
 

 
 

 

 
 

To: Councillor Boulton, Convener; and Councillors Cameron, Lesley Dunbar, Grant, 
Greig, McLellan, Townson, MacKenzie and Sellar. 

 

 

Town House, 
ABERDEEN 6 August 2021 

 
 

LICENSING BOARD 

 

The Members of the LICENSING BOARD are requested to meet in Council Chamber - 
Town House on TUESDAY, 17 AUGUST 2021 at 10.30 am. 
 

  

 
JENNI LAWSON 

CLERK TO THE BOARD 
 

 

B U S I N E S S 
 

1   Minute of Meeting of 25 May 2021  (Pages 5 - 8) 
 

2   List of Applications  (Pages 9 - 20) 
 

 2.1   Application for Provisional Premises Licence - Co-op, Land adjacent to 500 
King Street, Aberdeen  (Pages 21 - 44) 

 

 2.2   Application for Premises Licence - Rosemount Market, 217-219 
Rosemount Place  (Pages 45 - 58) 

 

 2.3   Application - Withdrawn   
 

 2.4   Application for Variation of Premises Licence - Dutch Mill Hotel, 7 Queens 

Road, Aberdeen  (Pages 59 - 72) 
 

 2.5   Application for Variation of Premises Licence - Lidl, Inverurie Road, 
Bucksburn  (Pages 73 - 92) 

 

Public Document Pack



 

 
 
 

 2.6   Application for Variation of a Premises Licence - Lidl, 739 King Street, 
Aberdeen,  (Pages 93 - 112) 

 

 2.7   Application for Variation of Premises Licence - Lidl, 48-50 Hutcheon Street, 
Aberdeen  (Pages 113 - 132) 

 

 2.8   Application for Variation of a Premises Licence - Greenwell Road, 
Aberdeen  (Pages 133 - 150) 
 

 2.9   Application for Variation of Premises Licence - The Howff, 365 Union 
Street  (Pages 151 - 172) 
 

 2.10   Application for Variation of Premises Licence - The Neuk, 1A Clarke Street  

(Pages 173 - 192) 
 

 2.11   Application for Variation of Premises Licence - OGV Taproom, Windmill 

Brae  (Pages 193 - 242) 
 

 2.12   Application for Variation of Premises Licence - Richmond Arms, 327 North 

Deeside Road  (Pages 243 - 258) 
 

 2.13   Application for Variation of Premises Licence - Stocket Parade Stores, 17 
Stocket Parade  (Pages 259 - 274) 

 

 2.14   Application for Variation of Premises Licence - The Tunnels, Carengies 
Brae  (Pages 275 - 292) 

 

 2.15   Application for Variation of Premises Licence - Buckie Farm, The Parkway, 
Danestone  (Pages 293 - 316) 
 

 2.16   Application for Variation of Premises Licence - Carlton Bar, 32 Castle 
Street  (Pages 317 - 338) 
 

 2.17   Application for Variation of Premises Licence - Co-operative food, 89A 

Rosehill Drive, Aberdeen  (Pages 339 - 358) 
 

 2.18   Application for Variation of Premises Licence - Frankie & Benny's Union 

Square  (Pages 359 - 378) 
 

 2.19   Application for Variation of Premises Licence - George's Convenience 

Store, 106 Balnagask Road  (Pages 379 - 394) 
 

 2.20   Application for Variation of Premises Licence - The Lounge Bar and 
Kitchen, 11-11A Market Street  (Pages 395 - 414) 

 



 

 
 
 

 2.21   Application for Variation of Premises Licence - Asda Store, Unit 1 Beach 
Boulevard Retail Park  (Pages 415 - 432) 

 

 2.22   Application for Variation of Premises Licence - The Boardwalk, Sea Beach  
(Pages 433 - 528) 

 

 2.23   Application for Variation of premises licence - The Ploughman, North 
Deeside Road  (Pages 529 - 546) 
 

 2.24   Application for Variation of Premises Licence - Reddys, 110-112 
Rosemount Viaduct.  (Pages 547 - 560) 
 

3   Personal Licences Notice of Convictions   

 

 3.1   Notice of Conviction - Licence holder A  (Pages 561 - 564) 
 

 3.2   Notice of Conviction - Licence Holder B  (Pages 565 - 568) 

 

 3.3   Notice of Conviction Licence Holder  C  (Pages 569 - 572) 
 

4   Report of Conduct inconsistent with the Licensing Objectives  (Pages 573 - 576) 

 

5   Licensing Board Annual Functions Report  (Pages 577 - 784) 
 

6   Licensing Board Annual Financial Report  (Pages 785 - 788) 

 
 
 

 
Should you require any further information about this agenda, please contact Arlene 

Dunbar ardunbar@aberdeencity.gov.uk   
 

 

 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 
 

LICENSING BOARD 
 

 
 

ABERDEEN, 25 May 2021.  Minute of meeting of the LICENSING BOARD.  

Present:  Councillor Boulton, Convener;  and Councillors Cameron, Grant, Greig, 
McLellan, Townson, MacKenzie and Sellar. 

 
 
 
MINUTES OF MEETING OF 13 APRIL 2021 
 

1.  

The Board had before it for its consideration the minutes of the meeting of 13 April 
2021. 

 
 
LIST OF APPLICATIONS 1- 8 
 
2.  

The Board had before it for its consideration the applications as listed in 3-10 
 

 
APPLICATION FOR PREMISES LICENCE - ABERDEEN SCIENCE CENTRE, 179 
CONSTITUTION STREET, ABERDEEN 

 
3.  

The Board heard from Alexander Munro, Depute Clerk, to the Board that there 
had been no objections or representations received in connection with the application 
and the application was within policy 

  
 
The Board resolved: - 

 

To grant the application.  

 
 
APPLICATION FOR VARIATION OF A PREMISES LICENCE - BRIG O'DON, 739 

KING STREET, ABERDEEN 
 

4.  

The Board heard from Alexander Munro, Depute Clerk, to the Board that there 
had been no objections or representations received in connection with the application 

and the application was within policy 

  
 
 
The Board resolved: - 

 

To grant the application  

 
 

Page 5

Agenda Item 1



2 

 
 

LICENSING BOARD 

25 May 2021 
 

 
 

 

APPLICATION FOR VARIATION OF A PREMISES LICENCE - CO-OP, NORTH 
DEESIDE ROAD, PETERCULTER, ABERDEEN 
 

5.  

The Board heard from Alexander Munro, Depute Clerk, to the Board that there 

had been no objections or representations received in connection with the application 
and the application was within policy 

 

The Board resolved: - 
 

To grant the application.  
 
 
APPLICATION FOR VARIATION OF A PREMISES LICENCE - CO-OP, 485 GREAT 
WESTERN ROAD, ABERDEEN 

 
6.  

The Board heard from Alexander Munro, Depute Clerk, to the Board that there 

had been no objections or representations received in connection with the application 
and the application was within policy 

 

 
The Board resolved: - 

 
To grant the application. 
 

 
APPLICATION FOR VARIATION OF A PREMISES LICENCE - CO-OP, 76 

COUNTESSWELLS ROAD, ABERDEEN 
 
7.  

The Board heard from Alexander Munro, Depute Clerk, to the Board that there 
had been no objections or representations received in connection with the application 

and the application was within policy 

   
 

The Board resolved: - 
 

To grant the application 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

Page 6



3 

 
 

LICENSING BOARD 

25 May 2021 
 

 
 

 

APPLICATION FOR VARIATION OF A PREMISES LICENCE - CO-OP, 295 
ROSEMOUNT PLACE, ABERDEEN 
 

8.  

The Board heard from Alexander Munro, Depute Clerk, to the Board that there 

had been no objections or representations received in connection with the application 
and the application was within policy.   
 

The Board resolved: - 

To grant the application. 

 
 
APPLICATION FOR VARIATION OF A PREMISES LICENCE - THE CO-OPERATIVE 

FOOD, STONEYWOOD ROAD, DYCE, ABERDEEN 
 

9.  

The Board heard from Alexander Munro, Depute Clerk, to the Board that there 
had been no objections or representations received in connection with the application 

and the application was within policy 

 
The Board resolved: - 

To grant the application.  
 

 
APPLICATION FOR VARIATION OF A PREMISES LICENCE - WELLINGTON 
HOTEL, WELLINGTON ROAD, NIGG, ABERDEEN 

 
10.  

The Board heard from Alexander Munro, Depute Clerk, to the Board that there 
had been no objections or representations received in connection with the application 
and the application was within policy 

 
The Board resolved: - 

To grant the application.  
 
 
GAMBLING ACT 2005 - GAMBLING POLICY STATEMENT - REPORT BY THE 
DEPUTE CLERK TO THE BOARD 

 
11.  

The Board had before a report on the Gambling Policy Statement by Arlene Dunbar, 

Paralegal. 
 

The report advised Members that the three year Statement of Policy in terms of Section 
349(1) of the Gambling Act 2005 (‘the Act’) requires to be reviewed and revised. 
 

The report recommended that the Board: 

Page 7



4 

 
 

LICENSING BOARD 

25 May 2021 
 

 
 

 

 
Carry out a 12-week consultation on the terms of the updated policy and instruct the 
Clerk to the Board to report the findings back to the Board for its consideration.   

 
 
The Board resolved: - 

To approve the recommendation.  
 

 
 

Page 8



ABERDEEN CITY LICENSING BOARD

Meeting 17 August 2021 at in , Microsoft Teams

Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005

Provisional(s)

Premises Applicant Date Received Comments

1 CO-OP CO-OPERATIVE GROUP FOOD 29 April 2021 Convenience store, part of a
LAND ADJACENT TO 500 KING LIMITED national chain, selling a
STREET C/O HILL BROWN LICENSING LLP broad range of products for
ABERDEEN RWF HOUSE consumption off the premises.
AB24 5ST 5 RENFIELD STREET Off Consumption Monday to

GLASGOW Sunday 10:00 to 22:00 with
G2 5EZ recorded music, home

deliveries.

P
age 9

A
genda Item

 2



ABERDEEN CITY LICENSING BOARD

Meeting 17 August 2021 at in , Microsoft Teams

Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005

New Grant(s)

Premises Applicant Date Received Comments

2 ROSEMOUNT MARKET HAZEL ANN LOVIE 4 June 2021 Specialised Grocery Store
217-219 ROSEMOUNT PLACE
ABERDEEN
AB25 2XS

3 SCHLOSS ROTHENBURG LTD SCHLOSS ROTHERBURG LTD 16 April 2021 Residential Garage - Off
7 QUEENS CRESCENT C/O MACKINNONS Consumption Monday to Sunday
ABERDEEN SOLICITORS 11:00 to 21:00
AB15 4AZ 14 CARDEN PLACE Orders for wine to be taken by

ABERDEEN email or telephone and will be
AB10 1UR delivered between 11:00 and

21:00 Monday to
Sunday

P
age 10

ArDunbar
Cross-Out

ArDunbar_1
Typewritten Text
Application withdrawn 



ABERDEEN CITY LICENSING BOARD

Meeting 17 August 2021 at in , Microsoft Teams

Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005

Variation (Major)(s)

Premises Applicant Date Received Comments

4 DUTCH MILL HOTEL GORDON HARRY NICOLL 14 June 2021 Variation to remove local
7 QUEENS ROAD C/O BRODIES LLP condition that prohibitions
ABERDEEN SOLICITORS the use of the outside area
AB15 4NR 15 ATHOLL CRESCENT after 22:00

EDINBURGH
EH3 8HA

5 LIDL STORE LIDL GREAT BRITAIN LTD 9 June 2021 Remerchandising of the store
INVERURIE ROAD C/O LIDL GREAT BRITAIN LTD resulting in layout changes.
BUCKSBURN LICENSING DEPARTMENT Increase in on seasonal
ABERDEEN PALMER AVENUE trading capacity from 59.65m2
AB21 9LZ CENTRAL PARK to 60.77m2 and additional

SEVERN BEACH seasonal trading (1 December
BRISTOL to 2 January each

year) ofBS35 4DF
9.54m2 - total capacity of
70.31m2

6 LIDL GREAT BRITAIN LTD LIDL GREAT BRITAIN LTD 8 June 2021 Remerchandising of the store
739 KING STREET C/O LIDL GREAT BRITAIN LTD resulting in layout changes.
ABERDEEN LICENSING DEPARTMENT Increase in capacity to 60.52
AB24 1XZ PALMER AVENUE sqm.

CENTRAL PARK
SEVERN BEACH
BRISTOL
BS35 4DF

P
age 11



7 LIDL STORE LIDL GREAT BRITAIN LTD 8 June 2021 Remerchandising of the store
48-50 HUTCHEON STREET C/O LIDL GREAT BRITAIN LTD resulting in layout changes.
ABERDEEN LICENSING DEPARTMENT Increase in capacity to
AB25 3TB PALMER AVENUE non-seasonal trading from

CENTRAL PARK 59.65m2 to 60.77m2 and
SEVERN BEACH additional capacity (during 1
BRISTOL December to 2

January eachBS35 4DF
year) of 9.54m2 - total
capacity of 70.31m2

ABERDEEN CITY LICENSING BOARD

Meeting 17 August 2021 at in , Microsoft Teams

Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005
Variation (Major)(s)

Premises Applicant Date Received Comments

8 LIDL STORE LIDL GREAT BRITAIN LTD 18 May 2021 Remerchandising of the store
GREENWELL ROAD C/O LIDL GREAT BRITAIN LTD resulting in layout changes.
ABERDEEN LICENSING DEPARTMENT Increase in capacity to
AB12 3AX PALMER AVENUE 76.27sqm.

CENTRAL PARK
SEVERN BEACH
BRISTOL
BS35 4DF

P
age 12



9 THE HOWFF PB DEVELOPMENT COMPANY LTD 14 June 2021 Addition of outdoor driking
365 UNION STREET C/O LEDINGHAM CHALMERS LLP facilities.
ABERDEEN SOLICITORS Amendment to the commencement
AB11 6BT JOHNSTONE HOUSE of on sales hours from 11:00

52-54 ROSE STREET to 10:00 Monday to Sunday
ABERDEEN Inclusion of off consumption
AB10 1HA hours 12:00 to 22:00

Monday to
Saturday and 12:30 to 22:00 on
Sundays
Amendement to the terms that
Children and Young Persons are
to be admitted to the premises
to permitted Children and
Young Persons until 20:00

ABERDEEN CITY LICENSING BOARD

Meeting 17 August 2021 at in , Microsoft Teams

Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005
Variation (Major)(s)

Premises Applicant Date Received Comments

10 THE NEUK KRISH CONVENIENCE LIMITED 15 June 2021 Appointment of new premises
1A CLARKE STREET C/O ANDERSONBAIN & CO manager and amended to the
ABERDEEN SOLICITORS off-consumption hours to
AB16 7XJ 10 THISTLE STREET Monday to Sunday 10:00 to

ABERDEEN 22:00
AB10 1XZ

P
age 13



11 OGV TAPROOM OGV TAPROOM LIMITED 7 June 2021 Amendment to the Commencement
WINDMILL BRAE C/O JANET HOOD TRAINING & of on sale hours from 17:00
ABERDEEN CONSULTING LTD Monday to Sunday to 11:00
AB11 6HU KIRKTON OF BALFOUR Monday to Sunday

EDZELL Addition of off-sale hours
BRECHIN 10:00 to 22:00 Monday to
ANGUS Sunday
DD9 7XU Addition of Seasonal

Variations
Addition of Conferences,
theatre and outdoor drinking
within and outwith core hours
Addition of Films outwith core
hours
Amendment to Question 5 (f) of
the operating plan -activities
to be provided other than
those already listed.
Amendment to the Children and
Young persons access to
Children and Young Persons
birth - 14 , all public parts,
accompanied by an adult may
access the OGV Taproom/OGV
Events premises for the
purpose of attending
children's event, private
function, wedding or other
private event, or attending a
suitable event, a market or

ABERDEEN CITY LICENSING BOARD

Meeting 17 August 2021 at in , Microsoft Teams

Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005
Variation (Major)(s)

Premises Applicant Date Received Comments

P
age 14



12 RICHMOND ARMS ROB ROY BAR LTD 12 May 2021 Incorporation of additional
327 NORTH DEESIDE ROAD C/O JAMES & GEORGE COLLIE outside area into the licensed
PETERCULTER SOLICITORS area.
ABERDEEN 1 EAST CRAIBSTONE STREET
AB14 0UL ABERDEEN

AB11 6YQ

ABERDEEN CITY LICENSING BOARD

Meeting 17 August 2021 at in , Microsoft Teams

Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005
Variation (Major)(s)

Premises Applicant Date Received Comments

13 STOCKET PARADE STORES AKSHAY SYAL 4 June 2021 Relocation of the alcohol
17 STOCKET PARADE C/O JAMES & GEORGE COLLIE display - increase in capacity
ABERDEEN SOLICITORS
AB16 5QN 1 EAST CRAIBSTONE STREET

ABERDEEN
AB11 6YQ

14 THE TUNNELS ABERDEEN MUSIC AND 2 June 2021 Refurbishment of the premises
CARNEGIES BRAE COLLECTABLES LTD resulting in an increase in
ABERDEEN C/O JAMES & GEORGE COLLIE capacity from 377 to 429
AB10 1BF SOLICITORS persons.

1 EAST CRAIBSTONE STREET
ABERDEEN
AB11 6YQ

P
age 15



15 BUCKIE FARM MITCHELLS & BUTLERS RETAIL LTD 30 April 2021 Adding off sale hours from 10
THE PARKWAY C/O HILL BROWN LICENSING LLP to 10 Monday to Sunday
DANESTONE RWF HOUSE Amending the terminal hours
ABERDEEN 5 RENFIELD STREET for on-sales on Friday and
AB22 8AL GLASGOW Saturdays to 01:00

G2 5EZ Amend Q6(b) of Operating plan
to read: Children and
young
persons will be allowed entry
for meals, refreshments and
collecting takeaways. Children
13 and below will require to
be supervised by a person aged
18 or over.
Inclusion of Home deliveries
and takeaways in the operating
plan.
Addition of an outdoor
drinking area.

ABERDEEN CITY LICENSING BOARD

Meeting 17 August 2021 at in , Microsoft Teams

Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005
Variation (Major)(s)

Premises Applicant Date Received Comments

P
age 16



16 CARLTON BAR GLORIA MCHATTIE 26 April 2021 Amend the seasonal variations
32 CASTLE STREET C/O FLINT BISHOP LLP to read "The premises
ABERDEEN ST MICHAEL'S COURT management will operate all
AB11 5BB ST MICHAEL'S LANE general extensions permitted

DERBY by the licensing board
DE1 3HQ including without prejudice to

the generality the
annual
festive season extensions"
Amend the Operating plan to
Permit conference facilities
outwith core hours; Permit
receptions and club or other
group meetings outwith core
hours; Permit music,
indoor/outdoor sport and
televised sport outwith core
hours; Q5(c) - Permit theatre
and film during core hours;
Permit outdoor drinking
facilities during and outwith
core hours
All activities outwith core
hours can commence at 0800 and
continue through core hours
and any extended hours but not
after core or extended hours .
Breakfasts, teas, coffees,
snacks and meals; conferences
mean business meetings and
films for training or light

ABERDEEN CITY LICENSING BOARD

Meeting 17 August 2021 at in , Microsoft Teams

Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005
Variation (Major)(s)

Premises Applicant Date Received Comments

P
age 17



17 CO-OPERATIVE FOOD CO-OPERATIVE GROUP FOOD 18 May 2021 Amend Q5(f) to read: 'The sale
89A ROSEHILL DRIVE LIMITED of food, non-food items and
ABERDEEN C/O HILL BROWN LICENSING LLP other household goods, and the
AB24 4JS RWF HOUSE provision of ancillary

5 RENFIELD STREET consumer services within and
GLASGOW outwith licensed hours. Home
G2 5EZ deliveries may be

provided to
customers. Alcohol will only
be delivered in terms of and
compliance with the relevant
provisions of the Licensing
(Scotland) Act 2005'.

ABERDEEN CITY LICENSING BOARD

Meeting 17 August 2021 at in , Microsoft Teams

Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005
Variation (Major)(s)

Premises Applicant Date Received Comments

18 FRANKIE & BENNY'S TRG LEISURE LTD 9 April 2021 To include the provision of
UNIT 24/25 C/O HARRISON CLARK RICKERBYS the sale of alcohol off the
UNION SQUARE SOLICITORS premises. To amend the
GUILD STREET 5 DEANSWAY operating plan to remove the
ABERDEEN WORCESTER requirement to provide plastic
AB11 5RG WR1 2JG cups and cutlery for children

under the age of 10.

19 GEORGE'S CONVENIENCE STORE GRAMPIAN ESTATES LIMITED 28 April 2021 Extension of store to side and
106 BALNAGASK ROAD C/O JAMES & GEORGE COLLIE rear changing shop floor to
ABERDEEN SOLICITORS one level and the raising of
AB11 8RJ 1 EAST CRAIBSTONE STREET the roof. Increase in capacity

ABERDEEN
AB11 6YQ

P
age 18



20 THE LOUNGE BAR AND KITCHEN LEMURIA ENTERPRISES LIMITED 18 April 2021 Amending Core hours to 12:00
11-11A MARKET STREET to 02:00 Monday to Sunday.
ABERDEEN Adding Dance facilities and
AB11 5PY films during core hours,

amendment to operating plan to
allow more people standing
than seated.

ABERDEEN CITY LICENSING BOARD

Meeting 17 August 2021 at in , Microsoft Teams

Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005
Variation (Major)(s)

Premises Applicant Date Received Comments

21 ASDA STORE ASDA STORES LIMITED 23 June 2021
UNIT 1 BEACH BOULEVARD RETAIL C/O GOSSCHALKS
PARK SOLICITORS
LINKS ROAD QUEENS GARDENS
ABERDEEN HULL
AB11 5EJ HU1 3DZ

22 THE BOARDWALK THE NOBLE LEISURE COMPANY 8 June 2021
SEA BEACH LIMITED
ABERDEEN C/O TLT LLP
AB24 5NS 140 WEST GEORGE STREET

GLASGOW
G2 2HG

23 THE PLOUGHMAN SIMON CRUICKSHANK 12 May 2021 Incorporation of additional
NORTH DEESIDE ROAD C/O JAMES & GEORGE COLLIE outside area into the licensed
PETERCULTER SOLICITORS area.
ABERDEEN 1 EAST CRAIBSTONE STREET
AB14 0QN ABERDEEN

AB11 6YQ

P
age 19

ArDunbar_2
Typewritten Text
See info note 

ArDunbar_3
Typewritten Text
Amendment of  Q5(f) of the operating plan to read: 'The sale of food, non-food items and other household goods, and the provision of ancillary consumer services within and outwith licensed hours. Home deliveries may be provided to customers. Alcohol will only be delivered in terms of and compliance with the relevant provisions of the Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005'



24 REDDYS SUDHEER REDDY JINKALA 5 May 2021
110-112 ROSEMOUNT VIADUCT
ABERDEEN
AB25 1NX

ABERDEEN CITY LICENSING BOARD

Meeting 17 August 2021 at in , Microsoft Teams

Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005
Variation (Major)(s)

Premises Applicant Date Received Comments

P
age 20

ArDunbar_4
Typewritten Text
layout changes resulting in an Increase in capacity.



LICENSING BOARD INFORMATION SHEET 

 
TYPE OF APPLICATION: PROVISIONAL  

PREMISES: CO-OP, Land Adjacent to 500 King Street 

 

DESCRIPTION  

Convenience store, part of a national chain, selling a broad range of products for 

consumption off the premises.  Off Consumption Monday to Sunday 10:00 to 22:00 with 

recorded music, home deliveries.  

 

OBJECTIONS/REPRESENTATIONS  

None  

 
The applicant has accepted the imposition the Deliver Driver Training Condition 
and CCTV Condition    

  

POLICY  

CONDITIONS ATTACHING TO LICENCES  

 

The Board has devised a number of local conditions which may be attached to  
premises licences.  

  
1. The following condition will be attached to all off-consumption premises  
licences unless there is cause shown why this should not be the case:  

  
CCTV  

  
The licence holder shall provide sufficient internal and external CCTV  
coverage of the premises to meet the current technical requirements of the  

Police Service of Scotland as detailed in Aberdeen City Licensing Board’s  
Statement of Licensing Policy.   

 

 

Page 21

Agenda Item 2.1



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 22



Document is Restricted

Page 23



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 33



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 41



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 43



This page is intentionally left blank



LICENSING BOARD INFORMATION SHEET 

 
TYPE OF APPLICATION PREMISES LICENCE 

PREMISES: Rosemount Market,  217 -219 Rosemount Place 

 

DESCRIPTION  

SPECIALISED GROCERY STORE 

Monday to Sunday 10:00 to 19:00 hours with recorded music.  

 

 

OBJECTIONS/REPRESENTATIONS  

None 

 
The applicant has accepted the CCTV condition  

 

  

POLICY  

 

6 CONDITIONS ATTACHING TO LICENCES 

6.5 The Board has devised a number of local conditions which may be attached to 

premises licences. 

 

1. The following condition will be attached to all off-consumption premises 

licences unless there is cause shown why this should not be the case: 

CCTV 

 

The licence holder shall provide sufficient internal and external CCTV 

coverage of the premises to meet the current technical requirements of the 

Police Service of Scotland as detailed in Aberdeen City Licensing Board’s 

Statement of Licensing Policy. 

 

Page 45

Agenda Item 2.2



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 46



Document is Restricted

Page 47



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 49



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 57



This page is intentionally left blank



LICENSING BOARD INFORMATION SHEET 

 
TYPE OF APPLICATION: VARIATION 

PREMISES: DUTCH MILL, 7 QUEENS ROAD    

 

DESCRIPTION  

Variation to remove local condition that prohibitions the use of the outside area after 22:00 

 

 

OBJECTIONS/REPRESENTATIONS  

 Police Scotland  

 LSO  

 Public Objection x 1 

 

  

POLICY  

6 CONDITIONS ATTACHING TO LICENCES 

6.5 The Board has devised a number of local conditions which may be attached to 

premises licences. 

Outdoor Drinking Areas It is a condition of the licence that; (a) any outdoor area is 

clearly demarcated onsite; (b) that use of the area is to cease at 2200 hours and 

(c) that no amplified music or entertainment is to take place in the outdoor area. 

 

Page 59

Agenda Item 2.4



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 60



Document is Restricted

Page 61



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

7 July 2021 

 
Your Ref:  

 
Our Ref: 569025 
 

Legal and Democratic Services 
Corporate Governance 

Aberdeen City Council 
Marischal College 
Broad Street 

Aberdeen 
 
 

North East Division 
Marischal College 

Broad Street 
Aberdeen 

AB10 1AB 
 

  

Dear Sir/Madam,  
 
LICENSING (SCOTLAND) ACT 2005 
APPLICATION FOR THE VARIATION OF A PREMISES LICENCE 
THE DUTCH MILL HOTEL, 7 QUEENS ROAD, ABERDEEN, AB15 4NR 

 
I refer to the above application for the variation of a premises licence under terms 

of Section 29(5) of the Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005. 
 
The applicant currently holds a premises licence allowing the sale of alcohol in all 

outdoor drinking facilities between 1000 and 2200 hours daily.   
 

The variation requested consists of the applicant seeking the removal of the local 
condition relating to the 2200 terminal hour currently applied to their outdoor 
drinking facilities thus extending the terminal hour in those areas to 0000 hours. 

 
The hours sought are outwith with Aberdeen City Licencing Board’s Statement of 

Licensing Policy guideline hours for external drinking areas. 
 
In support of the Preventing Public Nuisance licensing objective, Police Scotland 

consistently recommends a terminal hour of 2200 be applied to an outdoor 
licensed area during the consultation process.  I therefore recommend that the 

2200 terminal hour remains in place.    
 
This representation is submitted for your attention when considering this 

application. 
 

Yours faithfully 
 
George Macdonald 

Chief Superintendent 

Page 67



OFFICIAL 
 

For enquiries please contact the Licensing Department on 01224 301085 
 

Page 68



Licensing ( Scotland) Act 2005 
Application for Variation of Premises Licence 
Address: The Dutch Mill,  7 Queens Road, Aberdeen AB15 4NR 
 
 
 
In terms of Section 22 (1) (b) (ii) I make the following representation to the Licensing Board.  
 
The applicant has applied for the condition regarding the 22.00 terminal hour for the external area 
to be deleted. 
 
I would like to recommend that the condition is retained, as per the Aberdeen Licensing Board’s 
supplementary licensing policy, as below, this is on the basis of consistency with the policy and the 
licensing objective -  Prevention of public nuisance  
 
• Outdoor area to be clearly demarcated onsite. 
• Use of the area to cease at 2200 hours. 
• No amplified music or entertainment to take place in the outdoor area. 
 
 
 
 
 
Licensing Standards Officer  
Aberdeen City Council | Commercial Team | Operations and Protective Services |Operations| 
Marischal College|3rd Floor South |Broad Street| Aberdeen | AB10 1AB 
 

Page 69



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 70



Page 71

ArDunbar_5
Highlight

ArDunbar_6
Highlight

ArDunbar_7
Highlight

ArDunbar_8
Highlight

ArDunbar_9
Highlight

ArDunbar_10
Highlight

ArDunbar_11
Highlight

ArDunbar_12
Highlight



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 72



LICENSING BOARD INFORMATION SHEET 

 
TYPE OF APPLICATION: VARIATION 

PREMISES: LIDL, INVERURIE ROAD     

 

DESCRIPTION  

Remerchandising of the store resulting in layout changes. 

Increase in capacity - (Non Seasonal) 64.33sqm and (seasonal) 11.8sqm giving a new 

max total capacity of 76.21sqm 

 

OBJECTIONS/REPRESENTATIONS  

None  

  

POLICY  

N/A 

 

Page 73

Agenda Item 2.5



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 74



Document is Restricted

Page 75



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 85



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 91



This page is intentionally left blank



LICENSING BOARD INFORMATION SHEET 

 
TYPE OF APPLICATION: VARIATION 

PREMISES: LIDL, 739 KING STREET    

 

DESCRIPTION  

Remerchandising of the store resulting in layout changes. Increase in capacity to 60.52 

sqm.  

 

OBJECTIONS/REPRESENTATIONS  

None 

  

POLICY  

N/A 

 

Page 93

Agenda Item 2.6



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 94



Document is Restricted

Page 95



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 105



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 111



This page is intentionally left blank



LICENSING BOARD INFORMATION SHEET 

 
TYPE OF APPLICATION: VARIATION 

PREMISES: LIDL, HUTCHEON STREET   

 

DESCRIPTION  

Remerchandising of the store resulting in layout changes. 

Increase in capacity to non-seasonal trading from 59.65m2 to 60.77m2 and additional 

capacity (during 1 December to 2 January each year) of 9.54m2 – total capacity of 

70.31m2 

 

 

OBJECTIONS/REPRESENTATIONS  

None 

  

POLICY  

N/A 

 

Page 113

Agenda Item 2.7



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 114



Document is Restricted

Page 115



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 125



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 131



This page is intentionally left blank



LICENSING BOARD INFORMATION SHEET 

 
TYPE OF APPLICATION: VARIATION 

PREMISES: LIDL, GREENWELL ROAD   

 

DESCRIPTION  

Remerchandising of the store resulting in layout changes. Increase in capacity to 

76.27sqm. 

 

OBJECTIONS/REPRESENTATIONS  

None  

 

  

POLICY  

N/A 

 

Page 133

Agenda Item 2.8



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 134



Document is Restricted

Page 135



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 141



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 149



This page is intentionally left blank



LICENSING BOARD INFORMATION SHEET 

 
TYPE OF APPLICATION: VARIATION 

PREMISES: THE HOWFF, 365 UNION STREET  

 

DESCRIPTION  

Addition of outdoor driking facilities. 

Amendment to the commencement of on sales hours from 11:00 to 10:00 Monday to 

Sunday  

Inclusion of off consumption hours 12:00 to 22:00 Monday to Saturday and 12:30 to 22:00 

on Sundays  

Amendement to the terms that Children and Young Persons are to be admitted to the 

premises to permitted Children and Young Persons until 20:00 

 

 

OBJECTIONS/REPRESENTATIONS  

 Police Scotland  

 LSO 

 

  

POLICY  

6 CONDITIONS ATTACHING TO LICENCES 

6.5 The Board has devised a number of local conditions which may be attached to 

premises licences. 

Outdoor Drinking Areas It is a condition of the licence that; (a) any outdoor area is 

clearly demarcated onsite; (b) that use of the area is to cease at 2200 hours and 

(c) that no amplified music or entertainment is to take place in the outdoor area. 

 

Page 151

Agenda Item 2.9



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 152



Document is Restricted

Page 153



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 159



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 167



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

12 July 2021  

 
Your Ref:  

 
Our Ref: 569119 
 

Legal and Democratic Services 
Corporate Governance 

Aberdeen City Council 
Marischal College 
Broad Street 

Aberdeen 
 
 

North East Division 
Marischal College 

Broad Street 
Aberdeen 

 AB10 1AB 
 

 

Dear Sir/Madam,  
 
LICENSING (SCOTLAND) ACT 2005 
APPLICATION FOR THE VARIATION OF A PREMISES LICENCE 
THE HOWFF, 365 UNION STREET, ABERDEEN, AB11 6BT 

PB DEVELOPMENT COMPANY LIMITED 

 

I refer to the above application for the variation of a premises licence under terms 
of Section 29(5) of the Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005. 
 

The variation requested consists of the following, namely: 
 

1. Amend Q.1 to include both ‘on sales’ and ‘off sales’ within the Operating 

Plan;  

2. Amend Q.2 in respect of core ‘on sales’ hours from 1100 - 0000 on Monday 

to Thursday and 1100 - 0100 on Friday and Saturday to 1000 - 0000 on  

Monday to Thursday and 1000 - 0100 on Friday and Saturday;  

3. Amend Q.3 in respect of core ‘off sales’ operating hours to show 1200 to 

2200 hours Monday to Saturday and 1230 to 2200 hours Sunday; 

4. Amend Q.5(d) to include outdoor drinking facilities to the rear of the 

premises as indicated in the layout plan; 

5. Amend Q.6 with the wording provided in respect of the terms, ages, times 
and parts of premises for which children and young persons have access; 

 
6. Amend Q.7 to show an increased capacity from 121 to 621 to accommodate 

the proposed permanent outdoor drinking facilities. 
 
In terms of Section 29(5) this request can be considered a variation. 

 
In terms of points 1, 2, 3, 5 and 6 above I have no adverse comment to make 

regarding the variation proposed. 

Page 169



OFFICIAL 
 

 
In respect of point 4, in terms of Section 22(1)(b)(ii) and (iii) of the Licensing 

(Scotland) Act 2005, I make the following representation.  
 
The area sought is currently licensed under consecutive Occasional Licences as a 

temporary premises, access to which is on Langstane Place. There is access to 
the proposed area from the main premises via a stairwell.  It is understood that 

initially, access to and from the area will be remain on Langstane Place.    
 
I therefore recommend the following conditions in respect of the outdoor drinking 

area sought:  
 

1. The area to be delineated by a physical barrier or similar;  
 

2. The area is subject to a terminal hour of 2200 hours daily;  

 
3. Signage to be displayed indicating that no alcohol is to be removed beyond 

the delineated area; 
 

4. No amplified music to be played within; 

 
5. Due to the proposed area being somewhat removed from the main 

premises, a staff member to be on duty within the proposed area, during 
licensed hours.   

 

This response is subject to government guidance or measures in place at the time of 
the event, in respect of COVID-19.  

 
This letter is submitted for your attention when considering this application.  
 

Yours faithfully 
 

 
 
George Macdonald 

Chief Superintendent 
 

For enquiries please contact the Licensing Department on 01224 301085 

Page 170



Licensing ( Scotland) Act 2005 
Application for Variation of premises licence 
Address: The Howff, 365 Union Street, Aberdeen, AB11 6BT 
 
In terms of Section 22 (1) (b) (ii) I make the following representation to the Licensing Board.  
 
The applicant has applied for an external area to be added to the premises, changes to the children 
and young persons access, addition of Off sales and change of core hours.  
 
The applicant has not  agreed to the standard external area condition relating to “ No amplified 
music or entertainment to take place in the outdoor area” 
The applicant has agreed to the outdoor area being clearly demarcated onsite and the terminal hour 
of 22.00 
 
I have no comment concerning the changes to the children and young persons access, addition of 
Off sales or core hours. 
 
However I would recommend the retention of the condition relating to no amplified music or 
entertainment to take place in the outdoor area on the grounds of consistency with the Aberdeen 
Licensing Board’s policy, section 9 regarding external areas, where the standard conditions are as 
below.  
 
 This recommendation is on the grounds of consistency with the policy and also potential 
inconsistency with the licensing objective – Prevention of public nuisance 
 
 
• Outdoor area to be clearly demarcated onsite. 
• Use of the area to cease at 2200 hours. 
• No amplified music or entertainment to take place in the outdoor area.  
 
This representation is submitted for your attention when considering this application 
 
 
Licensing Standards Officer  
Aberdeen City Council | Commercial Team | Operations and Protective Services |Operations| 
Marischal College|3rd Floor South |Broad Street| Aberdeen | AB10 1AB 
 
 

Page 171



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 172



LICENSING BOARD INFORMATION SHEET 

 
TYPE OF APPLICATION: VARIATION  

PREMISES: THE NEUK, 1A CLARK STREET 

 

DESCRIPTION  

Appointment of new premises manager and amendment to the off-consumption hours to 

Monday to Sunday 10:00 to 22:00 

 

 

OBJECTIONS/REPRESENTATIONS  

None  
 

 

  

POLICY  

N/A  

 

Page 173

Agenda Item 2.10



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 174



Document is Restricted

Page 175



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 185



This page is intentionally left blank



LICENSING BOARD INFORMATION SHEET 

 
TYPE OF APPLICATION: VARIATION 

PREMISES: OGV TAPROOM, WINDMILL BRAE 

 

DESCRIPTION  

Amendment to the Commencement of on sale hours from 17:00 Monday to Sunday to 

11:00 Monday to Sunday 

Addition of off-sale hours 10:00 to 22:00 Monday to Sunday  

Addition of Seasonal Variations  

Addition of Conferences, theatre and outdoor drinking within and outwith core hours 

Addition of Films outwith core hours 

Amendment to Question 5 (f) of the operating plan –activities to be provided other than 

those already listed. 

Amendment to the Children and Young persons access to Children and Young Persons 

birth - 14 , all public parts, accompanied by an adult may access the OGV Taproom/OGV 

Events premises for the purpose of attending children’s event, private function, wedding or 

other private event, or attending a suitable event, a market or indoor sports activity in the 

OGV Event space until 2200 

Reduction in capacity from 628 to 500 persons.  

Amendment to the layout plan including the creation of taproom and events space.  

Change to the premises name and description.  

 

 

OBJECTIONS/REPRESENTATIONS  

Police Scotland  

LSO   
Member of Public x 1  

 
The applicant has agreed to the Outdoor area conditions and delivery driver 
conditions. 

  

POLICY  

6 CONDITIONS ATTACHING TO LICENCES 

Page 193

Agenda Item 2.11



6.5 The Board has devised a number of local conditions which may be attached to 

premises licences. 

Outdoor Drinking Areas It is a condition of the licence that; (a) any outdoor area is 

clearly demarcated onsite; (b) that use of the area is to cease at 2200 hours and 

(c) that no amplified music or entertainment is to take place in the outdoor area. 

Licensed Hours  

On-Sale Premises The Board considers it appropriate to distinguish hours within 

the city centre from outlying areas. The city centre area is that shown delineated 

on the undernoted map. The hours stated below are the earliest acceptable 

opening hour and latest acceptable terminal hour, and not the maximum 

permissible hours. The terminal hours stated below are the latest permissible and 

will not be appropriate for all premises. It will be the responsibility of the licence 

holder or applicant to demonstrate that the premises is suitable for the hours 

sought. Additional conditions will normally be added to all premises seeking 

licensed hours after 1am including but not limited to CCTV, door stewards and 

radiolink. A link to examples of the standard local conditions can be found in the 

Supplementary Policy on General Licensing Matters. The Board considers 15 

hours continuous trading to be reasonable within any 24-hour period and so the 

opening or terminal hour should be adjusted accordingly to comply with this 

requirement. The opening hours for casinos remains in line with the statutory 

hours in terms of the Gambling Act 2005, namely 1200 – 0600 daily.  

Outwith City Centre  Earliest Opening Hour  Terminal Hour 

Sunday to Thursday  10:00 00:00 

Friday and Saturday   10:00 01:00 

City Centre Earliest Opening Hours Terminal Hour 

Sunday to Thursday  10:00 02:00 

Friday and Saturday  10:00 03:00 

 

 

Page 194



Document is Restricted

Page 195



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 203



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 213



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 221



This page is intentionally left blank



OGV 5 Objectives Statement Page 1

1. The Licensing Objectives

OGV Basement store room off sales for on line and telephone ordering and delivery  
OGV House 11 Thistle Place Aberdeen AB10 1UZ  

The premises are occupied for the purpose of the distribution of alcohol ordered on 
line or by telephone

1.1 Provision for Dealing with Prevention of Crime and Disorder
• Systems or Policies for Management of Premises - 

• Delivery policy to ensure compliance re deliveries 
• Web site explanation that no sales or deliveries will be made to under 18s 
• Phone sales staff will confirm position re no delivery to under 18s 
• Challenge 25 will take place where deliveries made by applicant
• Alcohol will be returned to base with delivery charge retained should challenge 25 be 

unsuccessful 
• Training/Supervision of staff

• All staff will be made aware  of and trained on  the delivery policy requirements - 
• Proof of Age Policy attached and all staff trained in respect of challenge 25 

• Promotions, prices and advertising policies
• Price points are higher than minimum unit pricing as products are premium - 

advertising will make clear that no sales to under 18s 
• Provision of CCTV 

• CCTV is set up to ensure security of site,  and premises are lock fast

1.2 Securing Public Safety
• Customer profile/target market e.g. age/type of customer

• Over 18s and trade 
• Delivery drivers managed by applicant all trained in compliance policy and challenge 

25 

1.3. Preventing public nuisance
• Premises comprise a store situated in the basement of OGV offices in OGV House 11 

Thistle Place Aberdeen AB10 1UZ  with no near domestic neighbours
• Premises to be used for distribution of products only  to trade and public

1.4 Protecting and improving public health
• Proposed types of promotion/advertising

• Web site and other marketing agencies 
• Policies on prevention of sale of alcohol to: children, persons already drunk - 

• no sales or delivery to under 18s or drunks as per policy annexed staff trained on 
policy and challenge 25 

• Examples of participation in safe drinking limits promotions
• Drinkaware information on web site

 Page  of 1 2

Page 223



OGV 5 Objectives Statement Page 2
1.5 Protecting children from Harm
• Effective and responsible premises management 

• Premises are a distribution point store - 
• Delivery policy  for applicant’s staff to prevent underaged sales and made clear that if 

challenge 25 not successful alcohol will be returned to site and charge made for 
delivery and return 

• Appropriate instruction, training and supervision of employees - challenge 25 and 
delivery policy staff trained and reminded regularly of requirement to comply 

• Adoption of best practice guidance
• Acceptance of accredited Proof of Age cards with photographs/passports - for deliveries 
made by applicant 

1.6 . Licensing Hours - all in terms of law and policy relating to off sales 

All as discussed and agreed by  the Directors of OGV  Limited

DATE 29 January 2021  

Janet Hood  

Janet Hood Training and Consulting Limited 

SC534109 

E: janethood@me.com - PLEASE RESPOND TO ME BY EMAIL  

A: Kirkton of Balfour, Edzell, Brechin, Angus, DD9 7XU 

T: 01356 648966 

M: 0771 888 2837 

 Page  of 2 2

Page 224

mailto:janethood@me.com


Page  of 1 2

Vulnerability policy OGV TAPROOM AND EVENTS  

 A vulnerable person may be a person, who for any 
of a variety of reasons is unable to look after 
themselves from or exploitation and that risk of 
coming to harm, either physically or emotionally is 
increased as a result of: 
- Intoxication 
- Substance Misuse 
- Illness or medical condition 
- Mental Health Issues 
- Disability 
- Age 
- Gender – risk of sexual exploitation 

Duty of Care & Reducing Risk Factors 
Prevention 
- All staff are aware that they have a Duty of Care to 
patrons and to others they may observe on  site
- All staff have been made aware of their 
responsibility when dealing with a person who is /
may be vulnerable. 
- All staff are instructed to be vigilant and observe 
customers for any signs of vulnerability. 
- All staff understand what could make a person 
vulnerable. 
- All staff to be aware of potential predatory 
behaviour. 

Actions To Be Taken If Risk of Vulnerability 

Page 225



Page  of 2 2

- All staff are aware of when to refer to a manager/
and security. 
- All staff are aware they should try to identify if the 
person is with anybody. 
- Try to identify the cause of the symptoms, i.e. drink 
or drugs. 
- Assess Age of patron if applicable. 
- Be patient, listen & believe a complainant of 
harassment. 
- Phone police / or ambulance if required for 
assistance 

- Record details of person in  Incident Log. 

The venue safe haven for vulnerable customers: 
- beside the BAR counters [phones located there] 

Page 226



   Note for Delivery Personnel 1

Guidance Prepared By
Janet Hood  Training  & Consulting Limited

O:01356648966 M: 07718882837 E: janethood@me.com

1. Web site - state clearly this affects deliveries made by 
the licensee 

1.1. Ensure that  no sales or deliveries to under 18’s clearly 
stated on web site
1.2. Ensure orders taken by credit / debit card 
1.3. Ensure state that challenge 25 will take place at
point of delivery
1.4. Ensure state on web site that charge will be made
in event alcohol will be returned to base.
2. Orders by phone
2.1 Ensure phone orders taken by credit /debit card 
2.2. Ensure state to customer and on receipt that orders
of alcohol will not be delivered to under 18s; 
2.3 Advise that challenge 25 will take place and alcohol will 
be returned to base should challenge 25 proffered
proofs not be accepted by delivery driver
2.4. Ensure customer aware that
charge will be made in event alcohol must be returned to 
base in event of challenge 25 failure 

 

   

Page 227



   Note for Delivery Personnel 2

Guidance Prepared By
Janet Hood  Training  & Consulting Limited

O:01356648966 M: 07718882837 E: janethood@me.com

 Delivery 
drivers  

carrying alcohol   

must be over 18 

they need to comply with the law or face a  

£5000.00 fine and/or  3 months in jail.  

   

Page 228



   Note for Delivery Personnel 3

Guidance Prepared By
Janet Hood  Training  & Consulting Limited

O:01356648966 M: 07718882837 E: janethood@me.com

DELIVERY DRIVERS MUST NOT 
DELIVER ALCOHOL TO PEOPLE WHO 
ARE OR WHO APPEAR TO BE DRUNK  

 

   

Page 229



   Note for Delivery Personnel 4

Guidance Prepared By
Janet Hood  Training  & Consulting Limited

O:01356648966 M: 07718882837 E: janethood@me.com

If  delivery drivers consider the person who is going to accept the 
delivery at domesIc premises is under 25 they must operate  

Challenge 25 
to check that the persons accepIng the alcohol is over 18 

Delivery drivers MUST  ask to see approved age idenIficaIon  

DELIVERY DRIVER’S MUST  
1. LOOK AT THE CARD & LOOK AT THE PERSON OFFERING THE CARD 
2. CONFIRM THE PHOTOGRAPH ON THE CARD LOOKS LIKE THE PERSON 

OFFERING THE CARD 
3. CHECK THE DATE OF BIRTH MAKES THE PERSON OVER THE AGE OF 18 

ONLY IF THEY ARE SURE THE PERSON IS OVER THE 
AGE OF 18 & SOBER  CAN THEY DELIVER THE 
ALCOHOL  

   

Page 230



   Note for Delivery Personnel 5

Guidance Prepared By
Janet Hood  Training  & Consulting Limited

O:01356648966 M: 07718882837 E: janethood@me.com

DELIVERY DRIVERS CANNOT LEAVE THE ALCOHOL ANYWHERE 
EXCEPT THE ADDRESS ON THE INVOICE  

They must deliver the alcohol to a person aged over 18 
  

They must not leave  alcohol in a garage or 
shed 

IF THEY ARE NOT SURE ABOUT ANY OF THE ABOVE THEY NEED 
TO TAKE THE ALCOHOL BACK TO BASE 

DELIVERIES CANNOT BE MADE BETWEEN MIDNIGHT AND 6 A.M.  

   

Page 231



   Note for Delivery Personnel 6

Guidance Prepared By
Janet Hood  Training  & Consulting Limited

O:01356648966 M: 07718882837 E: janethood@me.com

APPROVED AGE IDENTIFICATION DOCUMENTS ARE 
     

         
EU PHOTO DRIVER’S LICENCE                 BIOMETRIC IMMIGRATION 
       CARD 

      

YOUNG SCOT CARD     PASSPORT 
         

       EU ID CARD

MILITARY ID CARD 

   

Page 232



   Note for Delivery Personnel 7

Guidance Prepared By
Janet Hood  Training  & Consulting Limited

O:01356648966 M: 07718882837 E: janethood@me.com

THESE CARDS MUST BE CURRENT AND NOT OUT OF DATE 

Must have Invoice on paper or on mobile device 

Invoice MUST contain certain informaIon about  the person who 
ordered the alcohol  
Recipient:  
Name - Mrs Janet Hood 

Address - Clarence House, Paterson Street, Edzell, AB45 6YP 
Items dispatched:  
Alcohol Ordered - 12 bo_les 75 cl Krooge Champagne - £1200.00 
    3 bo_les 1litre Glen Mornengie - £240.00 
    6 bo_les 75 cl Doefast £60.00 

Dispatch address - Veryodd Cellar, 3 Smoith Street, Edinburk 

Copy invoice has to be kept in a day book on premises from which 
alcohol is delivered -  it is recommended Delivery Company  also 
keeps a copy if the invoice.  

DELIVERY FIRMS  MUST ENSURE THE 
PREMISES FROM WHICH THE ALCOHOL IS 
DISPATCHED HAS A PREMISES LICENCE 
PERMITTING OFF SALES - check before 
accep[ng the delivery 

   

Page 233



   Note for Delivery Personnel 8

Guidance Prepared By
Janet Hood  Training  & Consulting Limited

O:01356648966 M: 07718882837 E: janethood@me.com

This no[ce has been prepared for you 
with the five licensing objec[ves in mind 

Preventing crime and disorder,
Securing public safety,
Preventing public nuisance,
Protecting and improving public health, and
Protecting children and young persons  from harm.

   

Page 234



   Note for Delivery Personnel 9

Guidance Prepared By
Janet Hood  Training  & Consulting Limited

O:01356648966 M: 07718882837 E: janethood@me.com

   

Page 235



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 236



 

 

8 July 2021 

 
Your Ref:  

 
Our Ref: 567466 
 

Legal and Democratic Services 
Corporate Governance 

Aberdeen City Council 
Marischal College 
Broad Street 

Aberdeen 
 
 

North East Division 
Marischal College 

Broad Street 
Aberdeen 

AB10 1AB 
 

 

Dear Sir/Madam,  
 
LICENSING (SCOTLAND) ACT 2005 
APPLICATION FOR THE VARIATION OF A PREMISES LICENCE 
THE GARAGE (TO BE KNOWN AS OGV TAPROOM AND OGV EVENTS),  

17 WINDMILL BRAE, ABERDEEN, AB11 6HU 

 

I refer to the above application for the variation of a premises licence under terms 
of Section 29(5) of the Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005. 
 

The variation consists of the following requests, namely: 
 

1. Amend Q.1 to show both on and off sales; 
2. Amend Q.2 on sale hours 1700 - 0200 Sunday to Thursday, 1700 - 0300 

Friday and Saturday to 1100 - 0200 Sunday to Thursday and 1100 - 0300 

Friday and Saturday; 
3. Amend Q.3 to include off sale hours 1000 - 2200 daily including online 

sales and delivery; 
4. Amend Q.4 to include seasonal variations with the wording provided;  
5. Amend Q.5 to include conferences, theatre, outdoor drinking, self-service 

beer stations, films, mobile bar within, trade events, late night 
entertainment, shows and events, community activities, various classes, 

casino nights, product launches, gaming and gaming competitions 
including linking with events elsewhere in the world;      

6. Amend Q.6 with the wording provided in respect of the terms, ages, times 

and parts of premises for which children and young persons have access; 
7. Amend capacity of premises to show OGV Taproom: 200 and event space: 

300 (total 500). 
 
In respect of points 1, 3, 4, 6 and 7, I have no adverse comment to make.  

 

Page 237



OFFICIAL: POLICE AND PARTNERS 
 

In terms of Section 22(1)(b)(ii) and (iii) of the Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005, I 
make the following representation. 

 
In respect of point 2, the hours sought on Friday and Saturday will give the 
premises 16 hours continuous trading, which is outwith the Board’s current policy.  

 
In respect of point 5, I request the following conditions be attached to the outdoor 

drinking area: 
 

1. The areas to be delineated by a physical barrier or similar;  

 
2. The area to be subject to a terminal hour of 2200 hours daily;  

 
3. Signage to be displayed indicating that no alcohol is to be removed beyond 

the delineated area; 

 
4. No amplified music to be played within. 

 
In respect of the self-service beer station, following a visit to the premises, it is 
understood that the self-service facility will comprise of ten taps dispensing beers.  

 
During the visit, more detail regarding control measures was provided verbally 

(such as limit on numbers of drinks within a time period and level of supervision) 
than was contained within an updated risk assessment document (version 
received 7 July 2021).    

 
In support of the licensing objectives, I therefore recommend that the Board hear 

this application, or this element of the application, to be satisfied that the control 
measures proposed are sufficient and appropriate and if necessary, certain  
measures outlined in the risk assessment document, or agreed at any hearing, be 

imposed as a condition of the licence. 
 

In respect of some of the new activities being added, in particular but not limited 
to: shows and events, community activities, casino nights and gaming 
competitions linking with events elsewhere in the world, no additional risk 

assessments accompany the application. I therefore recommend that the Board 
might wish to be satisfied with control measures for certain proposed activities.      

 
This response is subject to government guidance or measures in place at the time 
of the event, in respect of COVID-19.  

 
This letter has been submitted for your attention when considering this application.   

 
Yours faithfully 
 

 
George Macdonald 

Chief Superintendent 
For enquiries please contact the Licensing Department on 01224 301085 

Page 238



 
In terms of Section 22 (1) (b) (ii) I make the following representation to the Licensing Board.   The 
variation includes change of hours, Off sales, additional activities, external area, delivery of alcohol 
and changes to the children and young persons access terms.  
I would like to highlight that, if granted the core hours for Friday and Saturday will enable 16 hours 
continuous trading  
 
The applicant has agreed to the standard external area conditions as per the Aberdeen licensing 
board’s policy - section 9 Supplementary In regards to the outdoor drinking area, as per below 
 
 
• Outdoor area to be clearly demarcated onsite. 
• Use of the area to cease at 2200 hours. 
• No amplified music or entertainment to take place in the outdoor area.  
 
The applicant has also agreed to the  Delivery Driver Training conditions as the premises will be 
carrying out home delivery of alcohol 
 
 
Within the premises, self-service machines are proposed and will be positioned, not in direct sight of 
the bar staff but will be monitored by staff using tablets and also visual observation, this will include 
managers, bar staff and door supervisors, however there will not be any staff positioned at or by the 
self-service machines.   I have no objection but would like to highlight that the monitoring of any 
self-service machines would be  essential. 
 
A risk assessment was submitted with the application and this risk assessment has been amended 
and further information added.  On this basis and as  this is a new concept for licensed premises 
within Aberdeen, I would recommend that the Board members  review the amended risk 
assessment and have the opportunity to hear from the applicants during the Board meeting 
 
 
 
 
Licensing Standards Officer  
Aberdeen City Council | Commercial Team | Operations and Protective Services |Operations| 
Marischal College|3rd Floor South |Broad Street| Aberdeen | AB10 1AB 
 

Page 239



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 240



Good afternoon. 
 

I would like to draw some attention to a Major Variation Application to premises 
License AC 5043. 

This application does not have any mention of some major building changes to the 
current layout plan. 
Nothing has been mentioned of the following; 

 Bar areas being demolished and removed and reconstructed elsewhere. 
 Fixed Booth seating being removed 
 Major walls being taken down in the ground floor area 

 Fire exits that have communal use by another business upstairs being 
completely blocked off. This leaving no secondary escape from the toilet 
facilities. 

 Fire exit in the first floor being removed due to an office space being created. 
 Nothing is mentioned in any of the planning or operating plan as to an office 

being created for a 3rd party business, within the premises. 
 The first floor drawings in the application are misleading and not a true reflect 

of whats been built. Needs verified. 

 NONE of the above have any planning applications in place or previously 
granted. 

 Windows have been created which weren't in the current layout plan ( retro 
planning application in the system now ) 

 They are also promoting Beer 'Self Pour' tables and areas. They have applied 

for children and young persons to have access to the building. I cannot see 
how they can monitor individual drink limits and also young persons having 

access to this area in busy periods. 

There was a Planning Application passed last year to change from a Nightclub to a 
bar ( Application No 200846/ DPP )  This has a kitchen situated where the new plans 
have a new beer cellar. Again, nothing about major changes to the layout plan. 

It allowed an outside area to be built to be used as a beer garden. This beer garden 
actually restricts a fire exit from Atik nightclub next door ( Atik had opposed the 

planning and was overturned)  
I feel that this area will become a 'hotspot' for people gathering and could be a crowd 
problem when people are queuing for Atik and people are also in this area from 

OGV. There is NO are for SMOKING apart from the STREET.. Hazard. 
 

 
This application is quoted at Windmill Brae. Nothing in mentioned as to the actual 
'Operating Area' and access/ egress is actually Bridge Place. 

Applications have been applied previously to use this door have all been refused by 
the board. 

There is also an Occassional License for same operator, again quoted as Windmill 
Brae, when the address is actually Bridge Place. 
 

It just seems that this Operator has went ahead and assumed that all the above 
could be put in place and I feel that they are using the fact that building inspector's/ 

licensed officers will not visit the premises due to the Covid pandemic. 
 

Page 241



There is another Operator in the building, Rileys, who are in a legal battle with their 
landlord. A large proportion of the changes will haven an effect on their business, 

which they may not be aware of. 
 

I Would respectfully request that this application is refused for the above to be dealt 
with in a professional manner and a new application submitted correctly to be 
considered. 

 
 

Page 242



LICENSING BOARD INFORMATION SHEET 

 
TYPE OF APPLICATION: VARIATION  

PREMISES: THE RICHMOND ARMS, 327 NORTH DEESIDE ROAD  

 

DESCRIPTION  

Incorporation of additional outside area into the licensed area.  

 

 

OBJECTIONS/REPRESENTATIONS  

None -  The applicant has accepted the imposition of the outdoor conditions for the 

new licensed area only.   
 

 

  

POLICY  

6 CONDITIONS ATTACHING TO LICENCES 

6.5 The Board has devised a number of local conditions which may be attached to 

premises licences. 

Outdoor Drinking Areas It is a condition of the licence that; (a) any outdoor area is 

clearly demarcated onsite; (b) that use of the area is to cease at 2200 hours and 

(c) that no amplified music or entertainment is to take place in the outdoor area. 

 

Page 243

Agenda Item 2.12



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 244



Document is Restricted

Page 245



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 251



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 257



This page is intentionally left blank



LICENSING BOARD INFORMATION SHEET 

 
TYPE OF APPLICATION: VARIATION  

PREMISES: STOCKET PARADE STORES, 17 STOCKET PARADE 

 

DESCRIPTION  

Relocation of the alcohol display – increase in capacity.  

 

 

OBJECTIONS/REPRESENTATIONS  

 N/A 

  

POLICY  

N/A  

 

 

Page 259

Agenda Item 2.13



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 260



Document is Restricted

Page 261



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 267



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 273



This page is intentionally left blank



LICENSING BOARD INFORMATION SHEET 

 
TYPE OF APPLICATION: VARIATION  

PREMISES: THE TUNNELS, CARNEGIES BRAE   

 

DESCRIPTION  

Refurbishment of the premises resulting in an increase in capacity from 377 to 429 

persons.  

 

 

OBJECTIONS/REPRESENTATIONS  

Public x 1  
 

  

POLICY  

N/A  

 

Page 275

Agenda Item 2.14



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 276



Document is Restricted

Page 277



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 283



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 289



This page is intentionally left blank



I object to the variation referenced: AC0350 
 
-For the following reasons: 
The tunnels premise can, and has, produced noise pollution that passes through the 
structure of my building 
 
-The events held at the Tunnels Premises have been held on week days and have continued 
to 2am; with significant noise disruption 
 
-third party DJs / performers using the premises have, in the past, setup external speakers to 
the venue and failed to control noise; the third parties or staff outside did not care about the 
issue when confronted  
 
-this variation would further exacerbate these issues 
 
I would consider my objection in place until presented with evidence that further controls 
have been put in place to prevent noise pollution into the adjacent structures; and 
demonstration that performers and third party performers, as well as management and staff 
of the venue, are provided with a mechanism to assure they operate the premises during 
late hours without disturbing local residents. 
 
 

Page 291



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 292



LICENSING BOARD INFORMATION SHEET 

 
TYPE OF APPLICATION: VARIATION 

PREMISES: BUCKIE FARM, DANESTONE 

 

DESCRIPTION  

Adding off sale hours from 10 to 10 Monday to Sunday  

Amending the terminal hours for on-sales on Friday and Saturdays to 01:00 

Amend Q6(b) of Operating plan to read: Children and young persons will be 

allowed entry for meals, refreshments and collecting takeaways. Children 13 and 

below will require to be supervised by a person aged 18 or over. 

Inclusion of Home deliveries and takeaways in the operating plan. 

Addition of an outdoor drinking area.  

 

 

OBJECTIONS/REPRESENTATIONS  

 Police  
 

The applicant has accepted the imposition of the Delivery Driver Conditions and 
the Outdoor Drinking Areas conditions and the conditions recommended by Police 
Scotland with the exception of the terminal hour of 22:00 hrs in respect of the 

outdoor drinking area and the condition relating to children’s and Young persons’ 
access.   

  

POLICY  

 

6 CONDITIONS ATTACHING TO LICENCES 

6.5 The Board has devised a number of local conditions which may be attached to 

premises licences. 

Outdoor Drinking Areas It is a condition of the licence that; (a) any outdoor area is 

clearly demarcated onsite; (b) that use of the area is to cease at 2200 hours and 

(c) that no amplified music or entertainment is to take place in the outdoor area 

 

Page 293

Agenda Item 2.15



 

Page 294



Document is Restricted

Page 295



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 305



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 313



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

17 June 2021 

 
Your Ref:  

 
Our Ref: 564048 
 

Legal and Democratic Services 
Corporate Governance 

Aberdeen City Council 
Business Hub 6 L1S 
Marischal College, Broad Street 

Aberdeen 
AB10 1AB 

 
 

North East Division 
Marischal College 

Broad Street  
Aberdeen 

AB10 1AB 
 

 

Dear Sir/Madam,  
 
LICENSING (SCOTLAND) ACT 2005 
APPLICATION FOR THE VARIATION OF A PREMISES LICENCE 
BUCKIE FARM, THE PARKWAY, DANESTONE, ABERDEEN, AB22 8AL 

 
I refer to the above application for the variation of a premises licence under terms 

of Section 29(5) of the Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005. 
 
The variation requested consists of the following, namely: 

 
1. Amend Q.1 to include both ‘on sales’ and ‘off sales’ within the Operating 

Plan;  

2. Amend Q.2 in respect of core ‘on sales’ hours from 1000 to 0000 hours to 

1000 to 0100 hours on Friday and Saturday;  

3. Amend Q.3 in respect of core ‘off sales’ operating hours to 1000 to 2200 

hours daily; 

4. Amend Q.5(d) to include outdoor drinking facilities as described in layout 

plan; 

5. Amend Q.5(f) to include takeaways and home deliveries; 

6. Amend Q.6 with the wording provided in respect of the terms, ages, times 

and parts of premises for which children and young persons have access; 
 

7. Amend Q.7 to show an increased capacity from 675 to 689 to accommodate 

the proposed permanent outdoor drinking facilities. 
 

In terms of Section 29(5) this request can be considered a variation. 
 
In terms of points 1, 2, 3, 6 and 7 above I have no adverse comment to make 

regarding the variation proposed. 

Page 315



OFFICIAL 
 

 
In terms of Section 22(1)(b)(ii) and (iii) of the Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005, I 

make the following representation.   
 
In respect of point 4, I recommend that the outdoor drinking facilities are subject to 

the following conditions: 
 

1. The areas are delineated by a physical barrier or similar;  
 

2. The areas are subject to a terminal hour of 2200 hours daily;  

 
3. Signage to be displayed indicating that no alcohol is to be removed beyond 

the delineated areas; 
 

4. Children and young persons to be accompanied by a responsible person 

aged 18 years or over;   
 

5. No amplified music to be played within. 
 
In respect of point 5, the addition of home deliveries, I recommend that there is a 

recorded age verification system in place in respect of remote/online sales and that 
‘Challenge 25’ is carried out at any point of collection or delivery of alcohol. 

  
This response is subject to government guidance or measures in place at the time of 
the event, in respect of COVID-19.  

 
Yours faithfully 

 
George Macdonald 
Chief Superintendent 

 
For enquiries please contact the Licensing Department on 01224 301085 

Page 316



LICENSING BOARD INFORMATION SHEET 

 
TYPE OF APPLICATION: VARIATION 

PREMISES: CARLTON BAR, 32 CASTLE STREET  

 

DESCRIPTION  

Amend the seasonal variations to read “The premises management will operate all 

general extensions permitted by the licensing board including without prejudice to 

the generality the annual festive season extensions” Amend the Operating plan to  

Permit conference facilities outwith core hours;  Permit receptions and club or 

other group meetings outwith core hours; Permit music, indoor/outdoor sport and 

televised sport outwith core hours; Q5(c) – Permit theatre and film during core 

hours;  Permit outdoor drinking facilities during and outwith core hours  

All activities outwith core hours can commence at 0800 and continue through core 

hours and any extended hours but not after core or extended hours.  

Teas and coffees conferences mean business meetings and films for training or 

light entertainment; theatre comedians and magicians and other suitable 

entertainment: indoor sports include using function room for keep fit, yoga etc.; or 

children activities 

The proposed change to the layout is the creation of an external drinking area to 

the front. 

 

OBJECTIONS/REPRESENTATIONS  

None  

 
The applicant has accepted the imposition the Outdoor Drinking Areas conditions  

  

POLICY  

6 CONDITIONS ATTACHING TO LICENCES 

6.5 The Board has devised a number of local conditions which may be attached to 

premises licences. 

Outdoor Drinking Areas It is a condition of the licence that; (a) any outdoor area is 

clearly demarcated onsite; (b) that use of the area is to cease at 2200 hours and 

(c) that no amplified music or entertainment is to take place in the outdoor area. 

 

Page 317

Agenda Item 2.16



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 318



Document is Restricted

Page 319



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 329



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 337



This page is intentionally left blank



LICENSING BOARD INFORMATION SHEET 

 
TYPE OF APPLICATION: VARIATION 

PREMISES: CO-OP, 89A ROSEHILL DRIVE  

 

DESCRIPTION  

Amend Q5(f) of the operating plan to read: 'The sale of food, non-food items and other 

household goods, and the provision of ancillary consumer services within and outwith 

licensed hours. Home deliveries may be provided to customers. Alcohol will only be 

delivered in terms of and compliance with the relevant provisions of the Licensing 

(Scotland) Act 2005'. 

 

 

OBJECTIONS/REPRESENTATIONS  

None  
 

The applicant has accepted the imposition the Deliver Driver Training Condition   

  

POLICY  

N/A 

 

Page 339

Agenda Item 2.17



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 340



Document is Restricted

Page 341



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 351



This page is intentionally left blank



LICENSING BOARD INFORMATION SHEET 

 
TYPE OF APPLICATION: VARIATION  

PREMISES: Frankie & Benny’s, Union Square   

 

DESCRIPTION  

To include the provision of the sale of alcohol off the premises.   To amend the 
operating plan to remove the requirement to provide plastic cups and cutlery for 
children under the age of 10. 

 

OBJECTIONS/REPRESENTATIONS  

 N/A 

 
Applicant has accepted the imposition of the Delivery Driver Condition  

  

POLICY  

 

N/A  

 

 

 

Page 359

Agenda Item 2.18



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 360



Document is Restricted

Page 361



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 371



This page is intentionally left blank



LICENSING BOARD INFORMATION SHEET 

 
TYPE OF APPLICATION: VARIATION  

PREMISES: GEORGE’S CONVENIENCE STORE, 106 BALNGASK ROAD  

 

DESCRIPTION  

Extension of store to side and rear, changing shop floor to one level and the raising of the 

roof. Increase in capacity. 

 

 

OBJECTIONS/REPRESENTATIONS  

 N/A 

  

POLICY  

 

N/A  

 

 

 

 

 

Page 379

Agenda Item 2.19



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 380



Document is Restricted

Page 381



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 393



This page is intentionally left blank



LICENSING BOARD INFORMATION SHEET 

 
TYPE OF APPLICATION: VARIATION  

PREMISES: LOUNGE BAR AND KITCHEN, 11 MARKET STREET 

 

DESCRIPTION  

Amending Core hours to 12:00 to 02:00 Monday to Sunday.  Adding Dance facilities and 

films during core hours, amendment to operating plan to allow more people standing than 

seated.  

 

 

OBJECTIONS/REPRESENTATIONS  

 N/A 

 
Applicant has accepted the imposition of the following conditions: Door Stewards, 

Radiolink, CCTV; a holder of a Personal Licence under the Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005 

being on duty for any time the premises operates after 0100 hours and the condition 

relating to Duty of Care. 

 

  

POLICY  

 

N/A  

 

Page 395

Agenda Item 2.20



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 396



Document is Restricted

Page 397



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 407



This page is intentionally left blank



LICENSING BOARD INFORMATION SHEET 

 
TYPE OF APPLICATION: VARIATION 

PREMISES: ASDA Beach Boulevard   

 

DESCRIPTION  

Amendment of  Q5(f) of the operating plan to read: 'The sale of food, non-food items and 

other household goods, and the provision of ancillary consumer services within and 

outwith licensed hours. Home deliveries may be provided to customers. Alcohol will only 

be delivered in terms of and compliance with the relevant provisions of the Licensing 

(Scotland) Act 2005'. 

 

 

OBJECTIONS/REPRESENTATIONS  

None  
 

The applicant has accepted the imposition of the delivery driver conditions.  

  

POLICY  

N/A 

 

Page 415

Agenda Item 2.21



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 416



Document is Restricted

Page 417



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 427



This page is intentionally left blank



LICENSING BOARD INFORMATION SHEET 

 
TYPE OF APPLICATION: VARIATION  

PREMISES: THE BOARDWALK, SEA BEACH, ABERDEEN 

 

DESCRIPTION  

Operating Plan 

Amend from on sales to both on and off sales 

Amend opening times to be 10.00am daily 

Add off sale hours of 10.00am to 10.00pm daily 

Addition of activities both in and out with core hours - Conferences, Restaurant; Theatre; Films; 

Indoor/Outdoor Sports 

Amendment to activities to allow out with core hours for Receptions; Club Meetings; Live Music; 

Dance; 

Gaming and Outdoor Drinking. 

At the further details box add "The premises may open to cater for breakfasts, teas and coffees or 

to provide facilities for an early reception such as a meeting, conference. During this time activities 

abovein column 4 may take place as ancillary. 

Amend terms of Children and Young Persons 

The layout of the premises are changing due to a full refurbishment of the Premises.  

Amend description to read "Multipurpose leisure, events and hospitality venue on the Esplanade 

set over two levels featuring areas for leisure and physical activities, and competitive socialisation 

activities,food and beverage areas". 

 

OBJECTIONS/REPRESENTATIONS  

Police Scotland  

LSO  

 

POLICY  

 

N/A  

 

Page 433

Agenda Item 2.22



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 434



Document is Restricted

Page 435



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 441



This page is intentionally left blank



464

LICENCE PLAN
PINZ BOWLING LTD
1A Beach Esplanade
Aberdeen
AB24 5NS

320-02(LP)003

FIRST FLOOR LICENCE PLAN

Scale at A1 ApprovedCheckedDrawnDate.First Issue

Drawing Title

Rev.Job No. Drawing No.

CMAC Architects Limited

Issue Status
LICENCE PLAN

JC EM BM

/Users/jonny/Dropbox/MAC COVID-19/MAC/320 - Innoflate, 1A Beach Esplanade, Aberdeen, AB24 5NS/02 ARCHICAD MODULES/320-02 Building - LP.pln320-02(LP)003

24 Oldmeldrum Road
Newmachar

Aberdeen
AB21 0PJ

t 01651 862688
e info@mac-architects.co.uk
w www.mac-architects.co.uk16.07.21AS NOTED -

NOTES

1.   Do not scale off  this drawing.
2.   All dimensions are in millimetres unless otherwise stated.
3.   This drawings to be read in conjunction with all relevant MAC Architects, civil/structural, and services
engineer's drawings and specifications.

Apd.Rev. Chk.Drn. DescriptionDate

6,500

3,
90

0

5,531

2,061

2,
60

1

down

up

do
w

n

down

dow
n

down

up

up

RAMP

up

OUTDOOR TERRACE

escalator up to upper concourse

stair down from upper concourse

do
w

n

up
up

up

up

HI
GH

 L
EV

EL
 S

TE
EL

 W
AL

KW
AY

EL

EL

EL

EL
EL

CP

SD

SD

EL

EL

EL
SD

EL

ELEL

SD

EL

SD

SD

SD

ELSV

EL

PP

CP

SV

SV

EL

EL
EL

SV

SD
EL

EL

SD

SD

EL

SD

SD

SD

SD

EL

PP CP

EL

EL

VIP area

CP

LIFT

BAR

CIRCULATION

VOID TO BELOW

VOID TO BELOW

BAR

VOID TO
BELOW

VOID TO
BELOW

VOID TO
BELOW

2.5m HIGH DISPLAY
OF ALCOHOL

2.5m HIGH DISPLAY
OF ALCOHOL

N

EXISTING
FIRST FLOOR PLAN - LICENCE PLAN

SCALE
1:150

0 1 2 3 4 5 6 7

LICENSED AREA

STAFF ONLY

SANITARY PROVISION

STORAGE OF ALCOHOL

EMERGENCY LIGHTINGEL

PP PUSH PAD

FIRE EXTINGUISHER (CO2)

FIRE EXTINGUISHER (FOAM)

FB FIRE BLANKET

LICENCE APPLICATION KEY

SD SMOKE DETECTOR

Children and Young Persons will be
permitted entry to all public parts
of the premises when accompanied
by an adult.

FIRE EXTINGUISHER (WATER)

CP MANUAL CALL POINT

SV SMOKE VENT

ESCAPE STAIRS

P
age 449



T
his page is intentionally left blank

P
age 450



Control of Admissions | 

Issue 1 

 

 

 

Page 1 of 3                                         

C
o
p
y
ri

g
h
t 


 2
0
1
8
 
R
ig

h
t 

D
ir
e
c
ti
o
n
s
 L

td
 

The following procedure covers: 

 Admissions Policy 
 Age restrictions 
 Attire 

 Controlling access to areas of the Battle Bar intended to be out of use 

 Preventing unauthorised access  
 Safety Information and Signs 
 Waivers 

 

Admissions policy 

The admission policy is on display in key areas at reception and at the entrance to the Battle Bar, as 
well as on the website for online bookings. 

Persons who appear to be intoxicated by alcohol or drugs must be refused admission. Anybody under 
the age of 18 will be refused access to the Battle Bar. 

Food and drink must not be brought onto or consumed in the Battle Bar. 

Age restrictions 

 No under 18’s will be allowed in the Battle Bar area 

Attire 

Participants will be made aware of any potential hazards before beginning Axe Throwing. For example 

Jewellery, open toe footwear and lose clothing. 

Controlling access to Axe Throwing intended to be out of use 

Precautions must be taken to prevent unauthorised access to the Battle Bar intended to be out of use 
(e.g. prior to opening, at closing time, scheduled or unplanned closure of the bar area or the whole bar 
during the day). During these times barriers with signage should be in place to prevent unauthorised 
access. 

Preventing unauthorised access to staff only areas  

If anyone needs to access behind the activity areas for maintenance or cleaning, then the following 
MUST be followed: 

 The area/activity being accessed must be closed off by the installation of a physical solid barrier 

 Signage MUST be displayed on the barrier to state that there are people working in the area 
and NO access is allowed to the activity area 

 One member of staff MUST at be at the access point to the activity area and have a clear view 
of all the area which is closed off. This staff member will have a radio and be constant 
communication with those working behind the activity area 

 

 

Page 451



 Control of Admissions | 

Issue 1 

 

 

Page 2 of 3                                        

C
o
p
y
ri
g
h
t 


 2
0
1
8
 
R
ig

h
t 

D
ir
e
c
ti
o
n
s
 L

td
 

 Once the task has been completed the staff members MUST ensure that all staff/ contractors 
are accounted for prior to anyone being allowed back onto this area of the park. 

Safety Information and Signs 

The following signage must be in place in the reception area: 

 Admission signage detailing the admission policy including age 

 Signage detailing the contra indications to taking part including medical conditions and 
behaviour policy 

 Signage detailing the main risks associated with taking part in activities  

 Signage identifying if flashing lights are used within the location 

 Suitable CCTV signage including the reason for recording the images and who to contact to 
obtain images. 

The following signage must be displayed at the entrance to the Battle Bar prior to customers accessing 

the equipment and activities: 

 A sign stating that the customer must not take part in any activity unless they have completed a 
waiver, undertaken and understood the briefing 

 A sign stating that the participant must only undertake activities that are within their ability and 
skill level. 

At each activity there must be Specific Activity Rules and clear signage displayed at the entrance to the 
activity. This must identify how to best use the area and any rules in relation to activity that must not 
be tried in the area. 

 

Waivers  

Every participant within the Battle Bar must complete a waiver. The waiver must be signed and dated.. 
The waiver will contain information on the risk associated with the activities within the Battle Bar and 
emergency contact details.  

 

Action Required: 

 Admissions Policy to be displayed at reception and at the entrance to the Bar. 

 Ensure that members of staff are trained in this procedure as part of the health and safety 

induction training for all staff members and a refresher training programme is in place, the 

training must be recorded on the members of staff’s Individual Training Record. 

Associated Forms: 

 

 

Page 452



 Control of Admissions | 

Issue 1 

 

 

Page 3 of 3                                        

C
o
p
y
ri
g
h
t 


 2
0
1
8
 
R
ig

h
t 

D
ir
e
c
ti
o
n
s
 L

td
 

 Individual Training record 

Associated Risk Assessments: 

 Arcade  

 Crazy Pool 

 Seating Area  

 Shuffle Board  

 Electronic Darts  

 Beer Pong  

 Axe Throwing 

 

Associated Guidance and Legislation: 

 None 

Training on this procedure is required for the following staff: 

 All Staff  

 All Managers 

 Receptionists and Multi Skilled Staff 

 

 

Updates of procedure: 

Revision Issue  
Description of 

Amendments 
Date Action By 

2 1 None - First Issue May 2021 

Train designated staff and 

incorporate the procedure into 

QMS. 

     

 

 

Date of Next Update: 

This procedure is reviewed every two years or updated as and when necessary, the next review is  

January 2023. 

Page 453



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 454



Admission Restrictions | 

Issue 1 

 

 

 

Page 1 of 3                                          

C
o
p
y
ri

g
h
t 


 2
0
1
8
 
R
ig

h
t 

D
ir
e
c
ti
o
n
s
 L

td
 

The following procedure covers: 

 Medical Contra-indications 
 Groups of people with disabilities 

Medical contra-indications  

All customers prior to taking part must complete a waiver form.  

All Staff should be familiar with the operator’s list of contra-indications to safe participation on medical 

grounds which should include, but may not be limited to: 

 forces and actions that could aggravate physical conditions 
 excessive participant weight (which would increase the forces on the participant’s body, would 

could lead to an increased risk of bone and joint damage and would be an indicator of general 
lack of fitness and appropriateness of the activity for the participant)  

 circulatory conditions 
 heart or lung conditions 
 recent surgery 
 back or neck conditions (including Rodded back and Brittle bones) 
 high blood pressure 
 spine, musculoskeletal or head injury 
 Down’s Syndrome 
 Neck Instability 
 Achondroplasia (disproportionate Dwarfism)  
 Pregnancy 

Customers who have health problems or disability may appear to pose a risk.  Many persons will 
have been referred by a doctor for exercise and are often able to jump safely.  If in any doubt in 
their ability to safely participate in Park activities customers should seek advice from their GP prior 
to taking part in any activity. 

Customers with Down’s Syndrome prior to taking part in such activities, will be asked to obtain 

evidence that a GP or Pediatrician has screened them using the screening test developed by the British 

Gymnastics Association for Atlanto-Axial Instability. Approval for participation that is signed by the GP 

or Pediatrician must be provided before taking part in any trampolining or inflatable activities. 

Customers with Achondroplasia (disproportionate Dwarfism) should not participate/perform gymnastics 
skills which involve repeated jumping or rebounding. 

Flashing lights might be used in the Battle Bar that might affect some people with epilepsy. Signage is 
displayed to warn customers. 
 
Where a customer has epilepsy, which is totally controlled by medication and has been 
completely free from seizures for at least one year, no special precautions are necessary.  However, the 
customer must be warned that flashing lights are used. This information should be provided in the 
safety briefing, by warning signage, and on the website.   
 

 

 

Page 455



 Admission Restrictions |  

Issue 1 

 

 

Page 2 of 3                                        

C
o
p
y
ri
g
h
t 


 2
0
1
8
 
R
ig

h
t 

D
ir
e
c
ti
o
n
s
 L

td
 

Customers with uncontrolled epilepsy shall seek their GP’s approval for trampolining and other forms 
of sports participation taking into account the following: 

 The type, severity and frequency of seizures 
 The presence or absence of warning signs 
 Known trigger factors, (e.g. cold Park, stress, excitements, noise or dazzling lights on the Park 

surface) 

Activities should not take place if: 

 A person with uncontrolled epilepsy feels unwell 
 During peak conditions 

 
Groups of people with disabilities 

Where groups of people with disabilities are using the Battle Bar, extra supervision may be 
required.  As part of the risk assessment the following aspects must be considered: 

 The group leaders should be consulted and consider persons with disabilities on an individual 
basis 

 The number of trained staff required 
 The number of helpers in the Park to provide support 
 The number of other helpers available to provide additional assistance, especially in the 

event of an emergency requiring evacuation 
 The training and competency of helpers 
 The provision, type and location of safety signs and signals (both visual and audible) 
 The maximum number of disabled persons that can safely be admitted into, and evacuated 

from a session with due regard to the above 

Written evacuation procedures (PEEPs and GEEPs) should be completed for each individual and session 
being operated. 

Action Required: 

 Ensure that PEEPs and GEEPs are developed for individuals or groups with additional needs 

or disabilities. 

 Ensure that members of staff are trained in this procedure as part of the health and safety 

induction training for all staff members and a refresher training programme is in place, the 

training must be recorded on the members of staff’s Individual Training Record. 

 

Associated Forms: 

 Individual Training record 

Associated Risk Assessments: 

 Disabled Users and Groups Risk Assessment 

 PEEPS and GEEPS 

 Arcade  

 

 

Page 456



 Admission Restrictions |  

Issue 1 

 

 

Page 3 of 3                                        

C
o
p
y
ri
g
h
t 


 2
0
1
8
 
R
ig

h
t 

D
ir
e
c
ti
o
n
s
 L

td
 

 Crazy Pool 

 Seating Area  

 Shuffle Board  

 Electronic Darts  

 Beer Pong  

 Axe Throwing 

 

Associated Guidance and Legislation: 

 British Gymnastics, Health and Safety, Safe participation 

 Downs Syndrome UK 

 BSI PAS 5000:2017 

 Control of Admissions Procedure 

 Emergency Action Plan 

Training on this procedure is required for the following staff: 

 All Staff 

 All Managers 

 Receptionists and Multi Skilled Staff 

 

 

 

Updates of procedure: 

Revision Issue  
Description of 

Amendments 
Date Action By 

2 1 None - First Issue May 2021 

Train designated staff and 

incorporate the procedure into 

QMS. 

     

 

Date of Next Update: 

This procedure is reviewed every two years or updated as and when necessary, the next review is  

January 2023. 

 

Page 457



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 458



Customer care and dealing  

with complaints| 

Issue 1 

 

 

 

Page 1 of 3                                         

C
o
p
y
ri

g
h
t 


 2
0
1
8
 
R
ig

h
t 

D
ir
e
c
ti
o
n
s
 L

td
 

The following procedure covers: 

 Dealing with the public 
 Communicating with customers 
 Dealing with complaints 

Dealing with the public 

The Battle Bar will be safer if users are aware of potential hazards, and act responsibly.  As far as is 
reasonably practicable, the hazards should be brought to User’s attention as soon as possible.   

This is achieved in a variety of ways: 

 Mandatory admission policy and activity supervision policy notices displayed at Reception and 
appropriate locations. 

 Battle Bar Rules, information notices and safety briefings 

 Signage displaying specific safety notices for each activity area, including pictorial notices  

 Safety aspects incorporated into publicity material available to new customers on arrival, 
including adults supervising children, and to be distributed to those in charge of organised 
groups  

 References in contracts with club organisers, schools, etc., hiring out the Battle Bar 

 Use of visual and audible alarms, and whistles used by Staff 

 Verbal reminders and explanation where necessary, by Staff.  This message should be 
communicated before the session’s starts in the safety briefing room, highlighting specific rules 
for each activity area and the rules of high risk areas.  

Communicating with customers 

To supervise a Bar properly requires being able to communicate with users, other Team Members and 
the management team.  

Staff on shifts’ posture, appearance, facial expressions and gestures communicate all kinds of 
messages.  A friendly, firm and professional manner will get the most positive response.  

In dealing with customers, especially where there is a potential discipline problem, the following should 
be considered: 

 Smile and appear approachable 

 Establish eye contact 

 Be courteous but firm 

 Give reasons for any warning or instruction 

 Avoid anger or inappropriate language 

 Never try to intimidate Park users 

 Above all, always remain calm and in control 

Hand signals usually need to be followed by an explanation. 

 

 

Page 459



Customer care and dealing  

with complaints | 

Issue 1 

 

 

Page 2 of 3 

C
o
p
y
ri
g
h
t 


 2
0
1
8
 
R
ig

h
t 

D
ir
e
c
ti
o
n
s
 L

td
 

                                         

The Battle Bar should have an effective system to alert all available staff to respond to an emergency 
situation. This is defined in the Emergency Action Plan procedure. 

Dealing with complaints 

Staff must provide good customer care without compromising supervision of the Battle Bar.  If a 
customer has an extended enquiry, comment or complaint, staff should take the following action: 

 Position themselves to ensure the customer does not inhibit vision of his/her supervision zone 

 Explain that he/she is listening but is also responsible for supervising the Battle Bar. 

 Contact the Duty Manager or another member of staff to cover his/her supervision position or 
deal with the enquiry. 

 Where no additional staff are available, ask the customer to enquire at Reception. 

Action Required: 

 Ensure that all courts monitors have whistles and radios 

 Ensure that members of staff are trained in this procedure as part of the health and safety 

induction training for all staff members and a refresher training programme is in place, the 

training must be recorded on the members of staff’s Individual Training Record. 

Associated Forms: 

 Individual Training record 

Associated Risk Assessments: 

 Disorderly Behaviour Risk Assessment 

 Arcade  

 Crazy Pool 

 Seating Area  

 Shuffle Board  

 Electronic Darts  

 Beer Pong  

 Axe Throwing 

Associated Guidance and Legislation: 

 None 

Training on this procedure is required for the following staff: 

 All Staff 

 All Managers 

 Receptionists and Multi Skilled Staff 

Updates of procedure: 

 

 

Page 460



Customer care and dealing  

with complaints | 

Issue 1 

 

 

Page 3 of 3 

C
o
p
y
ri
g
h
t 


 2
0
1
8
 
R
ig

h
t 

D
ir
e
c
ti
o
n
s
 L

td
 

                                         

Revision Issue  
Description of 

Amendments 
Date Action By 

2 1 None - First Issue May 2021 

Train designated staff and 

incorporate the procedure into 

QMS. 

     

 

Date of Next Update: 

This procedure is reviewed every two years or updated as and when necessary, the next review is 

January 2023. 

 

 

 

Page 461



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 462



    Accidents, Incidents, Dangerous Occurences and 

Near Misses | 3.1.4 

 Issue 1 

 

 

 

Page 1 of 4                                          

C
o
p
y
ri

g
h
t 


 2
0
1
8
 
R
ig

h
t 

D
ir
e
c
ti
o
n
s
 L

td
 

The following procedure covers: 

Plan 

 Responsibilities 

 

Do 

 Terminology 
 Recording 

 

 Reporting 
 Investigation 

Check 

 Key performance indicators 

 

Act 

 Trend analysis and accident mapping 

 

 

Plan 

Director Responsibilities 

To ensure that the organisation complies with the Reporting of Injuries, Diseases and Dangerous 

Occurrences Regulations 2013 (RIDDOR) and relevant code of practices.  

General Manager Responsibilities 

To ensure that all accidents, incidents, dangerous occurrences and near misses are recorded and where 

necessary reported (within the required timescales), including any work-related deaths, and work-

related injuries, cases of disease, and near misses to the Health and Safety Executive (HSE). 

To put in place processes to investigate or review all accidents, incidents, dangerous occurrences and 

near misses. 

To provide all staff with training in the reporting, recording and investigation of accidents, incidents, 

dangerous occurrences and near misses. 

Manager on Duty Responsibilities 

To ensure that all accidents, incidents, dangerous occurrences and near misses are dealt with 

appropriately, reported to the emergency services if necessary, recorded with report forms completed 

in full. 

Staff Responsibilities 

To inform the manager on duty of all adverse events which occur whether it be an accident, incident, 

dangerous occurrence or near miss. 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 463



 Accidents, Incidents, Dangerous 

Occurences and Near Misses  

 Issue 1 

 

 

Page 2 of 4                                         

C
o
p
y
ri
g
h
t 


 2
0
1
8
 
R
ig

h
t 

D
ir
e
c
ti
o
n
s
 L

td
 

Do 

Terminology 

To help clarify how the organisation defines, records and reports accidents, incidents, dangerous 

occurrences and near misses, the below sets out what this organisation means by each term: 

An accident is an undesired event that caused injury, death or ill health to an individual. 

An incident is an undesired event that has taken place and resulted in damage or loss, for example, a 

robbery, theft from a locker, a small fire or gas leak, damage to property.  

A dangerous occurrence is an undesired event with a high potential to cause death or serious injury, 

but which happens relatively infrequently (for example a fire that causes the building to be closed for 

more than 24 hours, failure in load bearing parts of lifting equipment, chlorine gas release that had the 

potential to cause significant harm). 

A near miss is an undesired event that could have caused damage, injury, death or ill health, but 

didn’t, for example, a slip on the stairs being caught before any fall. 

Recording  

All undesired events should be recorded on either the facility’s accident report form or incident report 

form. The organisation records incidents, dangerous occurrences and near misses on an incident report 

form. The person completing the form should ensure all sections are completed and inform the 

Manager on Duty of the undesired event. 

Documents should be retained for a minimum of three years after the undesired event (or three years 

past their 18th birthday if the accident took place whilst they were a minor). Documents should be 

retained in a secure manner to avoid customer information being inappropriately accessed. This is 

achieved by shredding all forms once they have been scanned onto STITCH. 

Reporting 

Reportable injuries and illnesses (defined in the RD-Doc – RIDDOR what is reportable) will need to 

be reported to the Incident Contact Centre (ICC) at the Health and Safety Executive (HSE) or your 

enforcing authority. 

The contact details for the ICC are as follows: 

Internet Reports http://www.hse.gov.uk/riddor/report.htm  

Website www.hse.gov.uk 

 Office Hours 
0345 300 9923 

(fatal and specified injuries only) 

 Out of Hours 

0151 922 9235 

(only if a work related death, serious incident with 

multiple casualties or incident causing major disruption) 

Page 464

http://www.hse.gov.uk/riddor/report.htm
http://www.hse.gov.uk/


 Accidents, Incidents, Dangerous 

Occurences and Near Misses  

 Issue 1 

 

 

Page 3 of 4                                         

C
o
p
y
ri
g
h
t 


 2
0
1
8
 
R
ig

h
t 

D
ir
e
c
ti
o
n
s
 L

td
 

Right Directions are contactable 24/7 for additional advice and guidance if needed.  Please see 

procedure 3.1.3 Health and Safety Support and Contact for more details.    

The work instruction Accident/Incident Reporting Flowchart sets out the organisation’s reporting 

process. 

Investigation 

All undesired events should be investigated by the management so that underlying causes can be 

identified, and appropriate action can be taken to prevent a recurrence.  For minor accidents, casualty 

and facility follow-up action is required only. The section of the accident or incident report form 

denoted ‘action taken to prevent recurrence’ must be completed. Please refer to RD-Doc Completing 

an Investigation to ascertain the level of investigation required. Management shall use the 

Investigation Summary form as part of the investigation. 

Check 

Key Performance Indicators 

All accidents/incidents are monitored monthly as part of the STITCH accident analysis process. KPIs have 

been set as part of the facility performance review process. These include: 

 Number of accidents as a percentage of the number of customers visiting the facility 

 Number of accidents as a percentage of the number of staff members employed.  

As part of the monthly monitoring, the General Manager shall check that Accident and Incident Report 

Forms are being fully completed and contain sufficient detail, and where necessary that investigation 

documentation has also been provided, with follow up action taken. 

 

Act 

Trend Analysis and Accident Mapping 

Accident and Incident Report Forms will be reviewed by the Facility Competent Person and data will be 

added to the STITCH Accident Analysis Platform which will highlight any accident trends and incident 

trends.  

Associated Forms: 

 Accident, Incident, Dangerous Occurrence and Near Miss - Accident Report Form  

 Accident, Incident, Dangerous Occurrence and Near Miss - Incident Report Form 

 Accident, Incident, Dangerous Occurrence and Near Miss - Personal Notes  

 Accident, Incident, Dangerous Occurrence and Near Miss - Witness Notes  

 Accident, Incident, Dangerous Occurrence and Near Miss - Accident and Incident Investigation Summary 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 465



 Accidents, Incidents, Dangerous 

Occurences and Near Misses  

 Issue 1 

 

 

Page 4 of 4                                         

C
o
p
y
ri
g
h
t 


 2
0
1
8
 
R
ig

h
t 

D
ir
e
c
ti
o
n
s
 L

td
 

 Continuous Improvement – Accident Trends Spreadsheet 

 Contractors Management - Contractors Health and Safety Information Sheet 

 Inductions – Individual Training Record 

Associated RD-Docs: 

 RIDDOR – What Is Reportable 

 Completing an Investigation 

Associated Work Instructions: 

 Site Specific Accident and Incident Reporting Flowchart 

 STITCH -  http://www.rightdirections-stitch.com  

Updates of procedure: 

Issue 

No. 
Description of Revision Date 

Review 

Due Date 
Action By 

1 None - First Issue  May 2021 May 2023 Train designated staff and incorporate the 

procedure into QMS.  

     

 

Page 466

http://www.rightdirections-stitch.com/


First Aid Management | 3.1.18 

Issue 1 

 

  

 

Page 1 of 5 Date: May 2021   |   Approved: Directors 

C
o
p
y
ri
g
h
t 
©

 2
0
1
9
 R

ig
h
t 

D
ir
e
ct

io
n
s 

L
td

 

The following procedure covers: 

Plan 

• Responsibilities  • First Aid at Work 
Do 

• First Aid Risk Assessment 
• First Aid Personnel 
• First Aid Point 
• First Aid Equipment 

• Tourniquets and Haemostatic Dressings 
• Automated External Defibrillator (AED) 

• First Aid Information 
• Do Not Resuscitate (DNR) 
• Emergency Medication Administration 
• Head Injuries 

• Infection Control

Check  

• Accident Forms 
Act 

Plan 

Responsibilities 

Director Responsibilities 

To ensure that the organisation complies with the Health and Safety (First Aid) Regulations 1981 and 

relevant code of practices by providing: 

• Adequate and appropriate equipment 

• Facilities and staff to enable first aid to be given to staff if they are injured or become ill at work 
• A duty of care through the provision of first aid to members of the public if they are injured or 

become ill. 

General Manager Responsibilities 

To provide resources to enable the training and qualification of sufficient staff to ensure provision of 

first aid for members of staff, contractors, visitors and customers during all hours of operation. 

To provide adequate and appropriate first aid equipment and facilities, including back up supplies for 

the AED and replenishment of stocks, in line with the first aid risk assessment and BS 8599-1:2019. 

To provide and maintain suitable and sufficient signage promoting the location of first aid support and 

assistance. 

Competent Person Responsibilities 

To complete and review a first aid needs risk assessment to help determine the levels of supervision 

required, the qualifications and training needed, equipment needed, lone working needs, response in 

the event of staff shortages. 

To monitor the expiry dates of first aid qualifications and organise refresher training through an 

appropriate body using the HSE syllabus in order to maintain qualifications. 

 

 

 

Page 467



 First Aid Management| 3.1.18 

 Issue 1 

 

 

Page 2 of 5 Date: March 2021  |   Approved: Directors 

C
o
p
y
ri
g
h
t 
©

 2
0
1
9
 R

ig
h
t 

D
ir
e
ct

io
n
s 

L
td

 

To complete weekly checks on first aid kits to ensure they are suitably stocked and available. 

To ensure that recorded checks are made on the AED, its pads/part and spare set, in accordance with 

the manufacturer’s instructions. 

Do 

First Aid Risk Assessment 
 
What is adequate and appropriate equipment and staff members will depend on the circumstances in 
the workplace and should therefore be determined by a risk assessment.  The first aid risk assessment 
should consider: 
 

• Risks to staff 
• Risks to customers, visitors, contractors (including children) 
• Risks and controls associated with lone working 
• Any need for an automated external defibrillator (AED), spinal boards, haemostatic dressings, 

tourniquets. 
  
First Aid Personnel 
 
First aider is a person who holds a current First Aid at Work, Emergency First Aid at Work or Paediatric 
First Aid certificate. 
 
The following staff members are required to hold the First Aid at Work qualification: 
 

• General Managers 
• Assistant General Managers  

• Any staff member responsible for opening or closing the facility buildings. 
 
Staff must notify the Duty First Aider of all accidents. An accident form must be completed following 
any administration of first aid and signed by the first aider or person who dealt with the incident. 
 
Following any accident / incident the General Manager should consider if it requires reporting under the 
requirements of RIDDOR (Reporting Injuries, Disease, Dangerous Occurrences). 
 

First Aid Point 

The facility must have a designated location for administering first aid, with signage displayed 
identifying the area as the first aid point. The location of the first aid point/room must ensure the 
following can be provided: 
 

Essential: 
 

• A point/room that is easily accessible to the use of a stretcher 
• Washable surfaces 
• Details of who the first aiders are and how to contact them 
• Access to a telephone 
• Access for wheelchairs or carrying chairs 

• Sufficient accident report forms 

 

 

Page 468



 First Aid Management| 3.1.18 

 Issue 1 

 

 

Page 3 of 5 Date: March 2021  |   Approved: Directors 

C
o
p
y
ri
g
h
t 
©

 2
0
1
9
 R

ig
h
t 

D
ir
e
ct

io
n
s 

L
td

 

• Sufficient quantity of first aid supplies, including protective garments 
• Access to a sink with hot and cold running water 
• Access to drinking water, which is clearly labelled 
• Sealed refuse containers with disposable clinical yellow waste bags. 

 
If a first aid room cannot be provided exclusively, then a designated area for the treatment of first aid 
must be made available. The following criteria are essential: 
 

• Activities usually carried out in the designated area can be stopped immediately in the event of 
an emergency 

• Furnishings and equipment can be moved easily to a position that will not interfere with giving 
first aid. 

 
First Aid Equipment 
 
The location and minimum contents of each first aid box 
should be identified as part of the first aid risk assessment and 
checked as part of the Weekly Health & Safety Checksheet. 
 

The decision on what to provide will be influenced by the 

findings of the first-aid needs assessment. The General 

Manager will ensure that first aid kits purchased conform to BS 

8599-1:2019.  

Tourniquets and Haemostatic Dressings 
 
Only first aiders trained in the correct use and application of a tourniquet and/or haemostatic dressing 
may do so. 
 
Automated External Defibrillator (AED) 
 
If the risk assessment determines that an AED must be available, it must be located so that it is easily 
accessible and have with it clear instructions on how to use it, ideally as provided by the manufacturer.  
 
Although AEDs are designed to be used by anyone, familiarisation in the AED, including its location and 
preparation for use, should be included in staff inductions. 
 
First Aid Information 
 
Notices will be displayed to provide staff members and customers with information on where to find a 
first aider and the location of the first aid box/es. 
 
Contractors are provided with first aid information as part of the Contractors Health and Safety 
Information Sheet. 
 
In remote or external areas of the facility it may be appropriate to provide an emergency contact 
number. 
 
The designated first aid point is clearly marked with a white cross on a green background. 

Page 469



 First Aid Management| 3.1.18 

 Issue 1 

 

 

Page 4 of 5 Date: March 2021  |   Approved: Directors 

C
o
p
y
ri
g
h
t 
©

 2
0
1
9
 R

ig
h
t 

D
ir
e
ct

io
n
s 

L
td

 

 
Do Not Resuscitate (DNR) 
 
For information and guidance on DNR, see RD-Doc First Aid - Do Not Resuscitate Guidance.  
 
Importantly, if a customer stops breathing, we will administer first aid to attempt to save life. Only a 
medical professional will adhere to a DNR. 
 
Emergency Medication Administration 
 
First aid at work does not include giving tablets or medication and such items should not be kept in the 
first aid box. 
 
Some workers or customers carry their own medication such as inhalers for asthma or ‘Epipens’ or 
‘Anapens’ (auto injecting syringes with a pre-measured dose) which contain adrenaline for the 
treatment of severe allergic (anaphylactic) reactions.   
 
If an individual needs to take their own prescribed medication, ‘Epipens’ or ‘Anapens’ (auto injecting 
syringes with a pre-measured dose) which contain adrenaline for the treatment of severe allergic 
(anaphylactic) reactions, the first aider’s role is: 
 

• Limited to helping them to do so 
• Contacting the emergency services as appropriate. 

 
First aid trained staff members may administer an auto injecting syringe if: 
 

• The casualty has been prescribed and is in possession of an auto injection syringe and 
• They are dealing with a life-threatening emergency and 

• The first aider has been trained to use an auto injection syringe. 
 
Under most circumstances the facility will not take responsibility for the safe keeping of regular or 
emergency medication. Medication should be carried (or stored if the syringe presents an accidental 
stabbing risk when taking part in the activity) by the person to whom it belongs.  
 
For further information please refer to the Managing Medical Conditions and Medication procedure. 
 
Head Injuries 

In cases of head injury, the first aider must always issue a Head Injury Information Sheet and either 

call 999 for an ambulance or arrange for alternative transport to hospital (e.g. with parent or guardian). 

Infection Control 

Blood borne viruses are viruses that some people carry in their blood and which may cause severe 

disease in certain people and few or no symptoms in others.  The virus can spread to another person, 

whether the carrier of the virus is ill or not.  The main blood borne viruses of concern are: 

• Hepatitis B, Hepatitis C and Hepatitis D 

• Human immunodeficiency virus (HIV). 

Page 470



 First Aid Management| 3.1.18 

 Issue 1 

 

 

Page 5 of 5 Date: March 2021  |   Approved: Directors 

C
o
p
y
ri
g
h
t 
©

 2
0
1
9
 R

ig
h
t 

D
ir
e
ct

io
n
s 

L
td

 

For information on the control measures to adopt to help avoid cross contamination when performing 

first aid, see the RD-Doc First Aid - Cross Contamination Control Measures.   

Check 

Accidents Forms 

The General Manager is responsible for checking that details of first aid given have been completed by 

the first aider, and in full. The section of the accident report form denoted ‘action taken to prevent 

recurrence’ must be completed. 

Act 

By implementing this procedure Innoflate should ensure that injuries/conditions requiring first aid are 

dealt with efficiently and effectively in line with current HSE guidance. 

Associated Forms: 

• Accident, Incident, Dangerous Occurrence and Near Miss - Accident Report Form  

• First Aid Management - Head Injury Information Sheet 

• First Aid Management - Post Water Rescue Information Sheet 

• Contractors Management - Contractors Health and Safety Information Sheet 

• Facility Inspections, Hazardous Reporting and Monitoring – Weekly Health and Safety Checklist 

• Holiday Activities - Emergency Medication and Epi Pen Administration Record 

• Holiday Activities - Emergency Medication Consent Form 

• Inductions – Individual Training Record 

Associated RD-Docs: 

• RD-Doc – First Aid Definitions 

• RD-Doc – First Aid Do Not Resuscitate Guidance 

• RD-Doc – First Aid Cross Contamination Control Measures 

• RD-Doc – What type of first aid box do I need?  

Updates of procedure: 

Issue 

No. 
Description of Revision Date 

Review 

Due Date 
Action By 

1 None - First Issue  May 2021 May 2023 Train designated staff and incorporate the 

procedure into QMS.  

     

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 471



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 472



First Aid Management | 3.1.18 

Issue 1 

 

  

 

Page 1 of 5 Date: May 2021   |   Approved: Directors 

C
o
p
y
ri
g
h
t 
©

 2
0
1
9
 R

ig
h
t 

D
ir
e
ct

io
n
s 

L
td

 

The following procedure covers: 

Plan 

• Responsibilities  • First Aid at Work 
Do 

• First Aid Risk Assessment 
• First Aid Personnel 
• First Aid Point 
• First Aid Equipment 

• Tourniquets and Haemostatic Dressings 
• Automated External Defibrillator (AED) 

• First Aid Information 
• Do Not Resuscitate (DNR) 
• Emergency Medication Administration 
• Head Injuries 

• Infection Control

Check  

• Accident Forms 
Act 

Plan 

Responsibilities 

Director Responsibilities 

To ensure that the organisation complies with the Health and Safety (First Aid) Regulations 1981 and 

relevant code of practices by providing: 

• Adequate and appropriate equipment 

• Facilities and staff to enable first aid to be given to staff if they are injured or become ill at work 
• A duty of care through the provision of first aid to members of the public if they are injured or 

become ill. 

General Manager Responsibilities 

To provide resources to enable the training and qualification of sufficient staff to ensure provision of 

first aid for members of staff, contractors, visitors and customers during all hours of operation. 

To provide adequate and appropriate first aid equipment and facilities, including back up supplies for 

the AED and replenishment of stocks, in line with the first aid risk assessment and BS 8599-1:2019. 

To provide and maintain suitable and sufficient signage promoting the location of first aid support and 

assistance. 

Competent Person Responsibilities 

To complete and review a first aid needs risk assessment to help determine the levels of supervision 

required, the qualifications and training needed, equipment needed, lone working needs, response in 

the event of staff shortages. 

To monitor the expiry dates of first aid qualifications and organise refresher training through an 

appropriate body using the HSE syllabus in order to maintain qualifications. 

 

 

 

Page 473



 First Aid Management| 3.1.18 

 Issue 1 

 

 

Page 2 of 5 Date: March 2021  |   Approved: Directors 

C
o
p
y
ri
g
h
t 
©

 2
0
1
9
 R

ig
h
t 

D
ir
e
ct

io
n
s 

L
td

 

To complete weekly checks on first aid kits to ensure they are suitably stocked and available. 

To ensure that recorded checks are made on the AED, its pads/part and spare set, in accordance with 

the manufacturer’s instructions. 

Do 

First Aid Risk Assessment 
 
What is adequate and appropriate equipment and staff members will depend on the circumstances in 
the workplace and should therefore be determined by a risk assessment.  The first aid risk assessment 
should consider: 
 

• Risks to staff 
• Risks to customers, visitors, contractors (including children) 
• Risks and controls associated with lone working 
• Any need for an automated external defibrillator (AED), spinal boards, haemostatic dressings, 

tourniquets. 
  
First Aid Personnel 
 
First aider is a person who holds a current First Aid at Work, Emergency First Aid at Work or Paediatric 
First Aid certificate. 
 
The following staff members are required to hold the First Aid at Work qualification: 
 

• General Managers 
• Assistant General Managers  

• Any staff member responsible for opening or closing the facility buildings. 
 
Staff must notify the Duty First Aider of all accidents. An accident form must be completed following 
any administration of first aid and signed by the first aider or person who dealt with the incident. 
 
Following any accident / incident the General Manager should consider if it requires reporting under the 
requirements of RIDDOR (Reporting Injuries, Disease, Dangerous Occurrences). 
 

First Aid Point 

The facility must have a designated location for administering first aid, with signage displayed 
identifying the area as the first aid point. The location of the first aid point/room must ensure the 
following can be provided: 
 

Essential: 
 

• A point/room that is easily accessible to the use of a stretcher 
• Washable surfaces 
• Details of who the first aiders are and how to contact them 
• Access to a telephone 
• Access for wheelchairs or carrying chairs 

• Sufficient accident report forms 

 

 

Page 474



 First Aid Management| 3.1.18 

 Issue 1 

 

 

Page 3 of 5 Date: March 2021  |   Approved: Directors 

C
o
p
y
ri
g
h
t 
©

 2
0
1
9
 R

ig
h
t 

D
ir
e
ct

io
n
s 

L
td

 

• Sufficient quantity of first aid supplies, including protective garments 
• Access to a sink with hot and cold running water 
• Access to drinking water, which is clearly labelled 
• Sealed refuse containers with disposable clinical yellow waste bags. 

 
If a first aid room cannot be provided exclusively, then a designated area for the treatment of first aid 
must be made available. The following criteria are essential: 
 

• Activities usually carried out in the designated area can be stopped immediately in the event of 
an emergency 

• Furnishings and equipment can be moved easily to a position that will not interfere with giving 
first aid. 

 
First Aid Equipment 
 
The location and minimum contents of each first aid box 
should be identified as part of the first aid risk assessment and 
checked as part of the Weekly Health & Safety Checksheet. 
 

The decision on what to provide will be influenced by the 

findings of the first-aid needs assessment. The General 

Manager will ensure that first aid kits purchased conform to BS 

8599-1:2019.  

Tourniquets and Haemostatic Dressings 
 
Only first aiders trained in the correct use and application of a tourniquet and/or haemostatic dressing 
may do so. 
 
Automated External Defibrillator (AED) 
 
If the risk assessment determines that an AED must be available, it must be located so that it is easily 
accessible and have with it clear instructions on how to use it, ideally as provided by the manufacturer.  
 
Although AEDs are designed to be used by anyone, familiarisation in the AED, including its location and 
preparation for use, should be included in staff inductions. 
 
First Aid Information 
 
Notices will be displayed to provide staff members and customers with information on where to find a 
first aider and the location of the first aid box/es. 
 
Contractors are provided with first aid information as part of the Contractors Health and Safety 
Information Sheet. 
 
In remote or external areas of the facility it may be appropriate to provide an emergency contact 
number. 
 
The designated first aid point is clearly marked with a white cross on a green background. 

Page 475



 First Aid Management| 3.1.18 

 Issue 1 

 

 

Page 4 of 5 Date: March 2021  |   Approved: Directors 

C
o
p
y
ri
g
h
t 
©

 2
0
1
9
 R

ig
h
t 

D
ir
e
ct

io
n
s 

L
td

 

 
Do Not Resuscitate (DNR) 
 
For information and guidance on DNR, see RD-Doc First Aid - Do Not Resuscitate Guidance.  
 
Importantly, if a customer stops breathing, we will administer first aid to attempt to save life. Only a 
medical professional will adhere to a DNR. 
 
Emergency Medication Administration 
 
First aid at work does not include giving tablets or medication and such items should not be kept in the 
first aid box. 
 
Some workers or customers carry their own medication such as inhalers for asthma or ‘Epipens’ or 
‘Anapens’ (auto injecting syringes with a pre-measured dose) which contain adrenaline for the 
treatment of severe allergic (anaphylactic) reactions.   
 
If an individual needs to take their own prescribed medication, ‘Epipens’ or ‘Anapens’ (auto injecting 
syringes with a pre-measured dose) which contain adrenaline for the treatment of severe allergic 
(anaphylactic) reactions, the first aider’s role is: 
 

• Limited to helping them to do so 
• Contacting the emergency services as appropriate. 

 
First aid trained staff members may administer an auto injecting syringe if: 
 

• The casualty has been prescribed and is in possession of an auto injection syringe and 
• They are dealing with a life-threatening emergency and 

• The first aider has been trained to use an auto injection syringe. 
 
Under most circumstances the facility will not take responsibility for the safe keeping of regular or 
emergency medication. Medication should be carried (or stored if the syringe presents an accidental 
stabbing risk when taking part in the activity) by the person to whom it belongs.  
 
For further information please refer to the Managing Medical Conditions and Medication procedure. 
 
Head Injuries 

In cases of head injury, the first aider must always issue a Head Injury Information Sheet and either 

call 999 for an ambulance or arrange for alternative transport to hospital (e.g. with parent or guardian). 

Infection Control 

Blood borne viruses are viruses that some people carry in their blood and which may cause severe 

disease in certain people and few or no symptoms in others.  The virus can spread to another person, 

whether the carrier of the virus is ill or not.  The main blood borne viruses of concern are: 

• Hepatitis B, Hepatitis C and Hepatitis D 

• Human immunodeficiency virus (HIV). 

Page 476



 First Aid Management| 3.1.18 

 Issue 1 

 

 

Page 5 of 5 Date: March 2021  |   Approved: Directors 

C
o
p
y
ri
g
h
t 
©

 2
0
1
9
 R

ig
h
t 

D
ir
e
ct

io
n
s 

L
td

 

For information on the control measures to adopt to help avoid cross contamination when performing 

first aid, see the RD-Doc First Aid - Cross Contamination Control Measures.   

Check 

Accidents Forms 

The General Manager is responsible for checking that details of first aid given have been completed by 

the first aider, and in full. The section of the accident report form denoted ‘action taken to prevent 

recurrence’ must be completed. 

Act 

By implementing this procedure Innoflate should ensure that injuries/conditions requiring first aid are 

dealt with efficiently and effectively in line with current HSE guidance. 

Associated Forms: 

• Accident, Incident, Dangerous Occurrence and Near Miss - Accident Report Form  

• First Aid Management - Head Injury Information Sheet 

• First Aid Management - Post Water Rescue Information Sheet 

• Contractors Management - Contractors Health and Safety Information Sheet 

• Facility Inspections, Hazardous Reporting and Monitoring – Weekly Health and Safety Checklist 

• Holiday Activities - Emergency Medication and Epi Pen Administration Record 

• Holiday Activities - Emergency Medication Consent Form 

• Inductions – Individual Training Record 

Associated RD-Docs: 

• RD-Doc – First Aid Definitions 

• RD-Doc – First Aid Do Not Resuscitate Guidance 

• RD-Doc – First Aid Cross Contamination Control Measures 

• RD-Doc – What type of first aid box do I need?  

Updates of procedure: 

Issue 

No. 
Description of Revision Date 

Review 

Due Date 
Action By 

1 None - First Issue  May 2021 May 2023 Train designated staff and incorporate the 

procedure into QMS.  

     

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 477



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 478



 Arcade and Gaming including Virtual Reality

Potential Harm/Consequence Likelihood That Harm Will Occur Risk Rating Suggested Guidance

1 Insigni�cant 1 Very Unlikely The risk rating
indicates the level of
response required to

be taken when
adding actions to the

improvement plan
(RRP). Ratings

between 15 and 25
require an urgent
review of existing
control measures.

Very Low Risk 1 - 2 No action required

2 Minor 2 Unlikely Low Risk 3 - 6 Monitor

3 Moderate 3 Possible Medium Risk 8- 12 Action required, if
reasonably
practicable

4 Major 4 Likely High Risk 15 - 16 Urgent Action

5 Catastrophic 5 Very Likely Critical Risk 20 - 25 Work Must Stop and
take immediate

action

If the Risk Rating is 15 or more and no further control measures are practicable, add the risk to the H&S Risk Register.

Hazard Who May be Harmed Current Control Measure in Place Risk
Rating
With

Current
Control

Measures
In Place

Sample of any Reviewed Control
Measures

Additional Control Measures Required Potential
Risk Rating

After
Additional

Control
Measures

Implemented

Category

3 x 2 6 3 x 1 3

Powered By 
Arcade and Gaming including Virtual Reality

Location of Activity

Front Entrance

Ref No.

INN_8489

Assessors Name 

Vicky Bruce

Date of Assessment



Next Review Date



QMS/Work Instructions

Health & Safety Procedures

Names of Employees Consulted

Warren Turner Darren Margach Ross Anderson

Training/Quali�cations Required to Complete this Activity

Please select a qualification or manually write it

Personal Protective Equipment (PPE) Required to Complete this Activity

Please select a equipment or manually write it

Legislation, guidance and information used in support of this assessment Other Risk Assessments Cross Referenced

Disorderly Behaviour Fire

Hazard Risk Rating

MEDIUM

Potential Risk Rating

LOW

+ Amusement Rides & Games 

+

20-05-2021 20-05-2022

 - RISK ASSESSMENT MODULE 

1

P
age 479

javascript:void(0);


Add Description/Detail of how 
harm is caused

Add Sample Measure

 View Files

 View Links

Add Description/Detail of how 
harm is caused

5 x 2 10 Add Sample Measure

 View Files

 View Links

5 x 1 5

Category

Add Description/Detail of how 
harm is caused

2 x 2 4 Add Sample Measure

 View Files

 View Links

2 x 2 4

Category

Add Description/Detail of how 
harm is caused

2 x 2 4 Add Sample Measure

 View Files

 View Links

2 x 1 2

Add Description/Detail of how 
harm is caused

2 x 2 4 Add Sample Measure

 View Files

2 x 1 2

Electricity – Electrocution  Sta�

Contractors

Customer -
Adult

Customer -
Child

Visitor

If amusement rides and games are �tted,
they are located in open spaces rather than
corridors

All machines are annually PAT tested for
electrical safety with labels displayed

Machines are serviced and maintained by
Maintenance Technician

PAT Testing arranged for 06.06.21 ahead
of reopening

− Fire  Sta�

Contractors

Customer -
Adult

Customer -
Child

Visitor

If amusement rides and games are �tted,
they are located in open spaces rather than
corridors

All machines are annually PAT tested for
electrical safety with labels displayed

See Fire Risk Assessment

Machines serviced by maintenance
technician

PAT Testing scheduled for 06.06.21 ahead
of reopening

− Equipment Failure 

+ Personal Injury  Sta�

Contractors

Customer -
Adult

Customer -
Child

Machines are serviced by Maintenance
Technician

Please select additional control measure or manual

− Violence to Sta� 

+ Injury due to robbery  Sta� Robbery procedure detailed within the
emergency action plan (EAP)

All sta� trained in the EAP on an annual basis

Sta� have 2-way communication with
management team

All sta� receive training in dealing with
di�cult customers

See First Aid procedures

See Accident & Incident Reporting Procedure

CCTV and signage displayed

All team members to be trained in the
emergency action plan.

Emergency assistance alarms to be
placed at reception

Team members to receive con�ict
management training.

− Angry/ Irate Customer  Sta�

2

P
age 480



 View Links

Category

Add Description/Detail of how 
harm is caused

1 x 1 1 Add Sample Measure

 View Files

 View Links

1 x 1 1

Add Description/Detail of how 
harm is caused

2 x 1 2 Add Sample Measure

 View Files

 View Links

2 x 1 2

Sta� have 2-way communication with
management team

All sta� receive training in dealing with
di�cult customers

See First Aid procedures

See Accident & Incident Reporting Procedure

See disorderly behaviour risk assessment

CCTV and signage displayed

Emergency assistance alarms to be
placed at reception

Sta� to receive con�ict management
training

Violene to sta� policy to be displayed at
reception

− Personal Injury 

+ Small child falling o� ride-on  Customer -
Child

See First Aid procedures

See Accident & Incident Reporting Procedure

Please select additional control measure or manual

− Impact through movement  Customer -
Adult

Customer -
Child

Arcades can be monitired by reception sta�

All arcade machines are stationary

Please select additional control measure or manual

   Revision History

Reviewed By Name Comment Date

inno�ateaberdeen@stitch.com Vicky Bruce Completed 20.05.21 20-05-2021 20:46:39

 10  Export

Showing 1 to 1 of 1 entries Previous Next

STITCH - RA © 2021

1

3

P
age 481

javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);


T
his page is intentionally left blank

P
age 482



AXE SAFETY 

BATTLE BAR 

2021 

Axe Safety Coaching Certification 
Definitions  

 Section 1 - Throwing  

 Section 2 - Equipment and field  

 Section 3 -  Participants  

 Section 4 – Coaching  

 Section 5 – First Aid 

Definitions Participant 

 Any person on the premises not actively holding an axe.  

Thrower: Any person currently holding an axe, with or without the intent to throw  

Coach: Any person that has completed the axe throwing certification process, usually a staff 

member.  

Lane: The throwing field where axes are thrown. Includes floor, ceiling, side walls, and target 

Trick Shot: Any throwing technique listed in Section 5 that does not meet the requirements of 
throwing techniques listed in Section 1. All trick shots must be accompanie d by a coach. 

 

Section 1A- Throwing (Separated Lane Facility)  

 No axes are to be thrown until a coach has given full instruction and demonstration to all 

participants 

 Axes may be thrown no closer than 12ft and no further than 16ft from the target  

 A thrower must have forward foot inside of throwing range while throwing  

 Axes may only be thrown by holding the handle and never by holding the blade.  

 Radius Rule - No participants may be within 4 feet of another participant while throwing an 

axe  

  A coach may stand near participants while training but must stand a minimum of 2 ft away 

and may not stand directly behind or in front of participant.  

 Axes may only be thrown in a vertical orientation, raising the axe above the head and 

releasing forward. “Side arm” style throwing is prohibited. 

 Thrower must always face target while throwing. Backwards throwing is prohibited  

 Thrown axe should only complete approximately one rotation when thrown.  

 A thrower may only throw one axe at any time 

Page 483



 No participant shall be beyond the marked safety line while a thrower is active in the lane.  

 Axes are not to be handed off between throwers. Always place an axe in a designated place 

and allow the next thrower to pick it up.  

 When removing an axe from a target, a thrower should place two hands on the handle to 

prevent injuries  

 If at anytime, a participant or thrower feels that conditions have become unsafe, it must be 
reported to a coach immediately. 

 

Section 1B - Throwing  

  No axes are to be thrown until a coach has given full instruction and demonstration to all 

participants 

 Axes may be thrown no closer than 12ft and no further than 16ft from the target  

 A thrower must have forward foot inside of throwing range while throwing  

 Axes may only be thrown by holding the handle and never by holding the blade 

 Radius Rule - No participants may be within 3 feet of another participant while throwing an 

axe  

 A coach may stand near participants while training but must stand a minimum of 2 ft away 

and may not stand directly behind or in front of participant.  

 Technique - Axes may only be thrown in a vertical orientation, raising the axe above the 

head and releasing forward. “Side arm” style throwing is prohibited.  

 Thrower must always face target while throwing. Backwards throwing is prohibited 

 Thrown axe should only complete approximately one rotation when thrown.  

 A thrower may only throw one axe at any time 

 Only two active throwers may be beyond the 20 ft safety at any time  

 Axes are not to be handed off between throwers. Always place an axe in a designated place 

and allow the next thrower to pick it up.  

 When removing an axe from a target, a thrower should place two hands on the handle to 

prevent injuries  

 A thrower may not proceed to the target until both throwers have completed their throw 

and all axes have come to a complete stop  

 If at anytime, a participant or thrower feels that conditions have become unsafe, it must be 
reported to a coach immediately 

 

Section 2 - Equipment and Field  

  All equipment and field conditions must be inspected before every session 

 Axes- Axe conditions must be solid and unbroken without observable imperfections or 

weaknesses.  

 Wooden Handles - No splinters or cracks. Handle is securely seated in axe head and does not 

wiggle or move. Smooth to the touch or taped. Steel Handles. No burrs or sharp edges. All 

steel handles must be wrapped or encased in a soft material such as rubber or tape  

 Axes with fiberglass handles are not suitable for throwing, therefore are  not permitted  

 Blade must not have any noticeable burrs or damage capable of injuring a participant while 

throwing or handling the axe 

Page 484



 Axe must weigh no less than 1.5lbs and no more than 3.5lbs  

 Axe length must be no less than 14 inches and no more than 20 inches 

 Lane must be clear of all obstacles that could pose a danger to other participants during play  

 Walls between lanes must be substantial enough to protect participants in adjacent fields 

during play from the direct impact of a thrown axe.  

 Separator walls must protrude no less that 8 feet from target  

 Construction -Each field of play must be a minimum of 20 feet in length, 10 feet in height, 

and 4 feet in width  

 Side Walls - Side walls shall be a minimum of 10 feet high  

 Side walls must be top tied into either the facility or each other with a spacing of no more 

than 8’ between each brace.  

 Target Walls 1. Target walls should be a minimum of 1-3/4” thick wood (typ. 1-¾” backer 

board) covering the target wall to 9’ above floor. A minimum of 3/4” thi ck wood should 
cover any area above 9’ for the remainder of the target wall.  

 

Section 3 - Participants  

 Age -All participants must be over the age of 18 

 All participants must complete a waiver  

 Strength -All participants must be able bodied enough to, without physical assistance, throw 

an axe from the minimum 12ft mark and strike the target wall without the axe touching the 

floor first.  

 Consent- All participants must have read, understood, and physically or digitally agreed that 

they have a full understanding of the dangers of axe throwing, including dangers that are 

created both by the participants and not, such as misuse of equipment or equipment failure.  

  Any consent and waiver presented to a participant must have been previously approved by 

a local legal expert. 

 Apparel - Close toed shoes are required to throw axes 

 Any excessively loose clothing that could obstruct a thrower’s movement or vision while 
throwing an axe is not permitted. 

Section 4 - Coaching  

 Any person that will be instructing participants in axe throwing must have completed the 

axe throwing safety certification process prior to instructing.  

 A staff member of an axe throwing facility that has not completed the certification process is 

still considered a participant and is not eligible to instruct other participants  

 A staff member in training may instruct throwers, but a coach must be present at all times.  

 Coaches must inspect the throwing lane and all equipment before allowing participants to  

throw. See section 2 for inspection details  

 Coaches may stand no closer that 2ft from a thrower and always stand behind and to the 

side while coaching. Never directly behind or in front.  

 Coaches may hand axes to participants within the lane but never by holding the blade. 

Always pass an axe by holding higher on the handle so the participant can grab the handle.  

 A thrower should never be active where a coach cannot actively see the thrower 

 Coaches must communicate the “Main Safety Rules” to all participants during instruction:  

1. No throwing until approved by a Coach  

Page 485



2. ONE Axe ONE Lane - unless accompanied by a Coach 

3. Do not hand an axe off. Always lay down and pick up. 

4. All non throwers MUST stay behind the marked safety line  

5. Never touch the blade - Use only the handle of the axe  

6. Axes MUST be thrown by holding the handle in a vertical orientation 

7. Single rotations, forward facing throws only  

8. Forward foot must be inside marked throwing range (12ft-16ft)  

9. Report any unsafe conditions or activities to a coach or staff member IMMEDIATELY 

 Coaches must remain with the coaching area to ensure throwers are maintaining proper 

safety technique at all times.  

  A coaching area must be clearly marked at the end of each lane 
 

Section 5 - First Aid  

 In the event of an injury during participation, is the responsibility of the coach to assess the 

situation and act accordingly. 

 If the participant is awake and talking, explain who you are and ask them if it is ok for you to 

help.  

1. Always wear body substance isolation equipment (e.g. latex gloves) when dealing with any 

body fluids such as blood. 

2. If the injury appears minor to the participant, provide access to first aid kit on premises.  

3. If the participant perceives the need for basic or advanced care beyond the capabilities of 

the first aid kit, call emergency services (999).  

 If the participant is not conscious appears to have an altered level of consciousness, call 

emergency services (999).  

 Every facility must have at least one easily accessible and clearly marked first aid kit 

 Every first aid kit must be inspected and resupplied no later than the first day of each month 

and after each use. 

 If there is ever any doubt about a first aid situation, call emergency services (999)  

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 486



Risk Assessment Form 
Issue 3 

 

 

               July 2020                                                                                                           
Page 1 of 5 

 

C
o

p
y
ri

g
h

t 
©

 2
0

2
0

 R
ig

h
t 

D
ir

e
c
ti

o
n

s
 L

td
 

Facility:    
  Battle Bar  

  
Date:   July 21 Completed By:   Right Directions 

Risk Assessment:  Axe Throwing  Reference No:  

 

 

List significant hazards and how 

people may be harmed 

List groups of people who 

are at risk from the 

significant hazards 

identified  

List existing control measures or note  

where the information may be found 

Further action required 

to control risk 

Y / N 

(list actions at end)  

General - struck by flying axe  
  

Staff 
Staff – (Instructor) 

Customers - (participants)   
Customers - (spectators) 

 All participants are made aware of the rules and 
contraindications within the waiver and briefing 
session. 

 Staff and instructors are trained on the operational 
procedures for axe throwing. 

 Rules for using the axe throwing area are clearly 
displayed.  

 Barrier around axe throwing area to prevent 
customers walking into the axe throwing area.  

 Barrier of suitable height and distance from target 
and throwing area as to contain all axes; bounce 
off and miss throws.  

 All participants must be physically able to throw an 
axe at the target safely.  

 All participants will be over the age of 18. 
 All participants and guardians must not be under 

the influence of alcohol or drugs.  
 Participants not following the staff instructions or 

misbehaving will be asked to sit out.  
 Participants will be invited into the range by the 

staff instructor.  

First Aid Training  
Given to All staff 
 
Staff to complete 
coaching 

P
age 487



              July 2020                                                                                                                                                                                                                     Page 2 of 5 

  

C
o

p
y
ri

g
h

t 
©

 2
0

2
0

 R
ig

h
t 

D
ir

e
c
ti

o
n

s
 L

td
 

List significant hazards and how 

people may be harmed 

List groups of people who 

are at risk from the 

significant hazards 

identified  

List existing control measures or note  

where the information may be found 

Further action required 

to control risk 

Y / N 

(list actions at end)  

 Maximum of one thrower simultaneously throwing 
in any one lane.  

 Standard operation one axe thrown by one 
participant at a time.  

 Only participant throwing and the staff instructor to 
be within the range during throwing.  

 Safety line marked on the ground and no 
participants to cross during throwing.  

 Throwing area marked on ground controlling 
distance from where an axe is thrown.  

 Participants trained to aim at target and only throw 
straight down the range.  

 Area supervised by trained staff instructor. 
 Safety line a suitable distance from targets to 

reduce likelihood of being struck by rebounding 
axe  

Injuries from axe wounds from 
handling axes 

Staff 
Staff – (Instructor) 

Customers - (participants)   
Customers - (spectators) 

 Axes checked for burs and damage.  
 Participants trained by the staff instructor to only 

hold the axe by its handle and how to pass an Axe. 
 Participants will be made aware of any potential 

hazards, such as jewellery, piercings, lose clothing 
or unsafe footwear. 

 Use of axe supervised by staff instructor. 
 Axe retrieved from the target by the staff 

instructor. 

First Aid  
 
Training/Coaching given 
to staff  

 Injuries from the target  

Staff 
Staff – (Instructor) 

Customers - (participants)   
Customers - (spectators) 

 Targets weighted and secured to prevent toppling 
over onto person retrieving.  

 Targets checked for sharp edges and recorded on 
the am daily facility checklist and periodically 
throughout the day 

 

Unauthorized use of the axe 
Staff 

Staff – (Instructor) 
Customers - (participants)   

 Axe to be stored securely in a locked up container 
when not in use 

 

P
age 488



              July 2020                                                                                                                                                                                                                     Page 3 of 5 

  

C
o

p
y
ri

g
h

t 
©

 2
0

2
0

 R
ig

h
t 

D
ir

e
c
ti

o
n

s
 L

td
 

List significant hazards and how 

people may be harmed 

List groups of people who 

are at risk from the 

significant hazards 

identified  

List existing control measures or note  

where the information may be found 

Further action required 

to control risk 

Y / N 

(list actions at end)  

Customers - (spectators)  Keys to be held by the Staff Instructor or in the 
safe 

First Aid Accidents or Incidents 

Staff 
Staff – (Instructor) 

Customers - (participants)   
Customers - (spectators) 

 Refer to First Aid procedure, Accident & Incident 
Reporting procedure 

 The staff instructor must notify the Duty Manager 
of any accidents or incidents occurring. 

 Staff members have current first aid training and  
certification and appropriate first aid supplies are 
available. 

 First aid kits are regularly checked for contents and 
this check is recorded on the Weekly Health and 
Safety Check on ‘The Vault’. 

 The Operating Procedures detail the action to be 
taken in the event of both minor and major 
accidents and incidents. 

 Staff are trained on this procedure during the 
induction process and signed off on ‘The Vault’, 
with a refresher programme in place. 

First Aid Training Given 
to Staff 

Disorderly or boisterous participant 
behaviour 

Staff 
Staff – (Instructor) 

Customers - (participants)   
Customers - (spectators) 

 Rules for using the axe throwing area are clearly 
displayed.  

 All participants are made aware of the rules and 
will be made aware of the level of discipline, and 
standard of behaviour required at the start of the 
session and throughout the session by the staff 
instructor. 

 Staff are trained on the operational procedures for 
axe throwing and signed off on ‘The Vault’, with a 
refresher programme in place. 

 If a participant is acting in a way where they are 
likely to injure themselves, other participants, or 
staff then they will be told to stop their activity and 
warned about the dangers of their behaviour.  

 

P
age 489



              July 2020                                                                                                                                                                                                                     Page 4 of 5 

  

C
o

p
y
ri

g
h

t 
©

 2
0

2
0

 R
ig

h
t 

D
ir

e
c
ti

o
n

s
 L

td
 

List significant hazards and how 

people may be harmed 

List groups of people who 

are at risk from the 

significant hazards 

identified  

List existing control measures or note  

where the information may be found 

Further action required 

to control risk 

Y / N 

(list actions at end)  

 If they continue to act in a dangerous manner, 
they will be no longer be able to take part in the 
axe throwing and are asked to leave the area. 
The Duty Manger is called if needed to support the 
staff instructor. 

 Slips, trips and falls.  

Staff 
Staff – (Instructor) 

Customers - (participants)   
Customers - (spectators) 

 All participants must wear appropriate footwear, 
with closed toes.  

 Floor flooded with woodchip, maintained each day 
to ensure a level surface and recorded on the am 
daily facility checklist and periodically throughout 
the day.  

 Safety line and throw line boards partially 
submerged in chip to remove trip hazard.  

 

 

Risk Reduction Plan 

 

List further action required to control the risk 
Responsibility for 

Action  

Target Completion 

Date 
Date Completed  Signed 

      

      

      

      

      

 

 

P
age 490



              July 2020                                                                                                                                                                                                                     Page 5 of 5 

  

C
o

p
y
ri

g
h

t 
©

 2
0

2
0

 R
ig

h
t 

D
ir

e
c
ti

o
n

s
 L

td
 

 

 

 

 

 

Name Signature Date 

R
e

v
ie

w
 

Review Conducted by:    

Review Conducted by:    

Review Conducted by:    

Review Conducted by:    

 

P
age 491



T
his page is intentionally left blank

P
age 492



Axe Throwing Rules 

 
Waiver & Clothing Information  

All players/participants must read and sign the waiver before taking part in axe throwing. All 

Players/participants must have a wristband before being allowed to throw. Closed-toed 

shoes are also required. 

 

Axe Throwing & Axe Catching  

At no point should an axe try to be caught. If an axe bounces back from a target, quickly step 

backwards and to the side in your lane. Do not point or gesture with the axe. If any 

mishandling of an Axe or horseplay will not be tolerated and will result in removal of the 

participant from the activity.  

 

Players Stay Safe in all Areas of Axe Throwing 

The must be only one person in a lane at any one time. Participants must not enter the lane 

until it is completely cleared. When entering a lane, step directly into your lane. 

Players/participants must not wander into another players station. If you are not throwing, 
you must remain behind the fenced/marked off area at all times. 

 

Just one Axe at a time 

In each lane only one axe is thrown at a time. Whether the axe sticks or not, retrieve the axe 

that is thrown before starting another turn. Staff monitoring the lanes must ensure lanes 

aren’t entered mid throw. 

 

Axes out the fence/lane 

The axe SHOULD NOT be removed from the throwing area. All axes remain in the fenced 

area at all times. 

 

Keep Off the Fence 

Players/Participants must not touch or grab the fence, either in the spectator area, or 

especially when picking/retrieving the axe off the ground. 

 

Page 493



Axe Handling  

Players/Participants must be made aware that handing off an axe might take your hand off!! 

Do not hand another player/participant an axe especially on another lane. When done 

throwing, replace your axe in the wood block and exit the area safely following signs. The 

axe should be placed in the wooden block provide and exit the area accordingly. The next 

player can then select their own axe when entering. The next player/participant should not 
be allowed in the area until current player has left the area completely. 

 

No Food or Drink 

The Battle Bar will have designated areas for food and drinks. Please use them accordingly 

before beginning the axe throwing. No food/drinks, especially alcohol should be consumed 

or brough into the lanes.  

 

See It, Say It 

Players/Participants must let us know if they need the board replaced. Also, advise staff 

onsite if there is any damage to the axe, board or lane. At the Battle Bar we want our 

customers to have the best experience possible, and want to provide the equipment and 
environment to do so. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 494



Axe Throwing Waiver 

 

AXE THROWING SAFETY INFORMATION -Axe throwing is an activity that involves physical exertion. 

The activity you are about to participate in has major high risks. 

Following the safety rules the instructor informs you of will reduce that risk. Failing to follow these 
rules and advice could result in serious injury to yourself and members of the public around you.  

In consideration of participating in the activity of Axe Throwing , I represent that I understand the 

nature of this activity and that I am qualified, in good health, and in proper physical condition to 

participate in the activity of Axe Throwing. 

 I acknowledge that if I believe the activity of Axe Throwing at the Battle Bar conditions are unsafe, I 

will immediately discontinue participation in the activity. I fully understand that this activity involves 

high risk of bodily injury which may be caused by my own actions, or inactions, those of others 

participating in the activity, the conditions in which the activity takes place and that there may be 

other risks either not known to me or not readily foreseeable at this time: and I fully accept and 

assume all such risks and all responsibility for losses, costs, and damages I incur as a resul t of my 

own participation.  

The Battle Bar does not accept any liability unless due to our negligence.  

To minimise risk please:  

• All Jewellery and piercings that may be seen as a hazard must be removed 

 • All long hair must be tide back before entering the lane and remain tide back at all times  

• Bring any medication needed to the activity for your own safety. This must be declared below. 

 • Closed toe footwear must be worn at all times when participating in Axe Throwing 

 • Suitable clothing must be warn at all times 

 •Please give details of any heath conditions and medication, if unsure please consult your doctor for 

approval to participate. 
______________________________________________________________________  

I confirm that the participant has read and will abide by all the information provided on this waiver 
and that the medical information provided regarding him/her is true to the best of my knowledge.  

Printed Name of Participant _________________________________________  

Signature of Participant _________________________________________  

Phone#: _________________________________     Date Signed: _____________________________ 

Date of Birth: ____________________________ 

 E-mail: _________________________________ 

Home Address___________________________________ 

 

Page 495



 

 

 

 

Page 496



 Bar and Activities

Potential Harm/Consequence Likelihood That Harm Will Occur Risk Rating Suggested Guidance

1 Insigni�cant 1 Very Unlikely The risk rating
indicates the level of
response required to

be taken when
adding actions to the

improvement plan
(RRP). Ratings

between 15 and 25
require an urgent
review of existing
control measures.

Very Low Risk 1 - 2 No action required

2 Minor 2 Unlikely Low Risk 3 - 6 Monitor

3 Moderate 3 Possible Medium Risk 8- 12 Action required, if
reasonably
practicable

4 Major 4 Likely High Risk 15 - 16 Urgent Action

5 Catastrophic 5 Very Likely Critical Risk 20 - 25 Work Must Stop and
take immediate

action

If the Risk Rating is 15 or more and no further control measures are practicable, add the risk to the H&S Risk Register.

Hazard Who May be Harmed Current Control Measure in Place Risk
Rating
With

Current
Control

Measures
In Place

Sample of any Reviewed Control
Measures

Additional Control Measures Required Potential
Risk Rating

After
Additional

Control
Measures

Implemented

Category

4 x 2 8 4 x 1 4

Powered By 
Bar and Activities

Location of Activity

Upstairs Bar & Terrace

Ref No.

INN_8491

Assessors Name 

Vicky Bruce

Date of Assessment



Next Review Date



QMS/Work Instructions

Please select a instruction or manually write it

Names of Employees Consulted

Please select a employee or manually write it

Training/Quali�cations Required to Complete this Activity

Please select a qualification or manually write it

Personal Protective Equipment (PPE) Required to Complete this Activity

Please select a equipment or manually write it

Legislation, guidance and information used in support of this assessment

 Health & Safety At Work Act 1974  Licensing Scotland Act 2005

Other Risk Assessments Cross Referenced

Fire

Hazard Risk Rating

MEDIUM

Potential Risk Rating

LOW

+ Bomb threat 

+

20-05-2021 20-05-2022

 - RISK ASSESSMENT MODULE 

1

P
age 497

javascript:void(0);


Add Description/Detail of how 
harm is caused

Add Sample Measure

 View Files

 View Links

Add Description/Detail of how 
harm is caused

4 x 2 8 Add Sample Measure

 View Files

 View Links

4 x 1 4

Add Description/Detail of how 
harm is caused

3 x 2 6 Add Sample Measure

 View Files

 View Links

3 x 1 3

Category

Add Description/Detail of how 
harm is caused

2 x 2 4 Add Sample Measure

 View Files

 View Links

2 x 1 2

Category

Add Description/Detail of how 
harm is caused

4 x 3 12 Add Sample Measure

 View Files

 View Links

4 x 1 4

Category

Environment  Sta�

Customer -
Adult

Customer -
Child

Visitor

Emergency Action Plan (EAP)

Fire alarm Fire extinguishers

Store locked when not in use

Combustible material not stored near
sources of ignition

Only authorised personnel have access

Serious incident procedure

Team members to be trained in the
Emergancy Action Plan.

− Fire  Sta�

Contractors

Customer -
Adult

Customer -
Child

Visitor

Emergency Action Plan (EAP)

Fire alarm Fire extinguishers

Combustible material not stored near
sources of ignition

Store locked when not in use

Team members to be trained in Fire
Safety

− Personal Injury  Sta�

Contractors

Customer -
Adult

Customer -
Child

Visitor

Emergency Action Plan (EAP)

Equipment services in place Fire alarm

Fire extinguishers

First aiders and �rst aid kits on site

Please select additional control measure or manual

− Entrapment 

+ Personal Injury  Sta�

Contractors

Customer -
Adult

Customer -
Child

Visitor

Access control

Opening and closing checks in place

Contractors/ visitors signing in process in
place

− Fire 

+ Personal Injury  Sta�

Contractors

Customer -
Adult

Customer -
Child

Visitor

Emergency Action Plan (EAP)

Fire alarm Fire extinguishers

Bins are colour coded for di�erent wastes

Assembly point situated away from the
building

Purchase metal bin containers

Bin contractor to be set up

Bin area to be made secure

Sta� to be trained on �re safety

Sta� to be trained on the emergency
action plan

− Combustible Material 

2

P
age 498



Add Description/Detail of how 
harm is caused

4 x 2 8 Add Sample Measure

 View Files

 View Links

3 x 1 3

Add Description/Detail of how 
harm is caused

4 x 2 8 Add Sample Measure

 View Files

 View Links

4 x 1 4

Category

Add Description/Detail of how 
harm is caused

4 x 1 4 Add Sample Measure

 View Files

 View Links

4 x 1 4

Category

Add Description/Detail of how 
harm is caused

2 x 2 4 Add Sample Measure

 View Files

 View Links

1 x 1 1

+ Bin Fire  Sta�

Contractors

Customer -
Adult

Customer -
Child

Visitor

Emergency Action Plan (EAP)

Fire extinguishers

Bins are clearly labeled for di�erent wastes

Assembly point situated away from the
building

Purchase metal bin containers B

Bin contractor to be set up

− Arson  Sta�

Contractors

Customer -
Adult

Customer -
Child

Visitor

Combustible material not stored near
sources of ignition

Bin area to be made secure

− Hazardous substance 

+ Disposal of Hazardous  Sta�

Customer -
Adult

Customer -
Child

Access control

Hazardous substances are not to be
discarded in general rubbish

Please select additional control measure or manual

− People/ vehicle collision 

+ Collision with People who are  Please select who may First aiders and �rst aid kits on site

Lighting

Area to be visited during day light hours

Bin area is away from main parking area

Road is clearly de�ned

Vehicle and pedestrian routes are clearly
labelled and segregated

Please select additional control measure or manual

   Revision History

 10  Export

3

P
age 499

javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);


Reviewed By Name Comment Date

inno�ateaberdeen@stitch.com Vicky Bruce Completed 20.05.21 20-05-2021 21:56:46

Showing 1 to 1 of 1 entries Previous Next

STITCH - RA © 2021

1

4

P
age 500



Risk Assessment Form 
Issue 1 

 

 

               July 2020                                                                                                           
Page 1 of 3 

 

C
o

p
y
ri

g
h

t 
©

 2
0

2
0

 R
ig

h
t 

D
ir

e
c
ti

o
n

s
 L

td
 

Facility:    
   

 Battle Bar  
Date:   July 21 Completed By:   Right Directions 

Risk Assessment: Beer Pong Reference No:  

 

 

List significant hazards and how 

people may be harmed 

List groups of people who 

are at risk from the 

significant hazards 

identified  

List existing control measures or note  

where the information may be found 

Further action required 

to control risk 

Y / N 

(list actions at end)  

Misuse of Equipment  

Staff 
Staff – (Instructors) 

Customers - (participants)   
Customers - (spectators) 

 All participants are made aware of the rules. 
 Staff and instructors are trained on the operational 

procedures for Beer Pong. 
 Participants misbehaving will be asked to sit out. 
 Equipment to be stored away from table when not 

in use.  

Training given and 
revisited on a regular 
basis for all staff 

Collision with equipment around the 
perimeter of the playing area 

Customers - (participants) 
Customers - (spectators) 

 Playing space is empty of all furniture before each 
game takes place.   

 Area checked regularly by staff. 
 Beer Pong table positioned to ensure lose ‘pong’ 

balls will not impede on other games or spectator 
areas.  

 All lose pong balls are collected during a game to 
ensure they will not impede on other games or 
spectators.   

 Spectators around the playing area are monitored. 

 

First Aid Accidents or Incidents 

Staff 
Staff – (Instructor) 

Customers - (participants) 
Customers - (spectators) 

 Refer to First Aid procedure, Accident & Incident 
Reporting procedure. 

 The staff instructor must notify the Duty Manager 
of any accidents or incidents occurring. 

 Staff members have current first aid training and  

First Aid Training given 
to staff 
 
Emergency Action Plan 
shown to all staff 

P
age 501



              July 2020                                                                                                                                                                                                                     Page 2 of 3 

  

C
o

p
y
ri

g
h

t 
©

 2
0

2
0

 R
ig

h
t 

D
ir

e
c
ti

o
n

s
 L

td
 

List significant hazards and how 

people may be harmed 

List groups of people who 

are at risk from the 

significant hazards 

identified  

List existing control measures or note  

where the information may be found 

Further action required 

to control risk 

Y / N 

(list actions at end)  

 certification and appropriate first aid supplies are 
available. 

 First aid kits are regularly checked for contents and 
this check is recorded on the Weekly Health and 
Safety Check on ‘The Vault’. 

 The operating procedures detail the action to be 
taken in the event of both minor and major 
accidents and incidents. 

 Staff are trained on this procedure during the 
induction process and signed off on ‘The Vault’, 
with a refresher programme in place. 

Disorderly or boisterous participant 
behaviour / Play Arguments  

Staff 
Staff – (Instructor) 

Customers - (participants)   
Customers - (spectators) 

 Rules for using Beer Pong are clearly displayed.  
 If a participant is acting in a way where they are 

likely to injure themselves, other participants, or 
staff then they will be told to stop their activity and 
warned about the dangers of their behaviour.  

 If they continue to act in a dangerous manner, 
they will be no longer be able to take part and are 
asked to leave the area. 
The Duty Manager is called if needed to support 
the staff instructor. 

Emergency Action Plan 
shown to all staff  

 Slips, trips and falls.  

Staff 
Staff – (Instructor) 

Customers - (participants)   
Customers - (spectators) 

 All participants must wear appropriate footwear. 
 Staff check playing area and defect in the playing 

surface regularly. 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

P
age 502



              July 2020                                                                                                                                                                                                                     Page 3 of 3 

  

C
o

p
y
ri

g
h

t 
©

 2
0

2
0

 R
ig

h
t 

D
ir

e
c
ti

o
n

s
 L

td
 

 

 

Risk Reduction Plan 

List further action required to control the risk 
Responsibility for 

Action  

Target Completion 

Date 
Date Completed  Signed 

      

      

      

      

      

      

 

Name Signature Date 

R
e

v
ie

w
 

Review Conducted by:    

Review Conducted by:    

Review Conducted by:    

Review Conducted by:    

 

P
age 503



T
his page is intentionally left blank

P
age 504



Risk Assessment Form 
Issue 1 

 

 

               July 2020                                                                                                           
Page 1 of 4 

 

C
o

p
y
ri

g
h

t 
©

 2
0

2
0

 R
ig

h
t 

D
ir

e
c
ti

o
n

s
 L

td
 

Facility:    
  Battle Bar 

  
Date:   July 21 Completed By:   Right Directions 

Risk Assessment:  Crazy Pool (Golf) Reference No:  

 

 

List significant hazards and how 

people may be harmed 

List groups of people who 

are at risk from the 

significant hazards 

identified  

List existing control measures or note  

where the information may be found 

Further action required 

to control risk 

Y / N 

(list actions at end)  

Misuse of Equipment  

Staff 
Staff – (Instructors) 

Customers - (participants)   
Customers - (spectators) 

 All participants are made aware of the rules. 
 Staff and instructors are trained on the operational 

procedures for Crazy Pool 
 Activity only allowed when staff are present. 
 Participants not following the staff instructions or 

misbehaving will be asked to sit out. 
 Only one participant is allowed on each green at a 

time. 
 Golf clubs and golf balls to be stored securely when 

not in use.  

Coaching Training 
provided to Staff 

First Aid Accidents or Incidents 

Staff 
Staff – (Instructor) 

Customers - (participants)   
Customers - (spectators) 

 Refer to First Aid procedure, Accident & Incident 
Reporting procedure. 

 The staff instructor must notify the Duty Manager 
of any accidents or incidents occurring. 

 Staff members have current first aid training and  
 certification and appropriate first aid supplies are 

available. 
 First aid kits are regularly checked for contents and 

this check is recorded on the Weekly Health and 
Safety Check on ‘The Vault’. 

First Aid Training 
completed by staff 

P
age 505



              July 2020                                                                                                                                                                                                                     Page 2 of 4 

  

C
o

p
y
ri

g
h

t 
©

 2
0

2
0

 R
ig

h
t 

D
ir

e
c
ti

o
n

s
 L

td
 

List significant hazards and how 

people may be harmed 

List groups of people who 

are at risk from the 

significant hazards 

identified  

List existing control measures or note  

where the information may be found 

Further action required 

to control risk 

Y / N 

(list actions at end)  

 The operating procedures detail the action to be 
taken in the event of both minor and major 
accidents and incidents. 

 Staff are trained on this procedure during the 
induction process and signed off on ‘The Vault’, 
with a refresher programme in place. 

Disorderly or boisterous participant 
behaviour / Play Arguments  

Staff 
Staff – (Instructor) 

Customers - (participants)   
Customers - (spectators) 

 Rules for using the Crazy Pool are clearly displayed.  
 All participants are made aware of the rules and 

will be made aware of the level of discipline, and 
standard of behaviour required at the start of the 
session and throughout the session by the staff 
instructor. 

 Staff are trained on the operational procedures for 
Crazy Pool during the induction process and signed 
off on ‘The Vault’, with a refresher programme in 
place. 

 The adult supervising the activity will enforce a 
single file queue as well as distributing clubs and 
balls. 

 If a participant is acting in a way where they are 
likely to injure themselves, other participants, or 
staff then they will be told to stop their activity and 
warned about the dangers of their behaviour.  

 If they continue to act in a dangerous manner, 
they will be no longer be able to take part and are 
asked to leave the area. 
The Duty Manger is called if needed to support the 
staff instructor. 

Procedures covered 
with staff  
 
Coaching Training given 
to staff 

 Slips, trips and falls.  

Staff 
Staff – (Instructor) 

Customers - (participants)   
Customers - (spectators) 

 All participants must wear appropriate footwear 
 All participants should be reminded not to climb or 

walk on the obstacles as well as being aware of 
where they are on the course 

 

 

P
age 506



              July 2020                                                                                                                                                                                                                     Page 3 of 4 

  

C
o

p
y
ri

g
h

t 
©

 2
0

2
0

 R
ig

h
t 

D
ir

e
c
ti

o
n

s
 L

td
 

 

 

 

Risk Reduction Plan 

 

List further action required to control the risk 
Responsibility for 

Action  

Target Completion 

Date 
Date Completed  Signed 

      

      

      

      

      

      

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

P
age 507



              July 2020                                                                                                                                                                                                                     Page 4 of 4 

  

C
o

p
y
ri

g
h

t 
©

 2
0

2
0

 R
ig

h
t 

D
ir

e
c
ti

o
n

s
 L

td
 

Name Signature Date 

R
e

v
ie

w
 

Review Conducted by:    

Review Conducted by:    

Review Conducted by:    

Review Conducted by:    

 

P
age 508



 Dealing with Difficult Customers | 2.XX 

Draft Issue 1 

 

 

 

Page 1 of 4                                              

C
o
p
y
ri
g
h
t 


 2
0
1
9
 
R
ig

h
t 

D
ir
e
c
ti
o
n
s
 L

td
 

The following procedure covers: 

Plan 

 Responsibilities  

Do 

 General Information  Banning Customers 

 Tips on diffusing volatile situations 

 Action Plan for dealing with violent incidents 

 Guidance on the legal position for 
Managers 

 Note 

Measure 

 Incident Reporting 

Review  

 Incident Analysis  

Impact 

 Results  

Plan 

General Manager Responsibilities 

To ensure that staff have the knowledge and confidence to deal with aggressive customers.  

Health and Safety Competent Person Responsibilities 

To complete a risk assessment on dealing with difficult customers and implement suitable control 

measures. 

Staff Responsibilities 

To follow the information, instruction and training given in this procedure, try to avoid confrontation in 
the first instance, and to be able to deal with a difficult situation should it escalate.   

Do 

General Information  

Staff may be at risk from a non-staff member in a number of ways, e.g. verbal abuse, physical assault 
or a robbery. 

It is the objective of <Insert Organisation Name Here> to ensure that staff members react to situations 
involving potential violence in a manner which minimises the risk of injury. In particular staff members 

 

 

Page 509



 Dealing with Difficult Customers | 2.XX 

Draft Issue 1 

 

 

Page 2 of 4                                             

C
o
p
y
ri
g
h
t 


 2
0
1
9
 
R
ig

h
t 

D
ir
e
c
ti
o
n
s
 L

td
 

should adopt a “no hero” approach in the event of instances such as robberies or fights between 
customers.  

Following a risk assessment, a work instruction for staff members should be devised with appropriate 
training including: 

 Recognition of potential incidents and how to avoid violence and aggression 

 Managing and calming volatile situations 

 Tips to minimise the severity of incidents. 

Following any incident of violence against staff members, <Insert Job Role here> will discuss post 
support with the Human Resources Department.  This may include temporary relief from duty and in 
some instances counselling. 

Tips on diffusing volatile situations 

Please refer to RD-Doc – Tips on diffusing volatile situations.  

Action Plan for dealing with violent incidents 

Refer to the Emergency Action Plan procedure for detail.  

Violence to staff members is reportable under RIDDOR, refer to the Accidents, Incidents, Dangerous 
Occurrences and Near Misses procedure. 

Banning Customers  

<Insert job role here> are enabled to ask a customer to leave the facility, if the customer will not leave 
the facility, the <Insert job role here> will call the police and inform them of threatening behaviour 
from a customer. 

If a member of staff feels that a customer should be excluded from the facility, they must refer the 
request to the <Insert job role here> to deal with. 

Guidance on the legal position for Managers 

The <Insert job role here> is the lawful occupier of the company’s facilities. A <Insert Job Role here> 
acting on behalf of <Insert Organisation Name Here> is also regarded as the lawful occupier. 

This gives the <Insert job role here>, the right to exclude from the premises anyone you do not wish 
to admit.  Needless to say any exclusion should be dealt with in the most tactful and reasonable way 
possible. 

Once admitted you have the right to ask people to leave if this is considered appropriate.  You should 
obviously do this in the most tactful and reasonable way possible but you are not obliged to give any 
reason. 

When asking people to leave you should avoid any physical handling of the person. 

In accordance with <Insert Organisation Name Here> “no hero” policy any physical handling should 
only be used as a very last resort and to prevent an already dangerous situation becoming worse.  

If someone refuses your reasonable request to leave the premises you should contact the Police. By 
contacting them you are preventing a potential breach of the peace and the Police should respond to 
your request. 

Page 510



 Dealing with Difficult Customers | 2.XX 

Draft Issue 1 

 

 

Page 3 of 4                                             

C
o
p
y
ri
g
h
t 


 2
0
1
9
 
R
ig

h
t 

D
ir
e
c
ti
o
n
s
 L

td
 

Note 

Managers may pass onto other local managers of facilities managed by <Insert Organisation Name 

Here> details of an individual they do not wish to accept as a customer.  

An exemption from General Data Protection Regulations (GDPR) should not routinely be relied upon or 

applied in a blanket fashion. You must consider each exemption on a case-by-case basis. In line with 

the accountability principle, you should justify and document your reasons for an exemption so you can 

demonstrate your compliance.  

Measure 

Incident Reporting 

Staff who experience a difficult or aggressive customer must report it to their Line Manager or <Insert 
job role here> and it must be recorded on an incident report form.  If there were witnesses, they must 
complete a witness notes form. Staff must complete their Personal Notes relating to the incident.  

Review 

Incident Analysis 

Management will review the incident report forms quarterly and complete an analysis.  Any trends will 
be discussed at Management staff meetings and any risk assessments reviewed, training delivered or 
control measures put in place. 

Impact 

A well trained team will reduce the severity of difficult situations or diffuse them completely.  

Associated Forms: 

 Accident, Incident, Dangerous Occurrences and Near Misses - Incident Report Form 

 Accident, Incident, Dangerous Occurrences and Near Misses - Witness Notes 

 Accident, Incident, Dangerous Occurrences and Near Misses – Personal Notes  

 Continuous Improvement - Accident Trend Analysis. 

Associated RD-Docs: 

 RD-Doc Tips on diffusing volatile situations. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 511



 Dealing with Difficult Customers | 2.XX 

Draft Issue 1 

 

 

Page 4 of 4                                             

C
o
p
y
ri
g
h
t 


 2
0
1
9
 
R
ig

h
t 

D
ir
e
c
ti
o
n
s
 L

td
 

Updates of procedure: 

Issue 

No. 
Description of Revision Date 

Review 

Due Date 
Action By 

1 None - First Issue  <Insert 

Date> 

<Insert 

Date> 

Train designated staff and incorporate the 

procedure into QMS.  

     

 

 

Page 512



Risk Assessment Form 
Issue 1 

 

 

               July 2020                                                                                                           
Page 1 of 4 

 

C
o

p
y
ri

g
h

t 
©

 2
0

2
0

 R
ig

h
t 

D
ir

e
c
ti

o
n

s
 L

td
 

Facility:    
   

 Battle Bar  
Date:   July 21 Completed By:   Right Directions 

Risk Assessment:  Electronic Darts Reference No:  

 

 

List significant hazards and how 

people may be harmed 

List groups of people who 

are at risk from the 

significant hazards 

identified  

List existing control measures or note  

where the information may be found 

Further action required 

to control risk 

Y / N 

(list actions at end)  

Misuse of Equipment  

Staff 
Staff – (Instructors) 

Customers - (participants)   
Customers - (spectators) 

 All participants are made aware of the rules. 
 Staff and instructors are trained on the operational 

procedures for Electronic Darts. 
 Activity only allowed when staff are present. 
 Participants not following the staff instructions or 

misbehaving will be asked to sit out. 
 Darts to be stored securely away from the ‘Dart’ 

area when not in use.  

Signage displayed  
Staff to complete 
coaching 

First Aid Accidents or Incidents 

Staff 
Staff – (Instructor) 

Customers - (participants)   
Customers - (spectators) 

 Refer to First Aid procedure, Accident & Incident 
Reporting procedure. 

 The staff instructor must notify the Duty Manager 
of any accidents or incidents occurring. 

 Staff members have current first aid training and  
certification and appropriate first aid supplies are 
available. 

 First aid kits are regularly checked for contents and 
this check is recorded on the Weekly Health and 
Safety Check on The Vault. 

 The operating procedures detail the action to be 
taken in the event of both minor and major 
accidents and incidents. 

First Aid Training given 
to Staff onsite 

P
age 513



              July 2020                                                                                                                                                                                                                     Page 2 of 4 

  

C
o

p
y
ri

g
h

t 
©

 2
0

2
0

 R
ig

h
t 

D
ir

e
c
ti

o
n

s
 L

td
 

List significant hazards and how 

people may be harmed 

List groups of people who 

are at risk from the 

significant hazards 

identified  

List existing control measures or note  

where the information may be found 

Further action required 

to control risk 

Y / N 

(list actions at end)  

 Staff are trained on this procedure during the 
induction process and signed off on ‘The Vault’, 
with a refresher programme in place. 

Disorderly or boisterous participant 
behaviour / Play Arguments  

Staff 
Staff – (Instructor) 

Customers - (participants)   
Customers - (spectators) 

 Rules for using the Electronic Darts are clearly 
displayed.  

 All participants are made aware of the rules and 
will be made aware of the level of discipline, and 
standard of behaviour required at the start of the 
session and throughout the session by the staff 
instructor. 

 Staff are trained on the operational procedures for 
Elecrtonic Darts during their induction and signed 
off on ‘The Vault’, with a refresher programme in 
place.  

 If a participant is acting in a way where they are 
likely to injure themselves, other participants, or 
staff then they will be told to stop their activity and 
warned about the dangers of their behaviour.  

 If they continue to act in a dangerous manner, 
they will be no longer be able to take part and are 
asked to leave the area. 
The Duty Manger is called if needed to support the 
staff instructor. 

Staff to complete 
Coaching  

 Slips, trips and falls.  

Staff 
Staff – (Instructor) 

Customers - (participants)   
Customers - (spectators) 

 All participants must wear appropriate footwear,   

 

Risk Reduction Plan 

 

P
age 514



              July 2020                                                                                                                                                                                                                     Page 3 of 4 

  

C
o

p
y
ri

g
h

t 
©

 2
0

2
0

 R
ig

h
t 

D
ir

e
c
ti

o
n

s
 L

td
 

List further action required to control the risk 
Responsibility for 

Action  

Target Completion 

Date 
Date Completed  Signed 

      

      

      

      

      

      

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

P
age 515



              July 2020                                                                                                                                                                                                                     Page 4 of 4 

  

C
o

p
y
ri

g
h

t 
©

 2
0

2
0

 R
ig

h
t 

D
ir

e
c
ti

o
n

s
 L

td
 

Name Signature Date 

R
e

v
ie

w
 

Review Conducted by:    

Review Conducted by:    

Review Conducted by:    

Review Conducted by:    

 

P
age 516



Safety Briefings | 

 

 

 

Page 1 of 2                                         

C
o
p
y
ri
g
h
t 


 2
0
1
8
 
R
ig

h
t 

D
ir
e
c
ti
o
n
s
 L

td
 

The following procedure covers: 

 Safety Briefing Introduction 
 Preparing for the briefing 
 Safety Briefing Understanding 

Safety Briefing Introduction 

The Battle Bar recognises that the Safety Briefing is a key aspect in ensuring users are aware of 
potential hazards, and to act responsibly at all times when in the facility. 
 
All users must view a safety briefing prior to being let onto the activity. 

Preparing for the briefing 

The briefing may be repeated more than once for each session.  

Safety Briefing Understanding 

After the Safety Briefing the Staff are responsible for delivering the briefing will ask questions to ensure 
that they have understood each aspect of the safety briefing and also to allow any questions to be 
asked of them prior to entering the activity. 

Customers must be asked if they understood the information. Anyone unsure must be offered another 
safety briefing. 

 

 

 

  

Action Required: 

 Ensure that Scripts area available from the briefing 

 Ensure that members of staff are trained in this procedure as part of the health and safety 

induction training for all staff members and a refresher training programme is in place, the 

training must be recorded on the members of staff’s Individual Training Record. 

 

Associated Forms: 

 Individual Training record 

 Copies of the Safety Briefing script 

Associated Risk Assessments: 

 

 

 

 

Page 517



 Safety Briefings |  

 

 

 

Page 2 of 2                                        

C
o
p
y
ri
g
h
t 


 2
0
1
8
 
R
ig

h
t 

D
ir
e
c
ti
o
n
s
 L

td
 

 Arcade  

 Crazy Pool 

 Seating Area  

 Shuffle Board  

 Electronic Darts  

 Beer Pong  

 Axe Throwing 

Training on this procedure is required for the following staff: 

 All Staff 

Updates of procedure: 

Revision Issue  
Description of 

Amendments 
Date Action By 

2 1 None - First Issue May 2021 

Train designated staff and 

incorporate the procedure into 

QMS. 

     

Date of Next Update: 

This procedure is reviewed every two years or updated as and when necessary, the next review is  

January 2023. 

 

  

Page 518



Risk Assessment Form 
Issue 1 

 

 

               July 2020                                                                                                           
Page 1 of 4 

 

C
o

p
y
ri

g
h

t 
©

 2
0

2
0

 R
ig

h
t 

D
ir

e
c
ti

o
n

s
 L

td
 

Facility:    
  Battle Bar  

  
Date:   July 21 Completed By:   Right Directions 

Risk Assessment:  ShuffleBoard Reference No:  

 

 

List significant hazards and how 

people may be harmed 

List groups of people who 

are at risk from the 

significant hazards 

identified  

List existing control measures or note  

where the information may be found 

Further action required 

to control risk 

Y / N 

(list actions at end)  

Manual Handling of Equipment 
Staff 

Staff – (Instructors) 

 Refer to Manual Handling procedure. 
 Staff are trained on the Manual Handling procedure 

during the induction process and signed off on ‘The 
Vault’, with a refresher programme in place.  

 Staff complete ‘Online’ Manual Handling training 
course.  

 Only staff allowed to move equipment. 

Staff to be trained on 
manual handling 
procedure 

Misuse of Equipment  

Staff 
Staff – (Instructors) 

Customers - (participants)   
Customers - (spectators) 

 All participants are made aware of the rules. 
 Staff and instructors are trained on the operational 

procedures for Shuffleboard. 
 Activity only allowed when staff are present. 
 Participants not following the staff instructions or 

misbehaving will be asked to sit out. 
 Pucks to be stored securely away from 

Shuffleboard table when not in use.  

Coaching provided 

First Aid Accidents or Incidents 

Staff 
Staff – (Instructor) 

Customers - (participants)   
Customers - (spectators) 

 Refer to First Aid procedure, Accident & Incident 
Reporting procedure. 

 The staff instructor must notify the Duty Manager 
of any accidents or incidents occurring. 

 Staff members have current first aid training and  
 certification and appropriate first aid supplies are 

available. 

First Aid Training given 
to all staff 

P
age 519



              July 2020                                                                                                                                                                                                                     Page 2 of 4 

  

C
o

p
y
ri

g
h

t 
©

 2
0

2
0

 R
ig

h
t 

D
ir

e
c
ti

o
n

s
 L

td
 

List significant hazards and how 

people may be harmed 

List groups of people who 

are at risk from the 

significant hazards 

identified  

List existing control measures or note  

where the information may be found 

Further action required 

to control risk 

Y / N 

(list actions at end)  

 First aid kits are regularly checked for contents and 
this check is recorded on the Weekly Health and 
Safety Check sheet on ‘The Vault’ 

 The operating procedures detail the action to be 
taken in the event of both minor and major 
accidents and incidents. 

 Staff are trained on this procedure during the 
induction process and signed off on ‘The Vault’, 
with a refresher programme in place.  

Disorderly or boisterous participant 
behaviour / Play Arguments  

Staff 
Staff – (Instructor) 

Customers - (participants)   
Customers - (spectators) 

 Rules for using the Shuffleboards are clearly 
displayed.  

 All participants are made aware of the rules and 
will be made aware of the level of discipline, and 
standard of behaviour required at the start of the 
session and throughout the session by the staff 
instructor. 

 Staff are trained on the operational procedures for 
shuffleboard.  

 If a participant is acting in a way where they are 
likely to injure themselves, other participants, or 
staff then they will be told to stop their activity and 
warned about the dangers of their behaviour.  

 If they continue to act in a dangerous manner, 
they will be no longer be able to take part and are 
asked to leave the area. The Duty Manager is 
called if needed to support the staff. 

Coaching Provided and 
procedures in place for 
all staff to follow 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

P
age 520



              July 2020                                                                                                                                                                                                                     Page 3 of 4 

  

C
o

p
y
ri

g
h

t 
©

 2
0

2
0

 R
ig

h
t 

D
ir

e
c
ti

o
n

s
 L

td
 

 

Risk Reduction Plan 

List further action required to control the risk 
Responsibility for 

Action  

Target Completion 

Date 
Date Completed  Signed 

      

      

      

      

      

      

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

P
age 521



              July 2020                                                                                                                                                                                                                     Page 4 of 4 

  

C
o

p
y
ri

g
h

t 
©

 2
0

2
0

 R
ig

h
t 

D
ir

e
c
ti

o
n

s
 L

td
 

Name Signature Date 

R
e

v
ie

w
 

Review Conducted by:    

Review Conducted by:    

Review Conducted by:    

Review Conducted by:    

 

P
age 522



 

 

30 July 2021 

 
Your Ref:  

 
Our Ref: 572535 
 

Legal and Democratic Services 
Corporate Governance 

Aberdeen City Council 
Marischal College 
Broad Street 

Aberdeen 
 
 

North East Division 
Marischal College 

Broad Street 
Aberdeen 

AB10 1AB 
 

 

Dear Sir/Madam,  
 
LICENSING (SCOTLAND) ACT 2005 
APPLICATION FOR THE VARIATION OF A PREMISES LICENCE 
INNOFLATE/BOARDWALK AMUSEMENT CENTRE, 1A ESPLANADE, SEA 

BEACH, ABERDEEN, AB24 5NS 

 

I refer to the above application for the variation of a premises licence under terms 
of Section 29(5) of the Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005. 
 

The variation requested consists of the following requests, namely: 
 

1. Amend Q.1 to show both on and off sales; 
2. Amend Q.2 on sale hours to 1000-0200 Sunday to Thursday and 1000-

0300 Friday and Saturday; 

3. Amend Q.3 to include off sale hours 1000-2200 daily; 
4. Amend Q.5 to include conference, restaurant, theatre, films and 

indoor/outdoor sports both during and outwith core hours and for the 
existing activities: receptions, club meetings, live music, dance, gaming and 
outdoor drinking activities to be included outwith core hours. Any other 

activities to include inflatable obstacle course, fitness classes, disco 
sessions, nerf war sessions, children’s group play events and support 

classes, axe-throwing, shuffleboard, American pool, crazy pool, electronic 
darts, ping pong, various private, corporate, networking and training events, 
product launches and demonstrations; 

5. Amend Q.6 with the wording provided in respect of the terms, ages, times 
and parts of the premises for which children and young persons have 

access. 
 
In terms of Section 29(5) of the Act this request can be considered a variation. 

 
On 28 July 2021, the applicant’s agent advised that the application was being 

amended to: the downstairs area no longer featuring in the application and 
remaining unlicensed; amending the core ‘on sales’ terminal hour to 0000 hours on 

Page 523



OFFICIAL: POLICE AND PARTNERS 
 

Sunday to Thursday and 0100 hours on Friday and Saturday and Children and 
Young Person’s access amended to no entry to the licensed premises for persons 

aged under 18s.  
 
This response is made on the basis of the above amendments to the application. 

 
In terms of Section 22(1)(b)(ii) and (iii) of the Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005, I 

make the following representation. 
 
In respect of point 4, during a visit to the premises on 20 July 2021, detail 

regarding control measures was provided verbally by the applicant.  The Local 
Authority Environmental Health Officer present at the meeting requested revised, 

detailed risk assessments be submitted in respect of several of the activities 
sought.  
 

On 30 July 2021, updated risk assessments were received.  Whilst detailed, with 
specific regard to the axe throwing activity, no policy appears to be in place which 

indicates how sobriety of participants is to be assessed.  Some other documents 
made reference to children, but it is understood no person under 18 will access the 
premises.   

 
In respect of the activity of ‘beer pong’, the Board may wish to satisfy itself that it 

would not be considered an irresponsible drinks promotion.   
  
In respect of the activity of axe-throwing, I request the following conditions be 

considered by Board: 
 

1. Each axe throwing lane to be secured when in use;  
 

2. The above areas to be subject to a terminal hour of 2300 hours daily or 

earlier if deemed appropriate by the Board;  
 

3. A system to be in place which records assessment of each participant in 
terms of sobriety/intoxication and no person under the influence of alcohol 
or any other suspected substance to be permitted to participate in the 

activity;  
 

4. Signage to be clearly displayed indicating that no alcohol is to be consumed 
prior to entering the designated activity area or participating in said activity; 
 

5. The equipment to be used and stored in accordance with the relevant risk 
assessment document;  

 
6. The area to be covered by CCTV.   

 

In support of the licensing objectives, I therefore recommend that the Board hear 
this application to be satisfied that the control measures proposed are sufficient 

and appropriate and if necessary, certain measures outlined in the risk 
assessment documents, or agreed at any hearing, be imposed as a condition of 
the licence. 

 

Page 524



OFFICIAL: POLICE AND PARTNERS 
 

In respect of some of the new activities being added, in particular but not limited to: 
shows, events and community activities, no additional risk assessments 

accompany the application. I therefore recommend that the Board might wish to be 
satisfied with control measures for certain proposed activities.      
 

This response is subject to government guidance or measures in place at the time of 
the event, in respect of COVID-19.  

 
This letter has been submitted for your attention when considering this application.   
 

Yours faithfully 
 

 
George Macdonald 
Chief Superintendent 

 
For enquiries please contact the Licensing Department on 01224 301085 

 

Page 525



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 526



In terms of Section 22 (1) (b) (ii) I make the following representation to the Licensing Board.   The 
variation application has been amended, as per email communication with Stephen McGowan 28 
July 2021.  This information resolved certain queries from the LSO in regard to hours, capacity and 
children and young person’s access terms.  
 
The LSO has a couple of outstanding points which are awaiting clarification: 
 
1            Activities out with core hours, specifically live entertainment and the use of the outdoor 
area.  Further information as to the times and type of live entertainment proposed.  
Confirmation when the outdoor area would be used and for what purpose out with core hours  
 
 
2            Dispersal policy and controls  given the location of the premises and patrons leaving in a 
location with little or no public transport and directly opposite the sea beach. The first floor of the 
premises has not been utilised for a considerable period and with the proposed activities being new 
and potentially group based, to be consistent with securing public safety it would be essential to be 
assured of robust safety controls 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Licensing Standards Officer  
Aberdeen City Council | Commercial Team | Operations and Protective Services |Operations| 
Marischal College|3rd Floor South |Broad Street| Aberdeen | AB10 1AB 
 

Page 527



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 528



LICENSING BOARD INFORMATION SHEET 

 
TYPE OF APPLICATION: VARIATION  

PREMISES: THE PLOUGHMAN, NORTH DEESIDE ROAD  

 

DESCRIPTION  

Incorporation of additional outside area into the licensed area.  

 

 

OBJECTIONS/REPRESENTATIONS  

 

The applicant has accepted the imposition of the outdoor conditions.  
 

 

  

POLICY  

6 CONDITIONS ATTACHING TO LICENCES 

6.5 The Board has devised a number of local conditions which may be attached to 

premises licences. 

Outdoor Drinking Areas It is a condition of the licence that; (a) any outdoor area is 

clearly demarcated onsite; (b) that use of the area is to cease at 2200 hours and 

(c) that no amplified music or entertainment is to take place in the outdoor area. 

 

Page 529

Agenda Item 2.23



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 530



Document is Restricted

Page 531



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 537



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 545



This page is intentionally left blank



LICENSING BOARD INFORMATION SHEET 

 
TYPE OF APPLICATION: VARIATION 

PREMISES: REDDYS, 110-112 ROSEMOUNT VIADUCT    

 

DESCRIPTION  

layout changes resulting in an Increase in capacity. 

 

OBJECTIONS/REPRESENTATIONS  

None  

 

  

POLICY  

N/A 

 

Page 547

Agenda Item 2.24



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 548



Document is Restricted

Page 549



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 559



This page is intentionally left blank



LICENSING BOARD INFORMATION SHEET 

 
NOTICE OF CONVICTION  

LICENCE HOLDER A 

 

BACKGROUND 

 Held licence since 07 November 2011 

 
 

OBJECTIONS/REPRESENTATIONS  

 Police Scotland 
 

  

DETERMINATION 

The Board must: 
 

After having regard to the report and any recommendation contained in the Chief 
Constable’s notice, 

 

and after giving the licence holder and the chief constable an opportunity to be 
heard, and if satisfied that is necessary to do so for the purposes of any of the 

licensing objections make an order. 
 

That order is an order –  

 
a) Revoking 

 

b) Suspending for such period, not exceeding 6 months as the Board considers 
appropriate, or 

 
c) Endorsing,  

 

The personal licence held by the licence holder concerned.  
 

 

Page 561

Agenda Item 3.1



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 562



Document is Restricted

Page 563



This page is intentionally left blank



LICENSING BOARD INFORMATION SHEET 

 
NOTICE OF CONVICTION  

LICENCE HOLDER B 

 

BACKGROUND 

 Held licence since 15 December 2015 

 
 

OBJECTIONS/REPRESENTATIONS  

 Police Scotland 
 

  

DETERMINATION 

The Board must: 
 

After having regard to the report and any recommendation contained in the Chief 
Constable’s notice, 

 

and after giving the licence holder and the chief constable an opportunity to be 
heard, and if satisfied that is necessary to do so for the purposes of any of the 

licensing objections make an order. 
 

That order is an order –  

 
a) Revoking 

 

b) Suspending for such period, not exceeding 6 months as the Board considers 
appropriate, or 

 
c) Endorsing,  

 

The personal licence held by the licence holder concerned.  
 

 

Page 565

Agenda Item 3.2



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 566



Document is Restricted

Page 567



This page is intentionally left blank



LICENSING BOARD INFORMATION SHEET 

 
NOTICE OF CONVICTION  

LICENCE HOLDER C 

 

BACKGROUND 

 Held licence since 8 June 2018 

 
 

OBJECTIONS/REPRESENTATIONS  

 Police Scotland 
 

  

DETERMINATION 

The Board must: 
 

After having regard to the report and any recommendation contained in the Chief 
Constable’s notice, 

 

and after giving the licence holder and the chief constable an opportunity to be 
heard, and if satisfied that is necessary to do so for the purposes of any of the 

licensing objections make an order. 
 

That order is an order –  

 
a) Revoking 

 

b) Suspending for such period, not exceeding 6 months as the Board considers 
appropriate, or 

 
c) Endorsing,  

 

The personal licence held by the licence holder concerned.  
 

 

Page 569

Agenda Item 3.3



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 570



Document is Restricted

Page 571



This page is intentionally left blank



LICENSING BOARD INFORMATION SHEET 

 
REPORT OF CONDUCT INCONSISENT WITH THE LICENSING OBJECTIVES  

LICENCE HOLDER  

 

BACKGROUND 

 Held licence since 28 November 2017 

 
 

OBJECTIONS/REPRESENTATIONS  

 Police Scotland 
 

  

DETERMINATION 

At a hearing the Licensing Board may— 

(a)after giving— 

(i)the licence holder concerned, and 

(ii)such other persons as they consider appropriate, 

an opportunity to be heard, and 

(b)if satisfied that it is necessary to do so for the purposes of any of the licensing 

objectives, 

make an order  

That is an order— 

(a)revoking, 

(b)suspending for such period, not exceeding 6 months, as the Board considers 

appropriate, or 

(c)endorsing, 

the personal licence held by the licence holder concerned 

 
 

 
 

Page 573

Agenda Item 4



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 574



Document is Restricted

Page 575



This page is intentionally left blank



ABERDEEN CITY COUNCIL 
 

 

LICENSING BOARD DATE: 3 August 2021 
 
CLERK TO THE LICENSING BOARD  Jenni Lawson 

 
TITLE OF REPORT: Aberdeen Licensing Board Annual Functions Report 2020/21 

 
REPORT AUTHOR: Sandy Munro, Solicitor 
 

 
 

1. PURPOSE OF REPORT  
 

To invite the Licensing Board (“The Board”) to approve this Annual Functions 
Report. 

 

2. RECOMMENDATIONS 
 

That the Board: 
 
(1) approve this Annual Functions Report and; 

 
 (2) authorise the Clerk to the Board to proceed with the publication of this Annual 

Functions Report.    
 
3. BACKGROUND 

 
(1) Licensing Boards must produce and publish annual functions reports and 

annual financial reports. The Boards annual functions report must normally be 
prepared and published not later than 3 months after the end of each financial 
year. Amendments made by the Coronavirus (Scotland) Act 2020 extended 

the 3-month time limit to 9 months. The August Board is the first available 
Board meeting following preparation of the report.   

(2) This report should contain a statement explaining how the Board has had 
regard to the licensing objectives, their licensing policy statement, and any 
supplementary licensing policy statement in the exercise of their functions 

during the financial year. 
 

 
4. HOW THE BOARD EXERCISES ITS FUNCTIONS  

  

(1) The Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005 as amended (“the Act”) sets out 
regulations for the sale of alcohol and regulations for licensed premises and 

other premises on which alcohol is sold.  
 

(2) The Act has five licensing objectives which the Board must have regard to 

when exercising its functions. These objectives are: - 
 

Page 577

Agenda Item 5



(i) Preventing crime and disorder  
(ii) Securing public safety  

(iii) Preventing public nuisance  
(iv) Protecting and improving public health  

(v) Protecting children and young persons from harm  
 

(3) The Board deals with all applications in accordance with the legislation, and in 

particular the five above objections, together with its Statement of Licensing 
Policy 2013 – 2016 which is based on the objectives.  

 
(4) The Board has determined all applications in line with the Statement of 

Licensing Policy. The Board has routinely applied additional conditions on the 

operation of outdoor drinking areas to ensure minimum disruption to the 
surrounding area and a condition that restaurants offering a delivery service 

can only supply alcohol alongside a food delivery. It has also determined all 
applications for licensed hours in line with the Statement of Licensing Policy. 
 

(5) In accordance with Scottish Government guidance in light of the unique 
trading climate in which hospitality premises have found themselves the 

Board have temporarily disapplied the part of the Statement of Licensing 
Policy which prohibits a series of Occasional Licence applications in respect 
of the same premises. This was to facilitate temporary premises or temporary 

additional areas to existing premises to be operated in order to help mitigate 
the challenges faced by the on-sales sector of the trade. Such temporary 

areas or premises were still required to operate in accordance with the 
remainder of the Statement of Licensing Policy. 
 

(6) The Board has also worked closely with partner agencies including Police 
Scotland, NHS Grampian, the local licensing forum and Licensing Standards 

Officers to ensure the satisfactory operation of licensed premises. As a result, 
problems can be identified and addressed at an early stage and reduces the 
need for Premises Licence Reviews after the fact. 

 
(7) As a result of the trading climate the number of applications for Premises 

Licences and Major Variations was smaller than would normally have been 
expected. The number of Occasional Licence applications was considerably 
higher than normal however, in part due to the relaxation of policy detailed in 

paragraph 5 above. 
 

 
5. SUMMARY OF DECISIONS OVER THE LAST FINANCIAL YEAR  

 

(1) A Summary of all decision made by the Licensing Board can be found on the 
Licensing Board’s Website at 

https://committees.aberdeencity.gov.uk/ieListMeetings.aspx?CommitteeId=15
1  
 

 
6. THE NUMBER OF LICENCES IN THE BOARDS AREA  

 

Page 578

https://committees.aberdeencity.gov.uk/ieListMeetings.aspx?CommitteeId=151
https://committees.aberdeencity.gov.uk/ieListMeetings.aspx?CommitteeId=151


(1) See Appendix 1 – Premises Licences   
(2) See Appendix 2 -  Personal Licences 

(3) See Appendix 3 – Occasional Licences  

Page 579



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 580



Name Address Address_2 Address_3 Address_4 Granted Alcohol sales
Aitchie's Ale House 10 Trinity Street Aberdeen AB11 5LY 01/09/2009 On and Off Sales
The Hay Loft Bar 9-11 Portland Street Aberdeen AB11 6LN 01/09/2009 On and Off Sales
St Machar Bar 97 High Street Old Aberdeen Aberdeen AB24 3EN 01/09/2009 On and Off Sales
McGinty's Meal and Ale 504 Union Street Aberdeen AB10 1TT 01/09/2009 On and Off Sales
Co-op Springfield Road Aberdeen AB15 7SE 24/03/2009 Off Sales
Co-op 444-446 George Street Aberdeen AB25 3XE 14/01/2011 Off Sales
Rileys First and Second Floors 6 Bridge Place Aberdeen AB11 6HZ 01/09/2009 On Sales
524 Bar 524 George Street Aberdeen AB25 3XJ 01/09/2009 On and Off Sales
Lidl Great Britain Ltd 739 King Street Aberdeen AB24 1XZ 01/09/2009 Off Sales
European Food 568 George Street Aberdeen AB25 3XU 16/09/2008 Off Sales
Croft & Cairns 5 Stockethill Crescent Aberdeen AB16 5TT 01/09/2009 On and Off Sales
Icon Stores Ltd 158 Oscar Road Torry Aberdeen AB11 8EJ 01/09/2009 Off Sales
Ferryhill House Hotel 169 Bon-Accord Street Aberdeen AB11 6UA 01/09/2009 On Sales
Borsalino Restaurant 337 North Deeside Road Peterculter Aberdeen AB14 0NA 20/05/2008 On Sales
Campbell's Public House 170 Sinclair Road Torry Aberdeen AB11 9PS 01/09/2009 On and Off Sales
Leonardo Inn Hotel Aberdeen Airport Argyll Road Dyce Aberdeen AB21 0AF 20/05/2008 On Sales
Cove Bay Hotel 15 Colsea Road Cove Bay Aberdeen AB12 3NA 16/09/2008 On and Off Sales
Premier Dyce 161 Victoria Street Dyce Aberdeen AB21 7DL 01/09/2009 Off Sales
Spar 120 Rosemount Viaduct Rosemount Aberdeen AB25 1NX 01/09/2009 Off Sales
Garthdee Stores 19-25 Ramsay Crescent Aberdeen AB10 7BL 01/09/2009 Off Sales
Regent Bridge Bar 30 Regent Quay Aberdeen AB11 5AH 01/09/2009 On and Off Sales
The Pittodrie Bar 339 King Street Aberdeen AB24 5AP 01/09/2009 On and Off Sales
The Crown Bar 571 Great Northern Road Aberdeen AB24 2DB 01/09/2009 On and Off Sales
Old Blackfriars 52 Castlegate Aberdeen AB11 5BB 01/09/2009 On and Off Sales
The Globe 13 North Silver Street Aberdeen AB10 1RJ 01/09/2009 On and Off Sales
Spar 5-11 Greenfern Road Mastrick Aberdeen AB16 5PY 01/09/2009 Off Sales
Grays Inn Greenfern Road Aberdeen AB16 5PY 01/09/2009 On and Off Sales
Cafe Boheme 23 Windmill Brae Aberdeen AB11 6HU 20/05/2008 On Sales
Norman's Convenience Stores 247 Heathryfold Circle Aberdeen AB16 7DY 01/09/2009 Off Sales
Ye Olde Frigate Bar 57 Netherkirkgate Aberdeen AB10 1AU 01/09/2009 On Sales
Hammerton Store 336 Great Western Road Aberdeen AB10 6LX 16/09/2008 Off Sales
Murdos Cairncry Road Aberdeen AB16 5DP 01/09/2009 On and Off Sales
Cults Hotel 328 North Deeside Road Cults Aberdeen AB15 9SE 01/09/2009 On and Off Sales
Black Dog 27 North Donside Road Aberdeen AB23 8PA 01/09/2009 On and Off Sales
Krakatoa 2 Trinity Quay Aberdeen AB11 5AA 01/09/2009 On and Off Sales
Slains Castle 14-18 Belmont Street Aberdeen AB10 1JH 01/09/2009 On and Off Sales
West End Cottage 58-60 Justice Mill Lane Aberdeen AB11 6EP 01/09/2009 On Sales
Old Kings Highway 61 The Green Aberdeen AB11 6NY 01/09/2009 On and Off Sales
Chaophraya Thai Restaurant and Bar 1 Union Terrace Aberdeen AB10 1NJ 01/09/2009 On and Off Sales

P
age 581



Dizzy's 70 Carden Place Aberdeen AB10 1UP 20/05/2008 On and Off Sales
Inn at the Park Hotel 3/4 Deemount Terrace Aberdeen AB11 7RX 20/05/2008 On and Off Sales
Espionage 120 Union Street Aberdeen AB10 1JJ 01/01/2010 On Sales
Nisa Local 66 Garthdee Drive Aberdeen AB10 7HY 16/09/2008 Off Sales
Shahbaaz Tandoori Restaurant 19 Rose Street Aberdeen AB10 1TX 01/09/2009 On Sales
Bugsy Browns 7 Windmill Brae Aberdeen AB11 6HU 01/09/2009 On Sales
George's Convenience Store 106 Balnagask Road Aberdeen AB11 8RJ 01/09/2009 Off Sales
Hazlehead Stores 1 Hazlehead Crescent Aberdeen AB15 8EX 01/09/2009 Off Sales
Taylors Self Service 53 Victoria Road Aberdeen AB11 9LT 01/09/2009 Off Sales
McColls Bervie Brow Altens Aberdeen AB12 3NH 01/09/2009 Off Sales
McColls 56/58 Gardner Drive Kincorth Aberdeen AB12 5SD 01/09/2009 Off Sales
Wilson's Sports Bar 19 Market Street Aberdeen AB11 5PX 01/09/2009 On and Off Sales
Bridge Street Social Club 18 Bridge Street Aberdeen AB11 6JJ 01/09/2009 On Sales
Cheers Bar 2-8 Exchange Street Aberdeen AB11 6PH 01/09/2009 On and Off Sales
Manchurian 136 Causewayend Aberdeen AB25 3TN 01/09/2009 On Sales
Kittybrewster Bar 69 Powis Terrace Aberdeen AB25 3PY 01/09/2009 On and Off Sales
Paramount Bar 21 Bon Accord Street Aberdeen AB11 6EA 01/09/2009 On and Off Sales
Revolution 25 Belmont Street Aberdeen AB10 1JS 01/09/2009 On Sales
Cineworld Cinema Unit 1 Queens Links Leisure Park Links Road Aberdeen 01/09/2009 On Sales
Wild Ginger Basement 367 Union Street Aberdeen AB11 6BT 01/09/2009 On Sales
Summerhill Hotel and Suites The Lang Stracht Aberdeen AB15 6TW 01/09/2009 On and Off Sales
Kirk View Cafe 27-29 Union Terrace Aberdeen AB10 1NN 01/09/2009 On Sales
Private Eyes 70 Chapel Street Aberdeen AB10 1SN 01/09/2009 On Sales
Sainsbury's Supermarkets Limited 345 North Deeside Road Cults Aberdeen AB15 9SX 01/09/2009 Off Sales
Shop 66 Broomhill Road Aberdeen AB10 6HT 01/09/2009 Off Sales
Bistro Verde Units 1 & 2 The Green Aberdeen AB11 6NY 01/09/2009 On Sales
Royal Thai Restaurant 29 Crown Terrace Aberdeen AB11 6HD 20/05/2008 On Sales
Bridge Bar 6 Bridge Street Aberdeen AB11 6JJ 01/09/2009 On Sales
Saltoun Arms 69 Frederick Street Aberdeen AB24 5HY 01/09/2009 On and Off Sales
Best One Unit 6 11 Byron Square Northfield Aberdeen 16/09/2008 Off Sales
The Blue Lamp 121 Gallowgate Aberdeen AB25 1BU 08/07/2008 On and Off Sales
Red Lion 130 Spital Aberdeen AB24 3JU 01/09/2009 On and Off Sales
The Lemon Tree 5 West North Street Aberdeen AB24 5AT 20/05/2008 On Sales
Goals Great Southern Road Aberdeen AB11 7XY 16/09/2008 On Sales
Icon Stores Ltd 569 George Street Aberdeen AB25 3XX 01/09/2009 Off Sales
The Fittie Bar 18 Wellington Street Aberdeen AB11 5BT 16/09/2008 On and Off Sales
Portals Bar 17 Castle Street Aberdeen AB11 5BQ 01/09/2009 On and Off Sales
Braided Fig 39 Summer Street Aberdeen AB10 1SB 16/09/2008 On and Off Sales
Ma Camerons Little Belmont Street Aberdeen AB10 1JG 28/10/2008 On and Off Sales
Craighaar Hotel Waterton Road Bankhead Aberdeen AB21 9HS 11/11/2008 On and Off Sales

P
age 582



Aldi Units 9 & 10 Beach Boulevard Retail ParkLinks Road Aberdeen 01/09/2009 Off Sales
Spin 10 Littlejohn Street Aberdeen AB10 1FF 01/09/2009 On and Off Sales
Asda Jesmond Drive Bridge of Don Aberdeen AB22 8UR 01/09/2009 Off Sales
Legends Sports Bar 23 Crown Terrace Aberdeen AB11 6HD 01/09/2009 On Sales
Cafe D'Ag 25 Crown Street Aberdeen AB11 6HA 01/09/2009 On Sales
Yatai 53 Langstane Place Aberdeen AB11 6EN 01/09/2009 On Sales
The Grove 32 Albyn Grove Aberdeen AB10 6SQ 01/09/2009 Off Sales
Gallowgate Convenience Stores 156 Gallowgate Aberdeen AB25 1DT 01/09/2009 Off Sales
Citi Hotel Aberdeen 1 Bath Street Aberdeen AB11 6HY 16/09/2008 On Sales
Buckie Farm The Parkway Danestone Aberdeen AB22 8AL 01/09/2009 On Sales
Ashvale Fish Restaurant 42-48 Great Western Road Aberdeen AB10 6PY 01/09/2009 On Sales
Brig O Dee 651 Holburn Street Aberdeen AB10 7JN 01/09/2009 On Sales
Tesco Pittodrie Express 472 King Street Aberdeen AB24 3DF 12/05/2009 Off Sales
Tesco Express 35 Victoria Street Dyce Aberdeen AB21 7DX 01/09/2009 Off Sales
Brig Inn 9 Ellon Road Bridge of Don Aberdeen AB23 8EB 01/09/2009 On and Off Sales
The Lounge Bar and Kitchen 11-11A Market Street Aberdeen AB11 5PY 01/09/2009 On Sales
Mains of Scotstown Jesmond Square East Bridge of Don Aberdeen AB22 8WT 01/09/2009 On and Off Sales
White Cockade 2 Oscar Road Aberdeen AB11 8ER 01/09/2009 On and Off Sales
Mither Tap 30 John Street Aberdeen AB25 1BT 01/09/2009 On and Off Sales
Ghillies Lair Great Southern Road Inverdee Aberdeen AB12 5XA 01/09/2009 On and Off Sales
Wild Boar 19 Belmont Street Aberdeen AB10 1JR 01/09/2009 On Sales
Makro Wellington Road Industrial Estate Wellington Circle Altens Aberdeen 01/09/2009 Off Sales
Rye and Soda Unit 17 The Academy Centre Belmont Street Aberdeen AB10 1LB 01/09/2009 On and Off Sales
CASC 7 Stirling Street Aberdeen AB11 6ND 01/09/2009 On and Off Sales
The Queen Vic 126 Rosemount Place Aberdeen AB25 2YU 01/09/2009 On Sales
The College Ground and Mezzanine Floor 9 Alford Place Aberdeen AB10 1YD 01/09/2009 On Sales
Pizza Hut Queen's Links Leisure Park Aberdeen AB24 5EN 01/09/2009 On Sales
Howie's 50 Chapel Street Aberdeen AB10 1SN 01/09/2009 On and Off Sales
Co-op 485 Great Western Road Aberdeen AB10 6NN 01/09/2009 Off Sales
The Pearl Lounge 16 Dee Street Aberdeen AB10 6DR 01/09/2009 On Sales
Spar 43 St Swithin Street Aberdeen AB10 6XL 16/09/2008 Off Sales
Spar 66 Midstocket Road Aberdeen AB15 5JB 16/09/2008 Off Sales
Spar 32 Ashgrove Road Aberdeen AB25 3AD 01/09/2009 Off Sales
Co-op 204 Union Street Aberdeen AB10 1QS 01/09/2009 Off Sales
Scott's Bar Lang Stracht Aberdeen AB15 6TW 28/10/2008 On and Off Sales
Illicit Still Netherkirkgate Aberdeen AB10 1AU 01/09/2009 On and Off Sales
Travelodge Aberdeen Central Hotel 9 Bridge Street Aberdeen AB11 6JL 01/09/2009 On Sales
The Aberdeen Marriott Hotel Overton Circle Dyce Aberdeen AB21 7AZ 11/11/2008 On Sales
Vue Entertainment Limited Lighthouse Cinema 10 Shiprow Aberdeen AB11 5BY 01/09/2009 On Sales
Sainsbury Store 45 Garthdee Road Aberdeen AB10 7AY 01/09/2009 Off Sales

P
age 583



Ibis Hotel Shiprow Aberdeen AB11 5BY 15/07/2011 On Sales
John Lewis Department Store 88 George Street Aberdeen AB25 1BW 01/09/2009 On and Off Sales
Spirit Level 24 Exchange Street Aberdeen AB11 6PH 01/09/2009 On Sales
Silver Darling Restaurant North Pier Aberdeen AB11 5DQ 16/09/2008 On and Off Sales
Malmaison Hotel 51 Queen's Road Aberdeen AB15 4YP 01/09/2009 On Sales
City News Convenience 37 Union Street Aberdeen AB11 5BN 11/11/2008 Off Sales
Mercure Aberdeen Caledonian Hotel 14 Union Terrace Aberdeen AB10 1NJ 01/09/2009 On Sales
Grampian Corner 144 Walker Road Aberdeen AB11 8BX 16/09/2008 Off Sales
The Snuggery 13 Market Street Aberdeen AB11 5PY 16/09/2008 On Sales
BP Culter Filling Station North Deeside Road Peterculter Aberdeen AB14 0QL 01/09/2009 Off Sales
Four Mile House Old Skene Road Kingswells Aberdeen AB15 8QA 01/09/2009 On and Off Sales
Under the Hammer 11 North Silver Street Aberdeen AB10 1RJ 16/09/2008 On and Off Sales
His Majesty's Theatre Main Theatre Area Rosemount Viaduct Aberdeen AB25 1NT 01/09/2009 On Sales
Dusk 10 Bon-Accord Square Aberdeen AB11 6DJ 01/09/2009 On Sales
Pasta Plus 119 Rosemount Place Aberdeen AB25 2YH 16/09/2008 Off Sales
Karma 44 Justice Mill Lane Aberdeen AB11 6EP 01/09/2009 On Sales
Steinhaus Windmill Brae Aberdeen AB11 6HU 01/09/2009 On Sales
The Music Hall Union Street Aberdeen AB10 1QS 16/09/2008 On Sales
TGI Friday's Unit 3 Queen's Links Leisure ParkAberdeen AB24 5EN 16/09/2008 On and Off Sales
Britannia Hotel Malcolm Road Bucksburn Aberdeen AB21 9LN 01/09/2010 On and Off Sales
Hunter Hall Craibstone Estate Bucksburn Aberdeen AB21 9TR 01/09/2009 On and Off Sales
Jewel in the Crown Lower Ground Floor 145 Crown Street Aberdeen AB11 6HP 01/09/2009 On Sales
BP Esplanade M & S Simply Food North Esplanade West Aberdeen AB11 5RN 01/09/2009 Off Sales
Taste of Hong Kong 28 Adelphi Aberdeen AB11 5BL 16/09/2008 On Sales
Mill of Mundurno Murcar Bridge of Don Aberdeen AB23 8BP 01/09/2009 On and Off Sales
Light of Bengal Restaurant 13 Rose Street Aberdeen AB10 1TX 01/09/2009 On Sales
Manzil 22-24 King Street Aberdeen AB24 5AX 28/10/2008 On Sales
Cafe Drummond 1 Belmont Street Aberdeen AB10 1JR 01/09/2009 On Sales
Frankie & Benny's Unit 5 Queens Links Leisure Park Aberdeen AB24 5EN 01/09/2009 On Sales
Pizza Express 402 Union Street Aberdeen AB10 1TQ 01/09/2009 On Sales
Bannatyne's Health Club Laurel Drive Danestone Aberdeen AB22 8AQ 01/09/2009 On and Off Sales
The Spiritualist 67 Langstane Place Aberdeen AB11 6EN 01/09/2009 On and Off Sales
Palm Court Hotel 81 Seafield Road Aberdeen AB15 7YU 16/09/2008 On and Off Sales
David Lloyd Centre Garthdee Road Aberdeen AB10 7AY 01/09/2009 On Sales
Fusion 10 North Silver Street (Ground and First Floor) Aberdeen AB10 1RL 08/12/2009 On Sales
Prohibition 31 Langstane Place Aberdeen AB11 6DX 01/09/2009 On and Off Sales
Vovem 254 Union Street Aberdeen AB10 1TN 01/09/2009 On Sales
La Lombarda 2 King Street Aberdeen AB24 5AX 01/09/2009 On and Off Sales
The Copthorne Hotel 122 Huntly Street Aberdeen AB10 1SU 01/09/2009 On and Off Sales
1906 Restaurant at HMT His Majesty's Theatre Rosemount Viaduct Aberdeen AB25 1GL 01/09/2009 On Sales

P
age 584



Engage Gaming 26 North Silver Street Aberdeen AB10 1RL 27/11/2009 On Sales
Amusement Park and Congo Adventure Golf and Bar DinerQueens Links Beach Boulevard Aberdeen AB24 5ED 01/09/2009 On Sales
The Assembly 3 Skene Terrace Aberdeen AB10 1RN 28/10/2008 On Sales
Wellington Hotel Wellington Road Nigg Aberdeen AB12 4GH 01/09/2009 On and Off Sales
Craibstone Golf Centre Craibstone Bucksburn Aberdeen AB21 9YA 01/09/2009 On and Off Sales
Elphinstone Hall and Linklater Rooms High Street Aberdeen AB24 3FX 01/09/2009 On and Off Sales
Rishi's 210 George Street Aberdeen AB25 1BS 01/09/2009 On Sales
Balaclava Bar 31 Loch Street Aberdeen AB25 1DD 01/09/2009 On and Off Sales
Sainsburys Store 492 - 494 Union Street Aberdeen AB10 1TS 01/09/2009 On and Off Sales
Sainsbury's 54 Guild Street Aberdeen AB11 6NB 01/09/2009 On and Off Sales
Abergeldie Bar 504 Holburn Street Aberdeen AB10 7LY 01/09/2009 On and Off Sales
Langdykes Loirston Avenue Cove Bay Aberdeen AB12 3HE 01/09/2009 On and Off Sales
M S Grocers Limited 31 Moir Crescent Aberdeen AB16 7DB 01/09/2009 Off Sales
Woodbank North Deeside Road Pitfodels Aberdeen AB15 9PN 17/03/2009 On and Off Sales
Richmond Arms 327 North Deeside Road Peterculter Aberdeen AB14 0UL 01/09/2009 On and Off Sales
Woodend Bar 225-227 Stoneywood Road Aberdeen AB21 9JS 01/09/2009 On and Off Sales
Parkway Balgownie Road Bridge of Don Aberdeen AB22 8LX 01/09/2009 On and Off Sales
Grill Bar 213 Union Street Aberdeen AB11 6BA 01/09/2009 On and Off Sales
The Glentanar Bar 39 Holburn Street Aberdeen AB10 6BS 20/01/2009 On and Off Sales
Orchid 14 Bon Accord Square Aberdeen AB11 6DJ 30/06/2009 On Sales
C 10 Store 7 School Road Aberdeen AB24 1TX 17/03/2009 Off Sales
Halo 7 Crown Street Aberdeen AB11 6HA 01/09/2009 On and Off Sales
Spital Local Store 142 Spital Aberdeen AB24 3JU 17/03/2009 Off Sales
S R & E Barron 119 Victoria Street Dyce Aberdeen AB21 7BJ 01/09/2009 Off Sales
Nisa Local 67 Hayton Road Tillydrone Aberdeen AB24 2RN 17/03/2009 Off Sales
Spar 33 Summerhill Drive Aberdeen AB15 6EQ 01/09/2009 Off Sales
L & M Kilminster Limited trading as L & M Stores 134 Hutcheon Street Aberdeen AB25 3RU 01/09/2009 Off Sales
Keystore 259 George Street Aberdeen AB25 1ED 01/09/2009 Off Sales
L & M Kilminster Limited trading as F D Still 1 Rosemount Terrace Aberdeen AB25 2TG 01/09/2009 Off Sales

8848 347 Union Street Aberdeen AB11 6BT 20/01/2009 On Sales
Club Seven (Upstairs at Halo) 7 Crown Street Aberdeen AB11 6HA 01/09/2009 On Sales
Nisa Local 115 Rousay Drive Aberdeen AB15 6LT 01/09/2009 Off Sales
The Atholl Hotel 54 King's Gate Aberdeen AB15 4YN 01/09/2009 On and Off Sales
The Ploughman North Deeside Road Peterculter Aberdeen AB14 0QN 20/01/2009 On and Off Sales
Fierce Beer 4-6 Exchequer Row Aberdeen AB11 5BW 01/09/2009 On and Off Sales
Golden Tee North Balnagask Road Torry Aberdeen AB11 8LH 01/09/2009 On and Off Sales
Four Mile Inn Inverurie Road Bucksburn Aberdeen AB21 9BA 01/09/2009 On and Off Sales
Northern Bar 325 George Street Aberdeen AB25 1EE 17/03/2009 On and Off Sales
Prince of Wales 7 St Nicholas Lane Aberdeen AB10 1HF 17/03/2009 On and Off Sales
Molly Malone's 224 Union Street Aberdeen AB10 1TL 01/09/2009 On and Off Sales

P
age 585



Coopers Bar 43 John Street Aberdeen AB25 1LN 01/09/2009 On and Off Sales
Doubletree by Hilton Beach Boulevard Aberdeen AB24 5EF 01/09/2009 On Sales
BP King Street Filling Station 661 King Street Aberdeen AB24 1SD 01/09/2009 Off Sales
McNasty's 37 Summer Street Aberdeen AB10 1SB 01/09/2009 On and Off Sales
Soul (Ground Floor) Langstane Kirk 333 Union Street Aberdeen AB11 6BS 17/03/2009 On Sales
BP Dyce Filling Station Wellheads Road Dyce Aberdeen AB21 7HG 01/09/2009 Off Sales
Asda Store Riverview Drive Dyce Aberdeen AB21 7NG 01/09/2009 Off Sales
Co-op Units 1-2 Kingswells Village Centre Kingswells Aberdeen 17/03/2009 Off Sales
Cults Store 12 Kirk Brae Cults Aberdeen AB15 9SQ 01/09/2009 Off Sales
The Townhouse 1 Golden Square Aberdeen AB10 1RD 01/09/2009 On Sales
Sand Dollar Cafe 2 Sea Beach Aberdeen AB24 5NS 01/09/2009 On Sales
Wordies Alehouse 18 Schoolhill Aberdeen AB10 1JX 01/09/2009 On and Off Sales
Christos Greek Taverna 14 John Street Aberdeen AB25 1BT 01/09/2009 On Sales
Saigon Restaurant 29A Crown Terrace Aberdeen AB11 6HD 01/09/2009 On Sales
Duncans 25 Scotstown Road Bridge of Don Aberdeen AB22 8HH 17/03/2009 Off Sales
Wagley's Bar 35 Exchange Street Aberdeen AB11 6PH 01/09/2009 On Sales
A & C Smart 314 King Street Aberdeen AB24 5BJ 20/01/2009 Off Sales
Aberdeen House Hotel 20 Guild Street Aberdeen AB11 6NF 01/09/2009 On and Off Sales
The Rowan Tree 654 King Street Aberdeen AB24 1SL 01/09/2009 On and Off Sales
Victoria Bar 1 Menzies Road Aberdeen AB11 9AY 01/09/2009 On and Off Sales
Premier Express - Cove Convenience 5 Loirston Road Cove Bay Aberdeen AB12 3NT 15/12/2009 Off Sales
DSG 177 Bankhead Road Bucksburn Aberdeen AB21 9HQ 01/09/2009 Off Sales
Sainsbury's Store 124 Holburn Street Aberdeen AB10 6DA 01/09/2009 Off Sales
The Co-operative Food Sclattie Park Bucksburn Aberdeen AB21 9QR 01/09/2009 Off Sales
Aldi Forresterhill Road Cornhill Aberdeen AB16 5HL 01/09/2009 Off Sales
Co-op 295 Rosemount Place Aberdeen AB25 2YB 01/09/2009 Off Sales
Four Seasons Florists 177 Rosemount Place Aberdeen AB25 2XP 17/03/2009 Off Sales
The Gordon Highlanders Museum St Luke's Viewfield Road Aberdeen AB15 7XH 20/01/2009 On and Off Sales
OGV Taproom Windmill Brae Aberdeen AB11 6HU 01/09/2009 On Sales
Tesco Extra Laurel Drive Danestone Shopping CentreAberdeen AB22 8HB 01/09/2009 Off Sales
Club Tropicana 74 Chapel Street Aberdeen AB10 1SN 17/03/2009 On Sales
Hallmark - Aberdeen Airport Hotel Farburn Terrace Dyce Aberdeen AB21 7DW 01/09/2009 On Sales
The Everest 476 Union Street Aberdeen AB10 1TS 01/09/2009 On Sales
McColls 52 Hayton Road Aberdeen AB24 2UY 25/06/2009 On and Off Sales
Tesco Store Wellington Road Aberdeen AB12 3DN 01/09/2009 Off Sales
The Chester Hotel 59 Queen's Road Aberdeen AB15 4YP 01/09/2009 On and Off Sales
Fountain Bar and Embassy Function Suite 368 Great Northern Road Aberdeen AB24 2AX 01/09/2009 On and Off Sales
The Tunnels Carnegies Brae Aberdeen AB10 1BF 24/03/2009 On Sales
Buzz Bingo 106 King Street Aberdeen AB24 5BB 01/09/2009 On Sales
Brig O'Don 739 King Street Aberdeen AB24 1XZ 01/09/2009 On and Off Sales

P
age 586



The New Greentrees Victoria Street Dyce Aberdeen AB21 7AA 01/09/2009 On and Off Sales
The Holburn 225 Holburn Street Aberdeen AB10 6BL 01/09/2009 On and Off Sales
Mecca Bingo Club Unit 2 Centre Point Berryden RoadAberdeen 01/09/2009 On Sales
The Three Lums Lewis Road Sheddocksley Aberdeen AB16 6PZ 17/03/2009 On and Off Sales
The Bobbin 500 King Street Aberdeen AB24 5ST 01/09/2009 On and Off Sales
Triple Kirks (Ground Floor) Schoolhill Aberdeen AB10 1JT 01/09/2009 On and Off Sales
Triple Kirks (Upper Floor) (Exodus) Schoolhill Aberdeen AB10 1JT 01/09/2009 On Sales
Hop & Anchor 33 Exchange Street Aberdeen AB11 6PH 01/09/2009 On and Off Sales
Scotmid 8 Sclattie Park Bucksburn Aberdeen AB21 9QR 01/09/2009 Off Sales
Nazma Tandoori 62 Bridge Street Aberdeen AB11 6JN 17/03/2009 On Sales
The Scottish Embassy 4 Trinity Street Aberdeen AB11 5LY 24/03/2009 On and Off Sales
Boho 150 Union Street Aberdeen AB10 1QX 01/09/2009 On Sales
Pittodrie Stadium Function Suites Corporate Hospitality AreasPittodrie Stadium Pittodrie Street Aberdeen AB24 5QH 01/09/2009 On Sales
The Cotton Club and Cafe Bardot 491 - 493 Union Street Aberdeen AB11 6DB 17/03/2009 On Sales
Redemption 27 Belmont Street Aberdeen AB10 1JS 01/09/2009 On Sales
Aberdeen Premier Inn Inverlair House 10 West North Street Aberdeen AB24 5AS 01/09/2009 On and Off Sales
O'Neills (Upper Floor) 9 Back Wynd Aberdeen AB10 1JP 17/03/2009 On Sales
O'Neills (Ground Floor) 9 Back Wynd Aberdeen AB10 1JP 01/09/2009 On and Off Sales
Bedford Stores Newsagent Licensed Grocer 46 Bedford Road Aberdeen AB24 3LH 17/03/2009 Off Sales
Thistle News 32 Holburn Street Aberdeen AB10 6BT 17/03/2009 Off Sales
ATIK 5 Bridge Place Aberdeen AB11 6HZ 01/09/2009 On Sales
Kirkgate Bar 18 Upperkirkgate Aberdeen AB10 1BA 01/09/2009 On Sales
Booker Limited Whitemyers Avenue Mastrick Aberdeen AB16 6YR 01/09/2009 Off Sales
The Granite City Aberdeen Airport Dyce Aberdeen AB21 7DU 01/09/2009 On and Off Sales
Flower Vogue 34 Schoolhill Aberdeen AB10 1JX 17/03/2009 Off Sales
Nox 2 Justice Mill Lane Aberdeen AB11 6EP 01/09/2009 On Sales
The Archibald Simpson 5 Castle Street Aberdeen AB11 5BQ 01/09/2009 On and Off Sales
Aperitivo Unit 11 The Galleria Bon Accord StreetAberdeen 30/10/2012 On and Off Sales
The Justice Mill 425 Union Street Aberdeen AB11 6DA 01/09/2009 On and Off Sales
Chiquitos Unit 2 Queens Links Leisure Park Aberdeen AB24 5EN 01/09/2009 On Sales
Rainbow Casino 61 Summer Street Aberdeen AB10 1SJ 01/09/2009 On Sales
The Marcliffe Hotel and Spa North Deeside Road Pitfodels Aberdeen AB15 9YA 20/01/2009 On and Off Sales
The Abbott Provost Watt Drive Aberdeen AB12 5BT 17/03/2009 On and Off Sales
Belmont Filmhouse 49 Belmont Street Aberdeen AB10 1JS 01/09/2009 On and Off Sales
Six Degrees North 8 Littlejohn Street Aberdeen AB10 1FF 01/09/2009 On and Off Sales
The Brentwood Hotel 99 Crown Street Aberdeen AB11 6HH 20/01/2009 On Sales
Spar Store 78 Victoria Road Torry Aberdeen AB11 9DT 17/03/2009 Off Sales
Spar 7 Provost Watt Drive Kincorth Aberdeen AB12 5BT 17/03/2009 Off Sales
Spar Store 1 Byron Square Northfield Aberdeen AB16 7LL 17/03/2009 Off Sales
Spar 270 Clifton Road Aberdeen AB24 4HA 01/09/2009 Off Sales

P
age 587



Spar 254 North Deeside Road Peterculter Aberdeen AB14 0UQ 17/03/2009 Off Sales
The Nargile Restaurant 79 Skene Street Aberdeen AB10 1QD 20/01/2009 On Sales
The Kings Bar 97 King Street Aberdeen AB24 5AB 01/09/2009 On and Off Sales
The Hawthorn Bar and Adam Lounge 143 Holburn Street Aberdeen AB10 6BN 01/09/2009 On and Off Sales
Cafe 52 52 The Green Aberdeen AB11 6PE 20/01/2009 On Sales
Goulash 17 Adelphi Aberdeen AB11 5BL 01/09/2009 On Sales
Beach Ballroom Sea Beach Aberdeen AB24 5NR 17/03/2009 On Sales
Cheers Nightclub 11 Hadden Street Aberdeen AB11 6NU 01/09/2009 On Sales
Cumin Tandoori 401 Union Street Aberdeen AB11 6DA 01/09/2009 On and Off Sales
A & K Stores 17 Justice Street Aberdeen AB11 5HS 01/09/2009 Off Sales
McKenzie's Grocers & Newsagents 1 School Walk Aberdeen AB24 1XX 20/01/2009 Off Sales
Scotmid 133 Crown Street Aberdeen AB11 6HP 01/09/2009 Off Sales
Skene House Whitehall 2 Whitehall Place Aberdeen AB25 2NX 24/03/2009 On and Off Sales
Turkish Kitchen Bar & Grill Unit 1 Sea Beach Esplanade Aberdeen AB24 5NS 20/01/2009 On Sales
Poldino's Restaurant 7 Little Belmont Street Aberdeen AB10 1JG 20/01/2009 On Sales
Aberdeen Arts Centre 33 King Street Aberdeen AB24 5AA 01/09/2009 On Sales
Aberdeen Northern Hotel 1 Great Northern Road Aberdeen AB24 3PS 01/09/2009 On and Off Sales
Aberdeen Douglas Hotel 43-45 Market Street Aberdeen AB11 5EL 01/09/2009 On and Off Sales
Skene House Holburn 4 Union Grove Aberdeen AB10 6SY 24/03/2009 On and Off Sales
Stocket Parade Stores 17 Stocket Parade Aberdeen AB16 5QN 17/03/2009 Off Sales
The Castle Bar 19 Castle Street Aberdeen AB11 5BQ 20/01/2009 On Sales
Pinehurst Lodge Pitmedden Road Dyce Aberdeen AB21 0DP 17/03/2009 On Sales
Gilcomston Bar 5 Gilcomston Steps Aberdeen AB25 1UW 01/09/2009 On and Off Sales
Masada Bar and Rusty Nail Lounge 67 Rosemount Viaduct Aberdeen AB25 1NR 01/09/2009 On Sales
The Old Bank Bar 220 North Deeside Road Peterculter Aberdeen AB14 0UQ 20/01/2009 On and Off Sales
McColls 8 Abbotswell Crescent Aberdeen AB12 5AR 01/09/2009 Off Sales
Siam Cottage 13 Castle Street Aberdeen AB11 5BQ 01/09/2009 On Sales
Nawaabs Restaurant 33 Summer Street Aberdeen AB10 1SB 17/03/2009 On Sales
Cafe Harmony 21 Bon Accord Terrace Aberdeen AB11 6DP 17/03/2009 On Sales
Chinatown Restaurant 11 Dee Street Aberdeen AB11 6DY 24/03/2009 On Sales
Rosco's 449 Great Northern Road Aberdeen AB24 2EH 27/01/2010 Off Sales
Filling Station 565 North Anderson Drive Aberdeen AB16 7GD 24/03/2009 Off Sales
McColls Unit 5 Shopping Centre Braehead Way Bridge of DonAberdeen 17/03/2009 Off Sales
G Casino 5 Exchequer Row Aberdeen AB11 5BW 20/01/2009 On Sales
Private Eyes 2 30 Bridge Street Aberdeen AB11 6JN 17/03/2009 On Sales
Wilsons Newsagent 224 King Street Aberdeen AB24 5BU 24/03/2009 Off Sales
Lidl Great Britain Ltd Lang Stracht Aberdeen AB15 6HY 12/05/2009 Off Sales
Inspire (Cafe Ahoy) Beach Boulevard Aberdeen AB24 5HP 12/05/2009 On Sales
The Howff 365 Union Street Aberdeen AB11 6BT 01/09/2009 On Sales
Co-op Lewis Road Sheddocksley Aberdeen AB16 6TU 12/05/2009 Off Sales

P
age 588



Bankhead Inn 165 Bankhead Road Bucksburn Aberdeen AB21 9HQ 30/06/2009 On and Off Sales
Butchers Arms 443 George Street Aberdeen AB25 3YB 01/06/2009 On and Off Sales
Old School House Little Belmont Street Aberdeen AB10 1JG 01/09/2009 On and Off Sales
McColls 87 Back Hilton Road Aberdeen AB25 3SX 30/06/2009 Off Sales
Express by Holiday Inn 27-49 Chapel Street Aberdeen AB10 1SQ 12/05/2009 On Sales
Asda Store Garthdee Road Aberdeen AB10 7QA 30/06/2009 Off Sales
Asda Store Unit 1 Beach Boulevard Retail Park Links Road Aberdeen AB11 5EJ 01/09/2009 Off Sales
Marks and Spencer 2 St Nicholas Street Aberdeen AB10 1BU 01/09/2009 Off Sales
Lane 7 1 Shiprow Aberdeen AB11 5BY 01/09/2009 On Sales
The Spider's Web 19 Station Road Dyce Aberdeen AB21 7BA 30/06/2009 On and Off Sales
Scotia Bar 7 Summerfield Terrace Aberdeen AB24 5JB 01/09/2009 On and Off Sales
Central Bar 415 Great Northern Road Aberdeen AB24 2EU 12/05/2009 On and Off Sales
No 10 Wine Bar 10 Queens Terrace Aberdeen AB10 1XL 12/05/2009 On and Off Sales
Grampian Bar 21 Victoria Road Aberdeen AB11 9LS 12/05/2009 On and Off Sales
The Golden Palace 2 Ellon Road Bridge of Don Aberdeen AB23 8EA 01/09/2009 On and Off Sales
Bon Accord Stores 104 Bon Accord Street Aberdeen AB11 6TS 12/05/2009 Off Sales
Bhan Thai 1st Floor 21 Rose Street Aberdeen AB10 1TX 01/09/2009 On Sales
Crown News 182 Crown Street Aberdeen AB11 6JD 12/05/2009 Off Sales
Tasty T's 19 Correction Wynd Aberdeen AB10 1HP 01/09/2009 On Sales
China Kingdom Restaurant 12 Guild Street Aberdeen AB11 6NE 12/05/2009 On and Off Sales
Golden China Takeaway 9 Elmbank Terrace Aberdeen AB24 3PW 12/05/2009 Off Sales
Brunswick Stores 20 Beach Boulevard Aberdeen AB24 5HD 01/09/2009 Off Sales
Sunny's 91 Urquhart Road Aberdeen AB24 5ND 12/05/2009 Off Sales
Gaitside Stores 109 Gaitside Drive Aberdeen AB10 7BJ 12/05/2009 Off Sales
Yangtse River Restaurant 8 Bridge Street Aberdeen AB11 6JJ 01/09/2009 On Sales
Adie's 62 - 64 Bedford Road Aberdeen AB24 3LP 01/09/2009 Off Sales
The Boardwalk Sea Beach Aberdeen AB24 5NS 30/06/2009 On Sales
Bieldside Inn 37 North Deeside Road Bieldside Aberdeen AB15 9DB 01/09/2009 On and Off Sales
Spar 225 Victoria Road Torry Aberdeen AB11 9NQ 01/01/2009 Off Sales
O'Donaghue's 56 Justice Mill Lane Aberdeen AB11 6EP 01/09/2009 On Sales
Spar 313 Holburn Street Aberdeen AB10 7FP 01/09/2009 Off Sales
McColls 161 Queens Road Aberdeen AB15 8BS 01/09/2009 Off Sales
Sainsbury Store Berryden Retail Park Berryden Road Aberdeen AB25 3SA 01/09/2009 Off Sales
Jam Jar (Unit 1), HUSH (Unit 6) and HUSH 2 (Units 7, 8, 9 and 10)The Galleria Bon Accord Street Aberdeen AB11 6FB 30/06/2009 On and Off Sales
White Horse Bar 697 Great Northern Road Aberdeen AB24 2DU 25/08/2009 On and Off Sales
Lord Byron Byron Square Aberdeen AB16 7LL 01/09/2009 On and Off Sales
The Foundry 43 Holburn Street Aberdeen AB10 6BR 12/05/2009 On and Off Sales
Tesco Express 571 Great Western Road Aberdeen AB10 6PA 01/09/2009 Off Sales
Morrisons 215 King Street Aberdeen AB24 5AH 01/09/2009 Off Sales
Number 1 1 Queens Terrace Aberdeen AB10 1XL 01/09/2009 On and Off Sales

P
age 589



Ferryhill Stores 8 Brunswick Place Aberdeen AB11 7TF 01/09/2009 Off Sales
Co-op 15 Fountainhall Road Aberdeen AB15 4DX 01/09/2009 Off Sales
Majestic Wine Warehouse Unit A 876 Great Northern Road Aberdeen AB24 2BP 01/09/2009 Off Sales
One Diamond Street 1-3 Diamond Street Aberdeen AB10 1QX 27/11/2009 On Sales
Spar 45 St Machar Drive Aberdeen AB24 3SE 12/05/2009 Off Sales
Ninety Nine Bar & Kitchen 1 Back Wynd Aberdeen AB10 1JN 01/09/2009 On Sales
Co-op 76 Countesswells Road Aberdeen AB15 7YJ 12/05/2009 Off Sales
Scotmid 49 North Deeside Road Bieldside Aberdeen AB15 9DB 01/09/2009 Off Sales
Staging Post 16 Oldmeldrum Road Bucksburn Aberdeen AB21 9DU 01/09/2009 On and Off Sales
Iceland Foods Limited 306 Holburn Street Aberdeen AB10 7GX 25/08/2009 Off Sales
Iceland Foods Limited 461 Great Northern Road Aberdeen AB24 2BD 25/08/2009 Off Sales
Co-op 21 Scotstown Road Bridge of Don Aberdeen AB22 8HH 12/05/2009 Off Sales
Cocket Hat North Anderson Drive Aberdeen AB15 6DD 01/09/2009 On and Off Sales
Clubhouse Hotel 239 Great Western Road Aberdeen AB10 6PS 12/05/2009 On and Off Sales
The Works Hillhead Halls of Residence Bridge of Don Aberdeen AB24 1WU 30/06/2009 On and Off Sales
The Craftsman Company 2 Guild Street Aberdeen AB11 6NE 01/09/2009 On and Off Sales
Courtyard by Marriott Argyll Road/Argyll Way Dyce Aberdeen 04/07/2013 On and Off Sales
The Aberdeen Altens Hotel Souterhead Road Altens Aberdeen AB12 3LF 12/05/2009 On Sales
Jurys Inn Aberdeen Airport Argyll Road Dyce Aberdeen AB21 0AF 12/05/2009 On Sales
Rendezvous at Nargile Restaurant 106 Forest Avenue Aberdeen AB15 4UP 30/06/2009 On Sales
The Pier Sea Beach Aberdeen AB24 5NS 12/05/2009 On Sales
Skene House 66-84 Rosemount Viaduct Aberdeen AB25 1NU 30/06/2009 On Sales
Hilton Garden Inn St Andrew Street Aberdeen AB25 1JA 01/09/2009 On Sales
Crofters 77 Greenburn Drive Bankhead Aberdeen AB21 9HB 30/06/2009 Off Sales
Market Arms 13 Hadden Street Aberdeen AB11 6NU 01/09/2009 On and Off Sales
The Neuk 1A Clarke Street Aberdeen AB16 7XJ 30/06/2009 Off Sales
Foyer Restaurant 82 Crown Street Aberdeen AB11 6ET 01/09/2009 On Sales
Bestone 24 Hours 36-40 Market Street Aberdeen AB11 5PL 01/09/2009 Off Sales
Yorokobi 51 Huntly Street Aberdeen AB10 1TH 12/05/2009 On Sales
Dutch Mill Hotel 7 Queens Road Aberdeen AB15 4NR 12/05/2009 On and Off Sales
Da Vinci Restaurant - Colitto Ltd 1 Alford Lane Aberdeen AB10 1YB 25/08/2009 On Sales
Station Hotel (including Platform 1) 78 Guild Street Aberdeen AB11 6LT 12/05/2009 On and Off Sales
BrewDog 17 Gallowgate Aberdeen AB25 1EB 01/09/2009 On and Off Sales
Carlton Bar 32 Castle Street Aberdeen AB11 5BB 12/05/2009 On and Off Sales
Norwood Hall Hotel Garthdee Road Cults Aberdeen AB15 9FX 01/09/2009 On and Off Sales
The Highland Hotel 89 Crown Street Aberdeen AB11 6HH 30/06/2009 On and Off Sales
Jury's Hotel Union Square Aberdeen AB11 5RG 04/09/2009 On and Off Sales
The Wig 55 Castle Street Aberdeen AB11 5BA 01/09/2009 On and Off Sales
Topo La Bamba 367 Union Street Aberdeen AB11 6BT 01/09/2009 On and Off Sales
The Stag 6 Crown Street Aberdeen AB11 6HB 12/05/2009 On and Off Sales

P
age 590



BrewDog Castlegate 5 Union Street Aberdeen AB11 5BU 12/05/2009 On Sales
Cults Bowling Club 293 North Deeside Road Cults Aberdeen AB15 9PA 30/06/2009 On Sales
612 Social Club 615a Great Northen Road Woodside Aberdeen AB24 2DB 30/06/2009 On and Off Sales
The 1224 Club 156 North Deeside Road Peterculter Aberdeen AB14 0UD 30/06/2009 On Sales
Deeside Golf Club Golf Road Bieldside Aberdeen AB15 9DL 01/09/2009 On and Off Sales
The Ice Rink Club Eday Walk Aberdeen AB16 6LN 25/08/2009 On Sales
Peterculter Golf Club Oldtown Burnside Road Peterculter Aberdeen 25/08/2009 On and Off Sales
The Northern Bowling Club (West Side) Orchard Road Aberdeen AB24 3DP 30/06/2009 On Sales
Aberdeen Indoor Bowling Club Summerhill Road Aberdeen AB15 6EE 30/06/2009 On and Off Sales
Royal British Legion Old Machar Branch Club 23 Balgownie Road Aberdeen AB23 8JN 30/06/2009 On Sales
Balgownie Bowling Club Scotstown Gardens Bridge of Don Aberdeen AB23 8HX 25/08/2009 On and Off Sales
Kittybrewster and  Woodside Bowling Club Lilybank Place Aberdeen AB24 4QA 25/08/2009 On Sales
Aberdeenshire Cricket Club Morningside Road Aberdeen AB10 7FB 01/09/2009 On Sales
The Whitehall Bowling Club 71 Hamilton Place Aberdeen AB15 5BW 30/06/2009 On Sales
RUA Masonic Social Club 5-7 West Craibstone Street Aberdeen AB11 6DL 30/06/2009 On Sales
The Sportsman's Club 11 Queens Road Aberdeen AB15 4YL 30/06/2009 On Sales
Aberdeen Petroleum Club Kippie Lodge North Deeside Road Aberdeen AB13 0AB 30/06/2009 On Sales
Caledonian Golf Club 20 Golf Road Aberdeen AB24 5QB 30/06/2009 On Sales
Parkvale Football Club Supporter's Association 16 King Street Aberdeen AB24 5AX 30/06/2009 On Sales
Bon Accord Golf Club 19 Golf Road Aberdeen AB24 5QB 30/06/2009 On Sales
The Country Club Glashieburn Bridge of Don Aberdeen AB22 8NJ 01/09/2009 On Sales
Dee Swimming Club and Humane Society 50 Gerrard Street Aberdeen AB25 1HA 30/06/2009 On Sales
Sunnybank Football Club Heathryfold Park Aberdeen AB16 7DS 30/06/2009 On Sales
Northern Golf Club 22 Golf Road Aberdeen AB24 5QB 30/06/2009 On and Off Sales
Royal Aberdeen Golf Club Links Road Bridge of Don Aberdeen AB23 8AT 30/06/2009 On Sales
Belmont Social and Sports Club 218 Hardgate Aberdeen AB10 6AA 01/09/2009 On Sales
Aberdeen Masonic Temple Social Club 85 Crown Street Aberdeen AB11 6EX 30/06/2009 On Sales
Aberdeen Grammar Former Pupils' Club Bayview House 86 Queens Road Aberdeen AB15 4YQ 25/08/2009 On and Off Sales
Hazlehead Golf Club Hazlehead Aberdeen AB15 8BD 25/08/2009 On and Off Sales
The Portland Club 6 St Paul Street Aberdeen AB25 1DA 30/06/2009 On Sales
Woodend Bowling Club 285 Kings Gate Aberdeen AB15 6AJ 30/06/2009 On Sales
Newhills Bowling Club Waterton Road Bucksburn Aberdeen AB21 9HS 01/09/2009 On and Off Sales
Seafield Bowling Club Cromwell Gardens Aberdeen AB15 4UF 30/06/2009 On Sales
Nigg Bay Golf Club St Fitticks Road Aberdeen AB11 3QT 01/09/2009 On Sales
Murcar Links Golf Club Murcar Bridge of Don Aberdeen AB23 8BD 25/08/2009 On and Off Sales
Dyce Bowling Club Off Skene Place Dyce Aberdeen AB21 7AY 25/08/2009 On Sales
Auchmill Golf Club Bonnyview Road Heathryfold Aberdeen AB16 7FQ 01/09/2009 On Sales
Abergeldie Bowling Club 1 Abergeldie Terrace Aberdeen AB10 6EE 30/06/2009 On and Off Sales
Aberdeen Boat Club South Esplanade West Aberdeen AB11 9AB 30/06/2009 On Sales
East End Social Club Golf Road Aberdeen AB24 1RG 25/08/2009 On Sales

P
age 591



Polmuir Bowling Club Polmuir Road Aberdeen AB11 7RS 25/08/2009 On and Off Sales
Culter Mills Sports & Recreation Club 25 School Crescent Peterculter Aberdeen AB14 0QJ 25/08/2009 On and Off Sales
The Twenty-Two Club 55 & 1/2 Rose Street Aberdeen AB10 1UB 01/09/2009 On Sales
Denmore Park Residents Sports & Social Club, The ClubhouseLochside Road, Denmore Park Bridge of Don Aberdeen AB23 8NL 30/06/2009 On Sales
The Bridge Club 14 Rubislaw Terrace Aberdeen AB10 1XE 30/06/2009 On Sales
The Seafield Club 12 Seafield Road Aberdeen AB15 7YT 30/06/2009 On Sales
TSA Store 25-27 School Road Peterculter Aberdeen AB14 0TB 30/06/2009 Off Sales
Bauhaus Hotel 56-60 Langstane Place Aberdeen AB11 6EN 09/11/2009 On Sales
Amore Ristorante 80-82 Huntly Street Aberdeen AB10 1TD 03/12/2009 On Sales
Cineworld Cinema Union Square Guild Street Aberdeen AB11 5RG 29/10/2009 On Sales
Carmelite Hotel Stirling Street Aberdeen AB11 6NL 01/09/2009 On Sales
The Royal Northern & University Club 9 Albyn Place Aberdeen AB10 1YE 30/06/2009 On and Off Sales
Tesco Express 393/395 North Deeside Road Cults Aberdeen AB15 9SX 10/08/2010 Off Sales
City Bar & Diner 37 Netherkirkgate Aberdeen AB10 1AU 25/08/2009 On Sales
Chiquito Unit FS6/7 Union Square Aberdeen AB11 5RG 29/10/2009 On Sales
Frankie & Benny's Unit 24/25 Union Square Guild Street Aberdeen 29/10/2009 On Sales
Moonfish Cafe 9 Correction Wynd Aberdeen AB10 1HP 25/08/2009 On Sales
ASK Restaurant Unit FS8 Union Square Aberdeen AB11 5RG 29/10/2009 On Sales
KS Store 67-69 Victoria Road Aberdeen AB11 9LT 01/09/2009 Off Sales
Marks & Spencer Units 2 & 3, South Terrace, Union Square Guild Street Aberdeen AB11 5PF 18/11/2009 On and Off Sales
Malone's Irish Sports Bar 90 Shiprow Aberdeen AB11 5BZ 25/08/2009 On Sales
The Gas Lamp 44 Market Street Aberdeen AB11 5PL 01/09/2009 On Sales
McColls 240-242 North Balnagask Road Aberdeen AB11 8LH 25/08/2009 Off Sales
Tesco Store 501 Union Street Aberdeen AB11 6DB 12/01/2010 Off Sales
Yo! Sushi No 16 First Level Mall Union Square Guild Street Aberdeen 29/10/2009 On and Off Sales
Two Ten Bistro 210 Market Street Aberdeen AB11 5PQ 25/08/2009 On Sales
Wine Raks 1 Urquhart Road Aberdeen AB24 5LU 25/08/2009 Off Sales
Keystore 121-125 Old Croft Place Aberdeen AB16 5BX 06/04/2010 Off Sales
L & A Stores Unit 14 Summerhill Court Aberdeen AB15 6TW 20/10/2009 Off Sales
Aberdeen Squash Racquets Club Cranford Road Mannofield Aberdeen AB10 7ND 20/10/2009 On and Off Sales
Marquis Dairy 101 Marquis Road Aberdeen AB24 2QY 20/10/2009 Off Sales
The Lodge of Old Aberdeen 9 Dunbar Street Old Aberdeen AB24 3UA 15/12/2009 On Sales
BrewDog Unit FS15 Union Square Guild Street Aberdeen 16/12/2009 On Sales
Nando's Unit FS17 Union Square Guild Street Aberdeen 03/02/2010 On Sales
Terra E Mere 13 Crown Street Aberdeen AB11 6HA 15/12/2009 On Sales
TGI Friday's 14 First Level Mall Union Square Aberdeen AB11 5RG 20/04/2011 On Sales
Prezzo Unit  FS9 Union Square Guild Street Aberdeen 16/09/2010 On Sales
Handmade Burger Company Unit FS16 Union Square Aberdeen AB11 5RG 15/12/2009 On Sales
Keystore Express 50 Summerfield Terrace Aberdeen AB24 5JD 06/04/2010 Off Sales
Premier 154 Great Northern Road Aberdeen AB24 2BE 09/02/2010 Off Sales

P
age 592



Amyes Groceries & Off Licence 823 Great Northern Road Aberdeen AB24 2BR 09/02/2010 Off Sales
Pizza Hut Unit FS18, First Level Mall Union Square Guild Street Aberdeen 16/03/2010 On and Off Sales
Siberia Bar & Hotel 9/11 Belmont Street Aberdeen AB10 1JR 01/09/2009 On and Off Sales
Jewel in the Crown Upper Ground Floor 145 Crown Street Aberdeen AB11 6HP 01/09/2009 On Sales
Silhouette 48 Bridge Street Aberdeen AB11 6JN 27/07/2012 On Sales
Sainsbury Store Unit W1 St Nicholas Centre Aberdeen AB10 1HW 29/09/2010 Off Sales
Sainsbury's Store 206 Union Street Aberdeen AB10 1QS 12/05/2010 Off Sales
Dobbies Garden Centre Whitemyres Lang Stracht Aberdeen AB15 6XH 23/04/2010 On Sales
Monsoona 20-20A Bridge Street Aberdeen AB11 6JJ 06/04/2010 On Sales
Dunavon House Hotel 60 Victoria Street Dyce Aberdeen AB21 7EE 27/11/2009 On and Off Sales
Park Inn by Radisson Aberdeen 1 Justice Mill Lane Aberdeen AB11 6EQ 16/08/2010 On and Off Sales
Zizzi Unit FS2 Union Square Aberdeen AB11 5RG 23/06/2010 On and Off Sales
Matthew's Foods 136-138 Causewayend Aberdeen AB25 3TN 21/09/2010 Off Sales
Fountainhall Wines Ltd 29 Fountainhall Road Aberdeen AB15 4EW 27/07/2010 Off Sales
Scotmid Unit 1A Jesmond Drive Bridge of Don Aberdeen AB22 8UR 07/10/2010 Off Sales
Rustico 60-66 Union Row Aberdeen AB10 1SA 06/12/2010 On Sales
Aberdeen Whisky Shop 474 Union Street Aberdeen AB10 1TS 14/10/2010 Off Sales
Wagamama Unit FS3A First Floor Union Square Aberdeen 12/10/2010 On Sales
Travelodge Hotel 21-23 Justice Mill Lane Aberdeen AB11 6EQ 12/11/2010 On Sales
U Store 94 Victoria Road Torry Aberdeen AB11 9DT 22/10/2010 Off Sales
Sing City 74-78 Chapel Street Aberdeen AB10 1SN 21/09/2010 On Sales
Tesco Express 207 Holburn Street Aberdeen AB10 6BL 17/01/2011 Off Sales
Denmore Szechuan Unit 19 Murcar Industrial Estate Denmore RoadBridge of Don 16/11/2010 On and Off Sales
G2SD Ltd 5 Palmerston Road Aberdeen AB11 5QP 11/01/2011 On Sales
Sainsbury Store 97-99 Rosemount Place Aberdeen AB25 2YE 16/12/2010 Off Sales
Lane 9 Aberdeen Sports Village Linksfield Road Aberdeen AB24 5RU 16/11/2010 On Sales
Londis 18 Bedford Avenue Aberdeen AB24 3YR 06/03/2012 Off Sales
Sabai Ground Floor and Basement 470 Union Street Aberdeen AB10 1TS 31/08/2011 On Sales
Max Convenience Store 104 Clifton Road Aberdeen AB24 4RD 03/05/2011 Off Sales
Home Bargains Unit 5 Boulevard Retail Park Links Road Aberdeen 20/09/2011 Off Sales
Sainsbury Store 313 George Street Aberdeen AB25 1EP 01/09/2011 Off Sales
Lintmill Shoppy 1 Lintmill Terrace Aberdeen AB16 7SR 28/06/2011 Off Sales
Baltyk Delicatessen 530-532 George Street Aberdeen AB25 3XL 15/09/2011 Off Sales
Wine Raks 8 St Swithin Street Aberdeen AB10 6XD 18/10/2011 Off Sales
Clunie Convenience Store 7 Clunie Place Aberdeen AB16 5RN 07/02/2012 Off Sales
The Esslemont/Mac's Pizzeria Ground and First Floor 38 Union Street Aberdeen 07/02/2012 On and Off Sales
Cosmo Unit LSU 3 Union Square Guild Street Aberdeen 21/11/2012 On Sales
RKM Stores 66 Sunnybank Road Aberdeen AB24 3NH 03/04/2012 Off Sales
Nando's Unit 10 The Academy Belmont StreetAberdeen 05/11/2012 On Sales
Unit 51 Carnegies Brae Aberdeen AB10 1BF 28/10/2016 On Sales

P
age 593



The Tippling House 4 Belmont Street Aberdeen AB10 1JE 11/01/2013 On and Off Sales
Lithuanian Food Ltd 78 Menzies Road Aberdeen AB11 9AJ 03/04/2012 Off Sales
Dyce Tandoori 275 Stoneywood Road Dyce Aberdeen AB21 9JS 03/04/2012 On and Off Sales
Gamola Golf 47-53 Market Street Aberdeen AB11 5PZ 19/07/2012 On Sales
Las Iguanas Unit FS1 First Floor Mall Union Square Guild Street 31/10/2012 On and Off Sales
Hazlehead Park Cafe Hazlehead Park Aberdeen AB11 5BP 07/05/2015 On Sales
Tesco Superstore Woodend Hospital Rousay Drive Aberdeen AB15 6LT 09/11/2012 Off Sales
Reddys 110-112 Rosemount Viaduct Aberdeen AB25 1NX 21/08/2012 Off Sales
Mastrick Grocer 9 Greenfern Place Aberdeen AB16 6JR 21/08/2012 Off Sales
Icelands Foods Ltd Unit 3 Boulevard Retail Park Aberdeen AB11 5EJ 21/12/2012 Off Sales
74 Urquhart Road Aberdeen AB24 5NB 13/11/2012 Off Sales
Hotel Chocolat Unit GS23 Union Square Shopping CentreAberdeen AB11 5PN 13/12/2012 Off Sales
Premier Inn Argyll Way Aberdeen Airport Aberdeen AB21 0AF 03/09/2013 On and Off Sales
Shri Bheema 15 Belmont Street Aberdeen AB10 1JR 16/01/2013 On and Off Sales
Tesco Express 390-406 Great Northern Road Aberdeen AB24 2AX 09/10/2013 Off Sales
489 George Street Aberdeen AB25 3YB 05/03/2013 Off Sales
Grape and Grain 31 Thistle Street Aberdeen AB10 1UY 30/04/2013 On Sales
Key Store 11-13 Grampian Road Torry Aberdeen AB11 8EP 30/04/2013 Off Sales
McColls 5 Byron Square Northfield Aberdeen AB16 7LL 13/02/2014 Off Sales
Village Hotel Aberdeen Prime Four Kingwells Aberdeen AB15 8PJ 01/12/2014 On and Off Sales
Amarone 257 Union Street Aberdeen AB11 6BR 21/11/2013 On and Off Sales
Charlie's 97 Kepplehills Road Bucksburn Aberdeen AB21 9DH 20/08/2013 Off Sales
Gaelic Lane Coffee House 1-3 Gaelic Lane Aberdeen AB10 1JF 20/08/2013 On and Off Sales
KINKAO 345 Union Street Aberdeen AB11 6BS 20/08/2013 On Sales
Unit 1 The Academy Aberdeen AB10 1LB 19/12/2013 On Sales
Premier 32-34 Marchburn Drive Aberdeen AB16 7NA 08/10/2013 Off Sales
Namaste Delhi 64 Bridge Street Aberdeen AB11 6JN 14/12/2015 On Sales
Cafe Andaluz 269-271 Union Street Aberdeen AB11 6BR 30/04/2015 On and Off Sales
Froghall Stores 47 Froghall Terrace Aberdeen AB24 3JP 10/12/2013 Off Sales
Co-operative Group Food Ltd Cove Shopping Centre Earnsheugh Road Cove Aberdeen 24/04/2015 Off Sales
Thaikhun Unit FS10 1st Floor Mall Union Square Guild Street 14/07/2014 On Sales
PizzaExpress Unit FS13 Union Square Aberdeen AB11 5RG 19/06/2014 On and Off Sales
Co-operative Food 89A Rosehill Drive Aberdeen AB24 4JS 11/04/2014 Off Sales
Zabka 176-178 King Street Aberdeen AB24 5BH 01/04/2014 Off Sales
Sainsbury's 1 Charleston Road North Cove Aberdeen AB12 3SZ 27/10/2015 Off Sales
Maggie's Grill 242 - 244 Holburn Street Aberdeen AB10 6DB 02/07/2014 On Sales
Grandholm Mini Market 1 Crombie House Grandholm Crescent Bridge of DonAberdeen 19/08/2014 Off Sales
The Co-operative Food Stoneywood Road Dyce Aberdeen AB21 9JS 07/05/2015 Off Sales
Aberdeen Youth Hostel 8 Queen's Road Aberdeen AB15 4ZT 18/08/2015 On and Off Sales
Banks O'Dee Football Club Spain Park Abbotswell Road Aberdeen AB12 3AB 27/08/2015 On Sales

P
age 594



Holiday Inn Express Aberdeen Airport 2-3 International Gate Dyce Aberdeen AB21 0BE 02/07/2015 On Sales
Africentre Foods 214 George Street Aberdeen AB25 1BS 25/08/2015 Off Sales
Crowne Plaza Aberdeen Airport 2-3 International Gate Dyce Aberdeen AB21 0BE 02/10/2015 On Sales
Freshmex 55 Schoolhill Aberdeen AB10 1JT 28/10/2015 On Sales
Cocoa Ooze 24/28 Belmont Street Aberdeen AB10 1JH 06/10/2015 On and Off Sales
B & M Stores Unit 5B Kittybrewster Retail Park Bedford RoadAberdeen 08/12/2015 Off Sales
Aberdeen Airport Petrol Filling Station Argyll Road Aberdeen AB21 0LU 28/09/2016 Off Sales
Co-op North Deeside Road Peterculter Aberdeen AB14 0UL 17/08/2016 Off Sales
Dyce Farm ABZ Business Park International Avenue Dyce Aberdeen 24/11/2016 On and Off Sales
Jack's Steakhouse 25 Crown Terrace Aberdeen AB11 6HD 10/05/2016 On Sales
Premier Express Store 1 Goodhope Park Bucksburn Aberdeen AB21 9NE 25/05/2016 Off Sales
Little Malaya 25 Inverurie Road Bucksburn Aberdeen AB21 9LJ 02/06/2016 On and Off Sales
Blue Elephant Tandoori Restaurant 303 George Street Aberdeen AB25 1EP 18/10/2016 On and Off Sales
Miller & Carter 26-38 Union Street Aberdeen AB10 1GD 10/05/2018 On and Off Sales
Noose and Monkey 31-36 Rosemount Viaduct Aberdeen AB25 1NQ 28/06/2016 On and Off Sales
Lidl Store Inverurie Road Bucksburn Aberdeen AB21 9LZ 22/11/2017 Off Sales
Donside Stores 1 Donside Street Aberdeen AB24 2PJ 28/06/2016 Off Sales
Ground Floor 244 King Street Aberdeen AB24 5BW 21/08/2020 Off Sales
Union Brew (Ground Floor) University of Aberdeen Elphinstone Road Aberdeen AB24 3TU 06/09/2016 On Sales
Five Guys Unit 2 1-7 St Nicholas Street Aberdeen AB10 1HE 09/11/2016 On and Off Sales
The Tivoli Theatre 34-48 Guild Street Aberdeen AB11 6NB 20/12/2017 On Sales
Marks & Spencer Simply Food Stoneywood Park Dyce Aberdeen AB21 9LA 06/01/2017 On and Off Sales
Fierce Beer Brewery Unit 45 Howe Moss Avenue Dyce Aberdeen 22/11/2016 Off Sales
Moxy Aberdeen Airport Hotel Argyll Way Dyce Aberdeen AB21 0AF 10/01/2017 On and Off Sales
Cognito the Deli 245/247 Union Grove Aberdeen AB10 6XL 08/02/2017 On and Off Sales
Simply Malts Ltd Unit 3/2 Deemouth Business CentreSouth Esplanade EastAberdeen 13/06/2018 Off Sales
Prezzo Unit A2 Marischal Square Aberdeen 23/03/2018 On Sales
Unit A Hillhead Halls of Residence Aberdeen AB24 1WU 16/05/2017 Off Sales
Hampton by Hilton Aberdeen Airport Hotel Harvest Way D2 Business Park Dyce Aberdeen 03/04/2017 On and Off Sales
Shell Wellington Wellington Road Aberdeen AB12 3JX 21/07/2017 Off Sales
All Bar One Retail Unit B Aberdeen Marischal SquareBroad Street Aberdeen 25/04/2018 On and Off Sales
Cognito 1 Midstocket Road Aberdeen AB15 5JL 26/01/2018 On Sales
So 269 Union Street Aberdeen AB11 6BR 20/06/2017 On and Off Sales
JK Fine Foods 16 Chattan Place Aberdeen AB10 6RD 20/06/2017 Off Sales
Residence Inn by Marriott Guest Row Aberdeen AB10 1AS 27/10/2017 On Sales
Mozza Unit FS12A Union Square Aberdeen AB11 5RG 11/06/2018 On and Off Sales
Mackie's 19.2 Broad Street Aberdeen AB10 1BL 14/12/2017 On and Off Sales
Marks & Spencer Simply Food Unit 2 Bridge of Don Retail Park Denmore RoadBridge of Don 05/12/2017 On and Off Sales
Trinity Hall Holburn Street Aberdeen AB10 6DA 10/10/2017 On Sales
Himalayas Nepalese & Indian Cuisine 142a North Deeside Road Peterculter Aberdeen AB14 0UD 05/12/2017 On and Off Sales

P
age 595



Tony Macaroni Unit F Marischal Square Aberdeen AB10 1BL 10/08/2018 On and Off Sales
Lidl Store Greenwell Road Aberdeen AB12 3AX 30/10/2018 Off Sales
Home Bargains Bridge of Don Retail Park Bridge of Don Aberdeen AB23 8JW 05/11/2018 Off Sales
Sandman Signature Hotel Aberdeen St Andrew Street Aberdeen AB25 1AD 17/09/2018 On Sales
Balmoral Stadium Wellington Circle Altens Nigg Aberdeen 05/07/2018 On Sales
W H Smith - Landside Aberdeen Airport Dyce Aberdeen AB21 7DU 23/07/2018 Off Sales
Shell Cocket Hat South North Anderson Drive Aberdeen AB15 5DB 13/05/2019 Off Sales
Linx Ice Arena Beach Esplanade Aberdeen AB24 5NR 04/09/2018 On Sales
City of Aberdeen Distillery Arch 10 Palmerston Road Aberdeen AB11 5RE 02/08/2019 On and Off Sales
Home Bargains Unit 3, Berryden Retail Park Aberdeen AB25 3SG 23/07/2019 Off Sales
Lidl Store 48-50 Hutcheon Street Aberdeen AB25 3TB 18/03/2019 Off Sales
Figment 70 Countesswells Road Aberdeen AB15 7YJ 15/01/2019 On Sales
Woodside Post Office 429 Great Northern Road Aberdeen AB24 2EU 12/03/2019 Off Sales
P & J Live East Burn Road Stoneywood Aberdeen AB21 9FX 11/07/2019 On and Off Sales
Shell Redmoss Wellington Road Aberdeen AB12 3JG 29/11/2019 Off Sales
Shell Propeller Inverurie Road Aberdeen AB21 9BB 11/12/2019 Off Sales
Aloft Hotel The Event Complex Aberdeen Aberdeen AB21 9SB 02/08/2019 On and Off Sales
Hilton The Event Complex Aberdeen Aberdeen AB21 9SB 02/08/2019 On and Off Sales
55A Springhill Road Aberdeen AB16 6SA 14/05/2019 Off Sales
Haar Rock Coffee 81 Charleston Road North Cove Aberdeen AB12 3SZ 05/11/2019 On and Off Sales
104/106 Rosemount Place Aberdeen AB25 2XN 13/11/2019 On Sales
73/75 Victoria Road Aberdeen AB11 9LT 28/01/2020 Off Sales
Rohaan Cafe Bar Zara House Burnside Drive Dyce Aberdeen 05/11/2019 On and Off Sales
Meet the Meat Limited 79 Charleston Road Cove Aberdeen AB12 3SZ 05/11/2019 Off Sales
The House of Botanicals Arch 4 Palmerston Road Aberdeen AB11 5RE 28/01/2020 On and Off Sales
Royal Bank of Scotland 2 Marischal Square Aberdeen AB10 1BL 28/01/2020 On Sales
Tesco Express 43-45 Union Street Aberdeen AB11 5BN 24/06/2021 Off Sales
Authentic Romanian Shop 427-429 George Street Aberdeen AB25 1ER 27/10/2020 Off Sales
The Collective Aberdeen 148 Union Street Aberdeen 27/10/2020 On Sales
Bridge of Don Service Station Ellon Road Aberdeen AB23 8BA 05/02/2021 Off Sales
Gordon Service Station 785 Great Northern Road, Aberdeen AB24 2BT 28/05/2021 Off Sales
21 Crown Terrace Aberdeen AB11 6HD 19/03/2021 On and Off Sales
Aberdeen Science Centre 179 Constitution Street Aberdeen AB24 5TU 25/05/2021 On and Off Sales
Almondine 15 Chapel Street Aberdeen AB10 1SQ 02/02/2021 On and Off Sales
The New Albyn 11 Albyn Place Aberdeen AB10 1YE 13/04/2021 On Sales

P
age 596



Licence 
Number Licence Holder Licence issued Licence epxiry
AC0001 Barton, Raymond Angus 01/09/2019 31/08/2029
AC0002 Wilson, Arlene Jayne 01/09/2019 31/08/2029
AC0005 Masson, Neil Alexander 01/09/2019 31/08/2029
AC0007 Mustard, Arthur James 01/09/2019 31/08/2029
AC0013 Godini, Leopoldo Antonio 01/09/2019 31/08/2029
AC0014 Taylor, Malcolm Robert 01/09/2019 31/08/2029
AC0019 Brown, Martin Andrew 01/09/2019 31/08/2029
AC0021 Dejean, Julien Didier 01/09/2019 31/08/2029
AC0025 Sheils, Caroline Anne 01/09/2019 31/08/2029
AC0026 Gillespie , Paul 01/09/2019 31/08/2029
AC0038 Sinclair, Brenda Elizabeth 01/09/2019 31/08/2029
AC0039 McMillan, Eric 01/09/2019 31/08/2029
AC0043 Hulse, Steven Raymond 01/09/2019 31/08/2029
AC0048 O'Driscoll, Barbara Louise 01/09/2019 31/08/2029
AC0049 Esposito, Paul 01/09/2019 31/08/2029
AC0053 Karageorgiades, Fiona Jean 01/09/2019 31/08/2029
AC0055 Wood, Nicholas Andrew 01/09/2019 31/08/2029
AC0059 Paterson, Mary Elizabeth Milne 01/09/2019 31/08/2029
AC0060 Karageorgiades, Christos 01/09/2019 31/08/2029
AC0416 Morton, Emma Louise 01/09/2019 31/08/2029
AC0417 Leel, Andrew John 01/09/2019 31/08/2029
AC0419 Barron, Stuart Cameron 01/09/2019 31/08/2029
AC0421 Juroszek, Andrew 01/09/2019 31/08/2029
AC0422 Cheung, Gavin 01/09/2019 31/08/2029
AC0423 Campbell, Ewan Francis 01/09/2019 31/08/2029
AC0427 Main , Brian William 01/09/2019 31/08/2029
AC0430 McDonald, Jacquelene Geddess 01/09/2019 31/08/2029
AC0432 Cruickshank, Simon 01/09/2019 31/08/2029
AC0441 Sarwar, Naveed 01/09/2019 31/08/2029
AC0442 Sarwar, Saeed 01/09/2019 31/08/2029
AC0444 Thomas, Caroline Elizabeth 01/09/2019 31/08/2029
AC0449 Johnstone, John James 01/09/2019 31/08/2029
AC0450 Watson, Graham John Stewart 01/09/2019 31/08/2029
AC0451 Day, Kenneth William 01/09/2019 31/08/2029
AC0452 McQueen, James 01/09/2019 31/08/2029
AC0453 Cobb, Christopher 01/09/2019 31/08/2029
AC0459 Low, Graeme Charles 01/09/2019 31/08/2029
AC0461 Farquhar, Phillip Robert 01/09/2019 31/08/2029
AC0463 Stevenson, Gavin McLean 01/09/2019 31/08/2029
AC0469 Johnston, Garry Stephen 01/09/2019 31/08/2029
AC0470 Sinclair, Gordon Haig 01/09/2019 31/08/2029
AC0472 Brown, Noel Patrick 01/09/2019 31/08/2029
AC0473 Walker, Stephen 01/09/2019 31/08/2029
AC0478 Lai, Paula Chi Keun 01/09/2019 31/08/2029
AC0480 Duncan, David 01/09/2019 31/08/2029
AC0488 Richard, Alexander Charles 01/09/2019 31/08/2029
AC0492 Bannerman, Jacqueline Ann 01/09/2019 31/08/2029
AC0493 Godini, Lee Antony 01/09/2019 31/08/2029

Page 597



AC0496 Roberts, Louise Thelma 01/09/2019 31/08/2029
AC0499 Pervaiz, Tahir 01/09/2019 31/08/2029
AC0503 Buchan, Russell David 01/09/2019 31/08/2029
AC0506 Nichols , Michelle Marie 01/09/2019 31/08/2029
AC0511 Durham, Tracey 01/09/2019 31/08/2029
AC0513 Knox, Claire Lynsey 01/09/2019 31/08/2029
AC0514 Doherty, Christopher 01/09/2019 31/08/2029
AC0524 Holden, Richard Paul 01/09/2019 31/08/2029
AC0527 Reilly, Derek 01/09/2019 31/08/2029
AC0530 Skene, Jacqueline Frances Elizabeth 01/09/2019 31/08/2029
AC0532 MacLean, David James Finlayson 01/09/2019 31/08/2029
AC0536 Cooper, Alison Mary 01/09/2019 31/08/2029
AC0538 McMahon, Stacey Anne 01/09/2019 31/08/2029
AC0540 Clark, Joyce 01/09/2019 31/08/2029
AC0543 Ellis, Joseph Washington 01/09/2019 31/08/2029
AC0547 Watt, Norman 01/09/2019 31/08/2029
AC0550 Neave, Craig 01/09/2019 31/08/2029
AC0585 McTighe, Christopher Patrick 01/09/2019 31/08/2029
AC0602 Milne, Mark Robert 01/09/2019 31/08/2029
AC0666 McRobb, Michelle 01/09/2019 31/08/2029
AC0791 Anderson, Ryan William 01/09/2019 31/08/2029
AC0795 Mudie, Caroline Louise 01/09/2019 31/08/2029
AC0799 Barron, Brian 01/09/2019 31/08/2029
AC0801 Ehsan, Yasmeen 01/09/2019 31/08/2029
AC0802 Ali, Asim 01/09/2019 31/08/2029
AC0803 Ul-Haq, Mohammed Ehsan 01/09/2019 31/08/2029
AC0829 Rattray, Gerard Paul 01/09/2019 31/08/2029
AC0835 Mak, Teresa 01/09/2019 31/08/2029
AC0838 Oliver, Grant Henry 01/09/2019 31/08/2029
AC0855 MacLean, Alastair David 01/09/2019 31/08/2029
AC0860 Davidson, Robert James Alexander 01/09/2019 31/08/2029
AC0863 Davidson, James Russell William 01/09/2019 31/08/2029
AC0873 Raveendran , Nikhil 01/09/2019 31/08/2029
AC0885 Kennedy, James William 01/09/2019 31/08/2029
AC0889 Law, Donald 24/09/2019 23/09/2029
AC0890 Watson, Colin John 01/09/2019 31/08/2029
AC0902 Matheson, Alice 01/09/2019 31/08/2029
AC0905 Flynn, Kathleen 01/09/2019 31/08/2029
AC0907 Edwards, Michael James Gordon 01/09/2019 31/08/2029
AC0908 Middleton, Deborah Anne 01/09/2019 31/08/2029
AC0914 Hurst, Lee Allen 01/09/2019 31/08/2029
AC0920 Horner, Scott James 01/09/2019 31/08/2029
AC0922 Stott, Donald David James 01/09/2019 31/08/2029
AC0926 Jinkala, Sudheer Reddy 01/09/2019 31/08/2029
AC0928 Moir, Andrew Neish 01/09/2019 31/08/2029
AC0937 Third, Ryan 01/09/2019 31/08/2029
AC0939 Brown, Alexander Neil 01/09/2019 31/08/2029
AC0957 Gomes, Adrian Joseph 01/09/2019 31/08/2029
AC0962 Maitland, Elaine 01/09/2019 31/08/2029
AC0963 Signorini, Nina 01/09/2019 31/08/2029

Page 598



AC0967 Tracey, John 01/09/2019 31/08/2029
AC0968 Kelman, Lynda Mary 01/09/2019 31/08/2029
AC0969 Stewart , Euan David James 01/09/2019 31/08/2029
AC0972 MacKenzie, Colin 01/09/2019 31/08/2029
AC0979 McRitchie, Michael 01/09/2019 31/08/2029
AC0982 Blunt, Christopher Neville 01/09/2019 31/08/2029
AC0985 Aitken, Susan 01/09/2019 31/08/2029
AC0989 Lynch, John Christopher 01/09/2019 31/08/2029
AC1369 Li, Tse Wing 01/09/2019 31/08/2029
AC1373 Campbell, Cameron McKay 01/09/2019 31/08/2029
AC1375 Correa, Alejandro 01/09/2019 31/08/2029
AC1383 Duncan, Jean Elizabeth 24/09/2019 23/09/2029
AC1401 Lim, Mei Chee Maggie 01/09/2019 31/08/2029
AC1404 Smart, Johann Linda 01/09/2019 31/08/2029
AC1405 McAuley, Martin 01/09/2019 31/08/2029
AC1412 Stewart, Andrew James Scott 01/09/2019 31/08/2029
AC1413 Hutcheson, Alastair Fraser McDonald 01/09/2019 31/08/2029
AC1418 Lynch, Christopher John 01/09/2019 31/08/2029
AC1424 McKay, Susan Jane 01/09/2019 31/08/2029
AC1427 MacDonald, Caroline Helen 01/09/2019 31/08/2029
AC1429 Tancredi, Luigi 01/09/2019 31/08/2029
AC1431 Mahmood, Tariq 01/09/2019 31/08/2029
AC1432 McHattie, Gloria 01/09/2019 31/08/2029
AC1434 Hackett, Lynn 01/09/2019 31/08/2029
AC1441 Hussain, Ilyas 01/09/2019 31/08/2029
AC1442 Hussain, Malik Thyab 01/09/2019 31/08/2029
AC1448 Howard, Marcus Charles Godwin 01/09/2019 31/08/2029
AC1449 Duncan, Eileen 01/09/2019 31/08/2029
AC1457 Sangster, Lynn 01/09/2019 31/08/2029
AC1464 Christie, William Leslie 01/09/2019 31/08/2029
AC1468 Harding, Valerie Margaret 01/09/2019 31/08/2029
AC1469 Duncan, Scott James 01/09/2019 31/08/2029
AC1488 Todd, Murray Edward 01/09/2019 31/08/2029
AC1491 Fowler, Christopher Andrew 01/09/2019 31/08/2029
AC1497 Butler, Alan David 01/09/2019 31/08/2029
AC1499 McDonald, Terry Third 01/09/2019 31/08/2029
AC1501 Ali, Marco Vahid 01/09/2019 31/08/2029
AC1511 Cowie , Ross 01/09/2019 31/08/2029
AC1512 MacKenzie , Allan 01/09/2019 31/08/2029
AC1513 Grant, Calum Murray 01/09/2019 31/08/2029
AC1518 Brand, Andrew George 01/09/2019 31/08/2029
AC1523 Bain, Eric George 01/09/2019 31/08/2029
AC1524 Ross, Gavin 15/12/2019 14/12/2029
AC1525 Noble, Gary George 01/09/2019 31/08/2029
AC1537 Cruickshank, Stephen 01/09/2019 31/08/2029
AC1541 Riley, Leonard 01/09/2019 31/08/2029
AC1542 Wheeler, Mark 01/09/2019 31/08/2029
AC1546 Duncan, Nicky Wayne 01/09/2019 31/08/2029
AC1547 Roche, Billy 01/09/2019 31/08/2029
AC1552 Moir, Darren Murray Catto 01/09/2019 31/08/2029

Page 599



AC1555 Watt, Kenneth John 01/09/2019 31/08/2029
AC1556 Murray, Wendy 01/09/2019 31/08/2029
AC1558 Tavendale, Murray Ewan 01/09/2019 31/08/2029
AC1560 Leslie, Fiona Elizabeth 01/09/2019 31/08/2029
AC1562 Kaplan, Tayfur 01/09/2019 31/08/2029
AC1566 Houston, Elaine 01/09/2019 31/08/2029
AC1574 Burnett, Katarzyna Ewa 01/09/2019 31/08/2029
AC1576 McQueen, Steven James Raymond 01/09/2019 31/08/2029
AC1577 Walker, Ewan Samuel Frederick 01/09/2019 31/08/2029
AC1584 Matthew, Linda Ann 01/09/2019 31/08/2029
AC1586 Baxter, Paul Roy 01/09/2019 31/08/2029
AC1587 Brown, Robert James 01/09/2019 31/08/2029
AC1592 Anderson, Lorna Georgina 01/09/2019 31/08/2029
AC1604 Balsamo, Luca Alessandro 01/09/2019 31/08/2029
AC1606 Kilminster, Lorraine 20/10/2019 19/10/2029
AC1607 Kilminster Jnr, Leslie Allan 01/09/2019 31/08/2029
AC1608 McGregor, Pauline Wilson 01/09/2019 31/08/2029
AC1611 Lovie, Kris 01/09/2019 31/08/2029
AC1615 Bruce, Alexander 01/09/2019 31/08/2029
AC1618 Hartley , Beverley Anne 01/09/2019 31/08/2029
AC1638 Campbell, Ruary Crawford 01/09/2019 31/08/2029
AC1639 Horne, Suzanne Isobel 01/09/2019 31/08/2029
AC1642 Webster, Robert Brown 01/09/2019 31/08/2029
AC1643 Singh, Abhishek 01/09/2019 31/08/2029
AC1647 Sumner, Donovan 01/09/2019 31/08/2029
AC1650 Pern, Deborah Portland 01/09/2019 31/08/2029
AC1655 Hunt, Steven Henry 01/09/2019 31/08/2029
AC1657 Campbell, Leigh 01/09/2019 31/08/2029
AC1667 Smith, Stuart Charles 01/09/2019 31/08/2029
AC1668 Grandhi, Anil Kumar 01/09/2019 31/08/2029
AC1671 Spence, John Stewart 01/09/2019 31/08/2029
AC1686 Reid, Edward Harris Ross 15/12/2019 14/12/2029
AC1687 Rennie, Jacquelyn May 01/09/2019 31/08/2029
AC1696 Dorrans, Iain Lumsden 01/09/2019 31/08/2029
AC1709 Smart, Iain 01/09/2019 31/08/2029
AC1718 Rozenbajgier, Pawel 01/09/2019 31/08/2029
AC1720 Marples, Julie Elizabeth 01/09/2019 31/08/2029
AC1729 Carty, Sean 01/09/2019 31/08/2029
AC1730 Paterson, Sandra Jane 01/09/2019 31/08/2029
AC1735 Crawford, Lorna Irene 25/09/2019 24/09/2029
AC1741 Chan, Ngok Fung 25/09/2019 24/09/2029
AC1756 Codona (Junior), Alan John 25/09/2019 24/09/2029
AC1757 Codona, Alfred James 25/09/2019 24/09/2029
AC1758 Wheeler, Sarah Louise 25/09/2019 24/09/2029
AC1767 Cavanagh, Mark James 12/10/2019 11/10/2029
AC1778 Findlay, Ian 11/11/2019 10/11/2029
AC1786 Arora, Amandeep 12/10/2019 11/10/2029
AC1796 Donaldson, Craig 22/10/2019 21/10/2029
AC1813 Gill, Arnold Alexander 16/10/2019 15/10/2029
AC1818 Pereira, Kirsty Louise 22/10/2019 21/10/2029

Page 600



AC1822 Fraser, Lynsey 16/10/2019 15/10/2029
AC1826 Cummine, Michael George 12/10/2019 11/10/2029
AC1829 Macindoe, Morag Margaret 15/10/2019 14/10/2029
AC1842 Duthie, Philip Mark 28/10/2019 27/10/2029
AC1852 McKenzie, Linda 12/11/2019 11/11/2029
AC1862 McKay, Jillian 23/10/2019 22/10/2029
AC1866 Lawrence, Stephen John 19/11/2019 18/11/2029
AC1869 Hake, David Albert Anderson 19/11/2019 18/11/2029
AC1871 Bryce, Thomas 28/10/2019 27/10/2029
AC1880 Quinn, Nicholas James 28/10/2019 27/10/2029
AC1898 McGowan, John Richard 23/10/2019 22/10/2029
AC1908 Duncan, Jacqueline 04/11/2019 03/11/2029
AC1923 Hodgson, Stephen Paul McCormick 22/10/2019 21/10/2029
AC1931 Kelly, Stuart 19/11/2019 18/11/2029
AC1955 Jeyapalakrishnan, Jeyathasan 04/11/2019 03/11/2029
AC1958 Wilson, James Michael George 19/11/2019 18/11/2029
AC1962 Thavam, Suresh 11/11/2019 10/11/2029
AC1988 Clubb, Shelley Leigh 25/11/2019 24/11/2029
AC1990 Lovie, Ewen Robert Forman 19/11/2019 18/11/2029
AC1997 Craig, James Guy Nimmo 25/11/2019 24/11/2029
AC2000 Duncan, Mark John George 25/11/2019 24/11/2029
AC2007 Swan, Christopher Anthony 25/11/2019 24/11/2029
AC2011 Robertson, David 09/12/2019 08/12/2029
AC2012 Horne, Stuart James 02/12/2019 01/12/2029
AC2049 Gupta, Rishabh 06/01/2020 05/01/2030
AC2066 Forbes, Craig Alistair 06/01/2020 05/01/2030
AC2082 Iridag, Ruya 22/01/2020 21/01/2030
AC2083 Anderson, Stuart Colvin 29/01/2020 28/01/2030
AC2087 Steele, Teressa Rita 29/01/2020 28/01/2030
AC2091 Wilkie, Astrella 29/01/2020 28/01/2030
AC2101 McKilligan, Aileen Mary 10/02/2020 09/02/2030
AC2104 Sandison , Alison Margaret 10/02/2020 09/02/2030
AC2133 Chan, Stephanie 15/03/2020 14/03/2030
AC2167 Maitland, Amy Elizabeth 30/04/2020 29/04/2030
AC2169 Milne, Robert George 30/04/2020 29/04/2030
AC2172 Heron, Louise 01/05/2020 30/04/2030
AC2177 Heron, Ross McIntosh 06/04/2020 05/04/2030
AC2185 Heatly, June 05/05/2020 04/05/2030
AC2194 McGregor, Scott  Richard 07/05/2020 06/05/2030
AC2201 Markanday, Hemant 10/05/2020 09/05/2030
AC2215 Morgon, Ewan Richard 18/05/2020 17/05/2030
AC2226 Tracey, Susan Alexis 07/06/2020 06/06/2030
AC2243 Shewan, Ellen Jean Elspeth 22/06/2020 21/06/2030
AC2250 Chiong, Eric 08/06/2020 07/06/2030
AC2263 Hepburn, Andrew 14/07/2020 13/07/2030
AC2267 Millard, Jan Marie 14/07/2020 13/07/2030
AC2290 Galloway, Edward John George 26/07/2020 25/07/2030
AC2305 Bradford, Craig 11/08/2020 10/08/2030
AC2307 Paterson, Lewis James 10/08/2020 09/08/2030
AC2326 Milne, Jayne 19/08/2020 18/08/2030

Page 601



AC2331 Brand, Laura Bridget 26/08/2020 25/08/2030
AC2363 Srimayooran, Vettivelu 22/09/2020 21/09/2030
AC2378 Main, Kim 12/10/2020 11/10/2030
AC2380 Matthew, Richard 12/10/2020 11/10/2030
AC2406 McMillan, Michael Thomas James 06/12/2020 05/12/2030
AC2420 Murison, Andrew Kevin 06/12/2020 05/12/2030
AC2461 Mylles, Gillian 26/01/2021 25/01/2031
AC2475 Russell, Callum 15/02/2021 14/02/2031
AC2495 Motion, Steven John 18/02/2021 17/02/2031
AC2515 Gasnarek, Vladimir 13/07/2011 12/07/2021
AC2524 Rosie, Andrew William 05/04/2021 04/04/2031
AC2528 Khare, Ranjan 05/04/2011 04/04/2021
AC2533 Florence, Hugh 05/04/2011 04/04/2021
AC2538 Reed, Christopher 15/04/2011 14/04/2021
AC2542 Masson, Clare 18/04/2011 17/04/2021
AC2546 Morrison, Richard 18/04/2011 17/04/2021
AC2549 Fraser, Rachael Louise 18/04/2011 17/04/2021
AC2551 Waller, Elaine 18/04/2011 17/04/2021
AC2556 Ignatius Selvaraj, Sarosa 04/05/2021 03/05/2031
AC2557 MacPherson, Adam John Alexander 18/04/2021 17/04/2031
AC2560 Ewen, Alan 04/05/2011 03/05/2021
AC2564 Rosmanowska, Katarzyna 13/05/2011 12/05/2021
AC2565 Varanasi , Rakesh Babu 17/05/2011 16/05/2021
AC2574 Sanjay, Padmini 17/05/2021 16/05/2031
AC2575 Kozlovska, Daina 17/05/2011 16/05/2021
AC2577 Ziomek, Agnieszka Katarzyna 29/06/2011 28/06/2021
AC2578 Komaraneni, Srinivas 04/05/2011 03/05/2021
AC2579 Carrol, Gregg John 13/05/2011 12/05/2021
AC2580 Cowell, Michelle 30/05/2011 29/05/2021
AC2594 Marshall, Agnes Buchan 30/05/2021 29/05/2031
AC2608 Naismith, Paul 27/06/2011 26/06/2021
AC2612 Taylor, Denise 08/06/2011 07/06/2021
AC2613 Hepburn, Linda Mary Helen 08/06/2021 07/06/2031
AC2616 Dhyavnapelli, Anil Rao 08/06/2011 07/06/2021
AC2620 Gallan, Gillian 08/06/2011 07/06/2021
AC2623 Mridha, Francis 08/06/2011 07/06/2021
AC2627 Petrie, Donna 16/06/2011 15/06/2021
AC2629 Galloway, Hazel Louise 27/06/2011 26/06/2021
AC2631 Cramond, Sharon 13/07/2011 12/07/2021
AC2635 Ross, Sianon 24/06/2011 23/06/2021
AC2636 Hulse, Keith 30/08/2011 29/08/2021
AC2638 Simpson, Jamie Fraser 13/07/2011 12/07/2021
AC2639 Krutul, Marcin 13/07/2011 12/07/2021
AC2640 Taylor, David James 27/06/2021 26/06/2031
AC2643 Sivak, Jozef 27/06/2011 26/06/2021
AC2653 Park, Lachlan Thomas McLean 13/07/2011 12/07/2021
AC2654 Tariq, Samina 13/07/2011 12/07/2021
AC2655 Jancovicova Zitko, Lucie 13/07/2011 12/07/2021
AC2662 Hosie, John 23/08/2011 22/08/2021
AC2664 Rintoul, Clare 25/08/2011 24/08/2021

Page 602



AC2665 Pierru, Anya Elizabeth 04/08/2011 03/08/2021
AC2666 Bain, Ernest 02/08/2011 01/08/2021
AC2685 Robertson, Lorraine 24/08/2011 23/08/2021
AC2692 Penny, Annmarie 24/08/2011 23/08/2021
AC2696 Safiullah, Sharif 30/08/2011 29/08/2021
AC2698 Bradley, Angela 15/09/2011 14/09/2021
AC2699 Hurn, Julie Anne 06/09/2011 05/09/2021
AC2724 Thomson, Stuart Harry 05/10/2011 04/10/2021
AC2725 Cryle, Brenda Kay 05/10/2011 04/10/2021
AC2728 Cooper, Lynne 27/10/2011 26/10/2021
AC2729 Barnes, Allan 27/10/2011 26/10/2021
AC2731 Virdee, Elliot Harvinder Singh 21/10/2011 20/10/2021
AC2732 Munro, Sarah Louise 05/10/2011 04/10/2021
AC2736 Irvine, Dana Marie 13/10/2011 12/10/2021
AC2738 King, Jennifer Helen 27/10/2011 26/10/2021
AC2741 Duncan, James Ian 27/10/2011 26/10/2021
AC2746 Farman, Alan Edward 28/10/2011 27/10/2021
AC2753 Prasannan, Sulekha 13/12/2011 12/12/2021
AC2754 Anderson, Christina 28/10/2011 27/10/2021
AC2756 Brewster, Thomas 21/11/2011 20/11/2021
AC2758 Dheer, Munish 25/11/2011 24/11/2021
AC2761 Christie, Dawn 21/11/2011 20/11/2021
AC2780 Mason, Raymond John 21/02/2012 20/02/2022
AC2783 Smith-Mearns, Matthew 07/12/2011 06/12/2021
AC2791 Jamieson, Wendy 07/12/2011 06/12/2021
AC2802 Watson, Charles George 25/01/2012 24/01/2022
AC2808 Lim, Kwan Fui 31/01/2012 30/01/2022
AC2816 Cameron, Joyce Lorraine 21/03/2012 20/03/2022
AC2818 Ramsay, Brenda 21/02/2012 20/02/2022
AC2821 Barrie, Lisa 10/01/2012 09/01/2022
AC2824 Carmichael, Freda 20/01/2012 19/01/2022
AC2827 Yogeswaran, Rajarajeswary 20/01/2012 19/01/2022
AC2836 Starkie, Sharon 17/02/2012 16/02/2022
AC2838 Reid, Christopher Annand David 25/01/2012 24/01/2022
AC2847 Hutchison, Elaine 03/02/2012 02/02/2022
AC2852 Dhadwar, Tersam 21/02/2012 20/02/2022
AC2854 Srimayooran, Mahintha 17/02/2012 16/02/2022
AC2864 Fraser, Neil 21/02/2012 20/02/2022
AC2865 Denholm, Steven Bruce 21/02/2012 20/02/2022
AC2881 Mikos, Dorota 09/03/2012 08/03/2022
AC2884 Mathieson, Amy Elizabeth 21/03/2012 20/03/2022
AC2885 Sivakumar, Angnes Kanchana 29/05/2012 28/05/2022
AC2886 Tinnion , Joseph Adam 26/04/2012 25/04/2022
AC2888 Haig, Julie 16/03/2012 15/03/2022
AC2889 Haig, James 16/03/2012 15/03/2022
AC2896 Duncan , Gillian Margaret 20/03/2012 19/03/2022
AC2898 Mearns, Hayleigh 20/03/2012 19/03/2022
AC2902 Forsyth, Scott Alexander 26/03/2012 25/03/2022
AC2914 Stewart, Alan 21/03/2012 20/03/2022
AC2919 Buchan, Elaine 10/04/2012 09/04/2022

Page 603



AC2925 Gray, Michael 10/04/2012 09/04/2022
AC2931 Hearns, Kevin Anthony 26/04/2012 25/04/2022
AC2938 McKay, Stephen 02/05/2012 01/05/2022
AC2943 Godini, Lisa Anita 26/04/2012 25/04/2022
AC2944 Rafferty, Harry 02/05/2012 01/05/2022
AC2954 Brown, Victoria Helen 02/05/2012 01/05/2022
AC2957 Fraser, Sarah-Louise 04/05/2012 03/05/2022
AC2963 Sandie, Heather 10/05/2012 09/05/2022
AC2970 Cheung, Kevin 25/05/2012 24/05/2022
AC2976 Fraser, Donna Margaret Sarah 25/05/2012 24/05/2022
AC2980 McLaughlin, Michael 15/05/2012 14/05/2022
AC2986 Lukose, Praveen 16/05/2012 15/05/2022
AC2994 Wilson , Alexander Graeme 06/06/2012 05/06/2022
AC2997 Anderson, Susan 06/06/2012 05/06/2022
AC3002 Williamson , Michael 28/11/2012 27/11/2022
AC3007 Macrae, Deborah Anne 22/06/2012 21/06/2022
AC3015 McLachlan, Morag Jean 26/06/2012 25/06/2022
AC3019 Lendrum, Katie Louise 03/07/2012 02/07/2022
AC3020 Montgomery, Michael Kevin 26/06/2012 25/06/2022
AC3023 Cowie, Emma Louise 03/07/2012 02/07/2022
AC3024 Banks, Sharon Elizabeth 03/07/2012 02/07/2022
AC3025 Blaszczyk, Aleksandra 03/09/2012 02/09/2022
AC3038 Suttie, Gavin 10/07/2012 09/07/2022
AC3040 Ramsay, Caroline Ann Margaret 31/07/2012 30/07/2022
AC3048 Johnston, Jade Elizabeth 14/08/2012 13/08/2022
AC3051 Carlson, Andrew Richard 14/08/2012 13/08/2022
AC3056 McGinty, Matthew John 14/08/2012 13/08/2022
AC3058 Masterton, Graeme 14/08/2012 13/08/2022
AC3064 Arthur, Katherine 03/09/2012 02/09/2022
AC3065 Williams, Caroline Rose 14/09/2012 13/09/2022
AC3068 Leslie, Jill 03/09/2012 02/09/2022
AC3069 Blair, Donald 14/09/2012 13/09/2022
AC3075 Moniakis, Antonios 14/09/2012 13/09/2022
AC3076 Salter, Barry 03/09/2012 02/09/2022
AC3077 Patterson, Robin 03/09/2012 02/09/2022
AC3082 Gray, Claire Liza 14/09/2012 13/09/2022
AC3084 Snowdon, Jamie 21/09/2012 20/09/2022
AC3094 Hocker, Victoria Catherine 01/10/2012 30/09/2022
AC3095 Lepre, Gaetano 01/10/2012 30/09/2022
AC3101 Whittle, Emily Louise 01/10/2012 30/09/2022
AC3104 McTavish, Angela 01/10/2012 30/09/2022
AC3108 Kennedy, Karen Ann 01/10/2012 30/09/2022
AC3109 Ross, George John 29/10/2012 28/10/2022
AC3124 Janik, Agnieszka 29/10/2012 28/10/2022
AC3125 Palaniswamy, Anburaj 26/10/2012 25/10/2022
AC3133 Quinn, Stuart Anthoney 29/10/2012 28/10/2022
AC3147 Keith, Graham 28/01/2013 27/01/2023
AC3148 Fairweather, Beverly 23/11/2012 22/11/2022
AC3149 Farooqui, Ahsan Suhail 16/01/2013 15/01/2023
AC3162 Reisenbuchler, Rebecca 11/12/2012 10/12/2022

Page 604



AC3164 Stuart, Peter James 07/01/2013 06/01/2023
AC3167 Kelman, Raymond William 11/12/2012 10/12/2022
AC3172 McKenna, Anthony 11/12/2012 10/12/2022
AC3174 Cromar, Fiona 11/12/2012 10/12/2022
AC3175 Elder, Hannah 07/01/2013 06/01/2023
AC3177 Thompson, Gareth David 10/12/2012 09/12/2022
AC3179 Morrison, Kimberley 10/12/2012 09/12/2022
AC3180 Canale-Dow, Christina Elvira 11/12/2012 10/12/2022
AC3184 McGinnis, Craig 20/12/2012 19/12/2022
AC3189 Evans, Aaron Edward 23/01/2013 22/01/2023
AC3190 Tomlinson, Natasha 23/01/2013 22/01/2023
AC3191 Tumelty, Riona 23/01/2013 22/01/2023
AC3196 Sherry, Austin 23/01/2013 24/01/2023
AC3197 Lau, Chung Wan 23/01/2013 22/01/2023
AC3199 Pitts, Thomas Lloyd 23/01/2013 22/01/2023
AC3200 Watson, Elizabeth Anne 23/01/2013 22/01/2023
AC3201 Macaulay, James Lee 31/01/2013 30/01/2023
AC3202 McCann, Clare 06/02/2013 05/02/2023
AC3203 Emmerson, James Robert 23/01/2013 22/01/2023
AC3210 Davidson, Graeme 23/01/2013 22/01/2023
AC3213 Carle, Lee William 20/02/2013 19/02/2023
AC3215 Anderson, Philip Charles Edward 20/02/2013 19/02/2023
AC3218 Cuthbertson, Allan 20/02/2013 19/02/2023
AC3223 Duncan, Stephanie 20/02/2013 19/02/2023
AC3232 Wildgoose, Lynne 05/03/2013 04/03/2023
AC3236 Grewar, John William 05/03/2013 04/03/2023
AC3241 Hodge, Thurston 05/03/2013 04/03/2023
AC3252 Petia, Gabor 27/03/2013 26/03/2023
AC3266 Coutts, Sally Emma Elizabeth 18/03/2013 17/03/2023
AC3269 Davidson, Karen 18/03/2013 17/03/2023
AC3275 Ahmed, Raju 19/03/2013 18/03/2023
AC3280 Sobkowiak, Daniel 27/03/2013 26/03/2023
AC3284 Joseph, Anitha Catherine 18/06/2013 17/06/2023
AC3309 Syal, Akshay 15/04/2013 14/04/2023
AC3310 Muirhead, Stephen 15/04/2013 14/04/2023
AC3313 Beaton, Michael Mitchell 16/04/2013 15/04/2023
AC3316 Lashmar, Eleanor Catherine 16/04/2013 15/04/2023
AC3317 Brown, Daniel 16/04/2013 15/04/2023
AC3318 Cruickshank, Amanda 17/04/2013 16/04/2023
AC3328 Campbell, Gregor 28/05/2013 27/05/2023
AC3333 Arends, Tamara 26/04/2013 25/04/2023
AC3337 Taylor, Leanne 26/04/2013 25/04/2023
AC3341 Stevens , Nikolas Mark Lawrence 27/05/2013 26/05/2023
AC3342 Fox, Michael Carlsberg 27/05/2013 26/05/2023
AC3344 Welford, Nina 28/05/2013 27/05/2023
AC3348 Dickson, Yvonne 28/05/2013 27/05/2023
AC3351 Ityoko Binogol, Dailda 11/06/2013 10/06/2023
AC3357 Warrander, Alan 28/05/2013 27/05/2023
AC3372 MacLeod, Finlay George Fredrick 11/06/2013 10/06/2023
AC3375 O'Rourke , Nadine Lillian Merrett 11/06/2013 10/06/2023

Page 605



AC3383 Black, Kenneth 11/06/2013 10/06/2023
AC3384 Farquhar, Colin William 12/09/2013 11/09/2023
AC3393 Kelly, Brian George 12/07/2013 11/07/2023
AC3396 McBain, Nicola 24/03/2014 23/03/2024
AC3399 Milne, Jennifer 12/07/2013 11/07/2023
AC3400 McPhee , Stuart Martin 02/07/2013 01/07/2023
AC3404 Zani, Susan Adele Falconer 02/07/2013 01/07/2023
AC3406 Black , Kathleen 18/07/2013 17/07/2023
AC3407 Ryzenkova, Jekaterina 15/07/2013 14/07/2023
AC3409 Duncan, Yvonne 18/07/2013 17/07/2023
AC3418 Kilminster, Leslie Allan 18/07/2013 17/07/2023
AC3431 Legge, Jessica Imogen Sarah 03/09/2013 02/09/2023
AC3436 Beattie, Lindsey Anne 03/09/2013 02/09/2023
AC3439 Simpson, Kelly 03/09/2013 02/09/2023
AC3440 Anderson, Karen 03/09/2013 02/09/2023
AC3444 Poleson, Jill Alicia 03/09/2013 02/09/2023
AC3448 McDonald, Paul Liam 10/12/2013 09/12/2023
AC3452 Patullo, Eve 02/10/2013 01/10/2023
AC3455 Shaw, Jordan 12/09/2013 13/09/2023
AC3460 Tamalampudi, Satya 12/09/2013 11/09/2023
AC3464 Beattie, Carly 03/09/2013 02/09/2023
AC3465 Thomson, Scott 03/09/2013 02/09/2023
AC3472 Hogg, Ian Grant 12/09/2013 11/09/2023
AC3478 Gacek, Marta Anna 12/09/2013 11/09/2023
AC3479 Murdoch, Louise 12/09/2013 11/09/2023
AC3483 Baxter, Robert Watt 02/10/2013 01/10/2023
AC3487 Finlayson , Adam 02/10/2013 01/10/2023
AC3497 Ritchie, Stuart Ross 01/11/2013 31/10/2023
AC3498 Weir, Kirsty 10/12/2013 09/12/2023
AC3499 Wesolowska, Ewelina Patrycja 01/11/2013 31/10/2023
AC3502 McLean, Ewan Neil 01/11/2013 31/10/2023
AC3517 McCrory  , Stephen Adam 01/11/2013 31/10/2023
AC3521 Nicholson, James Robert 10/12/2013 09/12/2023
AC3523 McNeil, Julie 01/11/2013 31/10/2023
AC3534 Rosie, Joanne Margaret 10/12/2013 09/12/2023
AC3535 Hauley, Katrina Louise 10/12/2013 09/12/2023
AC3538 Hastie, Gail Christie Norrie 10/12/2013 09/12/2023
AC3541 McCartney, Joshua Trevor 16/12/2013 15/12/2023
AC3543 Middler, Michael 14/01/2014 13/01/2024
AC3544 Cox, Jonathan Patrick 04/12/2013 04/12/2023
AC3548 Jarvis, Jana 10/02/2014 09/02/2024
AC3553 Jeffrey, Paul Andrew 10/02/2014 09/02/2024
AC3555 Herd, Donna 01/04/2014 31/03/2024
AC3560 Cook, Emma Jane 10/02/2014 09/02/2024
AC3565 Morris, Eleanor Grace 10/02/2014 09/02/2024
AC3567 Ritchie, Amanda Louise 10/02/2014 09/02/2024
AC3569 Wrigley, John Paul 06/03/2014 05/03/2024
AC3570 McAllister, Andrew 10/02/2014 09/02/2024
AC3571 Jastrzebski, Sara Louise 10/02/2014 09/02/2024
AC3572 Nicol, Daniel 10/02/2014 09/02/2024

Page 606



AC3576 Rennie, Paul Philip 10/02/2014 09/02/2024
AC3581 Klimaviciute, Kamile 07/03/2014 06/03/2024
AC3583 Granges, Christopher 07/03/2014 06/03/2024
AC3598 Selveraj, Sangeetha Priya 28/02/2014 27/02/2024
AC3605 Chasser, Christopher 01/04/2014 31/03/2024
AC3609 Ross, Miranda 24/03/2014 23/03/2024
AC3611 Mainwaring, Rebecca Caitlin 18/03/2014 17/03/2024
AC3629 Gawlik, Lukasz 29/04/2014 28/04/2024
AC3630 Milne, Lesa Lydia 29/04/2014 28/04/2024
AC3634 Karimalakunnel, Prasad 29/04/2014 28/04/2024
AC3648 Anderson, Fiona Mary 29/04/2014 28/04/2024
AC3652 Hoxha, Vullnet 03/06/2014 02/06/2024
AC3657 Ginniver, Carrie Ann 03/06/2014 02/06/2024
AC3659 Narwankar, Rohini 03/06/2014 02/06/2024
AC3672 Allan, Catherine Ann 26/08/2014 25/08/2024
AC3676 Haltmarova, Eva 06/06/2014 05/06/2024
AC3679 Taylor, Mhairi 06/06/2014 05/06/2024
AC3682 Govil, India-Natasha 16/06/2014 15/06/2024
AC3683 Douglas-Menhinick, George McKechnie 06/06/2014 05/06/2024
AC3686 Cockburn, Richard David 06/06/2014 05/06/2024
AC3700 Turner, Daniel David 17/06/2014 16/06/2024
AC3720 Dick, Colin Flett 02/07/2014 01/07/2024
AC3721 McKenna, Gordon Iain 14/08/2014 13/08/2024
AC3723 Dsouza, Allwyn 20/08/2014 19/08/2024
AC3724 Paduch, Christian James 20/08/2014 19/08/2024
AC3726 Wastaziz, Dilshad 02/09/2014 01/09/2024
AC3729 Kennedy, Gemma Elizabeth 20/08/2014 19/08/2024
AC3733 Murray, Laura 20/08/2014 19/08/2024
AC3734 McMurdo, Louise 18/07/2014 17/07/2024
AC3741 Thangavelautham, Sivanesan 20/08/2014 19/08/2024
AC3742 Campbell, Patricia Barbara 20/08/2014 19/08/2024
AC3748 Matthew, Liam Gordon 19/08/2014 18/08/2024
AC3750 Henderson, Grant David 20/08/2014 19/08/2024
AC3753 Jimenez Lopez, Inmaculada 26/08/2014 25/08/2024
AC3757 Rose, Mark Fraser 26/08/2014 25/08/2024
AC3758 Rajaratnam, Eleil Maran 26/08/2014 25/08/2024
AC3769 Cargill, Craig Alexander 26/08/2014 25/08/2024
AC3771 Clark, Elise 26/08/2014 25/08/2024
AC3775 Keith, Charles 26/08/2014 25/08/2024
AC3781 Choudry, Shahid Iftikhar 13/10/2014 12/10/2024
AC3783 Akula, Sheetal 26/08/2014 25/08/2024
AC3799 Milton, Alistair 13/10/2014 12/10/2024
AC3801 Kidd, Brian Alfred 05/11/2014 04/11/2024
AC3806 Pudziuveliene, Kristina 13/10/2014 12/10/2024
AC3811 Azim, Syed 27/10/2014 26/10/2024
AC3813 Bowman, Rebecca 13/10/2014 12/10/2024
AC3817 Beedie, Callum Michael 13/10/2014 12/10/2024
AC3826 MacKay, Morag Rachel 15/12/2014 14/12/2024
AC3832 Gunn, Colin John 18/12/2014 17/12/2024
AC3833 Russo, Alison Muriel 17/12/2014 16/12/2024

Page 607



AC3836 Siaulys, Vilmantas 12/12/2014 11/12/2024
AC3838 Smith, Seumus Young 19/12/2014 18/12/2024
AC3852 Sheik, Muhammed Ahad 12/12/2014 11/12/2024
AC3853 Ullah, Mohammed Rasel 15/12/2014 14/12/2024
AC3854 Ullah, Mohammed Rumel 12/12/2014 11/12/2024
AC3865 Berendsen, Angelo Joop 20/01/2015 19/01/2025
AC3867 Wilson, Lauren Victoria 28/04/2015 27/04/2025
AC3871 Clark, Derek Allan 20/01/2015 19/01/2025
AC3879 Suman, Pardeep Kumar 20/01/2015 19/01/2025
AC3896 Reid, Aimee 19/01/2015 18/01/2025
AC3898 Milligan, Moira Anne 14/01/2015 13/01/2025
AC3903 Davie, Sharon 21/01/2015 20/01/2025
AC3910 Esson, Steven James Cameron 27/01/2015 26/01/2025
AC3935 Moggach, Sean 03/03/2015 02/03/2025
AC3938 Sood, Parveen 03/02/2015 02/02/2025
AC3939 Quinn, Kate Naughton 28/01/2015 27/01/2025
AC3941 Kahraman, Serdar 03/02/2015 02/02/2025
AC3942 Donovan , Mark 27/01/2015 26/01/2025
AC3943 Barron, Lisa Jane 03/02/2015 02/02/2025
AC3948 Ness, Stuart McGregor 03/02/2015 02/02/2025
AC3958 Ahmad , Zulfiquar 19/01/2015 18/01/2025
AC3963 Pirie, Lauren 24/02/2015 23/02/2025
AC3968 Doig, Connor Macleod 25/02/2015 24/02/2025
AC3977 Hewitt, Angela Linda 24/02/2015 23/02/2025
AC3982 Mackenzie, George Donald 24/02/2015 23/02/2025
AC3987 Bowman, Susan 24/02/2015 23/02/2025
AC3989 Low, Darren 24/02/2015 23/02/2025
AC3991 Clark, Nora 24/02/2015 23/02/2025
AC3993 Borisov, Boris Tonev 24/02/2015 23/02/2025
AC3995 Wilson, Hazel Elizabeth 25/02/2015 24/02/2025
AC3996 Lagrichi, Mustapha 25/03/2015 24/03/2025
AC3997 Callan, Adele Margaret 12/02/2015 11/02/2025
AC3999 Rennox, Lynsey Jane 25/02/2015 24/02/2025
AC4004 Marko, Andrew 02/04/2015 01/04/2025
AC4006 Belkouri, El Mehdi 02/04/2015 01/04/2025
AC4020 Kandasamy, Amothen 28/04/2015 27/04/2025
AC4023 Neish, Paul William 07/04/2015 06/04/2025
AC4024 Glennie, Nicola Anne 07/04/2015 06/04/2025
AC4026 Milne, Louise 07/04/2015 06/04/2025
AC4030 Ritchie, Kay Anne 07/04/2015 06/04/2025
AC4037 Stevenson, Anita 07/04/2015 06/04/2025
AC4045 Carlill, Jonathan 07/04/2015 06/04/2025
AC4046 Latosev, Jevgeni 24/03/2015 23/03/2025
AC4049 Leys, Scott 07/04/2015 06/04/2025
AC4055 Christie, Gordon Angus 27/05/2015 26/05/2025
AC4059 Hennessy, Angela Chinyere 07/04/2015 06/04/2025
AC4064 Fagan, Tara Maria 07/04/2015 06/04/2025
AC4074 Nelson, Joe 13/05/2015 12/05/2025
AC4089 Jevsejeva, Rudite 27/05/2015 26/05/2025
AC4099 Law, Lauren Jane 24/04/2015 23/04/2025

Page 608



AC4101 Wyrzykowski, Piotr Mateusz 24/04/2015 23/04/2025
AC4108 Milne, David John 22/06/2015 21/06/2025
AC4113 Crothall, Calum Leslie Cameron 27/05/2015 26/05/2025
AC4117 Harrison, Yvette 27/05/2015 26/05/2025
AC4120 Monaghan, Rebecca Louise 27/05/2015 26/05/2025
AC4121 Vass, David Christopher 27/05/2015 26/05/2025
AC4131 Anderson, Louise Mary 10/06/2015 09/06/2025
AC4135 Ewen, James 11/06/2015 10/06/2025
AC4137 Small, Shaune Louise Katherine 11/06/2015 10/06/2025
AC4138 Harradence, Michael John 11/06/2015 10/06/2025
AC4148 Lebski, Lukasz 12/06/2015 11/06/2025
AC4150 Adhikari, Surya 22/06/2015 21/06/2025
AC4151 Lukosevicius, Arnas 22/06/2015 21/06/2025
AC4152 Hutcheon, Lee Arthur 23/06/2015 22/06/2025
AC4155 Forbes, Claire 23/06/2015 22/06/2025
AC4158 Cardozo, Ryan 22/06/2015 21/06/2025
AC4161 Scott, George 06/10/2015 05/10/2025
AC4164 Acorda, Amielle Jaime Artista 08/07/2015 07/07/2025
AC4165 Rochford, Niall 08/07/2015 07/07/2025
AC4166 Donald, Christopher 08/07/2015 07/07/2025
AC4167 Watson, Grant McKenzie 09/07/2015 08/07/2025
AC4169 Buchanan, Matthew James 09/07/2015 08/07/2025
AC4175 Cole, Simon Patrick 09/07/2015 08/07/2025
AC4178 Yeo, Poppy Elizabeth 31/08/2015 30/08/2025
AC4186 Ossowski, Tomasz 17/08/2015 16/08/2025
AC4199 Cranston, Emily Chrisanne 01/10/2015 30/09/2025
AC4201 Folan, Joseph Padraig Peter 15/10/2015 14/10/2025
AC4208 Cassie , Shannon 15/10/2015 14/10/2025
AC4213 Turkiewicz, Kamila Barbara 15/10/2015 14/10/2025
AC4219 Miller, Andrew Robert 19/08/2015 18/08/2025
AC4226 Forbes, John George 01/09/2015 31/08/2025
AC4231 O'Hagan, Tiernan 01/09/2015 31/08/2025
AC4233 Keiller, Libby 13/11/2015 12/11/2025
AC4234 Smith, Grant Scott 01/09/2015 31/08/2025
AC4235 Morris, Victoria Louise 15/10/2015 14/10/2025
AC4236 Magadzire, Tonderai Morton 19/10/2015 18/10/2025
AC4237 Kodur, Santhosh 15/10/2015 14/10/2025
AC4238 Norrie, Kirsten 15/10/2015 14/10/2025
AC4239 Waleczek, Mateusz 15/10/2015 14/10/2025
AC4240 Morrow, Matthew 15/10/2015 14/10/2025
AC4241 Watt, Pauline 15/10/2015 14/10/2025
AC4242 Tanchev, Ivan Stefanov 15/10/2015 14/10/2025
AC4243 Rudnicki, Grzegorz Jan 12/10/2015 11/10/2025
AC4245 Bathgate , Adam George 22/10/2015 21/10/2025
AC4247 Angus, Martin Ashley 15/10/2015 14/10/2025
AC4248 Pathirannahelage, Akhila Rajapaksha 15/10/2015 14/10/2025
AC4249 Callaghan, Jamie Paul 15/10/2015 14/10/2025
AC4250 Williams, Nicola Louise 19/10/2015 18/10/2025
AC4251 Simmers, Carly McQueen 15/10/2015 14/10/2025
AC4252 Hill, Jason Wayne 15/10/2015 14/10/2025

Page 609



AC4253 Jones, Abigail Louise 15/10/2015 14/10/2025
AC4254 Howden, Maria 15/10/2015 14/10/2025
AC4255 Gonsalves, Joaquim Blaise 23/11/2015 22/11/2025
AC4256 Watson, Christopher Sutherland 15/10/2015 14/10/2025
AC4257 Allison, Grant Michael 15/10/2015 14/10/2025
AC4258 Girdvila, Goda 15/10/2015 14/10/2025
AC4260 Gillespie, Philip James 15/10/2015 14/10/2025
AC4261 Gosling, Simon Russell 15/10/2015 14/10/2025
AC4262 Mair, Patrick Philip 23/11/2015 22/11/2025
AC4263 Toth, Livia 22/10/2015 21/10/2025
AC4264 Sengodan, Sathishkumar 22/10/2015 21/10/2025
AC4266 Mielczarek, Pawel 23/10/2015 22/10/2025
AC4267 Benzie, Emma - Louise 22/10/2015 21/10/2025
AC4268 Murray-Patel, Jay 22/10/2015 21/10/2025
AC4269 Ali, Muazzam 23/10/2015 22/10/2025
AC4271 Mckee, Chanel Cameron 23/10/2015 22/10/2025
AC4272 Vasov, Tsvetomir 22/10/2015 21/10/2025
AC4276 Hajirezaie, Saman 26/10/2015 25/10/2025
AC4277 Bondare, Tatjana 26/10/2015 25/10/2025
AC4278 Klokocnik, Ondrej 13/11/2015 12/11/2025
AC4279 Dage, Ingrida 26/10/2015 25/10/2025
AC4280 Anderson, Ann 23/10/2015 22/10/2025
AC4281 Lecacheux, Pascal Louis 13/11/2015 12/11/2025
AC4282 Youle, Hilary Jane 26/10/2015 25/10/2025
AC4283 Keddie, Emma 26/10/2015 25/10/2025
AC4284 Dascalescu, Mihai 26/10/2015 25/10/2025
AC4285 Hernychova, Michaela 26/10/2015 25/10/2025
AC4286 Williamson, Gavin Niall Buchanan 26/10/2015 25/10/2025
AC4287 Ferreira Lourenco, Joao Francisco 26/10/2015 25/10/2025
AC4288 Trsko, Peter 26/10/2015 25/10/2025
AC4289 Shepherd, Cameron John 26/10/2015 25/10/2025
AC4290 Ireson, David Andrew 26/10/2015 25/10/2025
AC4291 Coleman, Kerry Louise 26/10/2015 25/10/2025
AC4292 Noble, Sarah 26/10/2015 25/10/2025
AC4294 Adams, Ross 26/10/2015 25/10/2025
AC4295 Pacitti , Kevin Michael 13/11/2015 12/11/2025
AC4296 Black, Nicola 13/11/2015 12/11/2025
AC4297 Robertson, Susan 13/11/2015 12/11/2025
AC4298 Brown, Sophie Abigail 13/11/2015 12/11/2025
AC4299 Kozowicz, Sylwia 13/11/2015 12/11/2025
AC4300 Ward, Lisa Jane 13/11/2015 12/11/2025
AC4301 Anderson, Alistair Roy 13/11/2015 12/11/2025
AC4303 McKechnie, Daniel Craig 13/11/2015 12/11/2025
AC4304 Neiszerne Madarasz, Anita 10/11/2015 09/11/2025
AC4305 Webster, Jack 13/11/2015 12/11/2025
AC4306 Brown, Robert 10/11/2015 09/11/2025
AC4307 Ward, Marcus Aaron 10/11/2015 09/11/2025
AC4308 Bishop, Rachel 10/11/2015 09/11/2025
AC4309 Warnes, Samuel 10/11/2015 09/11/2025
AC4310 Clark, Kelsey 10/11/2015 09/11/2025

Page 610



AC4312 Lawson, Craig Stewart 10/11/2015 09/11/2025
AC4313 Stark, Rory 23/11/2015 22/11/2025
AC4315 Docherty, Rhuaraidh Graeme 13/11/2015 12/11/2025
AC4316 Kasiviswanathan, Shanmugarajan 10/11/2015 09/11/2025
AC4317 Christie, Dylan 13/11/2015 12/11/2025
AC4318 Brodie, Amy Louise 13/11/2015 12/11/2025
AC4319 Raeburn, Michael David 23/11/2015 22/11/2025
AC4320 Codona, Jack 20/11/2015 19/11/2025
AC4321 Sanfos Vieira, Thiago 15/12/2015 14/12/2025
AC4322 Benzie, Gary Michael 15/12/2015 14/12/2025
AC4324 Mair, Kevin Douglas 15/12/2015 14/12/2025
AC4325 Hutton, Charlene 15/12/2015 14/12/2025
AC4337 Vilkaite, Olivija 16/12/2015 15/12/2025
AC4338 Hoczek, Laura Halina 15/12/2015 14/12/2025
AC4339 McGuinness, Michelle 16/12/2015 15/12/2025
AC4340 Hoskins, Heather Caroline 15/12/2015 14/12/2025
AC4341 Stephen, Moira 15/12/2015 14/12/2025
AC4342 Nelson, Shinice Nomini Patrice 15/12/2015 14/12/2025
AC4343 Forman, Kirsten 16/12/2015 15/12/2025
AC4345 Alonso Alvarez, Eduardo 15/12/2015 14/12/2025
AC4346 Best, Marc Peter 15/12/2015 14/12/2025
AC4347 Stoeva, Iskra Kalcheva 15/12/2015 14/12/2025
AC4348 Dixon, Craig Alexander 15/12/2015 14/12/2025
AC4350 Saez Martinez, Mikel 15/12/2015 14/12/2025
AC4351 László, Tamás József 15/12/2015 14/12/2025
AC4352 Milne, Christopher 15/12/2015 14/12/2025
AC4353 Escribano Perez, Ivan 15/12/2015 14/12/2025
AC4354 Davidson, Harry 15/12/2015 14/12/2025
AC4355 Skolnikova, Kristyna 15/12/2015 14/12/2025
AC4356 Duguid, Nadine Elizabeth 15/12/2015 14/12/2025
AC4357 Svistseva, Jelena 15/12/2015 14/12/2025
AC4359 Moore, Matthew Gregory 15/12/2015 14/12/2025
AC4361 Johnston, Brian 15/12/2015 14/12/2025
AC4362 Plant, Christopher 15/12/2015 14/12/2025
AC4363 Scott, Ian Ronald 15/12/2015 14/12/2025
AC4364 Lowe, John Arthur 15/12/2015 14/12/2025
AC4365 Kamalendiran, Anusha 15/12/2015 14/12/2025
AC4367 Takacsne Pop, Noemi Ildiko 15/12/2015 14/12/2025
AC4368 Watson, Sandy Ross 15/12/2015 14/12/2025
AC4369 Mackintosh, Jennifer Louise 19/02/2016 18/02/2026
AC4370 Davidson, Stuart 11/01/2016 10/01/2026
AC4371 Boyle, Shane Philip 19/02/2016 18/02/2026
AC4372 Alexander, Keith Sutherland 11/01/2016 10/01/2026
AC4374 Hunter, Brenda 11/01/2016 10/01/2026
AC4375 Kuszay, Carol-Cosmin 12/01/2016 11/01/2026
AC4376 Meekin, Abigail Rachel 11/01/2016 10/01/2026
AC4377 Smith, Jason Vernon 11/01/2016 10/01/2026
AC4378 Birkmyre, Craig Andrew 12/01/2016 11/01/2026
AC4379 Tumrongwongvilai, Petcharat 12/01/2016 11/01/2026
AC4382 Kuzniar, Anna Maria 11/01/2016 10/01/2026

Page 611



AC4383 O'Beirne, Daire Anthony 11/01/2016 10/01/2026
AC4384 Kelly, Tracey 11/01/2016 10/01/2026
AC4385 Simion, Ioana-Loredana 12/01/2016 11/01/2026
AC4386 Lebedova, Iren 26/01/2016 25/01/2026
AC4387 Morrison, Callum William 12/01/2016 11/01/2026
AC4388 Flucker, Victoria Ashley 25/01/2016 24/01/2026
AC4389 Brown, Lydia Kathleen 25/01/2016 24/01/2026
AC4390 Byrne, Andrei 26/01/2016 25/01/2026
AC4391 Siggelakis, Apostolos 26/01/2016 25/01/2026
AC4392 Barko, Mate 26/01/2016 25/01/2026
AC4393 Horton, Patricia 22/01/2016 21/01/2026
AC4394 Chimmajcha, Ratchadaporn 26/01/2016 25/01/2026
AC4395 Calder, Gary 26/01/2016 25/01/2026
AC4396 Das, Runa Rani 09/02/2016 08/02/2026
AC4397 Pawsey, Dawn Michelle 25/01/2016 24/01/2026
AC4398 Murphy, Michael 22/01/2016 21/01/2026
AC4399 Hastings, Mark 25/01/2016 24/01/2026
AC4400 Scott, Louis Ernest John 25/01/2016 24/01/2026
AC4401 Milligan, Moray Craig 22/01/2016 21/01/2026
AC4402 Graham, Daisy Lucas 22/02/2016 21/02/2026
AC4404 Ross, Kiefer Elliot 26/01/2016 25/01/2026
AC4405 MacIntyre, Angela Anne 09/02/2016 08/02/2026
AC4406 Sutherland, Gavin Hector 26/01/2016 25/01/2026
AC4408 Rooney, Kathleen 09/02/2016 08/02/2026
AC4409 Harper, Lindsey Simone 09/02/2016 08/02/2026
AC4410 Jervis, Christian Gary 10/02/2016 09/02/2026
AC4411 McMahon, Laura Rita Grace 09/02/2016 08/02/2026
AC4412 Morrice, Tanya Elizabeth Anne 09/02/2016 08/02/2026
AC4413 Shepherd, Rosemary 09/02/2016 08/02/2026
AC4414 McKnight, Pamela 11/02/2016 10/02/2026
AC4416 Ross, Nikki Adele 11/02/2016 10/02/2026
AC4417 Geoghan, Kathryn 11/02/2016 10/02/2026
AC4418 Porter, Wendy 11/02/2016 10/02/2026
AC4419 Chatzaropoulos , Konstantinos 11/02/2016 10/02/2026
AC4420 Kennedy, Sara 10/02/2016 09/02/2026
AC4421 Buchan, Mark McIntosh 11/02/2016 10/02/2026
AC4422 Sneddon, Samantha Jane 10/02/2016 09/02/2026
AC4423 Mahmoud, Hersh Osman 11/02/2016 10/02/2026
AC4424 Chapman, Andrew Stuart 11/02/2016 10/02/2026
AC4425 Lawson, Stuart Iain 11/02/2016 10/02/2026
AC4426 Brown, Scott 11/02/2016 10/02/2026
AC4428 Mitea, George Mihai 11/02/2016 10/02/2026
AC4430 Kovalenko, Olga 11/02/2016 10/02/2026
AC4431 Chiran, Gheorghe 11/02/2016 10/02/2026
AC4432 McGarry, Michael John 11/02/2016 10/02/2026
AC4433 Robertson, Rachael Jane Rose 11/02/2016 10/02/2026
AC4434 Tewnion, Mark Alistair 11/02/2016 10/02/2026
AC4435 Uddin, Musleh 01/03/2016 28/02/2026
AC4436 Das, Bulu Chandra 11/02/2016 10/02/2026
AC4437 Rudzite, Laura 11/02/2016 10/02/2026

Page 612



AC4438 Rasathurai, Thuba 11/02/2016 10/02/2026
AC4439 Patterson, Kirsty Emma 10/02/2016 09/02/2026
AC4440 MacDonald, Logan 11/02/2016 10/02/2026
AC4441 Szulczynska, Jolanta 19/02/2016 18/02/2026
AC4442 Caldwell, Martin James Craig 11/02/2016 10/02/2026
AC4443 Sierzega, Emilia 11/02/2016 10/02/2026
AC4444 Hadden, April 11/02/2016 10/02/2026
AC4445 Fraser, Clare Elizabeth 11/02/2016 10/02/2026
AC4446 Smith, Blair Gary 19/02/2016 18/02/2026
AC4447 Haggart, June Elizabeth 11/02/2016 10/02/2026
AC4448 McKerron, Michael Stephen 10/05/2016 09/05/2026
AC4449 Canavan, Martin Charles 22/02/2016 21/02/2026
AC4450 Farquharson, David Scott 19/02/2016 18/02/2026
AC4451 MacDonald, Jill Marie 22/02/2016 21/02/2026
AC4452 Kulaga, Joanna 22/02/2016 21/02/2026
AC4453 Currie, David 22/02/2016 21/02/2026
AC4454 Grassick-Storrie, James 22/02/2016 21/02/2026
AC4455 Adamson, John MacIntyre 22/02/2016 21/02/2026
AC4456 Pirie, Kieran Jack Alexander 19/02/2016 18/02/2026
AC4457 Mohamed, Darwn 24/02/2016 23/02/2026
AC4458 Sharif, Pooja 01/03/2016 28/02/2026
AC4459 Junor, Melaney 22/02/2016 21/02/2026
AC4460 Pollard, Andrew 22/02/2016 21/02/2026
AC4462 Leighton, Diane 24/02/2016 23/02/2026
AC4463 Pattaikkal, Joby Thomas 22/02/2016 21/02/2026
AC4465 Hanratty, Ryan 25/02/2016 24/02/2026
AC4466 MacNaughton, Ian Stuart 04/04/2016 03/04/2026
AC4467 Norton, Nathalie Elizabeth 25/02/2016 24/02/2026
AC4468 McKim, Natasha Chiara 25/02/2016 24/02/2026
AC4469 Annamanani, Archana 25/02/2016 24/02/2026
AC4471 Lewis, Fiona 25/02/2016 24/02/2026
AC4472 Morrison, Agnes 25/02/2016 24/02/2026
AC4474 Robertson, Anne Elizabeth Fordyce 25/02/2016 24/02/2026
AC4475 Murray, Steven 18/02/2016 17/02/2026
AC4476 Adams, Laura Mary 25/02/2016 24/02/2026
AC4477 Dumitrescu, Cristina-Andreea 01/03/2016 28/02/2026
AC4478 Synowiec, Maciej Krystian 25/02/2016 24/02/2026
AC4479 Rodden, James Andrew 25/02/2016 24/02/2026
AC4480 Zych, Robert Blazej 01/03/2016 28/02/2026
AC4481 Chyb, Mateusz 25/02/2016 24/02/2026
AC4482 Johnstone, Michael Pirie 26/02/2016 25/02/2026
AC4484 Taylor, Laura Lorna 01/03/2016 28/02/2026
AC4485 Walachowska, Marta Anna 01/03/2016 28/02/2026
AC4486 Moodie, Iain Ross 02/03/2016 01/03/2026
AC4487 Fernandes, Aldis 02/03/2016 01/03/2026
AC4488 Reid, Robyn 01/03/2016 28/02/2026
AC4489 Ogg, Gary Henderson 02/03/2016 01/03/2026
AC4490 Zwadlo, Krzysztof 02/03/2016 01/03/2026
AC4491 Panikowski, Damian Adam 02/03/2016 01/03/2026
AC4492 Jorge, Rita Isabel Carvalho 01/03/2016 28/02/2026

Page 613



AC4493 Watchman, Cameron 02/03/2016 01/03/2026
AC4494 Guthrie, Donna Louise 01/03/2016 28/02/2026
AC4495 Parker, Donna 02/03/2016 01/03/2026
AC4496 Simpson, Tracy 06/04/2016 05/04/2026
AC4497 Kerr, Brooklyn 06/04/2016 05/04/2026
AC4498 Walus, Andrzej 02/03/2016 01/03/2026
AC4499 Main, Julie Anne 06/04/2016 05/04/2026
AC4500 Nallamohamed , Jaffarali 30/03/2016 29/03/2026
AC4501 Boles, Samantha 30/03/2016 29/03/2026
AC4502 Jones, Terri Amanda 20/04/2016 19/04/2026
AC4503 Lockhart, David 30/03/2016 29/03/2026
AC4504 Allan, Stuart 30/03/2016 29/03/2026
AC4505 Sinclair, George Henry Macdonald 04/04/2016 03/04/2026
AC4506 McKenna, Karen 06/04/2016 05/04/2026
AC4507 Pitt, Samuel Morton 06/04/2016 05/04/2026
AC4508 Tandon, Akshay 06/04/2016 05/04/2026
AC4509 Nathaniel, Nathan Elton 06/04/2016 05/04/2026
AC4510 Miah, Sujaul 06/04/2016 05/04/2026
AC4512 Foyez, Abul 06/04/2016 05/04/2026
AC4513 MacKay, Peter James 06/04/2016 05/04/2026
AC4514 Livingstone, David 06/04/2016 05/04/2026
AC4515 Casado Alberca, Francisco Carlos 06/04/2016 05/04/2026
AC4516 Reid, Sean Keith 06/04/2016 05/04/2026
AC4517 Costa, Andreia Isabel 06/04/2016 05/04/2026
AC4518 Gheorghe, Andy 06/04/2016 05/04/2026
AC4519 Hamilton, Mhairi Catherine 06/04/2016 05/04/2026
AC4521 Allan, Grant 06/04/2016 05/04/2026
AC4522 Mathers, Alistair 06/04/2016 05/04/2026
AC4523 Peter, James David 06/04/2016 05/04/2026
AC4524 Drummond, Kirsty 06/04/2016 05/04/2026
AC4525 Green, Martin James 07/04/2016 06/04/2026
AC4526 Neniute, Giedre 07/04/2016 06/04/2026
AC4527 Harrison, Kelly Jane 07/04/2016 06/04/2026
AC4528 Spigule, Sintija 07/04/2016 06/04/2026
AC4529 Minea, Paul 07/04/2016 06/04/2026
AC4530 Licoiu, Ana-Maria 07/04/2016 06/04/2026
AC4531 Taylor, Samuel John Philip 07/04/2016 06/04/2026
AC4532 Ochola, Samson 07/04/2016 06/04/2026
AC4533 Klamaznikovs, Aleksandrs 20/04/2016 19/04/2026
AC4534 Brambilla, Marco 20/04/2016 19/04/2026
AC4535 Buchan, Sarah Louise 20/04/2016 19/04/2026
AC4536 Carson, Rory Taylor 20/04/2016 19/04/2026
AC4537 McMillan, Gerald 22/04/2016 21/04/2026
AC4538 Mann, Claire Leask 13/04/2016 12/04/2026
AC4539 Sutherland, Matthew 22/04/2016 21/04/2026
AC4540 Gannon, Cory Alexander 22/04/2016 21/04/2026
AC4541 Henderson, James William 22/04/2016 21/04/2026
AC4542 Denoon, Lindsay 22/04/2016 21/04/2026
AC4543 Di Giacomo, Gianluca 22/04/2016 21/04/2026
AC4544 Pavelekova, Alexandra 22/04/2016 21/04/2026

Page 614



AC4545 Ward, Madeline Eve 22/04/2016 21/04/2026
AC4546 Jemeljanova, Viktorija 22/04/2016 21/04/2026
AC4547 Carrasco Lopez, Asier 22/04/2016 21/04/2026
AC4548 Stephen , Mark John 22/04/2016 21/04/2026
AC4549 Potter, Lucy Beth 26/04/2016 25/04/2026
AC4552 Blackburn, Matthew Geoffrey 26/04/2016 25/04/2026
AC4554 De Souza, Connor 26/04/2016 25/04/2026
AC4555 Reid, Caroline Anne 29/04/2016 28/04/2026
AC4556 Jay, James 29/04/2016 28/04/2026
AC4557 Juoskaudiene, Viktorija 28/04/2016 27/04/2026
AC4558 Watson, Susan 28/04/2016 27/04/2026
AC4559 Dowie, Colin Edward 28/04/2016 27/04/2026
AC4560 Thomson, Lewis 28/04/2016 27/04/2026
AC4561 Chambers, Kevin 29/04/2016 28/04/2026
AC4562 Bester, Lennard 29/04/2016 28/04/2026
AC4563 Aksomaite, Milda 29/04/2016 28/04/2026
AC4564 Gruner, Christian 29/04/2016 28/04/2026
AC4565 Csordas , Laszlo 29/04/2016 28/04/2026
AC4567 Cowie, Gillian Moyra 04/05/2016 03/05/2026
AC4568 Price, Daniel Charles 27/05/2016 26/05/2026
AC4569 Profeit, Craig Mark 18/05/2016 17/05/2026
AC4570 Fraser, Lindsay 18/05/2016 17/05/2026
AC4571 Durack, Matthew 18/05/2016 17/05/2026
AC4572 Cojocaru, Maria Magdalena 25/05/2016 24/05/2026
AC4573 Barclay, Jamie Alexander 27/05/2016 26/05/2026
AC4574 Ross, Euan 25/05/2016 24/05/2026
AC4575 Simonne Palszabo, Maria 27/05/2016 26/05/2026
AC4576 Stopani, Sara Ellen 18/05/2016 17/05/2026
AC4577 Collie, Katie-Jane 25/05/2016 24/05/2026
AC4578 Henry, Kelly 27/05/2016 26/05/2026
AC4579 Dees, David Terence 27/05/2016 26/05/2026
AC4580 Jones, David 13/06/2016 12/06/2026
AC4581 Nelson, David 20/06/2016 19/06/2026
AC4582 Reynolds, Christopher 18/05/2016 17/05/2026
AC4584 Zajkowska, Monika 13/06/2016 12/06/2026
AC4586 Yezhuvath, Raj 13/06/2016 12/06/2026
AC4590 Milne, James John 13/06/2016 12/06/2026
AC4591 Bartie, Vanessa 13/06/2016 12/06/2026
AC4592 McCarthy, Linda 13/06/2016 12/06/2026
AC4593 Narayanan, Umadevi 13/06/2016 12/06/2026
AC4595 Campbell, Shea 13/06/2016 12/06/2026
AC4597 Evans, Tracey 13/06/2016 12/06/2026
AC4599 McBeath, Lauren 13/06/2016 12/06/2026
AC4601 Reid, Brenda 13/06/2016 12/06/2026
AC4603 Stewart, Kirsty Danielle 13/06/2016 12/06/2026
AC4605 Sherratt, Matthew 14/06/2016 13/06/2026
AC4606 Proctor, Mark Ian 13/06/2016 12/06/2026
AC4608 Majewski, Jozef 13/06/2016 12/06/2026
AC4609 Czuchnicka, Kaja Anna 13/06/2016 12/06/2026
AC4610 Kerr, Duncan 07/07/2016 06/07/2026

Page 615



AC4611 Masson, Linda Marjory Grant 14/06/2016 13/06/2026
AC4612 Donaldson, Simon Cameron 13/06/2016 12/06/2026
AC4613 Angus, Brian 14/06/2016 13/06/2026
AC4614 MacDonald, Jack Duncan 14/06/2016 13/06/2026
AC4615 Murdoch, Lisa 14/06/2016 13/06/2026
AC4616 Lind, Morven 07/07/2016 06/07/2026
AC4617 Burda, Jan 07/07/2016 06/07/2026
AC4618 Bowman, Steven Edward 11/07/2016 10/07/2026
AC4619 Forman, Robert 14/06/2016 13/06/2026
AC4620 Reid, Nicholas 14/06/2016 13/06/2026
AC4621 McNabb, Gemma 14/06/2016 13/06/2026
AC4622 Cunningham, Craig 14/06/2016 13/06/2026
AC4623 Timofte, Hurchi 14/06/2016 13/06/2026
AC4624 Law, Gail 11/07/2016 10/07/2026
AC4625 Clark, Lynsey Jane 11/07/2016 10/07/2026
AC4626 Work, Gregor 11/07/2016 10/07/2026
AC4627 Rinke, Anna 07/07/2016 06/07/2026
AC4628 Serb, Daniel 11/07/2016 10/07/2026
AC4629 Mulder, Antonie 11/07/2016 10/07/2026
AC4631 Foggo, Mathew Robert 11/07/2016 10/07/2026
AC4632 Lynch, Gemma 07/07/2016 06/07/2026
AC4633 MacDonald, Fraser Alistair 11/07/2016 10/07/2026
AC4634 Lander, Adam William 11/07/2016 10/07/2026
AC4635 Pallithazhe, Bejoy Joseph 22/06/2016 21/06/2026
AC4636 Farquhar, Stewart Andrew 22/06/2016 21/06/2026
AC4637 McIntyre, Steven William 22/06/2016 21/06/2026
AC4638 Milne, Daniel Thomas 22/06/2016 21/06/2026
AC4639 Scott, Stefan Stewart 27/06/2016 26/06/2026
AC4640 Ogston, Paul Malcolm 14/07/2016 13/07/2026
AC4641 Cobb, Jeffrey 18/07/2016 17/07/2026
AC4642 Smith, Duncan Michael 27/06/2016 26/06/2026
AC4643 Syal, Laura 27/06/2016 26/06/2026
AC4644 Szabo, Anita 12/07/2016 11/07/2026
AC4645 Williams, Cindy 07/09/2016 06/09/2026
AC4646 Gale, Richard 12/07/2016 11/07/2026
AC4647 Witoslawska, Angelika Zaneta 12/07/2016 11/07/2026
AC4648 Mirren, Jason Paul 12/07/2016 11/07/2026
AC4649 Shahzad, Amar 18/07/2016 17/07/2026
AC4650 Campbell, Neil 18/07/2016 17/07/2026
AC4652 Grant, David Hugh 18/07/2016 17/07/2026
AC4653 Ross, Marco 18/07/2016 17/07/2026
AC4654 Varga, George 18/07/2016 17/07/2026
AC4655 Gora, Rajwant Kaur 18/07/2016 17/07/2026
AC4656 Law, Deborah Ann 18/07/2016 17/07/2026
AC4657 Gordon, Bryce Alastair John 20/07/2016 19/07/2026
AC4658 Knowles, Connor 20/07/2016 19/07/2026
AC4660 Ferguson, Jennifer Jane 20/07/2016 19/07/2026
AC4661 Park, Hannah Christine 18/08/2016 17/08/2026
AC4662 Surmieliovas, Viktoras 20/07/2016 19/07/2026
AC4663 Campbell, Lesley 20/07/2016 19/07/2026

Page 616



AC4664 Fowlie, Kieren 22/07/2016 21/07/2026
AC4665 Harrison, Elaine 22/07/2016 21/07/2026
AC4667 Lamont, Aaron 22/07/2016 21/07/2026
AC4668 Mitchell, Graham Fergus 22/07/2016 21/07/2026
AC4669 Imbrasas, Deividas 22/07/2016 21/07/2026
AC4670 Pengpae, Siriphan 28/07/2016 27/07/2026
AC4671 Rolland, Jethro 28/07/2016 27/07/2026
AC4672 McEwen, James Wilson 21/09/2016 20/09/2026
AC4673 Crichton, Calvin Andrew 05/08/2016 04/08/2026
AC4674 Ferguson, Lisa Marie 05/08/2016 04/08/2026
AC4675 Todd, Tara Stuart 05/08/2016 04/08/2026
AC4676 Norrie, Matthew John 05/08/2016 04/08/2026
AC4677 Shewan, Jamie Benjamin 18/08/2016 17/08/2026
AC4678 Gligor, Adrian Patric 18/08/2016 17/08/2026
AC4679 Hussain, Nazier 06/09/2016 05/09/2026
AC4680 Ahmed, Asad 05/08/2016 04/08/2026
AC4681 Smith, Jason Angus Ramsay 18/08/2016 17/08/2026
AC4682 Watt, Chloe Stephanie Claire 18/08/2016 17/08/2026
AC4683 Down, Marlene Cheyne 05/08/2016 04/08/2026
AC4684 Robinson, Victoria Winifred Poppy 18/08/2016 17/08/2026
AC4685 Szewczyk, Athena Teresa 18/08/2016 17/08/2026
AC4686 Kirev, Kaloyan Marinov 18/08/2016 17/08/2026
AC4687 Baglivi, Fabio 09/09/2016 08/09/2026
AC4688 Duncan, Scott Ian 05/09/2016 04/09/2026
AC4691 Akande, Jubril Olalekan 05/09/2016 04/09/2026
AC4693 Groat, Davina Frances Amanda 09/09/2016 08/09/2026
AC4694 Rooney, Caoimhe Marie 09/09/2016 08/09/2026
AC4695 McConachie, Kairen Leigh-Ann 09/09/2016 08/09/2026
AC4696 Taylor, Lauren Nicole 09/09/2016 08/09/2026
AC4697 Davanna, Sarah 05/09/2016 04/09/2026
AC4698 Middleton, Graham 09/09/2016 08/09/2026
AC4699 Mercer, Ben 05/09/2016 04/09/2026
AC4700 Watt, Charlotte May 09/09/2016 08/09/2026
AC4701 Fernandes, Efeo Rodney 09/09/2016 08/09/2026
AC4702 Bradford, Robin 12/09/2016 11/09/2026
AC4703 Zadrapova, Zita 05/09/2016 04/09/2026
AC4704 Willox, Kevin 08/09/2016 07/09/2026
AC4705 Sakamuri, Satya Krishna 07/09/2016 06/09/2026
AC4706 Scott, Calum Matthew 07/09/2016 06/09/2026
AC4708 England, Hayley Nicole 07/09/2016 06/09/2026
AC4709 Phu, Man Cuong 07/09/2016 06/09/2026
AC4710 Radu, Iuliana 08/09/2016 07/09/2026
AC4711 Murrison, Sandra 08/09/2016 07/09/2026
AC4712 Mir, Aamir Mansoor 08/09/2016 07/09/2026
AC4713 Neri, Amanda Margaret 12/09/2016 11/09/2026
AC4714 Mbugua, Joyceann Wangui 12/10/2016 11/10/2026
AC4715 Simpson, Martin Lewis 14/09/2016 13/09/2026
AC4716 Gabureanu, Vasile 12/10/2016 11/10/2026
AC4717 Maddox, William Paul 12/10/2016 11/10/2026
AC4718 Rutherford, Thomas 14/09/2016 13/09/2026

Page 617



AC4719 McAskill, Kyle Angus 14/09/2016 13/09/2026
AC4720 Patterson, Arran 14/09/2016 13/09/2026
AC4721 Landstrom, Nils Rune Joakim 12/09/2016 11/09/2026
AC4722 Beyaz, Elaine 12/09/2016 11/09/2026
AC4723 Gerrard, Gemma Jane 19/09/2016 18/09/2026
AC4724 Glowacki, Sebastian 21/09/2016 20/09/2026
AC4725 Waliszek, Arkadiusz 12/10/2016 11/10/2026
AC4726 Alapati, Yogitha 20/09/2016 19/09/2026
AC4727 Towler, Julie-Anne 20/09/2016 19/09/2026
AC4728 Lemaignen, Ludovic 20/09/2016 19/09/2026
AC4730 Marr, Heather 20/09/2016 19/09/2026
AC4731 Wong, Olivia Woon Shan 12/10/2016 11/10/2026
AC4732 Richards, Katie 07/11/2016 06/11/2026
AC4733 Toth, Eszter 21/09/2016 20/09/2026
AC4734 Rokaityte, Viktorija 21/09/2016 20/09/2026
AC4735 Goranova, Velyana Goshova 12/10/2016 11/10/2026
AC4736 Thomson, Owen 12/10/2016 11/10/2026
AC4737 Forrest, Claire 12/10/2016 11/10/2026
AC4739 Morgan , Alan Joseph 12/10/2016 11/10/2026
AC4740 Fraser, Scott David 12/10/2016 11/10/2026
AC4741 Sanders, Stephanie 07/11/2016 06/11/2026
AC4742 Pavlova, Sonya 12/10/2016 11/10/2026
AC4743 Kovvuri, Venkata Surya Sattishreddy 12/10/2016 11/10/2026
AC4744 Kermack, Simon 12/10/2016 11/10/2026
AC4745 Wilson, Caroline Louise 12/10/2016 11/10/2026
AC4746 Jones-Reid, Ciaran John Gregor 12/10/2016 11/10/2026
AC4747 Robertson, Steven Scott 12/10/2016 11/10/2026
AC4748 Robb, April 12/10/2016 11/10/2026
AC4749 Martin, Hannah 12/10/2016 11/10/2026
AC4750 Gray, Scott Alexander 12/10/2016 11/10/2026
AC4751 Slater, Martin Robert 12/10/2016 11/10/2026
AC4752 Allen, Richard Ian 12/10/2016 11/10/2026
AC4753 MacFarland, Damien 12/10/2016 11/10/2026
AC4754 Cumming , Andrew 07/11/2016 06/11/2026
AC4755 Prosser, Melissa 12/10/2016 11/10/2026
AC4756 Okolski, Adrian Piotr 28/11/2016 27/11/2026
AC4757 Bidirliu, Andrei 07/11/2016 06/11/2026
AC4758 Moir, Lewis 28/11/2016 27/11/2026
AC4759 Bannerman, Lyndsay 07/11/2016 06/11/2026
AC4760 Havelock, Jamie 07/11/2016 06/11/2026
AC4761 Coutts, Frances Amy Louise 07/11/2016 06/11/2026
AC4762 Forsyth, Kirsten 15/12/2016 14/12/2026
AC4763 Wong, Man Chit 07/11/2016 06/11/2026
AC4764 Brand, Fraser 10/11/2016 09/11/2026
AC4765 McLuckie, David 07/11/2016 06/11/2026
AC4767 Clift, Sheena Heather 07/11/2016 06/11/2026
AC4768 Walsh, Leigh 07/11/2016 06/11/2026
AC4769 Thangavelautham , Sivakumar 07/11/2016 06/11/2026
AC4770 Joss, Connor 10/11/2016 09/11/2026
AC4771 Black, Andrew Graham 10/11/2016 09/11/2026

Page 618



AC4772 Roberts, Eleanor Anne 10/11/2016 09/11/2026
AC4773 Goljanova, Zuzana 10/11/2016 09/11/2026
AC4774 Bell, Gordon Thomas 16/11/2016 15/11/2026
AC4775 Ihtishamuddin, Muhammad 18/11/2016 17/11/2026
AC4776 Miah , Kajal 28/11/2016 27/11/2026
AC4777 Notman, Chloe Rose 28/11/2016 27/11/2026
AC4778 McIntosh, Kristopher 16/11/2016 15/11/2026
AC4779 Morrice, Cara Louise 16/11/2016 15/11/2026
AC4780 Pelling, Antonia Donna 15/12/2016 14/12/2026
AC4781 Spalding, William Anthony 16/11/2016 15/11/2026
AC4782 Wlodarczyk, Natalia Elzbieta 17/11/2016 16/11/2026
AC4783 Walls, Stephanie 17/11/2016 16/11/2026
AC4784 Matraszek, Juliusz Leszek Janusz 17/11/2016 16/11/2026
AC4785 McBride, Dean 18/11/2016 17/11/2026
AC4786 Grant, Louise 18/11/2016 17/11/2026
AC4787 Aitchison, Lindsay Barr 29/11/2016 28/11/2026
AC4788 Joss, Sam 29/11/2016 28/11/2026
AC4789 Bell, Lee Paul 29/11/2016 28/11/2026
AC4790 Swanson, Sarah Macaulay 29/11/2016 28/11/2026
AC4791 Byres, Craig 15/12/2016 14/12/2026
AC4792 Nowakowski, Cyryl 15/12/2016 14/12/2026
AC4794 MacKay, Andrew 15/12/2016 14/12/2026
AC4795 Reid, Lynn 15/12/2016 14/12/2026
AC4797 Jardine, Natasha 15/12/2016 14/12/2026
AC4798 Stewart, Ryan 11/01/2017 10/01/2027
AC4799 Balfour, Andrew David 15/12/2016 14/12/2026
AC4800 Musial, Viktor 15/12/2016 14/12/2026
AC4801 Bozek, Aleksander Slawomir 15/12/2016 14/12/2026
AC4802 Cooper, James Charles 15/12/2016 14/12/2026
AC4803 Smith, Katherine Anne 26/01/2017 25/01/2027
AC4804 Lee, Ying-Hua 11/01/2017 10/01/2027
AC4805 Juskaite, Indre 11/01/2017 10/01/2027
AC4806 Paberzs, Arturs 26/01/2017 25/01/2027
AC4807 Kotz, Katarzyna Matylda 11/01/2017 10/01/2027
AC4808 Howe, Wantanee Ann 11/01/2017 10/01/2027
AC4809 Sim, James 11/01/2017 10/01/2027
AC4810 Cepkauskas, Mantas 26/01/2017 25/01/2027
AC4811 Colyer, Kirsty Beth 26/01/2017 25/01/2027
AC4812 Wilson, William Michael 11/01/2017 10/01/2027
AC4813 McAllan, Nicola 26/01/2017 25/01/2027
AC4814 Lilkova, Paula 26/01/2017 25/01/2027
AC4815 Cameron, Brittney Ellis 26/01/2017 25/01/2027
AC4817 Stepniak, Agata 26/01/2017 25/01/2027
AC4818 Wilson, Gary John 26/01/2017 25/01/2027
AC4819 Samsonic, Isobel 26/01/2017 25/01/2027
AC4820 Kluska, Monika 26/01/2017 25/01/2027
AC4821 Duthie, Steven 26/01/2017 25/01/2027
AC4822 Stumbrys, Tomas 26/01/2017 25/01/2027
AC4823 Manchireddy, Jagadeep Reddy 26/01/2017 25/01/2027
AC4824 Robb, Scott 26/01/2017 25/01/2027

Page 619



AC4825 Burns, Pamela 26/01/2017 25/01/2027
AC4826 Kucharek, Aurelia Hanna 26/01/2017 25/01/2027
AC4827 Gunnee, Brian Edward 26/01/2017 25/01/2027
AC4828 McCallum, Samuel 26/01/2017 25/01/2027
AC4829 Stirling, Carolyn Elizabeth 26/01/2017 25/01/2027
AC4830 Nawaz, Mirza 26/01/2017 25/01/2027
AC4831 Thomson, Gail 06/02/2017 05/02/2027
AC4832 Innes, Kieran Robert Lachlan 06/02/2017 05/02/2027
AC4833 Barnett, Daniel James 06/02/2017 05/02/2027
AC4834 Milne, Alan David 06/02/2017 05/02/2027
AC4835 McKnockiter, David Morten Simonsen 06/02/2017 05/02/2027
AC4836 Nurmsalu, Andre 06/02/2017 05/02/2027
AC4837 Hardy, Zachary Philip 06/02/2017 05/02/2027
AC4838 Mros, Josephine 06/02/2017 05/02/2027
AC4839 Mills, Kim Patricia 06/02/2017 05/02/2027
AC4840 Cameron, Dylan 06/02/2017 05/02/2027
AC4841 Ingram, Kelsay Stephanie 06/02/2017 05/02/2027
AC4842 Turnbull, Nicola 06/02/2017 05/02/2027
AC4843 Mutch, Shona 06/02/2017 05/02/2027
AC4844 Rajca, Paulina Joanna 16/03/2017 15/03/2027
AC4845 Chomchamroon, Nattawat 06/02/2017 05/02/2027
AC4846 Wojslaw, Katarzyna 06/02/2017 05/02/2027
AC4847 Sharma, Amit 06/02/2017 05/02/2027
AC4848 Wildgoose-Gibson, Rachel Louise 06/02/2017 05/02/2027
AC4849 McPherson, Albert 06/02/2017 05/02/2027
AC4850 Seenithamby , Sureshkumar 06/02/2017 05/02/2027
AC4851 Din, Umair Ud 16/03/2017 15/03/2027
AC4852 Kelly, Rachel 06/02/2017 05/02/2027
AC4853 Williams, Alexander Mitchell 06/02/2017 05/02/2027
AC4854 Clark, Peter 16/03/2017 15/03/2027
AC4855 Gillespie, Lesley Anne 16/03/2017 15/03/2027
AC4856 Norutis, Karolis 16/03/2017 15/03/2027
AC4857 Cambell, Angharad Maria 16/03/2017 15/03/2027
AC4858 Craig, Iain 16/03/2017 15/03/2027
AC4859 Murray, Jordon James 16/03/2017 15/03/2027
AC4861 Glennie, Derek Main 16/03/2017 15/03/2027
AC4862 Duncan, Lesley 16/03/2017 15/03/2027
AC4863 Cameron, Duncan Hamish Ross 16/03/2017 15/03/2027
AC4864 Bowden, Shirley-Ann Gerrard 16/03/2017 15/03/2027
AC4865 Zienkiewicz, Arkadiusz Jan 28/02/2017 27/02/2027
AC4866 Gray, Lisa 16/03/2017 15/03/2027
AC4867 Dow, Christopher 16/03/2017 15/03/2027
AC4868 Godon, Marta 16/03/2017 15/03/2027
AC4869 Templeton, Gavin David 16/03/2017 15/03/2027
AC4871 Marinkov, Ivaylo 16/03/2017 15/03/2027
AC4872 Smith, Rhys 16/03/2017 15/03/2027
AC4873 Baines, Paul 16/03/2017 15/03/2027
AC4874 Garden, Claire 16/03/2017 15/03/2027
AC4875 Stevenson, Claire Louise 16/03/2017 15/03/2027
AC4876 Gluszek, Klaudia 16/03/2017 15/03/2027

Page 620



AC4877 Zmudova, Alexandra 16/03/2017 15/03/2027
AC4878 Johnstone, John Mathieson 16/03/2017 15/03/2027
AC4879 Asaftei, Teodor Stefan Cristian 16/03/2017 15/03/2027
AC4880 Miller, Chimene Anne 23/03/2017 22/03/2027
AC4881 Abercrombie, Heather Sheila 23/03/2017 22/03/2027
AC4882 Milne, Paula Ann 23/03/2017 22/03/2027
AC4883 Hossain, Syed 23/03/2017 22/03/2027
AC4884 Ascutaritei, Raluca Viorica 23/03/2017 22/03/2027
AC4885 Anderson, James 23/03/2017 22/03/2027
AC4886 Grzeda, Barbara 23/03/2017 22/03/2027
AC4887 Anderson, Kevin 23/03/2017 22/03/2027
AC4888 Khan, Johrul Haque 23/03/2017 22/03/2027
AC4889 Ahmed, Noor 27/04/2017 26/04/2027
AC4890 Rathod, Divyang 28/03/2017 27/03/2027
AC4891 Horne, Lauren 04/04/2017 03/04/2027
AC4892 Robertson, Brian Clark 28/03/2017 27/03/2027
AC4893 Donald, Marina Lorraine 28/03/2017 27/03/2027
AC4894 Shand, Teresa Jane 28/03/2017 27/03/2027
AC4895 Napier, Sharon 28/03/2017 27/03/2027
AC4897 Walker, Michelle Lauren 28/03/2017 27/03/2027
AC4898 McColl, David Alexander 28/03/2017 27/03/2027
AC4899 Kemp, Darren 28/03/2017 27/03/2027
AC4900 Watt, Susan 28/03/2017 27/03/2027
AC4901 Scott, Eiona Claire 28/03/2017 27/03/2027
AC4902 Duthie, Mary Anna 04/04/2017 03/04/2027
AC4903 Reid, Lindsey Anne 28/03/2017 27/03/2027
AC4904 Ask, Rebecca 28/03/2017 27/03/2027
AC4905 Vadlamudi, Harish 28/03/2017 27/03/2027
AC4906 Leggett, Cameron 28/03/2017 27/03/2027
AC4907 Coolidge, Butch 28/03/2017 27/03/2027
AC4908 Ure, Nicola 04/04/2017 03/04/2027
AC4909 Rozycka, Joanna 28/03/2017 27/03/2027
AC4910 Johnston, Daniel 19/04/2017 18/04/2027
AC4911 Clark, Helen Mary 04/04/2017 03/04/2027
AC4912 Burns, Gillian Louise 04/04/2017 03/04/2027
AC4913 Cook, Bradley John 04/04/2017 03/04/2027
AC4914 Rennie, Marion Jane 04/04/2017 03/04/2027
AC4915 Aberdein, Kathryn Lois 04/04/2017 03/04/2027
AC4916 Silkiewicz, Ewa Klaudia 04/04/2017 03/04/2027
AC4917 Catrysse, Matthias 19/04/2017 18/04/2027
AC4918 Annand, Grant William Campbell 19/04/2017 18/04/2027
AC4919 Younger, Emma Louise 19/04/2017 18/04/2027
AC4920 Niddrie, Alana Jillian 19/04/2017 18/04/2027
AC4921 Balaji, Bala Murali 19/04/2017 18/04/2027
AC4923 Buozius, Augustas 19/04/2017 18/04/2027
AC4924 Smith, Neil Adam 19/04/2017 18/04/2027
AC4925 Sinclair, Elliot 19/04/2017 18/04/2027
AC4926 Diack, Peter Milne 19/04/2017 18/04/2027
AC4927 Moyce, Claire Jacqueline 19/04/2017 18/04/2027
AC4928 Smith, Grant 27/04/2017 26/04/2027

Page 621



AC4929 Sochaczewski, Karol Michal 27/04/2017 26/04/2027
AC4930 Martini, Riccardo 27/04/2017 26/04/2027
AC4931 Low, Christopher 27/04/2017 26/04/2027
AC4932 Krutul-Jaggi, Marzena 27/04/2017 26/04/2027
AC4933 Henderson, Michael James 27/04/2017 26/04/2027
AC4934 Robertson, Linda 27/04/2017 26/04/2027
AC4935 Roy, Teresa Jean 31/05/2017 30/05/2027
AC4936 Pettipher, Samuel 27/04/2017 26/04/2027
AC4937 MacDonald, Kirstie 27/04/2017 26/04/2027
AC4938 Naismith, Corrina Leigh 27/04/2017 26/04/2027
AC4939 Sinclair, William Stewart 27/04/2017 26/04/2027
AC4940 Caird, Ronald 27/04/2017 26/04/2027
AC4941 Castle, Steven Jamieson 27/04/2017 26/04/2027
AC4942 Carmichael Norrie, Jayne 27/04/2017 26/04/2027
AC4943 Ashford, Duncan 31/05/2017 30/05/2027
AC4944 Wilson, Staci Louise 16/05/2017 15/05/2027
AC4945 Allan, Catriona Ross 31/05/2017 30/05/2027
AC4946 McLaughlin, Alison 31/05/2017 30/05/2027
AC4947 Taylor, Daniel Barry 16/05/2017 15/05/2027
AC4948 Forde-Beggs, Adrian 16/05/2017 15/05/2027
AC4949 Nicol-Baird, Holly 20/07/2017 19/07/2027
AC4951 Ross, Evelyn 31/05/2017 30/05/2027
AC4952 Paprocka, Olga Malgorzata 31/05/2017 30/05/2027
AC4953 Troup, Craig 31/05/2017 30/05/2027
AC4954 Buta, Ionut Daniel 31/05/2017 30/05/2027
AC4955 Iqbal, Mohammed 31/05/2017 30/05/2027
AC4956 Valentine, Joshua Myles 31/05/2017 30/05/2027
AC4957 Robert, Lee John 31/05/2017 30/05/2027
AC4958 Bleakley, Ayeisha 31/05/2017 30/05/2027
AC4959 Watson, Kevin Thomas 31/05/2017 30/05/2027
AC4960 Sandison, Adrian 31/05/2017 30/05/2027
AC4961 Shirran, William Craig 31/05/2017 30/05/2027
AC4962 McGregor, Sean 31/05/2017 30/05/2027
AC4963 Mowat, Jennifer Claire 31/05/2017 30/05/2027
AC4964 Frazer-Price, Vincent Eric 31/05/2017 30/05/2027
AC4965 Turner, James John 31/05/2017 30/05/2027
AC4966 Nolan, Kieran 31/05/2017 30/05/2027
AC4967 Ashiq, Naveed 20/07/2017 19/07/2027
AC4968 Davanna, Ian 31/05/2017 30/05/2027
AC4969 Hunter, Lauren Reid 20/07/2017 19/07/2027
AC4970 Tavanchuluu, Gerelt-oyu 31/05/2017 30/05/2027
AC4971 McNally, Michelle 20/07/2017 19/07/2027
AC4972 Milne, Blair Gregor 31/05/2017 30/05/2027
AC4973 Humber, Judith Mary 31/05/2017 30/05/2027
AC4974 Shearer, William 20/07/2017 19/07/2027
AC4975 Trodden, Luke 20/07/2017 19/07/2027
AC4976 Woods, Ryan 20/07/2017 19/07/2027
AC4977 Gordon, Elizabeth Stephen 20/07/2017 19/07/2027
AC4979 Johnston, Craig 22/08/2017 21/08/2027
AC4980 Davies, Rebecca Philippa 20/07/2017 19/07/2027

Page 622



AC4981 Robertson, Euan Mitchell 20/07/2017 19/07/2027
AC4982 Fraser, Charmayne Gemma 20/07/2017 19/07/2027
AC4983 Munro-Gear, Oliver Finnbarr Cameron 20/07/2017 19/07/2027
AC4985 Redmond, John Michael 20/07/2017 19/07/2027
AC4987 Sitaula, Padma 20/07/2017 19/07/2027
AC4989 Shaughnessy, Catherine 20/07/2017 19/07/2027
AC4990 Whyte, Marc 20/07/2017 19/07/2027
AC4991 Kaciulyte, Agne 20/07/2017 19/07/2027
AC4993 McIntosh, Gwyneth 20/07/2017 19/07/2027
AC4996 Dias, Aaron 20/07/2017 19/07/2027
AC4997 Doonga, Nitin 20/07/2017 19/07/2027
AC4998 McGettigan, Sarah Elizabeth 20/07/2017 19/07/2027
AC4999 Shedbal, Satish 20/07/2017 19/07/2027
AC5000 Ashton, Lauren Freya 20/07/2017 19/07/2027
AC5001 Milne, Jennifer 20/07/2017 19/07/2027
AC5002 Pirie, Danielle 20/07/2017 19/07/2027
AC5003 Srinivasan, Prakash 20/07/2017 19/07/2027
AC5004 Carr, Barry 20/07/2017 19/07/2027
AC5006 Ewing, Courtney Ann 20/07/2017 19/07/2027
AC5007 Choi, Lai Ye 10/08/2017 09/08/2027
AC5009 Craig , Corey 20/07/2017 19/07/2027
AC5010 Fogiel, Vicki 20/07/2017 19/07/2027
AC5011 Angus, Lesley Margaret 20/07/2017 19/07/2027
AC5013 Young, Stephen James 20/07/2017 19/07/2027
AC5014 Baxter, Alan 20/07/2017 19/07/2027
AC5016 Arisoy, Cefa 20/07/2017 19/07/2027
AC5017 Anderson, Aneeka 20/07/2017 19/07/2027
AC5018 Peters, Lachlan 20/07/2017 19/07/2027
AC5019 Wood, Gail Louise 20/07/2017 19/07/2027
AC5020 Stamper, Christina 21/07/2017 20/07/2027
AC5021 Watt, Andrew Charles 21/07/2017 20/07/2027
AC5022 Smith, James 21/07/2017 20/07/2027
AC5023 Przewloka, Jonasz 21/07/2017 20/07/2027
AC5024 Rosie, Alison Anne 21/07/2017 20/07/2027
AC5025 Johnson, Michael Thomas 21/07/2017 20/07/2027
AC5026 Bodasingu, Praveen Kumar 21/07/2017 20/07/2027
AC5027 Trendall, James Michael Fraser 21/07/2017 20/07/2027
AC5028 Duncanson, Shauntel Theresa 21/07/2017 20/07/2027
AC5029 Townes, Gabriela Natalie 10/08/2017 09/08/2027
AC5030 Malniece, Madara 10/08/2017 09/08/2027
AC5031 Palagkas, Christodoulos 10/08/2017 09/08/2027
AC5032 Alexy, Alexandra 10/08/2017 09/08/2027
AC5033 Orr, Caroline Mary 10/08/2017 09/08/2027
AC5034 Morrison, Jack 10/08/2017 09/08/2027
AC5036 Shenfield, Zak 10/08/2017 09/08/2027
AC5037 McMullan, Jordanne 10/08/2017 09/08/2027
AC5038 Mancellon, Maxine 10/08/2017 09/08/2027
AC5039 Clarkson, Barry Stuart 10/08/2017 09/08/2027
AC5040 Fawcett, Patricia Marie 10/08/2017 09/08/2027
AC5041 Douglas, Lynette 20/07/2017 19/07/2027

Page 623



AC5042 Oprescu, Nicolae Razvan 10/08/2017 09/08/2027
AC5043 Dobrzanski , Michal Jan 10/08/2017 09/08/2027
AC5044 Popescu, Alexandru Nicolae 10/08/2017 09/08/2027
AC5045 Davidson, Kirsty 10/08/2017 09/08/2027
AC5046 Matheson, Sandy 10/08/2017 09/08/2027
AC5047 Ritchie, Graham 10/08/2017 09/08/2027
AC5048 Kolistanikova, Michaela 10/08/2017 09/08/2027
AC5049 Thompson, Karen Penelope 19/10/2017 18/10/2027
AC5050 Hunter, Claire 10/08/2017 09/08/2027
AC5051 McLean, Christopher Roderick Ian 10/08/2017 09/08/2027
AC5052 Wetherly, Kevin William 10/08/2017 09/08/2027
AC5053 Klich, Dawid 10/08/2017 09/08/2027
AC5055 Buchan, Andrew Mark 10/08/2017 09/08/2027
AC5056 Malley, Ryan 19/10/2017 18/10/2027
AC5057 McLean, Frazer Lewis 10/10/2017 09/10/2027
AC5058 Ozola, Aleksandra 19/10/2017 18/10/2027
AC5059 Serban, Luminita 19/10/2017 18/10/2027
AC5060 Kuksenas, Eimantas 19/10/2017 18/10/2027
AC5061 McIntyre, Mandy 08/09/2017 07/09/2027
AC5062 McKirdy, Ross Oliver 08/09/2017 07/09/2027
AC5063 Forbes, Jeanette Linda 08/09/2017 07/09/2027
AC5064 Forbes, Joanne Tracey 08/09/2017 07/09/2027
AC5065 McKay, Janice 08/09/2017 07/09/2027
AC5066 Rose, David 08/09/2017 07/09/2027
AC5067 Smith, Amanda Louise 08/09/2017 07/09/2027
AC5069 Anderson, Andrew Maclure 08/09/2017 07/09/2027
AC5070 Gordon, Neil 08/09/2017 07/09/2027
AC5071 Kerrison, James 08/09/2017 07/09/2027
AC5072 Birnie, Andrew Ian 08/09/2017 07/09/2027
AC5073 Gibson, Emma 08/09/2017 07/09/2027
AC5074 Steven, Jack 10/11/2017 09/11/2027
AC5075 Matthew, David Stuart Michael 08/09/2017 07/09/2027
AC5076 McDonald, Lee 08/09/2017 07/09/2027
AC5077 Lewis, Alisha-Marie 08/09/2017 07/09/2027
AC5078 Nairn, Robert MacLeod 08/09/2017 07/09/2027
AC5079 Leskovska, Mihaela Dimitrova 08/09/2017 07/09/2027
AC5080 Lilov, Daniel 08/09/2017 07/09/2027
AC5081 Mellis, Nathan 08/09/2017 07/09/2027
AC5082 Smith, Corrie 08/09/2017 07/09/2027
AC5083 Phillips, Kerry 08/09/2017 07/09/2027
AC5084 McMullen, Jack Gordon 08/09/2017 07/09/2027
AC5085 McKell, Max Alexander 08/09/2017 07/09/2027
AC5086 Valentinas, Liga 08/09/2017 07/09/2027
AC5087 Wright, Michelle 31/10/2017 30/10/2027
AC5088 Bhetuwal, Shree Krishna 27/10/2017 26/10/2027
AC5089 Adebowale, Oluyomi Adebisi 27/10/2017 26/10/2027
AC5090 Whyte, Meghan Wallis 27/10/2017 26/10/2027
AC5091 Varela, Luz Maria 31/10/2017 30/10/2027
AC5092 Crothall, Jamie Alexander Cameron 27/10/2017 26/10/2027
AC5093 Day, Edward John 19/09/2017 18/09/2027

Page 624



AC5094 Day, Kathryn Margaret 19/09/2017 18/09/2027
AC5095 Soares, Carlos 31/10/2017 30/10/2027
AC5096 Duthie, Lynne Joan 31/10/2017 30/10/2027
AC5097 Cameron, Kirsty 31/10/2017 30/10/2027
AC5098 Lind, Rona 31/10/2017 30/10/2027
AC5099 Powell, Stephen James 31/10/2017 30/10/2027
AC5100 Nagamura , Andrew 20/10/2017 19/10/2027
AC5101 Perdikaris, Vasileios 20/10/2017 19/10/2027
AC5102 Henry, Kimberley Yvonne 20/10/2017 19/10/2027
AC5103 Jack, Tammie Louise 31/10/2017 30/10/2027
AC5104 Butler, Michael Shearer 04/10/2017 03/10/2027
AC5105 Solomon Kebede, Tadele Abenizer 31/10/2017 30/10/2027
AC5106 Narne, Lakshmi Prasanna 31/10/2017 30/10/2027
AC5108 Ureche, Valentin 31/10/2017 30/10/2027
AC5110 Forsyth, Jordan 20/10/2017 19/10/2027
AC5111 Ionascu, Alina Elena 20/10/2017 19/10/2027
AC5112 Pearson, Shannon 19/10/2017 18/10/2027
AC5113 Stewart, Mhairi Fiona 15/11/2017 14/11/2027
AC5114 Marcelline, Fraser Hillaire 14/11/2017 13/11/2027
AC5115 Morrison, Peter 15/11/2017 14/11/2027
AC5116 Murray, Kieran 15/11/2017 14/11/2027
AC5117 Knorz, Emma 15/11/2017 14/11/2027
AC5118 Shearer, Scott Alexander 15/11/2017 14/11/2027
AC5119 Sivanesan , Menaka 14/11/2017 13/11/2027
AC5120 Auchincloss, Laura Jayne 24/10/2017 23/10/2027
AC5121 Bullen, Kirsty Hannah 15/11/2017 14/11/2027
AC5122 Dreghorn, Calum Douglas 15/11/2017 14/11/2027
AC5123 Milne, Matthew 15/11/2017 14/11/2027
AC5124 Achath, Noufal 14/11/2017 13/11/2027
AC5125 McIntosh, Finlay Stuart 15/11/2017 14/11/2027
AC5126 Metcalfe, Sean 14/11/2017 13/11/2027
AC5127 Ewing , Craig James 14/11/2017 13/11/2027
AC5128 Callander, Ailsa Kathryn 14/11/2017 13/11/2027
AC5129 Heatly, Ryan 14/11/2017 13/11/2027
AC5130 Riddell, Dani 15/11/2017 14/11/2027
AC5131 Murray, Joanne 14/11/2017 13/11/2027
AC5132 Baskaran, Lokesh 28/11/2017 27/11/2027
AC5134 McLaren, Andrew WIlliam 15/11/2017 14/11/2027
AC5135 Cocker, Sherri 08/11/2017 07/11/2027
AC5136 Lucero, Victoria Ann Cora 08/11/2017 07/11/2027
AC5137 Richmond, Allan 14/11/2017 13/11/2027
AC5138 McIver, James Graham 28/11/2017 27/11/2027
AC5140 Kirkness, Rebecca Margaret 15/11/2017 14/11/2027
AC5141 Bryce, Julia May 15/11/2017 14/11/2027
AC5142 Plitnika, Adele 28/11/2017 27/11/2027
AC5143 Pereira, Rajani 15/11/2017 14/11/2027
AC5144 Zbisko, Gergely 28/11/2017 27/11/2027
AC5145 Davies, Paul 28/11/2017 27/11/2027
AC5146 Rana, Dulal 20/12/2017 19/12/2027
AC5147 Byrne, Haley Louise 28/11/2017 27/11/2027

Page 625



AC5148 McGregor, Jonathan Stewart 28/11/2017 27/11/2027
AC5150 Krout, Amir Rached 28/11/2017 27/11/2027
AC5151 Aulakh, Vikram Singh 28/11/2017 27/11/2027
AC5152 Allan, Kadri 28/11/2017 27/11/2027
AC5154 Mikolajczyk, Aleksander Mariusz 21/12/2017 20/12/2027
AC5155 Casey, Shannon 28/11/2017 27/11/2027
AC5156 Simko, Peter 28/11/2017 27/11/2027
AC5157 Gillies, Terry Forbes 28/11/2017 27/11/2027
AC5158 Vaitkeviciute, Neringa 28/11/2017 27/11/2027
AC5159 Sunalova, Alexandra 28/11/2017 27/11/2027
AC5160 McCoy, Jonathon Mark 28/11/2017 27/11/2027
AC5161 Wallace, Mark William Alexander 28/11/2017 27/11/2027
AC5163 Rennie, Kieran 21/12/2017 20/12/2027
AC5164 Clark, Ashleigh 28/11/2017 27/11/2027
AC5165 Wilkosz, Mateusz 28/11/2017 27/11/2027
AC5167 Finney, Shawn 20/12/2017 19/12/2027
AC5168 Lamb, Kevin Thomas 21/12/2017 20/12/2027
AC5169 Thomson, Sarah-Jane 21/12/2017 20/12/2027
AC5170 Bohmova, Jana 21/12/2017 20/12/2027
AC5171 Birnie, Syd 21/12/2017 20/12/2027
AC5173 Constantin, Dragos 21/12/2017 20/12/2027
AC5174 Jebali, Nadine 21/12/2017 20/12/2027
AC5175 Matei, Eduard Constantin 21/12/2017 20/12/2027
AC5176 Kerridge, Hannah Flora 21/12/2017 20/12/2027
AC5177 Elmegirab, Steffie Elan 21/12/2017 20/12/2027
AC5178 Taptik, Jakub 21/12/2017 20/12/2027
AC5179 Hussain, Karen 21/12/2017 20/12/2027
AC5180 Wilkinson, Chelsea Patricia 21/12/2017 20/12/2027
AC5181 Kleefsman, Ite 22/12/2017 21/12/2027
AC5182 Bokor, Zsolt Lajos 22/12/2017 21/12/2027
AC5183 Simpson, Adam William 22/12/2017 21/12/2027
AC5184 Sangster, Kerry 22/12/2017 21/12/2027
AC5185 Macleod, Catriona Elizabeth 22/12/2017 21/12/2027
AC5186 Wielgosz, Tomasz Robert 22/12/2017 21/12/2027
AC5187 Tardif, Terence 22/12/2017 21/12/2027
AC5188 Bruce, Lorraine 22/12/2017 21/12/2027
AC5189 Jurado Garcia, Alejandro 22/12/2017 21/12/2027
AC5190 Hope, Bryce 22/12/2017 21/12/2027
AC5191 Cosgrove, Tracy 22/12/2017 21/12/2027
AC5192 Sweeney, Mark Alfred 24/01/2018 23/01/2028
AC5193 Mann, Sheena Ann 22/12/2017 21/12/2027
AC5194 King, Maxine Sarah 22/12/2017 21/12/2027
AC5195 Bunch, Jennifer 22/12/2017 21/12/2027
AC5196 Mason, Duncan 22/12/2017 21/12/2027
AC5197 Szymus, Martyna 09/01/2018 08/01/2028
AC5198 Marvin, Stephen 09/01/2018 08/01/2028
AC5199 Dorofejevs, Nikita 09/01/2018 08/01/2028
AC5200 Keith, Stephanie 09/01/2018 08/01/2028
AC5203 Wink, Shannon 10/01/2018 09/01/2028
AC5204 Popa, Alexandra 10/01/2018 09/01/2028

Page 626



AC5205 Clark, Beverley 02/02/2018 01/02/2028
AC5207 Clark, Keith 06/02/2018 05/02/2028
AC5208 Gatchalian, Janine Dan 02/02/2018 01/02/2028
AC5209 Macko, Martin 02/02/2018 01/02/2028
AC5210 Kasalynas, Kostas 02/02/2018 01/02/2028
AC5211 Lebski, Mateusz 02/02/2018 01/02/2028
AC5212 McIntosh, Keith Gordon 02/02/2018 01/02/2028
AC5213 Nitu, Daniela 02/02/2018 01/02/2028
AC5214 Mary Joseph, Ignatius Selvaraj 02/02/2018 01/02/2028
AC5215 Sujeevan, Seenithamby 02/02/2018 01/02/2028
AC5216 Alexander, Wayne Ian 06/02/2018 05/02/2028
AC5217 Filipova, Polina Kalinova 06/02/2018 05/02/2028
AC5218 Elmegirab, Adam Abdulrahim 20/03/2018 19/03/2028
AC5219 Martin, Joseph Paul 06/02/2018 05/02/2028
AC5220 Strazdina-Stradina, Andra 06/02/2018 05/02/2028
AC5221 Nekrews, Aimee Raffles 06/02/2018 05/02/2028
AC5222 Jonuse , Daiva 06/02/2018 05/02/2028
AC5223 Brechin, Rachel 02/02/2018 01/02/2028
AC5224 Shirreffs, Rikki Stewart 06/02/2018 05/02/2028
AC5225 Futter, Mikko Francis 06/02/2018 05/02/2028
AC5226 Atputharajah, Kenny Viroshan 07/02/2018 06/02/2028
AC5227 Taparanatan, Sumithra 07/02/2018 06/02/2028
AC5228 Davies, Ariana Rose Louise 07/02/2018 06/02/2028
AC5229 Ravinuthala, Vidya 06/02/2018 05/02/2028
AC5230 Michie, Abbie 20/03/2018 19/03/2028
AC5231 MacLean, Rebecca Louise 07/02/2018 06/02/2028
AC5232 Bulotas, Lukas 07/02/2018 06/02/2028
AC5233 Ali, Fazal Mahmud 21/02/2018 20/02/2028
AC5234 Falconer, Francis William John 22/02/2018 21/02/2028
AC5235 Fernandes, Cliffton John 22/02/2018 21/02/2028
AC5236 Sim, Scott James 22/02/2018 21/02/2028
AC5237 Irvine, Harry John Alexander 22/02/2018 21/02/2028
AC5238 Johnston, Carolyn Marjorie 22/02/2018 21/02/2028
AC5239 Clarkson, Joshua Jon 22/02/2018 21/02/2028
AC5240 Summers, Jonathan 22/02/2018 21/02/2028
AC5241 Brown, Andrew 22/02/2018 21/02/2028
AC5242 Farquharson, Alexandra Christina 22/02/2018 21/02/2028
AC5243 Vinothraj, Laksana 05/03/2018 04/03/2028
AC5244 Balogh, Leila 22/02/2018 21/02/2028
AC5245 Neave, Fraser Robert 23/03/2018 22/03/2028
AC5246 Uwins, Alice Elizabeth 14/03/2018 13/03/2028
AC5247 Fallenstein, Craig James 14/03/2018 13/03/2028
AC5248 Forbes, Dean 14/03/2018 13/03/2028
AC5249 Smith, Flora 14/03/2018 13/03/2028
AC5250 Sawicki, Mikolaj Jan 14/03/2018 13/03/2028
AC5251 Duncan, Jill 14/03/2018 13/03/2028
AC5252 Singer, Darren Philip 14/03/2018 13/03/2028
AC5253 Panini, Miguel Angel Carlos 23/03/2018 22/03/2028
AC5254 Gray, Alastair Forbes 23/03/2018 22/03/2028
AC5255 Reid, David Thomas Graeme 23/03/2018 22/03/2028

Page 627



AC5256 Lubiarz, Ewelina 23/03/2018 22/03/2028
AC5257 Mackay, Elaine Jennifer 23/03/2018 22/03/2028
AC5258 Figgis, Ashley 06/04/2018 05/04/2028
AC5260 Andrew, James Alexander Grant 23/03/2018 22/03/2028
AC5261 Wilson, Mark John 06/04/2018 05/04/2028
AC5262 Cooper, Michelle-Louise 06/04/2018 05/04/2028
AC5263 McDonald, Liam Kyle 13/04/2018 12/04/2028
AC5264 Andrew, Nicola 06/04/2018 05/04/2028
AC5266 Ali, Ewar 13/04/2018 12/04/2028
AC5267 Hume, Dale 06/04/2018 05/04/2028
AC5268 Hay, Chanelle Marie 13/04/2018 12/04/2028
AC5269 Frolov, Andrei 13/04/2018 12/04/2028
AC5270 Fraser, Stuart 13/04/2018 12/04/2028
AC5271 Flood-Mallinson, Hannah 13/04/2018 12/04/2028
AC5272 Pietersen, Jorgen Kristian 13/04/2018 12/04/2028
AC5273 Wood, Charlotte 13/04/2018 12/04/2028
AC5274 Pick, Ryan David 13/04/2018 12/04/2028
AC5275 Crawford, Alan 13/04/2018 12/04/2028
AC5276 Sim, Callum Downie 13/04/2018 12/04/2028
AC5277 Sim, Alison Jane 13/04/2018 12/04/2028
AC5279 Hasan, Nafiz 13/04/2018 12/04/2028
AC5280 Adams, Amanda-Jane 13/04/2018 12/04/2028
AC5281 Vadkertiova, Veronika 13/04/2018 12/04/2028
AC5282 Birks, Victoria 13/04/2018 12/04/2028
AC5284 Christofi, Konstantinos 25/04/2018 24/04/2028
AC5285 Paxton, Paul 25/04/2018 24/04/2028
AC5286 Gibson, Andrew Leslie 26/04/2018 25/04/2028
AC5287 Baaru, Joseph Karonji 08/06/2018 07/06/2028
AC5288 Robles Aldama, Fernando 27/04/2018 26/04/2028
AC5289 Damian, Dumitru Marian 26/04/2018 25/04/2028
AC5290 Holburd, Kirsty Louise 26/04/2018 25/04/2028
AC5291 Cochrane, Steven Craig 26/04/2018 25/04/2028
AC5292 Gibb, Gary 26/04/2018 25/04/2028
AC5293 Gora, Harpal Singh 08/06/2018 07/06/2028
AC5296 Thomson, Wayne 06/06/2018 05/06/2028
AC5297 Farr, Christopher Edward 08/06/2018 07/06/2028
AC5299 Chavdarova, Pamela 06/06/2018 05/06/2028
AC5300 Marr, Rowan 07/06/2018 06/06/2028
AC5301 Pirie, Tyrone James William 07/06/2018 06/06/2028
AC5302 Ross, Deborah Anne 07/06/2018 06/06/2028
AC5303 Rendall, Grant Falconer 07/06/2018 06/06/2028
AC5304 Watt, Ellis Louise 07/06/2018 06/06/2028
AC5305 Dines, Christine 07/06/2018 06/06/2028
AC5306 Elliott, Isla Susie 07/06/2018 06/06/2028
AC5308 Murarasu, Cosmin 18/05/2018 17/05/2028
AC5309 Jacob, Jessica Abigail 03/07/2018 02/07/2028
AC5310 Glennie, Iain 08/06/2018 07/06/2028
AC5311 Jamieson, Michelle 06/06/2018 05/06/2028
AC5312 Mcmanus, Shane 06/06/2018 05/06/2028
AC5313 Morgan, Samantha Ann 06/06/2018 05/06/2028

Page 628



AC5314 Gudzeviciute, Rasa 07/06/2018 06/06/2028
AC5315 Torres Hansen, Victor 08/06/2018 07/06/2028
AC5316 Morrison, Lee Martin Paton Ewen 08/06/2018 07/06/2028
AC5317 Gess, Shannon 08/06/2018 07/06/2028
AC5318 Fairweather, Ryan 08/06/2018 07/06/2028
AC5319 Vicianova, Veronika 08/06/2018 07/06/2028
AC5320 Anderson, Matthew Christie 08/06/2018 07/06/2028
AC5321 Beacom, Steven 08/06/2018 07/06/2028
AC5322 Cairns, Michael John 08/06/2018 07/06/2028
AC5323 Byiers, Craig 13/06/2018 12/06/2028
AC5325 Harrop, Jenny Louise 08/06/2018 07/06/2028
AC5326 Ogg, Kerri 08/06/2018 07/06/2028
AC5327 Bhattarai , Maheshwor 08/06/2018 07/06/2028
AC5328 Rahman, Md Mahobubur 08/06/2018 07/06/2028
AC5329 Dobrzanska, Danuta Karolina 08/06/2018 07/06/2028
AC5331 Love, Kristopher 08/06/2018 07/06/2028
AC5332 Johnstone, Kira Michelle 13/06/2018 12/06/2028
AC5333 Marshall, Fiona Louise 08/06/2018 07/06/2028
AC5334 Davies, Gabriel Byron 13/06/2018 12/06/2028
AC5335 Farman, Mark 13/06/2018 12/06/2028
AC5336 Smart, Hazel 08/06/2018 07/06/2028
AC5337 Robb, Vicki-Louise 13/06/2018 12/06/2028
AC5338 Copland, Diane 13/06/2018 12/06/2028
AC5339 McKenzie, David 13/06/2018 12/06/2028
AC5340 Capon, Anna Elizabeth 13/06/2018 12/06/2028
AC5341 Jerkvania, Artjom 13/06/2018 12/06/2028
AC5342 Adam-Epsie, Dylan Stuart 08/06/2018 07/06/2028
AC5343 Somers, Steven 13/06/2018 12/06/2028
AC5344 Nicolson, Calum 13/06/2018 12/06/2028
AC5345 McGlone, Marion 06/07/2018 05/07/2028
AC5346 Hadden, Stuart 05/07/2018 04/07/2028
AC5347 Murray, Mark Norman 05/07/2018 04/07/2028
AC5348 Murray, Nicola 05/07/2018 04/07/2028
AC5349 Baird, Tara Louise 05/07/2018 04/07/2028
AC5350 Wright, David Matthew William 05/07/2018 04/07/2028
AC5351 Robertson-Smith, Kyle 05/07/2018 04/07/2028
AC5352 Bradbrook, Taylor 04/09/2018 03/09/2028
AC5353 Cruden, Dean Gray 05/07/2018 04/07/2028
AC5354 Malhotra, Devan 05/07/2018 04/07/2028
AC5355 Daminaite, Milda 06/07/2018 05/07/2028
AC5356 Gray, Adam Fraser 13/11/2018 12/11/2028
AC5357 Mitchell, Phyllis 05/07/2018 04/07/2028
AC5358 Barclay, Allan Owen 05/07/2018 04/07/2028
AC5359 McKay, Sean 04/09/2018 03/09/2028
AC5360 Mackie, Ryan John 05/07/2018 04/07/2028
AC5361 Mitchell, Sam 05/07/2018 04/07/2028
AC5362 Moult, Robbie 05/07/2018 04/07/2028
AC5363 Donald, Craig Lewis 05/07/2018 04/07/2028
AC5364 Grusnyte, Indre 05/07/2018 04/07/2028
AC5365 Yule, Steven 05/07/2018 04/07/2028

Page 629



AC5367 Rutherford, Sean Kyle 05/07/2018 04/07/2028
AC5368 Thomson, Lewis 06/07/2018 05/07/2028
AC5369 Dimitrova, Ana 05/07/2018 04/07/2028
AC5370 Krishnamurthy, Srinivas 31/07/2018 30/07/2028
AC5371 Robb, Angus John Russel 05/07/2018 04/07/2028
AC5372 Christie, David 31/07/2018 30/07/2028
AC5373 Stuart, Kevin 31/07/2018 30/07/2028
AC5374 Farquhar, Craig 31/07/2018 30/07/2028
AC5375 Tait, Kirsty Grace 31/07/2018 30/07/2028
AC5376 Miklasikova, Lucia 31/07/2018 30/07/2028
AC5377 Boshtan, Bohdana Valeriia 31/07/2018 30/07/2028
AC5378 Mair, Joanna Laura Eileen 31/07/2018 30/07/2028
AC5379 Vaid, Mukul 31/07/2018 30/07/2028
AC5380 Lovie, Christopher Harry 31/07/2018 30/07/2028
AC5381 Morrison, Scott 31/07/2018 30/07/2028
AC5382 Smith, Lynne Constance Craig 31/07/2018 30/07/2028
AC5383 Knight-McGrath, Rhianna Tamsin 31/07/2018 30/07/2028
AC5384 Grovu, Eduard-Ionut 31/07/2018 30/07/2028
AC5385 Allan, Rhonda Teresa 31/07/2018 30/07/2028
AC5386 Thomson, Lee 31/07/2018 30/07/2028
AC5387 Salih, Omer Aziz 31/07/2018 30/07/2028
AC5388 Russell, Garry Scott 31/07/2018 30/07/2028
AC5389 McDonald, Kieran 31/07/2018 30/07/2028
AC5390 MacLeod, Lisa 31/07/2018 30/07/2028
AC5391 McGill, Susan Katharine 31/07/2018 30/07/2028
AC5392 Kerr, Laura Anne 31/07/2018 30/07/2028
AC5393 Giugulea, Liana Ana Maria 31/07/2018 30/07/2028
AC5394 Fox, Jack Craig 31/07/2018 30/07/2028
AC5395 Wyness, Claire Mhairi 31/07/2018 30/07/2028
AC5396 Gray, Nikola Jayne 31/07/2018 30/07/2028
AC5397 Bruzas, Gediminas 31/07/2018 30/07/2028
AC5398 Murugan, Vinu 31/07/2018 30/07/2028
AC5399 Woodger, Cameron David John 31/07/2018 30/07/2028
AC5400 Zubko, Martyna 31/07/2018 30/07/2028
AC5401 Hejnar, Magdalena Malgorzata 31/07/2018 30/07/2028
AC5402 Bonthu, Sree Sirisha 31/07/2018 30/07/2028
AC5403 Shaw, Greig 31/07/2018 30/07/2028
AC5404 Robertson, Elaine Ann 31/07/2018 30/07/2028
AC5405 Cabrelli-Richardson, Michele Pietro 04/10/2018 03/10/2028
AC5406 Still, Melanie Jane 04/10/2018 03/10/2028
AC5407 Allan, Brandon 04/10/2018 03/10/2028
AC5409 Stucchi, Marina Clare 15/08/2018 14/08/2028
AC5411 Addison, Michelle 04/10/2018 03/10/2028
AC5413 Branickis, Antons 04/10/2018 03/10/2028
AC5414 Barrack, John 04/10/2018 03/10/2028
AC5416 Spalding, Neysha Donna Helen 05/10/2018 04/10/2028
AC5418 McDonald, Stewart 05/10/2018 04/10/2028
AC5420 Bartlet, Diane 05/10/2018 04/10/2028
AC5421 Day, Matthew 05/10/2018 04/10/2028
AC5422 McRuvie, Cameron Stanley 05/10/2018 04/10/2028

Page 630



AC5423 Maraviglia, Lorenzo 05/10/2018 04/10/2028
AC5424 Greaves, Neil Alexander 05/10/2018 04/10/2028
AC5425 Vejandla, Pradeep Kumar 20/09/2018 19/09/2028
AC5426 Evans, Callum John 05/10/2018 04/10/2028
AC5427 Vajraiah, Ravish Kumar Jiddigere 21/09/2018 20/09/2028
AC5428 Liggat, Anna Ruth 05/10/2018 04/10/2028
AC5429 Navickas, Ignas 05/10/2018 04/10/2028
AC5430 Simpson, Steven Thomas 04/10/2018 03/10/2028
AC5431 Cosereanu, Aurelian 04/10/2018 03/10/2028
AC5433 Marr, Bradley 04/10/2018 03/10/2028
AC5435 Bland, Samuel Maurice 04/10/2018 03/10/2028
AC5436 Boyle, Bronach 19/10/2018 18/10/2028
AC5437 Thomson, Ryan 19/10/2018 18/10/2028
AC5438 Davie, Susan Kay 25/10/2018 24/10/2028
AC5439 Davie, Thomas Robert 25/10/2018 24/10/2028
AC5440 Davie, Chelsea 25/10/2018 24/10/2028
AC5441 Nicol, Matthew 25/10/2018 24/10/2028
AC5442 Cockram, Georgina Louise 25/10/2018 24/10/2028
AC5443 Ali, Musleh Uddin 25/10/2018 24/10/2028
AC5444 Smith, Matthew Richard 25/10/2018 24/10/2028
AC5446 Taylor, Jack 19/10/2018 18/10/2028
AC5447 Bryant, Donna Irene 25/10/2018 24/10/2028
AC5448 Warburton, Mark Killian 19/10/2018 18/10/2028
AC5449 Godward, David Philip 25/10/2018 24/10/2028
AC5450 Cairney , Samantha 25/10/2018 24/10/2028
AC5451 Mavor, Paul Richard 25/10/2018 24/10/2028
AC5452 Bell, Morgan 25/10/2018 24/10/2028
AC5453 Grosz, Ferenc Attila 25/10/2018 24/10/2028
AC5454 Kardosova, Katarina 25/10/2018 24/10/2028
AC5455 Bruce, Russell 25/10/2018 24/10/2028
AC5456 Allen, William Robert 25/10/2018 24/10/2028
AC5457 Lindsay, Emma 29/10/2018 28/10/2028
AC5458 Sritharan, Prushothman 25/10/2018 24/10/2028
AC5459 McCallum, Kieran 25/10/2018 24/10/2028
AC5460 Hetherington, Graeme 25/10/2018 24/10/2028
AC5461 Di Nicola, Francesco 25/10/2018 24/10/2028
AC5462 Brand, Gordon Michael 25/10/2018 24/10/2028
AC5463 Stoian, Virgil Constantin 25/10/2018 24/10/2028
AC5464 Ragze, Katrine 25/10/2018 24/10/2028
AC5465 Vemu, Vijaya 25/10/2018 24/10/2028
AC5466 Faurie, Cherry Lyn 25/10/2018 24/10/2028
AC5467 Cheyne, Robert Stuart 25/10/2018 24/10/2028
AC5468 Watson, Andrew David Staton 25/10/2018 24/10/2028
AC5469 Szydlowski, Daniel 25/10/2018 24/10/2028
AC5470 Thomson, Sarah Anne 25/10/2018 24/10/2028
AC5471 Gordon, Tracy 29/10/2018 28/10/2028
AC5472 Cumming, Stevie-Louise 29/10/2018 28/10/2028
AC5473 Beattie, Paul Nicholas 29/10/2018 28/10/2028
AC5474 Rahul, Baksho Devi 29/10/2018 28/10/2028
AC5475 Paul, Biju 29/10/2018 28/10/2028

Page 631



AC5476 Christie, Amy 29/10/2018 28/10/2028
AC5477 Stopper, Paul Raymond 29/10/2018 28/10/2028
AC5478 Hill, Rebekah Georgia 29/10/2018 28/10/2028
AC5479 Skene, Ross David John 29/10/2018 28/10/2028
AC5480 Nacke, Viktoria Stella 29/10/2018 28/10/2028
AC5481 Sim, Sarah Jane 22/01/2019 21/01/2029
AC5483 Rahman, Mir Mohammed 29/10/2018 28/10/2028
AC5484 Hermassi, Alaaeddine 29/10/2018 28/10/2028
AC5485 Milne, Calum Christie 29/10/2018 28/10/2028
AC5486 Gillen, Corrie-Jane 29/10/2018 28/10/2028
AC5487 Toderita, Marius 30/10/2018 29/10/2028
AC5488 Grusova , Timea 29/10/2018 28/10/2028
AC5490 Smith, Jodie 16/11/2018 15/11/2028
AC5492 Ilieva, Tanita Todorova 16/11/2018 15/11/2028
AC5494 Garton, Adam 30/10/2018 29/10/2028
AC5495 Fraser, Scott Alexander 30/10/2018 29/10/2028
AC5496 McMahon, James Douglas Raymond 16/11/2018 15/11/2028
AC5497 Main, Scott Daniel 18/01/2019 17/01/2029
AC5498 Paterson, Diane Marie 16/11/2018 15/11/2028
AC5499 Barron, Tracy Anne 16/11/2018 15/11/2028
AC5500 Reid, Sophie 16/11/2018 15/11/2028
AC5501 Dakwal, Gayus 16/11/2018 15/11/2028
AC5502 Stewart, Sandra 16/11/2018 15/11/2028
AC5503 Majoros, Krisztian 16/11/2018 15/11/2028
AC5504 Webster, Jamie 16/11/2018 15/11/2028
AC5505 Hendry, Jennifer 16/11/2018 15/11/2028
AC5506 Billington, David Anthony 16/11/2018 15/11/2028
AC5507 Stewart, Wendy Anne 16/11/2018 15/11/2028
AC5508 McEwen, Steven Ian 17/01/2019 16/01/2029
AC5509 Yeaman, Jody Ann McKenzie 16/11/2018 15/11/2028
AC5510 Patton, Lauren Fiona 16/11/2018 15/11/2028
AC5511 Greig, Fraser 16/11/2018 15/11/2028
AC5512 Neish, Amanda Marrie 18/01/2019 17/01/2029
AC5514 Sekar, Venketesh Kumar 18/01/2019 17/01/2029
AC5516 McIntyre, Scott 18/01/2019 17/01/2029
AC5517 Slater, Jonathan 18/01/2019 17/01/2029
AC5518 Connelly, Brian Joseph 18/01/2019 17/01/2029
AC5519 McNally, Darren 18/01/2019 17/01/2029
AC5520 Rodrigues, Andre Grelha 18/01/2019 17/01/2029
AC5521 Miodek, Katarzyna Stanislawa 18/01/2019 17/01/2029
AC5522 Berraoui, Jeffrey James Idir 18/01/2019 17/01/2029
AC5523 Agim, Ahmeti 10/12/2018 09/12/2028
AC5524 Montalto, Fabio 18/01/2019 17/01/2029
AC5525 Rattray, Jack Gordon Moncrieff 18/01/2019 17/01/2029
AC5526 Ene, Mihai-Ovidiu 18/01/2019 17/01/2029
AC5528 Varakins, Ruslans 23/01/2019 22/01/2029
AC5530 Dziekola, Lukasz 18/01/2019 17/01/2029
AC5531 Kvitkova, Petra 13/12/2018 12/12/2028
AC5532 Downs, Ryan Scott 23/01/2019 22/01/2029
AC5533 Gray, Andrew 23/01/2019 22/01/2029

Page 632



AC5534 Pow, Jennifer Laura May 23/01/2019 22/01/2029
AC5535 Harjevschi, Ala 23/01/2019 22/01/2029
AC5536 Qayum, Umar 28/01/2019 27/01/2029
AC5537 Sebok, Arpad 23/01/2019 22/01/2029
AC5539 Wilson, Georgia 23/01/2019 22/01/2029
AC5541 Nisbet, Kirstie 22/01/2019 21/01/2029
AC5543 Sam, Andreea Maria 22/01/2019 21/01/2029
AC5545 Fowler, Gillian Anne 22/01/2019 21/01/2029
AC5547 Thom, Pamela 22/01/2019 21/01/2029
AC5548 Scott, Jason George 22/01/2019 21/01/2029
AC5549 Wilson, Gordon 22/01/2019 21/01/2029
AC5550 Muir, Kevin William 21/01/2019 20/01/2029
AC5551 Napier, Calum James 21/01/2019 20/01/2029
AC5552 Donev, Patrik 22/01/2019 21/01/2029
AC5553 Burzyk, Michal Mariusz 27/02/2019 26/02/2029
AC5554 Dalecka, Magdalena 27/02/2019 26/02/2029
AC5556 Hailey, Jeffrey William 26/02/2019 25/02/2029
AC5557 Ninmalaraj, Shanthy 13/03/2019 12/03/2029
AC5558 Kilminster, Scott 27/03/2019 26/03/2029
AC5559 Bruce, Alexander Khalid 27/03/2019 26/03/2029
AC5560 Hardie, Ian Wilson 10/04/2019 09/04/2029
AC5561 Staneva, Simona Hristova 10/04/2019 09/04/2029
AC5562 McAllister, Anna Maria 10/04/2019 09/04/2029
AC5563 Taws, Elaine 10/04/2019 09/04/2029
AC5564 Gough, Ryan 27/03/2019 26/03/2029
AC5565 McKerrell, Nyle Alexander 10/04/2019 09/04/2029
AC5566 Fraser, Ian 27/03/2019 26/03/2029
AC5567 Lyons, Lesley Anne 10/04/2019 09/04/2029
AC5568 Zajdel, Jerzy Sebastian 10/04/2019 09/04/2029
AC5569 Robyns-Landricombe, Sebastian Luke 28/03/2019 27/03/2029
AC5570 Lees, Oliver George Murray 27/03/2019 26/03/2029
AC5571 Gordon, Christine Ann Rae 27/03/2019 26/03/2029
AC5573 Romanillos, Jorge 27/03/2019 26/03/2029
AC5578 Hutton, David William 27/03/2019 26/03/2029
AC5579 Arghavani, Kasra 27/03/2019 26/03/2029
AC558 Dent, Mandy 01/09/2019 31/08/2029
AC5581 Miller, Ashlea 27/03/2019 26/03/2029
AC5582 Kot, Michal 27/03/2019 26/03/2029
AC5583 Gorur, Ilhan 01/04/2019 31/03/2029
AC5584 Clarkson, Paul Michael 27/03/2019 26/03/2029
AC5585 Howatson, David 27/03/2019 26/03/2029
AC5586 Tsichlias, Nikolaos 27/03/2019 26/03/2029
AC5587 Ahmed, Syeda Rayhana Salima Sultana 27/03/2019 26/03/2029
AC5588 Nadesan, Sudheer 27/03/2019 26/03/2029
AC5589 Ritchie, Daniel Peter William 27/03/2019 26/03/2029
AC5590 Macfarlane, Jennifer 27/03/2019 26/03/2029
AC5591 Mckay, Morven 27/03/2019 26/03/2029
AC5592 Panek, Aleksandra Iwona 27/03/2019 26/03/2029
AC5593 Cheyne, Alison 27/03/2019 26/03/2029
AC5594 Bruce, Romy Megan 27/03/2019 26/03/2029

Page 633



AC5595 Harrison, Andrew Daniel 27/03/2019 26/03/2029
AC5596 Milovanovic, Danijela 10/04/2019 09/04/2029
AC5597 Juoskaudaite, Raimonda 27/03/2019 26/03/2029
AC5598 Sammucam, Sasigeehan 27/03/2019 26/03/2029
AC5599 Abraham, Jojo 27/03/2019 26/03/2029
AC560 Shand, Jacqueline 01/09/2019 31/08/2029
AC5600 Bourque, Jane 27/03/2019 26/03/2029
AC5602 Krupenica, Vladlena 27/03/2019 26/03/2029
AC5603 Marshall, Liam Terence 27/03/2019 26/03/2029
AC5604 Finta, Fruzsina 10/04/2019 09/04/2029
AC5605 Duncan, John 27/03/2019 26/03/2029
AC5606 Pirie, Danielle Jade 27/03/2019 26/03/2029
AC5608 Rusznyak, Matyas 15/05/2019 14/05/2029
AC5609 Lobo da Silva, Clariana 15/05/2019 14/05/2029
AC561 Joseph, Mark 01/09/2019 31/08/2029
AC5611 Carroll, Kevin 27/03/2019 26/03/2029
AC5612 Anderson, Gemma Marie 27/03/2019 26/03/2029
AC5613 Stephen, Charlotte Isobel 27/03/2019 26/03/2029
AC5614 Barnard, Lois Christine Fowlie 27/03/2019 26/03/2029
AC5616 Ewen, Sandie Helen 20/05/2019 19/05/2029
AC5617 Scott, Kyle 24/06/2019 23/06/2029
AC5618 Dobrowolska, Anna 20/05/2019 19/05/2029
AC5619 Stoneman, Andrea Louise 20/05/2019 19/05/2029
AC5620 Watson, Paula 20/05/2019 19/05/2029
AC5621 Mullen, Bridget 20/05/2019 19/05/2029
AC5622 Martin, Ian 29/05/2019 28/05/2029
AC5623 Crawford, Oliver 20/05/2019 19/05/2029
AC5624 Smith, Steven 20/05/2019 19/05/2029
AC5625 Clark, Lesley 20/05/2019 19/05/2029
AC5626 Fernie, Sean Michael 20/05/2019 19/05/2029
AC5627 Busch, Szabolcs 20/05/2019 19/05/2029
AC5628 Gaidulis, Toms 20/05/2019 19/05/2029
AC5629 Chowdhury, Abu 02/04/2019 01/04/2029
AC563 Gow, Stephen John 01/09/2019 31/08/2029
AC5630 McGill, Maria 20/05/2019 19/05/2029
AC5631 Donnelly, Jayne 20/05/2019 19/05/2029
AC5632 Massi, Giulia 20/05/2019 19/05/2029
AC5633 Beattie, Joseph Alexander 20/05/2019 19/05/2029
AC5634 Zemanek, Milan 20/05/2019 19/05/2029
AC5635 Apinis, Marcis 20/05/2019 19/05/2029
AC5636 Hendry, Charles Smith 20/05/2019 19/05/2029
AC5637 Davidson, Clair Louise 20/05/2019 19/05/2029
AC5638 Elphinstone, Kyle 20/05/2019 19/05/2029
AC5639 Robb, Wendy Margaret 20/05/2019 19/05/2029
AC5640 Kulikauskas, Irvinas 20/05/2019 19/05/2029
AC5641 Stewart, Kerry Ann 15/05/2019 14/05/2029
AC5642 Masson, Ann-Marie 20/05/2019 19/05/2029
AC5643 Mulholland, Gordon Alexander Hamilton 20/05/2019 19/05/2029
AC5644 Brand, William McLaggan 20/05/2019 19/05/2029
AC5645 Gibson, Rachel Stacey 20/05/2019 19/05/2029

Page 634



AC5646 Andrews, Lee 20/05/2019 19/05/2029
AC5647 Spendlove, Shawn Frances 20/05/2019 19/05/2029
AC5648 Treagus, Stewart 20/05/2019 19/05/2029
AC5649 Jones, Benjamin David 20/05/2019 19/05/2029
AC5650 West, Ian George 15/05/2019 14/05/2029
AC5657 Romani, Anna Liesbeth 20/05/2019 19/05/2029
AC5662 Symon, John 03/06/2019 02/06/2029
AC5663 Cross, Carla 24/06/2019 23/06/2029
AC5664 Orbocea, Aurelian 24/06/2019 23/06/2029
AC5665 Anderson, Edward Shepherd 24/06/2019 23/06/2029
AC5666 Hassan, Rashd 24/06/2019 23/06/2029
AC5667 Carr, Hayley 24/06/2019 23/06/2029
AC5668 Stewart, Pauline 15/10/2019 14/10/2029
AC5669 Luckhurst, Keith 24/06/2019 23/06/2029
AC5670 McDonald, Leanne 09/10/2019 08/10/2029
AC5671 Esslemont, Paul 24/06/2019 23/06/2029
AC5672 Daniel, Fiona Kathryn 24/06/2019 23/06/2029
AC5673 Davidson, Jade Grace Morrison 24/06/2019 23/06/2029
AC5674 Browne, Thomas Joseph 24/06/2019 23/06/2029
AC5675 Mitchell, Lisa 24/06/2019 23/06/2029
AC5676 Suominen, Eva Sinikka 24/06/2019 23/06/2029
AC5677 Reay, Andrew William 24/06/2019 23/06/2029
AC5678 Cordiner, Elizabeth Stuart 25/06/2019 24/06/2029
AC5679 Skowron, Marta Kamila 24/06/2019 23/06/2029
AC5680 Binnie, Cameron Niall 24/06/2019 23/06/2029
AC5681 Taylor, Craig David 24/06/2019 23/06/2029
AC5682 Kerr, Sarah Louise 24/06/2019 23/06/2029
AC5683 Zalewska-Trybus, Sandra Maria 24/06/2019 23/06/2029
AC5684 O'Reilly, Ross Alexander 24/06/2019 23/06/2029
AC5685 Ilieva, Tanya 24/06/2019 23/06/2029
AC5687 Coleman, Rebecca Lauren 24/06/2019 23/06/2029
AC5688 Sivalingam, Gobika 24/06/2019 23/06/2029
AC5689 Brady, Clare 24/06/2019 23/06/2029
AC569 Grant, Audrey 01/09/2019 31/08/2029
AC5690 Melvin, Angela 24/06/2019 23/06/2029
AC5691 Sandison, Julie Louise 24/06/2019 23/06/2029
AC5692 Scuglia, Christopher Tommaso 24/06/2019 23/06/2029
AC5693 Yogarajah, Kugan 24/06/2019 23/06/2029
AC5694 Tinto, Kevin Stanley James 24/06/2019 23/06/2029
AC5695 Hutcheon, Katie 24/06/2019 23/06/2029
AC5696 Fairweather, Evan 24/06/2019 23/06/2029
AC5697 Stewart, George 24/06/2019 23/06/2029
AC5698 Booth, Reece James 24/06/2019 23/06/2029
AC5699 O'Neill, David 24/06/2019 23/06/2029
AC5700 Spalding, Trevor Frank 24/06/2019 23/06/2029
AC5701 Rasheed, Soran 25/06/2019 24/06/2029
AC5702 Muraha, Evija 25/06/2019 24/06/2029
AC5703 McLean, Dawn 25/06/2019 24/06/2029
AC5704 Williamson, Kelsey Ann 25/06/2019 24/06/2029
AC5705 McDowall, Garry 25/06/2019 24/06/2029

Page 635



AC5706 Vasileva, Evilina Stefanova 25/06/2019 24/06/2029
AC5707 Sinclair, Cameron Graham 25/06/2019 24/06/2029
AC5708 MacDonald, Janet Patricia 25/06/2019 24/06/2029
AC5709 Kams, Kerli 25/06/2019 24/06/2029
AC571 Farquhar, Trudy Elizabeth 01/09/2019 31/08/2029
AC5710 Lumsden, Joanne 25/06/2019 24/06/2029
AC5711 Cameron, Andrew James 25/06/2019 24/06/2029
AC5712 Giansante, Giorgio 25/06/2019 24/06/2029
AC5713 Simkute, Egle 25/06/2019 24/06/2029
AC5715 Murray, Darren Craig 25/06/2019 24/06/2029
AC5716 Wright, Ian William 25/06/2019 24/06/2029
AC5717 Andrlova, Kristyna 25/06/2019 24/06/2029
AC5718 McKinnon, Neal 25/06/2019 24/06/2029
AC5719 Kelly, Sara 25/06/2019 24/06/2029
AC5720 Razaq, Abdul 26/06/2019 25/06/2029
AC5721 Grant, Joan Anne 25/06/2019 24/06/2029
AC5722 Gall, Julie 25/06/2019 24/06/2029
AC5723 MacDonald, Alexander David 25/06/2019 24/06/2029
AC5724 Nijs, Pom 25/06/2019 24/06/2029
AC5725 Buchholz, Edyta Joanna 25/06/2019 24/06/2029
AC5726 Syed, Dildar Ali 25/06/2019 24/06/2029
AC5727 Santos Belfo, Ivo Miguel Baptista 25/06/2019 24/06/2029
AC5728 Hume, Daniel Joseph 25/06/2019 24/06/2029
AC5729 Rodovei, Sorin-Florin 25/06/2019 24/06/2029
AC5730 West, Paul Alan 25/06/2019 24/06/2029
AC5731 Ahmed, Yasmeen 25/06/2019 24/06/2029
AC5732 Burr, Alexander Charles 25/06/2019 24/06/2029
AC5733 Effrosynis, Ioannis 25/06/2019 24/06/2029
AC5734 Forbes, Karen 25/06/2019 24/06/2029
AC5736 Moursil, Nawful Sultan 10/09/2019 09/09/2029
AC5737 Belcher, Lene Grace 03/07/2019 02/07/2029
AC5738 Bartlet, Charley-Ann 25/07/2019 24/07/2029
AC5739 Shand, James Richard 25/07/2019 24/07/2029
AC5740 Williamson, Rebecca Phyllis 25/07/2019 24/07/2029
AC5741 Wilson, Andrew James 10/09/2019 09/09/2029
AC5742 Gomes, Sergio Miguel Vaz 10/09/2019 09/09/2029
AC5743 Dawson, Georgia Louise 10/09/2019 09/09/2029
AC5744 Robertson, John Millar 10/09/2019 09/09/2029
AC5745 McDonald, Rebecca 10/09/2019 09/09/2029
AC5747 Yung, Shui Hung 20/08/2019 19/08/2029
AC5748 Vinu, Sharmira 05/08/2019 04/08/2029
AC5749 Dawson, Jiraporn 05/08/2019 04/08/2029
AC575 Milne, Yvonne Jayne 01/09/2019 31/08/2029
AC5750 Johnston, Elliot Iain 07/08/2019 06/08/2029
AC5751 Wong, Chung Man 07/08/2019 06/08/2029
AC5752 Begum, Rahima 07/08/2019 06/08/2029
AC5753 Dalrymple, Stuart John 07/08/2019 06/08/2029
AC5754 Saunders, Harry 07/08/2019 06/08/2029
AC5755 Bhattarai, Taranath 07/08/2019 06/08/2029
AC5756 Proctor, Ian Muir 07/08/2019 06/08/2029

Page 636



AC5757 Obafemi, Ramona 07/08/2019 06/08/2029
AC5758 Breingan, Benjamin George 07/08/2019 06/08/2029
AC5759 Bose, Souvik 07/08/2019 06/08/2029
AC576 Gardiner, Catherine 01/09/2019 31/08/2029
AC5760 Svabova, Manuela 10/09/2019 09/09/2029
AC5761 Paluch, Daria Kinga 20/08/2019 19/08/2029
AC5762 Irvine, Cheryl 10/09/2019 09/09/2029
AC5763 Turkova, Iveta 20/08/2019 19/08/2029
AC5764 Wright, James 20/08/2019 19/08/2029
AC5765 Reid, Gordon 20/08/2019 19/08/2029
AC5766 Manoj Mathew, Donny 20/08/2019 19/08/2029
AC5767 Fraser, William 29/08/2019 28/08/2029
AC5768 Marshall, Rebecca Louise 20/08/2019 19/08/2029
AC5769 Wallace, Ronan Gerard 20/08/2019 19/08/2029
AC5770 Robb, Jamie Niall 20/08/2019 19/08/2029
AC5771 Youngson, Patricia Ann Kelly 20/08/2019 19/08/2029
AC5773 Akula, Pavan Kumar 29/08/2019 28/08/2029
AC5774 Yohn, Craig Judge 18/09/2019 17/09/2029
AC5775 Causer, Amy Louise 29/08/2019 28/08/2029
AC5776 Ahmed, Samsad 29/08/2019 28/08/2029
AC5778 GC, Prakash 29/08/2019 28/08/2029
AC578 Hough, Nancy 01/09/2019 31/08/2029
AC5781 Barlow, Julie Janette Marie 29/08/2019 28/08/2029
AC5782 Sikora, Agata 29/08/2019 28/08/2029
AC5784 Macleod, Doug Shiach 29/08/2019 28/08/2029
AC5785 Duncan, Hilda 01/09/2019 31/08/2029
AC5786 Jardine, Gavin 18/09/2019 17/09/2029
AC5787 Lappin, Thanatchaporn 17/09/2019 16/09/2029
AC5788 McRae, Craig Alexander 17/09/2019 16/09/2029
AC5789 Dabiri, Omolola 17/09/2019 16/09/2029
AC5790 Smith, Jason Andrew 17/09/2019 16/09/2029
AC5791 Guliyev, Hidayat Imran Oglu 17/09/2019 16/09/2029
AC5792 Taylor, Sarah Jayne 18/09/2019 17/09/2029
AC5794 Edment, Keith Dennis 18/09/2019 17/09/2029
AC5795 Harber, Rick Ian 15/10/2019 14/10/2029
AC5796 Nicol, Leanne 18/09/2019 17/09/2029
AC5797 Gulloch, Liam John 18/09/2019 17/09/2029
AC5798 Paz Garcia, Marco Antonio 18/09/2019 17/09/2029
AC5799 Peethala, Venkata Kanakar 18/09/2019 17/09/2029
AC5800 Wilson, Charles 18/09/2019 17/09/2029
AC5801 Allan, Danielle Westland 18/09/2019 17/09/2029
AC5802 Stirna, Santa 15/10/2019 14/10/2029
AC5803 Siugzdinis, Sarunas 15/10/2019 14/10/2029
AC5804 McCaw, Graeme 15/10/2019 14/10/2029
AC5805 Kane, Susan 15/10/2019 14/10/2029
AC5807 Campbell, Katie Jane 16/10/2019 15/10/2029
AC5808 Paterson, Lorna Mary 21/10/2019 20/10/2029
AC5809 Copeland, Alison Anne-Marie 30/10/2019 29/10/2029
AC581 Fraser, Alison 01/09/2019 31/08/2029
AC5810 Maziks, Veronika 30/10/2019 29/10/2029

Page 637



AC5811 Robertson, Melissa 30/10/2019 29/10/2029
AC5812 Curtis, Alan Gerrard 31/10/2019 30/10/2029
AC5813 Beveridge, John Russell Young 25/11/2019 24/11/2029
AC5814 Brinkley, Margaret Tonkin 30/10/2019 29/10/2029
AC5815 Lock, Stuart Gavin 30/10/2019 29/10/2029
AC5816 Yakin, Abdulkerim 31/10/2019 30/10/2029
AC5817 Desa, Claudia 30/10/2019 29/10/2029
AC5818 Fraser, Danielle Ann 30/10/2019 29/10/2029
AC5819 Anderson, Kimberley Clark 30/10/2019 29/10/2029
AC5820 Abraham, Chachiyamma 30/10/2019 29/10/2029
AC5821 Mazhari, Amir Hossien 09/01/2020 08/01/2030
AC5822 Smyrniotaki, Stamatia 30/10/2019 29/10/2029
AC5823 Zvirblyte, Justina 30/10/2019 29/10/2029
AC5824 Georgiev, Simeon Martinov 31/10/2019 30/10/2029
AC5825 Popa, Mihai Cristian 05/11/2019 04/11/2029
AC5826 Ince, Alexander Calum 05/11/2019 04/11/2029
AC5828 Young-Smith, Lucas 30/10/2019 29/10/2029
AC5829 Kerge, Johanna Henriette 05/11/2019 04/11/2029
AC5830 Hall, Shaun 05/11/2019 04/11/2029
AC5831 Armstrong, Liam 05/11/2019 04/11/2029
AC5832 Duncan, James 05/11/2019 04/11/2029
AC5833 Boschetto, Sean 05/11/2019 04/11/2029
AC5834 Stewart, Claire 05/11/2019 04/11/2029
AC5835 Bertram, Janette Coull 05/11/2019 04/11/2029
AC5837 Chan, Ricky 12/11/2019 11/11/2029
AC5838 Church, Ben 12/11/2019 11/11/2029
AC5839 Rigby, Michael 12/11/2019 11/11/2029
AC5840 Lawson, Bronna 12/11/2019 11/11/2029
AC5841 Campling, Jonathan Scott 12/11/2019 11/11/2029
AC5842 Miller, Mandy 28/01/2020 27/01/2030
AC5843 Crawford, Andrew Brian 12/11/2019 11/11/2029
AC5844 Stevens, Andrew Martyn 13/11/2019 12/11/2029
AC5845 Guli', Sandro 12/11/2019 11/11/2029
AC5846 Tosh, Jonathan Robert Brewitt 12/11/2019 11/11/2029
AC5847 Paterson, Stewart Murray 12/11/2019 11/11/2029
AC5848 Mills-Bishop, Brann Samuel James 12/11/2019 11/11/2029
AC5849 Tamosauskaite, Agne 12/11/2019 11/11/2029
AC5850 Park, Scott 12/11/2019 11/11/2029
AC5851 Cruickshank, David 12/11/2019 11/11/2029
AC5852 Whiffin, Claire 12/11/2019 11/11/2029
AC5853 Nazer, Hassan 19/11/2019 18/11/2029
AC5854 Cheng, Yiu Lun 25/11/2019 24/11/2029
AC5855 Innes, Forbes 25/11/2019 24/11/2029
AC5856 Aitken, Stewart Callum 25/11/2019 24/11/2029
AC5857 Ceniga, Tomas 25/11/2019 24/11/2029
AC5858 Millard, Suzanne 25/11/2019 24/11/2029
AC5859 Mainland, Alix George 25/11/2019 24/11/2029
AC5860 Walker, Georgia Olivia 25/11/2019 24/11/2029
AC5861 Bowman, Andrew Robert 25/11/2019 24/11/2029
AC5862 Thomson, Gail  Anne 25/11/2019 24/11/2029

Page 638



AC5863 Pirie, Sarah Louise 25/11/2019 24/11/2029
AC5864 Simmers, Calum Andrew 04/12/2019 03/12/2029
AC5865 Misulovins, Andrejs 04/12/2019 03/12/2029
AC5866 Spence, Zoe 04/12/2019 03/12/2029
AC5867 Doyle, Anne Marie 04/12/2019 03/12/2029
AC5868 Dawson, Elizabeth 04/12/2019 03/12/2029
AC5869 Newton, Robert 10/12/2019 09/12/2029
AC587 Singh, Sulakhan 01/09/2019 31/08/2029
AC5870 Fowler, Carol-Anne 10/12/2019 09/12/2029
AC5872 Rossetti, Marco Michele 11/12/2019 10/12/2029
AC5873 Lovie, Neil Durnin 10/12/2019 09/12/2029
AC5874 Conway, Deborah Lynnmar Jeanie 10/12/2019 09/12/2029
AC5875 Quezon, Shane Denielle 10/12/2019 09/12/2029
AC5876 Prosser, Rachel 10/12/2019 09/12/2029
AC5877 Towns, Susan Patricia 10/12/2019 09/12/2029
AC5878 Stalker, Joe Ian Fredrick 10/12/2019 09/12/2029
AC5879 Murray, Vicki 10/12/2019 09/12/2029
AC5880 Elnawaisre, Emad 10/12/2019 09/12/2029
AC5881 Cheung, Tony Kai Wing 11/12/2019 10/12/2029
AC5882 Bleakley, Marti Robert 11/12/2019 10/12/2029
AC5883 Woodside, Shannon Louise 17/12/2019 16/12/2029
AC5884 Joseph, Kieren Mark 17/12/2019 16/12/2029
AC5885 Hayter, David John Baker 17/12/2019 16/12/2029
AC5886 Duncan, Roy Arthur 17/12/2019 16/12/2029
AC5887 Joseph, Mark Scott 17/12/2019 16/12/2029
AC5888 Piccardo, Stefania 17/12/2019 16/12/2029
AC5889 Donaldson, Aarron Lee 07/01/2020 06/01/2030
AC589 Farquhar, Colin 01/09/2019 31/08/2029
AC5890 Iridag, Karen Mary 17/12/2019 16/12/2029
AC5891 Lin, Tao 07/01/2020 06/01/2030
AC5892 Ahmad, Abdul Jabbar 08/01/2020 07/01/2030
AC5893 Spence, Ross 08/01/2020 07/01/2030
AC5894 Leiper, Nathan Liam McKay 08/01/2020 07/01/2030
AC5895 Dregan, Lorena-Carla 21/01/2020 20/01/2030
AC5896 Patrick-Iwuji, Munachimso Oluchi 21/01/2020 20/01/2030
AC5897 Fairweather, Tracy Jane 21/01/2020 20/01/2030
AC5899 Solis, Benjamin D S 21/01/2020 20/01/2030
AC5900 Ross, Danielle 21/01/2020 20/01/2030
AC5901 McIntosh, Tammy 21/01/2020 20/01/2030
AC5902 Herd, Dionne 21/01/2020 20/01/2030
AC5903 Bothwell, Steven 21/01/2020 20/01/2030
AC5904 Smith, Julie 21/01/2020 20/01/2030
AC5905 Nurse, Robin Gerald 27/01/2020 26/01/2030
AC5906 Pinington, Sam George 27/01/2020 26/01/2030
AC5907 Janus, Monika 29/01/2020 28/01/2030
AC5908 McCrossan, Patrick 29/01/2020 28/01/2030
AC5909 Walker, Lisa 29/01/2020 28/01/2030
AC5910 Poole, Mark Robert 29/01/2020 28/01/2030
AC5911 Stark, Stephanie 11/02/2020 10/02/2030
AC5912 Morrison, Rebecca 11/02/2020 10/02/2030

Page 639



AC5913 Harper, John Williams 13/02/2020 12/02/2030
AC5914 Bond, Elizabeth 11/02/2020 10/02/2030
AC5915 Bardewa, Navin 11/02/2020 10/02/2030
AC5917 Fjodorova, Relika 11/02/2020 10/02/2030
AC5918 MacKenzie, Dawn Marie 13/02/2020 12/02/2030
AC5919 Pereira, Cecilia Isa 13/02/2020 12/02/2030
AC5920 Popescu, Lucian Nicolae 13/02/2020 12/02/2030
AC5921 Noble, John Alexander 17/02/2020 16/02/2030
AC5922 Allison, Graham Steven 17/02/2020 16/02/2030
AC5923 Uzunova, Gabriela 17/02/2020 16/02/2030
AC5924 Seal, Simon 17/02/2020 16/02/2030
AC5925 Maclean, Holly 17/02/2020 16/02/2030
AC5926 Keith, Susan 24/02/2020 23/02/2030
AC5927 Wilson, Robyn Sophie 24/02/2020 23/02/2030
AC5928 GC, Ashok Kumar 05/03/2020 04/03/2030
AC5929 Gray, Kim 05/03/2020 04/03/2030
AC593 Mankotia, Tribhuwan Singh 01/09/2019 31/08/2029
AC5930 Ebrahimsha, Fathima 05/03/2020 04/03/2030
AC5931 Lerche, Susan Catherine 11/03/2020 10/03/2030
AC5932 Holland, Elaine 11/03/2020 10/03/2030
AC5933 Gorur, Gorkem 11/03/2020 10/03/2030
AC5934 Shannon, Timothy Micheal 18/03/2020 17/03/2030
AC5935 Barney, John Shand Riddoch Aitken 18/03/2020 17/03/2030
AC5936 Bellamy, Keir Lawrie Boyd 18/03/2020 17/03/2030
AC5937 Lamb, Craig Charles 18/03/2020 17/03/2030
AC5938 Dykes, Andrew John Porterfield 18/03/2020 17/03/2030
AC5940 Falconer, Andrew Francis 23/06/2020 22/06/2030
AC5941 Benetis, Karolis 23/06/2020 22/06/2030
AC5942 O'Callaghan, Kyle 30/06/2020 29/06/2030
AC5943 Olszewska, Patrycja 23/06/2020 22/06/2030
AC5944 Condemi, Vanessa Valentina 23/06/2020 22/06/2030
AC5945 Carifi, Noemi 23/06/2020 22/06/2030
AC5946 Irvine, Matthew George 11/06/2020 10/06/2030
AC5948 Steventon, Alan 02/07/2020 01/07/2030
AC5950 Burns, Ciara Maeve 02/07/2020 01/07/2030
AC5952 Babinska, Petra 02/07/2020 01/07/2030
AC5954 Hajdu, Ildiko 02/07/2020 01/07/2030
AC5955 Bepete, Joyce 01/06/2020 31/05/2030
AC5956 Heath, Michael Ian 08/06/2020 07/06/2030
AC5957 Vinnakota, Joyce Amrutha 30/06/2020 29/06/2030
AC5958 Sripalan, Srimathan 30/06/2020 29/06/2030
AC5959 Smith, Kyle Lee Kevin 30/06/2020 29/06/2030
AC5960 Dick, Ross Charles 30/06/2020 29/06/2030
AC5961 Thomson, Kirsten Anne 14/07/2020 13/07/2030
AC5962 Duncan, Amanda Jayne 30/06/2020 29/06/2030
AC5963 Khowboonchai, Sarinra 30/06/2020 29/06/2030
AC5964 Howley, Angela 30/06/2020 29/06/2030
AC5965 Bell, Colin James 30/06/2020 29/06/2030
AC5966 Moir, Colin 03/08/2020 02/08/2030
AC5967 Stewart, Stephen William 03/08/2020 02/08/2030

Page 640



AC5969 Sood, Varinder 03/08/2020 02/08/2030
AC597 Corbett, Kenneth 01/09/2019 31/08/2029
AC5970 Jang, Sung Kyun 03/08/2020 02/08/2030
AC5971 Kendall, Charlene Francesca 14/09/2020 13/09/2030
AC5972 Milne, Anne 14/09/2020 13/09/2030
AC5973 Tait, David Colin 14/09/2020 13/09/2030
AC5974 Tait, Barry David 14/09/2020 13/09/2030
AC5975 Ronald, Carol 14/09/2020 13/09/2030
AC5976 Booth-Mccabe, Gilliann Denise 14/09/2020 13/09/2030
AC5977 Musgrave, Alastair 14/09/2020 13/09/2030
AC5978 Eden, Paul John 14/09/2020 13/09/2030
AC5979 Lurina, Katrina 14/09/2020 13/09/2030
AC5980 Braidwood, Bryan Neil 14/09/2020 13/09/2030
AC5981 Oprea, Evelyn Elena 14/09/2020 13/09/2030
AC5982 Malek, Arkadiusz 14/09/2020 13/09/2030
AC5983 Renfrew, Alison Lynda 14/09/2020 13/09/2030
AC5984 Yeats, Nicole Ann Angela 14/09/2020 13/09/2030
AC5985 Smith, Bruce Alexander 14/09/2020 13/09/2030
AC5986 Umair, Hira 14/09/2020 13/09/2030
AC5987 Reid, Elaine Kathleen 14/09/2020 13/09/2030
AC5988 Thomson, Michael 15/09/2020 14/09/2030
AC5989 Hosie, Shannon Clare 15/09/2020 14/09/2030
AC5990 Watson, William John 13/01/2021 12/01/2031
AC5991 Kannengal, Mujeeb Rahman 13/01/2021 12/01/2031
AC5992 Macken, Saraid 11/01/2021 10/01/2031
AC5993 Vaisnoras, Arminas 13/01/2021 12/01/2031
AC5994 Kirk, Ewan Andrew 17/02/2021 16/02/2031
AC5995 Petrie, Nicol 02/02/2021 01/02/2031
AC5996 Rattray, Stuart David 13/01/2021 12/01/2031
AC5997 Clubb, Julia Beth 13/01/2021 12/01/2031
AC5998 Benzie, Bruce Alexander 11/02/2021 10/02/2031
AC5999 Bartlett, Andrey 13/01/2021 12/01/2031
AC6001 Nicholl, Suzanne 12/11/2020 11/11/2030
AC6003 Chen, Qinqin 08/01/2021 07/01/2031
AC6005 Chen, Youliang 08/01/2021 07/01/2031
AC6007 Speirs, Caroleann 13/01/2021 12/01/2031
AC6009 Alexander, Benjamin George 13/01/2021 12/01/2031
AC6012 Pithie, Ian William 08/01/2021 07/01/2031
AC6013 Balogun, Oluwatoyin Priscilla 06/01/2021 05/01/2031
AC6014 Thomson, Maria 13/01/2021 12/01/2031
AC6015 Morrison, Ashley John 13/01/2021 12/01/2031
AC6016 McKen, Stuart Alexander 13/01/2021 12/01/2031
AC6017 Peters, Adam 13/01/2021 12/01/2031
AC6018 Edwards, Jolene 13/01/2021 12/01/2031
AC6019 Pennie, Mark Andrew 13/01/2021 12/01/2031
AC6020 Andrews, Katrina Zofia 13/01/2021 12/01/2031
AC6021 Liu, Wen gang 06/01/2021 05/01/2031
AC6025 Zhang, Xiaojing 06/01/2021 05/01/2031
AC6026 Kerr, Angus Watson 14/12/2020 13/12/2030
AC6027 Subarayan Thangaraj, Shanmuga Nathan 13/01/2021 12/01/2031

Page 641



AC6029 Lokai, Akos 03/02/2021 02/02/2031
AC6032 Ingram, Jessica Louise 25/02/2021 24/02/2031
AC6034 Borowicz, Zuzanna Wiktoria 01/03/2021 28/02/2031
AC6036 Jamieson, Emma Louise 25/01/2021 24/01/2031
AC6038 Morrison, David Bruce 25/02/2021 24/02/2031
AC6040 Banjoko, Jelilat Temitope 23/02/2021 22/02/2031
AC6042 Riddell, Kathryn Dee 25/02/2021 24/02/2031
AC6043 Thanabalasingham, Joney Joey 01/03/2021 28/02/2031
AC6047 Krumina, Aija 25/02/2021 24/02/2031
AC6049 Bulathsinhalage, Danushka Ghian 02/03/2021 01/03/2031
AC6053 Hailstones, Emily Elizabeth 18/02/2021 17/02/2031
AC6055 Harvey, Euan Donald 25/02/2021 24/02/2031
AC6057 Lea, Philip 13/04/2021 12/04/2031
AC6059 Stanimirova, Antoaneta 02/03/2021 01/03/2031
AC6061 Allan, Vincent Gavin Fraser 25/02/2021 24/02/2031
AC6063 Johnson, Christopher 25/02/2021 24/02/2031
AC6065 Brand, Peter Ewen 25/02/2021 24/02/2031
AC6067 Pasztor, Bernadett 25/02/2021 24/02/2031
AC6069 Roberts, Steven Owen 25/02/2021 24/02/2031
AC6073 Campbell, Finlay Paterson 25/02/2021 24/02/2031
AC6075 Martin, Matthew 25/02/2021 24/02/2031
AC6077 Chiu, Yau Cheung 23/02/2021 22/02/2031
AC6079 Smith, David 25/02/2021 24/02/2031
AC6081 Narbutiene, Evelina 25/02/2021 24/02/2031
AC6083 Boyne, Matthew 25/02/2021 24/02/2031
AC6085 Shearer , Paul James 25/02/2021 24/02/2031
AC6087 Christie, Karen Elizabeth 25/02/2021 24/02/2031
AC6089 Fernandes, Vaneta Monica Ria 01/03/2021 28/02/2031
AC6091 Sibbald, Christopher Alexander 25/02/2021 24/02/2031
AC6093 Masson, Demi 01/03/2021 28/02/2031
AC6095 Morrison, Stewart 01/03/2021 28/02/2031
AC6097 McLeod , Chelsey Williamina 22/03/2021 21/03/2031
AC6099 Wallace, Andrew Stanley 01/03/2021 28/02/2031
AC6101 Bruce, Elaine Susanne 01/03/2021 28/02/2031
AC6103 Swanson, Colleen Mary 01/03/2021 28/02/2031
AC6105 Ginnukala, Radhesham 01/03/2021 28/02/2031
AC6107 Crawford, Luke 22/03/2021 21/03/2031
AC6109 Foubister, Aimee Barbara 22/03/2021 21/03/2031
AC6111 Cruickshank, Simon Peter Ronald 16/03/2021 15/03/2031
AC6113 Rait, Diane 23/03/2021 22/03/2031
AC6115 Tang, Peter Kwok Wai 22/03/2021 21/03/2031
AC6117 Mayes, Jonathan Martyn 22/03/2021 21/03/2031
AC6119 Struthers, Ian 22/03/2021 21/03/2031
AC612 Malik, Mohammad Tauqeer 01/09/2019 31/08/2029
AC6121 Khan, Muhammad Junaid 22/03/2021 21/03/2031
AC6123 Hunter, Brandon 22/03/2021 21/03/2031
AC6125 Reid, Tracie 22/03/2021 21/03/2031
AC6127 Wilkin, Claire Elizabeth 13/04/2021 12/04/2031
AC6129 Carr , Bradley 22/03/2021 21/03/2031
AC6131 Morrison, Gavin James 13/05/2021 12/05/2031

Page 642



AC6133 Bleakley, Alison Gail 13/05/2021 12/05/2031
AC6135 Clark, Brian Dennis 10/05/2021 09/05/2031
AC6137 MacMillan, Daniel James 13/05/2021 12/05/2031
AC6139 McPherson, Chantelle 13/05/2021 12/05/2031
AC6141 Padayadan, Varghese 13/05/2021 12/05/2031
AC6143 Lovie, Hazel Ann 13/05/2021 12/05/2031
AC6145 Hastie, Toktam 13/05/2021 12/05/2031
AC6147 Wong, Simon 13/05/2021 12/05/2031
AC6149 Muir, Bryan 13/05/2021 12/05/2031
AC6151 Pavali, Sujatha 13/05/2021 12/05/2031
AC6153 Miller, Andrew Neil 13/05/2021 12/05/2031
AC6155 Milne, Ashleigh Jacqueline 02/06/2021 01/06/2031
AC6157 Ozolina, Kristine 02/06/2021 01/06/2031
AC6159 Nedelcu, Mihai 18/05/2021 17/05/2031
AC6161 Tarasova, Jekaterina 02/06/2021 01/06/2031
AC6166 McRobb, Leon 02/06/2021 01/06/2031
AC6167 Walsh, Dean Robert 02/06/2021 01/06/2031
AC6169 Westmacott, Gregor Alexander 23/06/2021 22/06/2031
AC617 Duncan, Scott Gordon 01/09/2019 31/08/2029
AC6171 Lawrence, Ross 23/06/2021 22/06/2031
AC6175 Simpson, Stephanie 23/06/2021 22/06/2031
AC6177 Ritchie , Christopher 23/06/2021 22/06/2031
AC6179 Nicholson, Ross James 23/06/2021 22/06/2031
AC6180 Kirton, Christopher Alexander 23/06/2021 22/06/2031
AC6181 Galloway, Daniel James 23/06/2021 22/06/2031
AC6182 Adams, Craig Ian 23/06/2021 22/06/2031
AC6183 Forbes, Courtney 23/06/2021 22/06/2031
AC6184 Scott, Bethany 23/06/2021 22/06/2031
AC6185 Masson, Rory Alan 28/06/2021 27/06/2031
AC6186 Oliva, Christopher Angelo 01/07/2021 30/06/2031
AC6188 Crawford, Charlotte Rose Rebecca 01/07/2021 30/06/2031
AC6190 Bankauskaite, Enrika 01/07/2021 30/06/2031
AC6192 Affendi, Muhammad Adam 01/07/2021 30/06/2031
AC6193 Bruce, Andrew Mathieson 28/07/2021 27/07/2031
AC6195 Adamus, Iwona Katarzyna 28/07/2021 27/07/2031
AC6199 Allan, Deva 28/07/2021 27/07/2031
AC620 Kennedy, Iain 01/09/2019 31/08/2029
AC622 Codona, William Kevan 01/09/2019 31/08/2029
AC623 Cocker, Gary 01/09/2019 31/08/2029
AC624 Juroszek, Frank 01/09/2019 31/08/2029
AC626 Mackie, Mary Rose 01/09/2019 31/08/2029
AC631 Gardiner, Laura 01/09/2019 31/08/2029
AC639 Thomson, Norma 01/09/2019 31/08/2029
AC645 Gray, Kerry Lee 01/09/2019 31/08/2029
AC648 Morrison, Amanda Jane 01/09/2019 31/08/2029
AC650 Russell, Paul Brian 01/09/2019 31/08/2029
AC652 Roger, Andrew Henry Matthew 01/09/2019 31/08/2029
AC671 Singer, Jennifer Anne 01/09/2019 31/08/2029
AC673 Duff, Claire-Louise 01/09/2019 31/08/2029
AC674 Taylor, Stephen 01/09/2019 31/08/2029

Page 643



AC681 Donald, Wesley Ross 01/09/2019 31/08/2029
AC689 Lyon, Stefanie 01/09/2019 31/08/2029
AC694 Mitchell, Aileen 01/09/2019 31/08/2029
AC695 Lockhart, Alan 01/09/2019 31/08/2029
AC708 Calder, Arlene Josephine 01/09/2019 31/08/2029
AC711 Machedon, Mihaela Andreea 01/09/2019 31/08/2029
AC712 MacLean, Diane Laura 01/09/2019 31/08/2029
AC715 Whyte, John Main 01/09/2019 31/08/2029
AC719 Bannerman, Marianne 01/09/2019 31/08/2029
AC723 Scott, Steven Peter 01/09/2019 31/08/2029
AC726 Jones, John Gideon 01/09/2019 31/08/2029
AC733 Davidson, Andrew 01/09/2019 31/08/2029
AC740 Colville, David Charles 01/09/2019 31/08/2029
AC746 Cromar, Fraser William 01/09/2019 31/08/2029
AC768 Beattie, Alexander John 01/09/2019 31/08/2029
AC769 Beattie, Caroline 01/09/2019 31/08/2029
AC770 Martin, Craig John 01/09/2019 31/08/2029
AC771 Coupar, Lindsay 01/09/2019 31/08/2029
AC772 Floej-Jensen, Anne 01/09/2019 31/08/2029
AC773 Gibson, David William 01/09/2019 31/08/2029
AC774 Reid, Scott Alexander 01/09/2019 31/08/2029
AC776 Deighan, Wilma 01/09/2019 31/08/2029
AC778 Watt, Daniel Michael 01/09/2019 31/08/2029
AC781 Press, Kristina Marie 01/09/2019 31/08/2029
AC785 Li, Bryan 01/09/2019 31/08/2029
AC786 Duncan, Alexandra E 01/09/2019 31/08/2029
AC788 Reid, Ian 01/09/2019 31/08/2029
AC789 Nicoll, Richard Robert 01/09/2019 31/08/2029
AC790 Nicoll , Gordon Harry 01/09/2019 31/08/2029
AC814 Baxter, Luke Robert 01/09/2019 31/08/2029
AC816 McNair, David Andrew 01/09/2019 31/08/2029
AC832 Morris, Diane Mary 01/09/2019 31/08/2029
AC839 Whitley, Grace Ann 01/09/2019 31/08/2029
AC840 Smith, Ian 01/09/2019 31/08/2029
AC841 Uniyal, Paras 01/09/2019 31/08/2029
AC844 Solovjova, Aleksandra 01/09/2019 31/08/2029
AC845 Martin, Keith 01/09/2019 31/08/2029
AC846 Paterson, Gavin Scott 01/09/2019 31/08/2029
AC848 Maclean, Rocheen Katriona 01/09/2019 31/08/2029
AC851 Auchnie, Agnes Mary Isabel 01/09/2019 31/08/2029
AC852 Mackinnon, Malcolm Angus 01/09/2019 31/08/2029
AC854 Howe, John Matthew 01/09/2019 31/08/2029
AC857 Gordon, Alison Margaret 01/09/2019 31/08/2029
AC858 Will, Ian Alexander 01/09/2019 31/08/2029
AC859 Martin, Mary Catherine 01/09/2019 31/08/2029
AC861 Anderson, Stephen James 01/09/2019 31/08/2029

Page 644



Status 
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current

Page 645



Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current

Page 646



Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current

Page 647



Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current

Page 648



Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current

Page 649



Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current

Page 650



Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current

Page 651



Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current

Page 652



Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current

Page 653



Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current

Page 654



Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current

Page 655



Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current

Page 656



Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current

Page 657



Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current

Page 658



Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current

Page 659



Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current

Page 660



Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current

Page 661



Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current

Page 662



Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current

Page 663



Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current

Page 664



Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current

Page 665



Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current

Page 666



Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current

Page 667



Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current

Page 668



Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current

Page 669



Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current

Page 670



Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current

Page 671



Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current

Page 672



Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current

Page 673



Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current

Page 674



Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current

Page 675



Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current

Page 676



Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current

Page 677



Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current

Page 678



Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current

Page 679



Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current

Page 680



Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current

Page 681



Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current

Page 682



Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current

Page 683



Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current

Page 684



Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current

Page 685



Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current

Page 686



Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current

Page 687



Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current

Page 688



Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current

Page 689



Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current

Page 690



Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current

Page 691



Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current
Current

Page 692



Application_Date Application_Type
Application 
Address 1

Application 
Address 2

Application 
Address 3

Application 
adddress 4

Application 
Address 5 

Application 
Address 6 

22/07/2020 Occasional

Bonnymuir Green 
Community Trust

Off Bonnymuir 
Place

Aberdeen AB15 5NQ

22/07/2020 Occasional

Marquee to the 
rear of

363 Union Street Aberdeen AB11 6BN

22/07/2020 Occasional

Marquee to the 
rear of

363 Union Street Aberdeen AB11 6BN

22/07/2020 Occasional

Bonnymuir Green 
Community Trust

Off Bonnymuir 
Place

Aberdeen AB15 5NQ

22/07/2020 Occasional

External area 
adjacent to 
Brewdog on the 
Castle Street side 

Brewdog 5 Union Street Aberdeen AB11 5BU

22/07/2020 Occasional

Marquee to the 
rear of

363 Union Street Aberdeen AB11 6BN

23/07/2020 Occasional

Outdoor space Ye 
Olde Frigate Bar

57 Netherkirkgate Aberdeen AB10 1AU

22/07/2020 Occasional

Marquee to the 
rear of

363 Union Street Aberdeen AB11 6BN

24/07/2020 Occasional

Pavement in front 
of Bar

Kirkgate Bar 18 Upperkirkgate Aberdeen AB10 1BA

22/07/2020 Occasional

External Area The Tipling House 
and Latinway

4 Belmont Street Aberdeen AB10 1JE

P
age 693



24/07/2020 Occasional

Street Level & Car 
Park Masada Bar 
& Rusty Nail 
Lounge 

67/69 Rosemount 
Viaduct

Aberdeen AB25 1NR

22/07/2020 Occasional

Marquee to the 
rear of

363 Union Street Aberdeen AB11 6BN

21/01/2021 Occasional

Outside area to 
the front of 
Amarone

269-271 Union 
Street

Aberdeen AB11 6BR

25/01/2021 Occasional

Jewel in the 
Crown Lower 
Ground Floor

145 Crown Street Aberdeen AB11 6HP

23/07/2020 Occasional

Gourmet Cheese 
Company

201 Rosemount 
Place

Aberdeen AB25 2XP

23/07/2020 Occasional

Outside Area at 
The Grill

213 Union Street Aberdeen AB11 6BA

27/07/2020 Occasional

Outside seating 
area adjacent to 
the main 

Peterculter Golf 
Club

Burnside Road Peterculter Aberdeen AB14 0LN

23/07/2020 Occasional

External seated 
area to the front 
of the premises

Grays Inn 1 Greenfern Road Aberdeen AB16 5PY

20/07/2020 Occasional
Car Park Four Mile 
Inn

Inverurie Road Bucksburn Aberdeen AB21 9BA

23/07/2020 Occasional

Outside Area at 
The Grill

213 Union Street Aberdeen AB11 6BA

26/05/2020 Occasional
External area at 
Tony Macaroni

Unit F Marischal Square Aberdeen AB11 5RG

27/07/2020 Occasional

Pavement in front 
of Poldino's

7 Little Belmont 
Street

Aberdeen AB10 1JG

P
age 694



24/07/2020 Occasional
Outdoor seating 
area 99 Bar and 

1 Back Wynd Aberdeen AB10 1JN

21/01/2021 Occasional

Outside area 
beside Cafe 
Andaluz

269-271 Union 
Street

Aberdeen AB11 6BR

26/01/2021 Occasional

Jewel in the 
Crown Lower 
Ground Floor

145 Crown Street Aberdeen AB11 6HP

20/07/2020 Occasional
Car Park Four Mile 
Inn

Inverurie Road Bucksburn Aberdeen AB21 9BA

23/07/2020 Occasional

External seated 
area to the front 
of the premises

Grays Inn 1 Greenfern Road Aberdeen AB16 5PY

20/07/2020 Occasional
Car Park Four Mile 
Inn

Inverurie Road Bucksburn Aberdeen AB21 9BA

20/07/2020 Occasional
Car Park Four Mile 
Inn

Inverurie Road Bucksburn Aberdeen AB21 9BA

23/07/2020 Occasional

External seated 
area to the front 
of the premises

Grays Inn 1 Greenfern Road Aberdeen AB16 5PY

31/05/2020 Occasional
Beer Garden 
alongside the 

Auchmill Golf Club Bonnyview Road Aberdeen

24/01/2021 Occasional

Affa Fine Open Air 
Market

Queens Links 
Leisure Park

Links Road Aberdeen AB24 5DJ

29/01/2021 Occasional
OGV House 11 Thistle Place Aberdeen AB10 1UZ

26/05/2020 Occasional
External area at 
Tony Macaroni

Unit F Marischal Square Aberdeen AB11 5RG

25/01/2021 Occasional

Affa Fine Open Air 
Market

Queens Links 
Leisure Park

Links Road Aberdeen AB24 5DJ

P
age 695



07/07/2020 Occasional

Street Level & Car 
Park Masada Bar 
& Rusty Nail 
Lounge 

67/69 Rosemount 
Viaduct

Aberdeen AB25 1NR

10/07/2020 Occasional

The 
pedestrianised 
space on Bon 

along the 
perimeter of Soul

333 Union Street Aberdeen AB11 6BS

10/07/2020 Occasional

The 
pedestrianised 
space on Bon 

along the 
perimeter of Soul

333 Union Street Aberdeen AB11 6BS

26/05/2020 Occasional
External area at 
Tony Macaroni

Unit F Marischal Square Aberdeen AB11 5RG

01/06/2020 Occasional

Rear walled car 
park 

239 Great 
Western Road

Aberdeen AB10 6PS

14/07/2020 Occasional
External area at 
Brewdog

5 Union Street Aberdeen AB11 5BU

10/07/2020 Occasional

The 
pedestrianised 
space on Bon 

along the 
perimeter of Soul

333 Union Street Aberdeen AB11 6BS

02/07/2020 Occasional

Outdoor seating 
area

The 
Esslemont/Mac's 
Pizzeria

38 Union Street Aberdeen AB10 1BD

10/07/2020 Occasional

The 
pedestrianised 
space on Bon 

along the 
perimeter of Soul

333 Union Street Aberdeen AB11 6BS

26/05/2020 Occasional
External area at 
Tony Macaroni

Unit F Marischal Square Aberdeen AB11 5RG

31/05/2020 Occasional
Beer Garden 
alongside the 

Auchmill Golf Club Bonnyview Road Aberdeen

01/06/2020 Occasional

Rear walled car 
park 

239 Great 
Western Road

Aberdeen AB10 6PS

P
age 696



10/07/2020 Occasional

Car park to the 
rear of Siberia

9/11 Belmont 
Street

Aberdeen AB10 1JR

29/06/2020 Occasional

Outdoor seating 
area Cup 
Aberdeen

9 Little Belmont 
Street

Aberdeen AB10 1JG

03/06/2020 Occasional
Part of Car Park 
and Outside Areas

Four Mile House Old Skene Road Kingswells Aberdeen AB15 8QA

10/06/2020 Occasional

Car Park Area 
Spiders Web

19-21 Station 
Road

Dyce Aberdeen AB21 7BA

01/06/2020 Occasional

Rear walled car 
park 

239 Great 
Western Road

Aberdeen AB10 6PS

08/07/2020 Occasional
External area at 
Civic Square

Union Square off Guild Street Aberdeen

14/07/2020 Occasional

Car Park Adjacent 
Golden Tee

North Balnagask 
Road

Torry Aberdeen AB11 8HL

10/07/2020 Occasional
Marquee outside 
Woodside Sports 

Station Road Woodside Aberdeen AB24 2UL

29/06/2020 Occasional

Outdoor seating 
area Cup 
Aberdeen

9 Little Belmont 
Street

Aberdeen AB10 1JG

01/06/2020 Occasional

Rear walled car 
park 

239 Great 
Western Road

Aberdeen AB10 6PS

10/06/2020 Occasional

Street Level & Car 
Park Masada Bar 
& Rusty Nail 
Lounge 

67/69 Rosemount 
Viaduct

Aberdeen AB25 1NR

11/06/2020 Occasional

3/14 Deemouth 
Business Centre

South Esplanade 
East

Aberdeen AB11 9PB

P
age 697



11/06/2020 Occasional

Car Park Adjacent 
Golden Tee

North Balnagask 
Road

Torry Aberdeen AB11 8HL

05/06/2020 Occasional
External Seating 
Area Dutch Mill 

7 Queens Road Aberdeen AB15 4NR

05/06/2020 Occasional

The 
pedestrianised 
space on Bon 

along the 
perimeter of Soul

333 Union Street Aberdeen AB11 6BS

12/06/2020 Occasional
Part of Car Park 
and Outside Areas

Four Mile House Old Skene Road Kingswells Aberdeen AB15 8QA

16/06/2020 Occasional
External area at 
Brewdog

5 Union Street Aberdeen AB11 5BU

12/06/2020 Occasional
Part of Car Park 
and Outside Areas

Four Mile House Old Skene Road Kingswells Aberdeen AB15 8QA

12/06/2020 Occasional
Part of Car Park 
and Outside Areas

Four Mile House Old Skene Road Kingswells Aberdeen AB15 8QA

04/06/2020 Occasional

Gourmet Cheese 
Company

201 Rosemount 
Place

Aberdeen AB25 2XP

16/06/2020 Occasional
External area at 
Brewdog

5 Union Street Aberdeen AB11 5BU

17/06/2020 Occasional

Outside Area at 
The Grill

213 Union Street Aberdeen AB11 6BA

10/06/2020 Occasional

Car Park Adjacent 
Golden Tee

North Balnagask 
Road

Torry Aberdeen AB11 8HL

05/06/2020 Occasional
External Seating 
Area Dutch Mill 

7 Queens Road Aberdeen AB15 4NR

05/06/2020 Occasional

Pavement in front 
of Bar

Kirkgate Bar 18 Upperkirkgate Aberdeen AB10 1BA

16/06/2020 Occasional
External area at 
Brewdog

5 Union Street Aberdeen AB11 5BU

P
age 698



12/06/2020 Occasional
Part of Car Park 
and Outside Areas

Four Mile House Old Skene Road Kingswells Aberdeen AB15 8QA

12/06/2020 Occasional
Part of Car Park 
and Outside Areas

Four Mile House Old Skene Road Kingswells Aberdeen AB15 8QA

12/06/2020 Occasional

Extend The Area 
to The West of 
The Ploughman

40 North Deeside 
Road

Peterculter Aberdeen AB14 0QN

11/06/2020 Occasional

Outside Area Richmond Arms 327 North Deeside 
Road

Aberdeen AB14 0UL

16/06/2020 Occasional
External area at 
Brewdog

5 Union Street Aberdeen AB11 5BU

16/06/2020 Occasional
External area at 
Brewdog

5 Union Street Aberdeen AB11 5BU

16/06/2020 Occasional
External car park 
area at Murdos

Cairncry Road Aberdeen AB16 5DP

26/06/2020 Occasional

Extension outside 
seating area Fierce 
Bar Aberdeen

4 Exchequer Row Aberdeen AB11 5BW

16/06/2020 Occasional
External area at 
Brewdog

5 Union Street Aberdeen AB11 5BU

16/06/2020 Occasional
External car park 
area at Murdos

Cairncry Road Aberdeen AB16 5DP

25/06/2020 Occasional

Exchequer Row 
between Ship Row 
& Castle Street

Fierce Bar 
Aberdeen

4 Exchequer Row Aberdeen AB11 5BW

17/06/2020 Occasional

Car park area The New 
Greentrees

Victoria Street Dyce Aberdeen AB21 7AA

18/06/2020 Occasional
Car park of the 
hotel

Cove Bay Hotel Colsea Road Cove Aberdeen AB12 3NA

22/06/2020 Occasional
Outside premises Carlton Bar 32 Castle Street Aberdeen AB11 5BB

22/06/2020 Occasional
Outside premises Carlton Bar 32 Castle Street Aberdeen AB11 5BB

P
age 699



16/06/2020 Occasional
Seating outside 
main entrance 

Nigg Bay Golf Club St Fitticks Road Torry Aberdeen AB11 9QT

25/06/2020 Occasional

Exchequer Row 
between Ship Row 
& Castle Street

Fierce Bar 
Aberdeen

4 Exchequer Row Aberdeen AB11 5BW

29/06/2020 Occasional

Gardens adjacent 
to the No. 10 Bar 
and Restaurant

Queens Terrace 
Gardens

Aberdeen

24/06/2020 Occasional
Market stall on 
Belmont Street

Belmont Street Aberdeen AB10 1JR

17/06/2020 Occasional

Rooftop of the 
Bon Accord 
Shopping Centre 

25 George Street Aberdeen AB25 1HZ

29/06/2020 Occasional

Gardens adjacent 
to the No. 10 Bar 
and Restaurant

Queens Terrace 
Gardens

Aberdeen

17/06/2020 Occasional

Car park area The New 
Greentrees

Victoria Street Dyce Aberdeen AB21 7AA

22/06/2020 Occasional
Outside premises Carlton Bar 32 Castle Street Aberdeen AB11 5BB

22/06/2020 Occasional
Outside premises Carlton Bar 32 Castle Street Aberdeen AB11 5BB

22/06/2020 Occasional
Outside premises Carlton Bar 32 Castle Street Aberdeen AB11 5BB

15/06/2020 Occasional

Car park to the 
rear of Siberia

9/11 Belmont 
Street

Aberdeen AB10 1JR

29/06/2020 Occasional

Gardens adjacent 
to the No. 10 Bar 
and Restaurant

Queens Terrace 
Gardens

Aberdeen

29/06/2020 Occasional

Gardens adjacent 
to the No. 10 Bar 
and Restaurant

Queens Terrace 
Gardens

Aberdeen

P
age 700



25/06/2020 Occasional

Exchequer Row 
between Ship Row 
& Castle Street

Fierce Bar 
Aberdeen

4 Exchequer Row Aberdeen AB11 5BW

29/06/2020 Occasional
External area at 
Civic Square

Union Square off Guild Street Aberdeen

29/06/2020 Occasional

Outdoor seating 
area Cup 
Aberdeen

9 Little Belmont 
Street

Aberdeen AB10 1JG

09/07/2020 Occasional

Outside area 
beside Cafe 
Andaluz

269-271 Union 
Street

Aberdeen AB11 6BR

01/07/2020 Occasional

Customer car park 
at the rear of the 
premises

Bieldside Inn 37 North Deeside 
Road

Bieldside Aberdeen AB15 9DB

09/07/2020 Occasional

Outside area 
beside Cafe 
Andaluz

269-271 Union 
Street

Aberdeen AB11 6BR

10/07/2020 Occasional

A small area 
outside the bar 
door

Malmaison Hotel 51 Queen's Road Aberdeen AB15 4YP

16/07/2020 Occasional

Extend The Area 
to The West of 
The Ploughman

40 North Deeside 
Road

Peterculter Aberdeen AB14 0QN

10/07/2020 Occasional

A small area 
outside the bar 
door

Malmaison Hotel 51 Queen's Road Aberdeen AB15 4YP

29/06/2020 Occasional
External area at 
Civic Square

Union Square off Guild Street Aberdeen

29/06/2020 Occasional
External area at 
Civic Square

Union Square off Guild Street Aberdeen

16/07/2020 Occasional
Pedestrian area 
outside Malones 

90 Shiprow Aberdeen AB11 5BZ

20/07/2020 Occasional

External seated 
area to the rear of 
the premises

The Holburn 225 Holburn 
Street

Aberdeen AB10 6BL

P
age 701



30/06/2020 Occasional

Expanded outdoor 
area at 
Aberdeenshire 

Morningside Road Aberdeen AB10 7FB

06/07/2020 Occasional
Car park of the 
hotel

Cove Bay Hotel Colsea Road Cove Aberdeen AB12 3NA

28/07/2020 Occasional
External car park 
area at Murdos

Cairncry Road Aberdeen AB16 5DP

14/07/2020 Occasional

Car Park Adjacent 
Golden Tee

North Balnagask 
Road

Torry Aberdeen AB11 8HL

16/07/2020 Occasional

Outside Area Richmond Arms 327 North Deeside 
Road

Aberdeen AB14 0UL

29/06/2020 Occasional
External area at 
Civic Square

Union Square off Guild Street Aberdeen

29/06/2020 Occasional

Gardens adjacent 
to the No. 10 Bar 
and Restaurant

Queens Terrace 
Gardens

Aberdeen

10/07/2020 Occasional
External Seating 
Area Dutch Mill 

7 Queens Road Aberdeen AB15 4NR

16/07/2020 Occasional
Pedestrian area 
outside Malones 

90 Shiprow Aberdeen AB11 5BZ

02/07/2020 Occasional
Beer Garden in 
front Decking Car 

9 Ellon Road Bridge of Don Aberdeen AB23 8EB

03/07/2020 Occasional

Outside Area at 
The Grill

213 Union Street Aberdeen AB11 6BA

24/06/2020 Occasional

Pavement in Front 
of Fittie Bar

Fittie Bar 18 Wellington 
Street

Aberdeen AB11 5BT

20/07/2020 Occasional

Rear walled car 
park 

239 Great 
Western Road

Aberdeen AB10 6PS

06/07/2020 Occasional
Car park of the 
hotel

Cove Bay Hotel Colsea Road Cove Aberdeen AB12 3NA

P
age 702



07/07/2020 Occasional

Outside Area Richmond Arms 327 North Deeside 
Road

Aberdeen AB14 0UL

30/06/2020 Occasional

Expanded outdoor 
area at 
Aberdeenshire 

Morningside Road Aberdeen AB10 7FB

29/06/2020 Occasional

Outdoor seating 
area Cup 
Aberdeen

9 Little Belmont 
Street

Aberdeen AB10 1JG

16/07/2020 Occasional

Customer car park 
at the rear of the 
premises

Bieldside Inn 37 North Deeside 
Road

Bieldside Aberdeen AB15 9DB

16/07/2020 Occasional

Customer car park 
at the rear of the 
premises

Bieldside Inn 37 North Deeside 
Road

Bieldside Aberdeen AB15 9DB

03/07/2020 Occasional

Car Park Area 
Spiders Web

19-21 Station 
Road

Dyce Aberdeen AB21 7BA

02/07/2020 Occasional

Part rear section 
of car park

Inn at the Park 3-4 Deemount 
Terrace

Aberdeen AB11 7RX

20/07/2020 Occasional

Rear walled car 
park 

239 Great 
Western Road

Aberdeen AB10 6PS

06/07/2020 Occasional
Seating outside 
main entrance 

Nigg Bay Golf Club St Fitticks Road Torry Aberdeen AB11 9QT

07/07/2020 Occasional

Extend The Area 
to The West of 
The Ploughman

40 North Deeside 
Road

Peterculter Aberdeen AB14 0QN

30/06/2020 Occasional

Expanded outdoor 
area at 
Aberdeenshire 

Morningside Road Aberdeen AB10 7FB

03/07/2020 Occasional

Car Park Area 
Spiders Web

19-21 Station 
Road

Dyce Aberdeen AB21 7BA

P
age 703



20/07/2020 Occasional

Rear walled car 
park 

239 Great 
Western Road

Aberdeen AB10 6PS

16/07/2020 Occasional

Customer car park 
at the rear of the 
premises

Bieldside Inn 37 North Deeside 
Road

Bieldside Aberdeen AB15 9DB

01/07/2020 Occasional

Outside seating 
area adjacent to 
the main 

Peterculter Golf 
Club

Burnside Road Peterculter Aberdeen AB14 0LN

06/07/2020 Occasional
Seating outside 
main entrance 

Nigg Bay Golf Club St Fitticks Road Torry Aberdeen AB11 9QT

07/07/2020 Occasional 427 George Street Aberdeen AB25 1ER

16/07/2020 Occasional
Pedestrian area 
outside Malones 

90 Shiprow Aberdeen AB11 5BZ

07/07/2020 Occasional
Seating outside 
main entrance 

Nigg Bay Golf Club St Fitticks Road Torry Aberdeen AB11 9QT

16/07/2020 Occasional

Customer car park 
at the rear of the 
premises

Bieldside Inn 37 North Deeside 
Road

Bieldside Aberdeen AB15 9DB

09/07/2020 Occasional

Outside area to 
the front of 
Amarone

269-271 Union 
Street

Aberdeen AB11 6BR

12/07/2020 Occasional

Outside area to 
the front of 
Amarone

269-271 Union 
Street

Aberdeen AB11 6BR

06/07/2020 Occasional

Outdoor seating 
area

The Queen Vic 126-128 
Rosemount Place

Aberdeen AB25 2YU

17/07/2020 Occasional

Car park to the 
rear of Siberia

9/11 Belmont 
Street

Aberdeen AB10 1JR

07/07/2020 Occasional

Pavement in front 
of Bar

Kirkgate Bar 18 Upperkirkgate Aberdeen AB10 1BA

P
age 704



08/07/2020 Occasional

Outside area 
beside Cafe 
Andaluz

269-271 Union 
Street

Aberdeen AB11 6BR

19/07/2020 Occasional

Outside area 
beside Cafe 
Andaluz

269-271 Union 
Street

Aberdeen AB11 6BR

12/07/2020 Occasional

Outside area to 
the front of 
Amarone

269-271 Union 
Street

Aberdeen AB11 6BR

10/07/2020 Occasional
External Seating 
Area Dutch Mill 

7 Queens Road Aberdeen AB15 4NR

07/10/2020 Occasional

Extended 
pavement area 
Cafe Harmony

21-23 Bon Accord 
Terrace

Aberdeen AB11 6DP

16/07/2020 Occasional

Convenience Shop 427 George Street Aberdeen AB25 1ER

27/09/2020 Occasional

Rear walled car 
park 

239 Great 
Western Road

Aberdeen AB10 6PS

08/10/2020 Occasional
Inspire (Cafe 
Ahoy)

Beach Boulevard Aberdeen AB24 5HP

19/07/2020 Occasional

Outside area to 
the front of 
Amarone

269-271 Union 
Street

Aberdeen AB11 6BR

21/07/2020 Occasional

Outdoor seating 
area

The Queen Vic 126-128 
Rosemount Place

Aberdeen AB25 2YU

16/07/2020 Occasional

Convenience Shop 427 George Street Aberdeen AB25 1ER

23/07/2020 Occasional

External seated 
area to the rear of 
the premises

The Holburn 225 Holburn 
Street

Aberdeen AB10 6BL

P
age 705



24/07/2020 Occasional

External area at 
Hop & Anchor

33 Exchange 
Street

Aberdeen AB11 6PH

23/07/2020 Occasional

External seated 
area to the rear of 
the premises

The Holburn 225 Holburn 
Street

Aberdeen AB10 6BL

23/07/2020 Occasional

External seated 
area to the rear of 
the premises

The Holburn 225 Holburn 
Street

Aberdeen AB10 6BL

23/07/2020 Occasional

External seated 
area to the rear of 
the premises

The Holburn 225 Holburn 
Street

Aberdeen AB10 6BL

03/08/2020 Occasional

External area at 
Hop & Anchor

33 Exchange 
Street

Aberdeen AB11 6PH

05/08/2020 Occasional

Car parks at front 
of

55-63 Queens 
Road

Aberdeen

05/08/2020 Occasional

Car parks at front 
of

55-63 Queens 
Road

Aberdeen

04/08/2020 Occasional
Seating outside 
main entrance 

Nigg Bay Golf Club St Fitticks Road Torry Aberdeen AB11 9QT

11/08/2020 Occasional

Outdoor space Ye 
Olde Frigate Bar

57 Netherkirkgate Aberdeen AB10 1AU

13/08/2020 Occasional

Extension of 
Pavement area 
outside McNastys 

37 Summer Street Aberdeen AB10 1SB

13/08/2020 Occasional

Extension of 
Pavement area 
outside McNastys 

37 Summer Street Aberdeen AB10 1SB

13/08/2020 Occasional

Car Park Adjacent 
Golden Tee

North Balnagask 
Road

Torry Aberdeen AB11 8HL

P
age 706



03/08/2020 Occasional

External area at 
Hop & Anchor

33 Exchange 
Street

Aberdeen AB11 6PH

05/08/2020 Occasional

Section of external 
carpark area at 
Buckie Farm

The Parkway Danestone Aberdeen AB22 8AL

05/08/2020 Occasional

Car parks at front 
of

55-63 Queens 
Road

Aberdeen

04/08/2020 Occasional
Seating outside 
main entrance 

Nigg Bay Golf Club St Fitticks Road Torry Aberdeen AB11 9QT

11/08/2020 Occasional

Outdoor space Ye 
Olde Frigate Bar

57 Netherkirkgate Aberdeen AB10 1AU

11/08/2020 Occasional
Outside area 
Aitchie's Ale 

10 Trinity Street Aberdeen AB11 5LY

13/08/2020 Occasional

Extension of 
Pavement area 
outside McNastys 

37 Summer Street Aberdeen AB10 1SB

13/08/2020 Occasional

Car Park Adjacent 
Golden Tee

North Balnagask 
Road

Torry Aberdeen AB11 8HL

13/08/2020 Occasional

Car Park Adjacent 
Golden Tee

North Balnagask 
Road

Torry Aberdeen AB11 8HL

13/08/2020 Occasional

Extension of 
Pavement area 
outside McNastys 

37 Summer Street Aberdeen AB10 1SB

13/08/2020 Occasional

External Area The Tipling House 
and Latinway

4 Belmont Street Aberdeen AB10 1JE

P
age 707



13/08/2020 Occasional

Extension of 
Pavement area 
outside McNastys 

37 Summer Street Aberdeen AB10 1SB

13/08/2020 Occasional

External Area The Tipling House 
and Latinway

4 Belmont Street Aberdeen AB10 1JE

13/08/2020 Occasional
External Seating 
Area Dutch Mill 

7 Queens Road Aberdeen AB15 4NR

19/08/2020 Occasional

A small area 
outside the bar 
door

Malmaison Hotel 51 Queen's Road Aberdeen AB15 4YP

05/10/2020 Occasional
Affa Fine Market 
Open Air Event 

Beach Esplanade Aberdeen AB24 5ED

07/10/2020 Occasional
Affa Fine Market 
Open Air Event 

Beach Esplanade Aberdeen AB24 5ED

19/08/2020 Occasional Aberdeen Art Schoolhill Aberdeen AB10 1FQ

21/08/2020 Occasional

Car Park Area 
Spiders Web

19-21 Station 
Road

Dyce Aberdeen AB21 7BA

08/10/2020 Occasional
Pedestrian area 
outside Malones 

90 Shiprow Aberdeen AB11 5BZ

08/10/2020 Occasional
Car Park Four Mile 
Inn

Inverurie Road Bucksburn Aberdeen AB21 9BA

22/09/2020 Occasional

Louis Cafe 29 St Clements 
Street

Aberdeen AB11 5FU

14/09/2020 Occasional

Section of external 
carpark area at 
Buckie Farm

The Parkway Danestone Aberdeen AB22 8AL

21/08/2020 Occasional

Outside area to 
the front of 
Amarone

269-271 Union 
Street

Aberdeen AB11 6BR

P
age 708



29/09/2020 Occasional

Public Footpath 
adjoining The Hay 
Loft Bar

9 Portlanad Street Aberdeen AB11 6LN

22/09/2020 Occasional

Louis Cafe 29 St Clements 
Street

Aberdeen AB11 5FU

19/08/2020 Occasional Aberdeen Art Schoolhill Aberdeen AB10 1FQ
19/08/2020 Occasional Aberdeen Art Schoolhill Aberdeen AB10 1FQ

08/10/2020 Occasional
Car Park Four Mile 
Inn

Inverurie Road Bucksburn Aberdeen AB21 9BA

08/10/2020 Occasional
Car Park Four Mile 
Inn

Inverurie Road Bucksburn Aberdeen AB21 9BA

23/08/2020 Occasional
Outdoor seating 
area 99 Bar and 

1 Back Wynd Aberdeen AB10 1JN

16/09/2020 Occasional

Marquee to the 
rear of

363 Union Street Aberdeen AB11 6BN

13/10/2020 Occasional

Extension of 
existing external 
area to front of 
the Archibald 

5 Castler Street Aberdeen AB11 5BQ

13/10/2020 Occasional

Outdoor seating 
area Cup 
Aberdeen

9 Little Belmont 
Street

Aberdeen AB10 1JG

14/10/2020 Occasional
Outside area CASC 7 Stirling Street Aberdeen AB11 6ND

25/08/2020 Occasional

Public Footpath 
adjoining The Hay 
Loft Bar

9 Portlanad Street Aberdeen AB11 6LN

09/09/2020 Occasional

Extension of 
Pavement area 
outside The 

39 Summer Street Aberdeen AB10 1SB

10/10/2020 Occasional

Car Park Area 
Spiders Web

19-21 Station 
Road

Dyce Aberdeen AB21 7BA

P
age 709



21/08/2020 Occasional

Outside area 
beside Cafe 
Andaluz

269-271 Union 
Street

Aberdeen AB11 6BR

21/08/2020 Occasional

Outside area 
beside Cafe 
Andaluz

269-271 Union 
Street

Aberdeen AB11 6BR

13/10/2020 Occasional
Yard to rear of 
Archibald Simpson

5 Castle Street Aberdeen

15/10/2020 Occasional

Outside marquee 
Sandman 
Signature Hotel 

St Andrew Street Aberdeen AB25 1AD

25/08/2020 Occasional

Extension outside 
seating area Fierce 
Bar Aberdeen

4 Exchequer Row Aberdeen AB11 5BW

25/08/2020 Occasional

Public Footpath 
adjoining The Hay 
Loft Bar

9 Portlanad Street Aberdeen AB11 6LN

14/10/2020 Occasional

Outside Area at 
The Grill

213 Union Street Aberdeen AB11 6BA

21/08/2020 Occasional

Outside area to 
the front of 
Amarone

269-271 Union 
Street

Aberdeen AB11 6BR

28/08/2020 Occasional

Public Footpath 
adjoining The Hay 
Loft Bar

9 Portlanad Street Aberdeen AB11 6LN

01/10/2020 Occasional
Civic Square Union Square Aberdeen

02/10/2020 Occasional

Gourmet Cheese 
Company

201 Rosemount 
Place

Aberdeen AB25 2XP

02/10/2020 Occasional

Car parks at front 
of

55-63 Queens 
Road

Aberdeen

P
age 710



20/08/2020 Occasional

Outdoor seating 
area Cup 
Aberdeen

9 Little Belmont 
Street

Aberdeen AB10 1JG

24/08/2020 Occasional

Expanded outdoor 
area at 
Aberdeenshire 

Morningside Road Aberdeen AB10 7FB

01/10/2020 Occasional

Street Level & Car 
Park Masada Bar 
& Rusty Nail 
Lounge 

67/69 Rosemount 
Viaduct

Aberdeen AB25 1NR

28/09/2020 Occasional

Exchequer Row 
between Ship Row 
& Castle Street

Fierce Bar 
Aberdeen

4 Exchequer Row Aberdeen AB11 5BW

13/10/2020 Occasional

Outside area to 
the front of 
Amarone

269-271 Union 
Street

Aberdeen AB11 6BR

01/10/2020 Occasional

Upstairs office 
area Crandale 
Consultants Ltd 

10 North Silver 
Street

Aberdeen AB10 1RL

30/09/2020 Occasional

Outside Area Richmond Arms 327 North Deeside 
Road

Aberdeen AB14 0UL

30/09/2020 Occasional

Outdoor seating 
area

The Queen Vic 126-128 
Rosemount Place

Aberdeen AB25 2YU

01/10/2020 Occasional

Pavement in front 
of Bar

Kirkgate Bar 18 Upperkirkgate Aberdeen AB10 1BA

18/08/2020 Occasional

Outdoor seating 
area

The 
Esslemont/Mac's 
Pizzeria

38 Union Street Aberdeen AB10 1BD

08/10/2020 Occasional

External seated 
area to the rear of 
the premises

The Holburn 225 Holburn 
Street

Aberdeen AB10 6BL

P
age 711



08/10/2020 Occasional

Outside area to 
the front of 
Amarone

269-271 Union 
Street

Aberdeen AB11 6BR

16/09/2020 Occasional
External area to 
the rear of The 

500 King Street Aberdeen AB24 5ST

15/10/2020 Occasional
Union Square 
Shopping Centre

Guild Street Aberdeen AB11 5RG

03/09/2020 Occasional

Street Level & Car 
Park Masada Bar 
& Rusty Nail 
Lounge 

67/69 Rosemount 
Viaduct

Aberdeen AB25 1NR

25/08/2020 Occasional
Outside area 
Aitchie's Ale 

10 Trinity Street Aberdeen AB11 5LY

24/08/2020 Occasional

Extension outside 
seating area Fierce 
Bar Aberdeen

4 Exchequer Row Aberdeen AB11 5BW

08/10/2020 Occasional
External car park 
area at Murdos

Cairncry Road Aberdeen AB16 5DP

08/10/2020 Occasional

External seated 
area to the front 
of the premises

Grays Inn 1 Greenfern Road Aberdeen AB16 5PY

08/09/2020 Occasional

External area at 
Hop & Anchor

33 Exchange 
Street

Aberdeen AB11 6PH

30/09/2020 Occasional
External Seating 
Area Dutch Mill 

7 Queens Road Aberdeen AB15 4NR

31/08/2020 Occasional

Outdoor seating 
area

The Queen Vic 126-128 
Rosemount Place

Aberdeen AB25 2YU

15/10/2020 Occasional
External Seating 
Area Dutch Mill 

7 Queens Road Aberdeen AB15 4NR

16/10/2020 Occasional

External Area 
Belmont Street 
area in front of 
The Tippling 

LatinWay and 
Duncan & Todd

4 Belmont Street Aberdeen AB10 1JE

P
age 712



19/10/2020 Occasional

Outdoor space Ye 
Olde Frigate Bar

57 Netherkirkgate Aberdeen AB10 1AU

16/10/2020 Occasional
Bon Accord 
Shopping Centre

25 George Street Aberdeen AB25 1HZ

01/09/2020 Occasional

Section of external 
carpark area at 
Buckie Farm

The Parkway Danestone Aberdeen AB22 8AL

25/08/2020 Occasional

Extend The Area 
to The West of 
The Ploughman

40 North Deeside 
Road

Peterculter Aberdeen AB14 0QN

04/09/2020 Occasional

External seated 
area Old 
Schoolhouse

Little Belmont 
Street

Aberdeen AB10 1JG

09/10/2020 Occasional

Upstairs office 
area Crandale 
Consultants Ltd 

10 North Silver 
Street

Aberdeen AB10 1RL

16/09/2020 Occasional
External area to 
the rear of The 

500 King Street Aberdeen AB24 5ST

13/10/2020 Occasional
Inspire (Cafe 
Ahoy)

Beach Boulevard Aberdeen AB24 5HP

16/10/2020 Occasional

Public bar outside 
area Aberdeen 
Northern Hotel

1 Great Northern 
Road

Aberdeen AB24 3PS

27/08/2020 Occasional
External car park 
area at Murdos

Cairncry Road Aberdeen AB16 5DP

27/08/2020 Occasional

Pavement in front 
of Poldino's

7 Little Belmont 
Street

Aberdeen AB10 1JG

19/10/2020 Occasional

Extended 
pavement area 
Cafe Harmony

21-23 Bon Accord 
Terrace

Aberdeen AB11 6DP

16/10/2020 Occasional
Bon Accord 
Shopping Centre

25 George Street Aberdeen AB25 1HZ

P
age 713



21/10/2020 Occasional
External car park 
area at Murdos

Cairncry Road Aberdeen AB16 5DP

22/10/2020 Occasional

Outside seating 
area adjacent to 
the main 

Peterculter Golf 
Club

Burnside Road Peterculter Aberdeen AB14 0LN

21/10/2020 Occasional

Customer car park 
at the rear of the 
premises

Bieldside Inn 37 North Deeside 
Road

Bieldside Aberdeen AB15 9DB

19/10/2020 Occasional

Bonnymuir Green 
Community Trust

Off Bonnymuir 
Place

Aberdeen AB15 5NQ

26/10/2020 Occasional 15 Chapel Street Aberdeen

08/09/2020 Occasional

External area at 
Hop & Anchor

33 Exchange 
Street

Aberdeen AB11 6PH

25/09/2020 Occasional

Public space on 
Little Belmont 
Street outside

Slains Castle 14-18 Belmont 
Street

Aberdeen AB10 1JH

21/10/2020 Occasional
Private staff car 
park Douglas 

Shiprow Aberdeen AB11 5BY

21/10/2020 Occasional

Outside Area Richmond Arms 327 North Deeside 
Road

Aberdeen AB14 0UL

12/10/2020 Occasional
Marquee Brig O 
Don

King Street Aberdeen AB24 1XZ

20/10/2020 Occasional

Section of external 
carpark area at 
Buckie Farm

The Parkway Danestone Aberdeen AB22 8AL

17/10/2020 Occasional

External Area 
Belmont Street 
area in front of 
The Tippling 

LatinWay and 
Duncan & Todd

4 Belmont Street Aberdeen AB10 1JE

16/09/2020 Occasional

Marquee to the 
rear of

363 Union Street Aberdeen AB11 6BN

P
age 714



20/10/2020 Occasional

Section of external 
carpark area at 
Buckie Farm

The Parkway Danestone Aberdeen AB22 8AL

28/08/2020 Occasional
External area to 
the rear of The 

500 King Street Aberdeen AB24 5ST

09/09/2020 Occasional

Car parks at front 
of

55-63 Queens 
Road

Aberdeen

07/09/2020 Occasional

Licence external 
seated area Ma 
Camerons

Little Belmont 
Street

Aberdeen AB10 1JG

15/09/2020 Occasional

Pavement in front 
of Poldino's

7 Little Belmont 
Street

Aberdeen AB10 1JG

21/10/2020 Occasional
External car park 
area at Murdos

Cairncry Road Aberdeen AB16 5DP

11/09/2020 Occasional

External seated 
area Wild Boar

19 Belmont Street Aberdeen AB10 1JR

15/09/2020 Occasional

Outdoor seating 
area

The Queen Vic 126-128 
Rosemount Place

Aberdeen AB25 2YU

23/10/2020 Occasional
Inspire (Cafe 
Ahoy)

Beach Boulevard Aberdeen AB24 5HP

21/10/2020 Occasional

Public space on 
Little Belmont 
Street outside

Slains Castle 14-18 Belmont 
Street

Aberdeen AB10 1JH

26/08/2020 Occasional

Car park to the 
rear of Siberia

9/11 Belmont 
Street

Aberdeen AB10 1JR

28/08/2020 Occasional
External area to 
the rear of The 

500 King Street Aberdeen AB24 5ST

16/09/2020 Occasional

Outdoor seating 
area Cup 
Aberdeen

9 Little Belmont 
Street

Aberdeen AB10 1JG

P
age 715



09/09/2020 Occasional

Extension of 
Pavement area 
outside The 

39 Summer Street Aberdeen AB10 1SB

19/10/2020 Occasional

Gourmet Cheese 
Company

201 Rosemount 
Place

Aberdeen AB25 2XP

23/10/2020 Occasional

Extension of 
Pavement area 
outside McNastys 

37 Summer Street Aberdeen AB10 1SB

12/09/2020 Occasional

Gourmet Cheese 
Company

201 Rosemount 
Place

Aberdeen AB25 2XP

03/09/2020 Occasional

Public space on 
Little Belmont 
Street outside

Slains Castle 14-18 Belmont 
Street

Aberdeen AB10 1JH

25/10/2020 Occasional

Outside Area at 
The Grill

213 Union Street Aberdeen AB11 6BA

26/10/2020 Occasional

Outside marquee 
Sandman 
Signature Hotel 

St Andrew Street Aberdeen AB25 1AD

22/10/2020 Occasional

Roadside frontage 
adjacent to the 
front of Amore 

80-82 Huntly 
Street

Aberdeen AB10 1TB

10/09/2020 Occasional

Extension of 
Pavement area 
outside The 

39 Summer Street Aberdeen AB10 1SB

03/09/2020 Occasional

Pavement in front 
of Bar

Kirkgate Bar 18 Upperkirkgate Aberdeen AB10 1BA

08/09/2020 Occasional
Outdoor seating 
area 99 Bar and 

1 Back Wynd Aberdeen AB10 1JN

25/09/2020 Occasional

Rear walled car 
park 

239 Great 
Western Road

Aberdeen AB10 6PS

P
age 716



13/10/2020 Occasional
Yard to rear of 
Archibald Simpson

5 Castle Street Aberdeen

15/09/2020 Occasional
External Seating 
Area Dutch Mill 

7 Queens Road Aberdeen AB15 4NR

25/10/2020 Occasional

Gardens adjacent 
to the No. 10 Bar 
and Restaurant

Queens Terrace 
Gardens

Aberdeen

22/10/2020 Occasional

External seated 
area to the rear of 
the premises

The Holburn 225 Holburn 
Street

Aberdeen AB10 6BL

13/10/2020 Occasional

Outdoor seating 
area Cup 
Aberdeen

9 Little Belmont 
Street

Aberdeen AB10 1JG

14/09/2020 Occasional

The 
pedestrianised 
space on Bon 

along the 
perimeter of Soul

333 Union Street Aberdeen AB11 6BS

03/09/2020 Occasional

Public space on 
Little Belmont 
Street outside

Slains Castle 14-18 Belmont 
Street

Aberdeen AB10 1JH

29/10/2020 Occasional

Outside seating 
area adjacent to 
the main 

Peterculter Golf 
Club

Burnside Road Peterculter Aberdeen AB14 0LN

29/10/2020 Occasional

External seated 
area Old 
Schoolhouse

Little Belmont 
Street

Aberdeen AB10 1JG

14/09/2020 Occasional
External area at 
Brewdog

5 Union Street Aberdeen AB11 5BU

28/10/2020 Occasional
Outdoor seating 
area 99 Bar and 

1 Back Wynd Aberdeen AB10 1JN

13/09/2020 Occasional

The 
pedestrianised 
space on Bon 

along the 
perimeter of Soul

333 Union Street Aberdeen AB11 6BS

04/09/2020 Occasional

External seated 
area Old 
Schoolhouse

Little Belmont 
Street

Aberdeen AB10 1JG

P
age 717



07/09/2020 Occasional

Licence external 
seated area Ma 
Camerons

Little Belmont 
Street

Aberdeen AB10 1JG

10/10/2020 Occasional

Car Park Area 
Spiders Web

19-21 Station 
Road

Dyce Aberdeen AB21 7BA

13/10/2020 Occasional

Extension of 
existing external 
area to front of 
the Archibald 

5 Castler Street Aberdeen AB11 5BQ

29/10/2020 Occasional
Pedestrian area 
outside Malones 

90 Shiprow Aberdeen AB11 5BZ

15/10/2020 Occasional
External Seating 
Area Dutch Mill 

7 Queens Road Aberdeen AB15 4NR

27/10/2020 Occasional

Badachro Distillery 
Stall

Affa Fine Open Air 
Market

Aberdeen Beach 
Links

Aberdeen AB24 5EN

25/10/2020 Occasional

Outdoor space Ye 
Olde Frigate Bar

57 Netherkirkgate Aberdeen AB10 1AU

11/09/2020 Occasional

External seated 
area Wild Boar

19 Belmont Street Aberdeen AB10 1JR

11/09/2020 Occasional

Car Park Area 
Spiders Web

19-21 Station 
Road

Dyce Aberdeen AB21 7BA

29/10/2020 Occasional

Customer car park 
at the rear of the 
premises

Bieldside Inn 37 North Deeside 
Road

Bieldside Aberdeen AB15 9DB

29/10/2020 Occasional
Outside area CASC 7 Stirling Street Aberdeen AB11 6ND

30/10/2020 Occasional

Food and Drink 
Christmas Market 

Unit 19B Bon Accord Centre George Street Aberdeen AB25 1HZ

P
age 718



29/10/2020 Occasional
Bon Accord Centre Lower Mall George Street Aberdeen AB25 1HZ

30/10/2020 Occasional
Outside area CASC 7 Stirling Street Aberdeen AB11 6ND

03/11/2020 Occasional

Street Level & Car 
Park Masada Bar 
& Rusty Nail 
Lounge 

67/69 Rosemount 
Viaduct

Aberdeen AB25 1NR

28/10/2020 Occasional
External area to 
the rear of The 

500 King Street Aberdeen AB24 5ST

29/10/2020 Occasional

Exchequer Row 
between Ship Row 
& Castle Street

Fierce Bar 
Aberdeen

4 Exchequer Row Aberdeen AB11 5BW

29/10/2020 Occasional

Food and Drink 
Christmas Market 

Unit 19B Bon Accord Centre George Street Aberdeen AB25 1HZ

03/11/2020 Occasional

Louis Cafe 29 St Clements 
Street

Aberdeen AB11 5FU

05/11/2020 Occasional

Public bar outside 
area Aberdeen 
Northern Hotel

1 Great Northern 
Road

Aberdeen AB24 3PS

09/11/2020 Occasional

Union Square 
Outdoor Festive 
Food and Drinks

Union Square 
Shipping Centre

Guild Street Aberdeen AB11 5RG

18/11/2020 Occasional

Area outside 
Redemption

27 Belmont Street Aberdeen AB10 1JB

03/11/2020 Occasional

Pavement in front 
of Bar

Kirkgate Bar 18 Upperkirkgate Aberdeen AB10 1BA

07/09/2020 Occasional
Outside area 
Aitchie's Ale 

10 Trinity Street Aberdeen AB11 5LY

P
age 719



08/09/2020 Occasional

Extend The Area 
to The West of 
The Ploughman

40 North Deeside 
Road

Peterculter Aberdeen AB14 0QN

28/09/2020 Occasional

Exchequer Row 
between Ship Row 
& Castle Street

Fierce Bar 
Aberdeen

4 Exchequer Row Aberdeen AB11 5BW

07/11/2020 Occasional

Extended 
pavement area 
Cafe Harmony

21-23 Bon Accord 
Terrace

Aberdeen AB11 6DP

08/09/2020 Occasional

External area at 
Hop & Anchor

33 Exchange 
Street

Aberdeen AB11 6PH

18/09/2020 Occasional

Expanded outdoor 
area at 
Aberdeenshire 

Morningside Road Aberdeen AB10 7FB

16/09/2020 Occasional

Marquee to the 
rear of

363 Union Street Aberdeen AB11 6BN

14/09/2020 Occasional

Section of external 
carpark area at 
Buckie Farm

The Parkway Danestone Aberdeen AB22 8AL

08/09/2020 Occasional

Outside Area Richmond Arms 327 North Deeside 
Road

Aberdeen AB14 0UL

06/11/2020 Occasional

Steel framed 
structure marquee 
outside 

23-25 Bon Accord 
Street

Aberdeen AB11 6EA

29/10/2020 Occasional

Food and Drink 
Christmas Market 

Unit 19B Bon Accord Centre George Street Aberdeen AB25 1HZ

09/09/2020 Occasional

Extension of 
Pavement area 
outside The 

39 Summer Street Aberdeen AB10 1SB

08/09/2020 Occasional
External area at 
Civic Square

Union Square off Guild Street Aberdeen

P
age 720



26/11/2020 Occasional
Private staff car 
park Douglas 

Shiprow Aberdeen AB11 5BY

27/10/2020 Occasional
Bon Accord Centre Lower Mall George Street Aberdeen AB25 1HZ

09/09/2020 Occasional 15 Chapel Street Aberdeen

17/09/2020 Occasional
Yard to rear of 
Archibald Simpson

5 Castle Street Aberdeen

16/10/2020 Occasional

External Area 
Belmont Street 
area in front of 
The Tippling 

LatinWay and 
Duncan & Todd

4 Belmont Street Aberdeen AB10 1JE

25/11/2020 Occasional
External area 
outside 

Academy Centre Belmont Street Aberdeen AB10 1LB

26/11/2020 Occasional
Pedestrian area 
outside Malones 

90 Shiprow Aberdeen AB11 5BZ

19/11/2020 Occasional

Street Level & Car 
Park Masada Bar 
& Rusty Nail 
Lounge 

67/69 Rosemount 
Viaduct

Aberdeen AB25 1NR

30/11/2020 Occasional

Outdoor seating 
area Cup 
Aberdeen

9 Little Belmont 
Street

Aberdeen AB10 1JG

25/08/2020 Occasional

Public Footpath 
adjoining The Hay 
Loft Bar

9 Portlanad Street Aberdeen AB11 6LN

08/09/2020 Occasional

External area at 
Hop & Anchor

33 Exchange 
Street

Aberdeen AB11 6PH

25/11/2020 Occasional

Bonnymuir Green 
Community Trust

Off Bonnymuir 
Place

Aberdeen AB15 5NQ

23/11/2020 Occasional

Customer car park 
at the rear of the 
premises

Bieldside Inn 37 North Deeside 
Road

Bieldside Aberdeen AB15 9DB

P
age 721



19/11/2020 Occasional

Extension of 
Pavement area 
outside McNastys 

37 Summer Street Aberdeen AB10 1SB

14/10/2020 Occasional

Outside area to 
the front of 
Amarone

269-271 Union 
Street

Aberdeen AB11 6BR

26/11/2020 Occasional
External area 
outside 

Academy Centre Belmont Street Aberdeen AB10 1LB

19/11/2020 Occasional

Pavement in front 
of Bar

Kirkgate Bar 18 Upperkirkgate Aberdeen AB10 1BA

29/11/2020 Occasional

Extended 
pavement area 
Cafe Harmony

21-23 Bon Accord 
Terrace

Aberdeen AB11 6DP

22/10/2020 Occasional

Roadside frontage 
adjacent to the 
front of Amore 

80-82 Huntly 
Street

Aberdeen AB10 1TB

17/11/2020 Occasional
Outside area CASC 7 Stirling Street Aberdeen AB11 6ND

11/11/2020 Occasional

Gourmet Cheese 
Company

201 Rosemount 
Place

Aberdeen AB25 2XP

26/10/2020 Occasional

Extension of 
Pavement area 
outside McNastys 

37 Summer Street Aberdeen AB10 1SB

16/11/2020 Occasional
External car park 
area at Murdos

Cairncry Road Aberdeen AB16 5DP

08/09/2020 Occasional

External area at 
Hop & Anchor

33 Exchange 
Street

Aberdeen AB11 6PH

29/10/2020 Occasional

Outdoor space Ye 
Olde Frigate Bar

57 Netherkirkgate Aberdeen AB10 1AU

29/10/2020 Occasional
Union Square 
Shopping Centre

Guild Street Aberdeen AB11 5RG

P
age 722



13/11/2020 Occasional

Louis Cafe 29 St Clements 
Street

Aberdeen AB11 5FU

14/11/2020 Occasional

Car Park Area 
Spiders Web

19-21 Station 
Road

Dyce Aberdeen AB21 7BA

17/09/2020 Occasional
Pedestrian area 
outside Malones 

90 Shiprow Aberdeen AB11 5BZ

17/09/2020 Occasional

Pavement in front 
of Bar

Kirkgate Bar 18 Upperkirkgate Aberdeen AB10 1BA

21/09/2020 Occasional
Outside area 
Aitchie's Ale 

10 Trinity Street Aberdeen AB11 5LY

21/09/2020 Occasional

Extend The Area 
to The West of 
The Ploughman

40 North Deeside 
Road

Peterculter Aberdeen AB14 0QN

18/11/2020 Occasional

Extended 
pavement area 
Cafe Harmony

21-23 Bon Accord 
Terrace

Aberdeen AB11 6DP

18/11/2020 Occasional

Area outside 
Prohibition - 
situated on Bon 

31 Langstane 
Place

Aberdeen AB11 6DX

21/09/2020 Occasional

Outside Area at 
The Grill

213 Union Street Aberdeen AB11 6BA

03/09/2020 Occasional

External seated 
area Old 
Schoolhouse

Little Belmont 
Street

Aberdeen AB10 1JG

16/11/2020 Occasional
Inspire (Cafe 
Ahoy)

Beach Boulevard Aberdeen AB24 5HP

15/09/2020 Occasional

Customer car park 
at the rear of the 
premises

Bieldside Inn 37 North Deeside 
Road

Bieldside Aberdeen AB15 9DB

P
age 723



17/09/2020 Occasional

Outside seating 
area adjacent to 
the main 

Peterculter Golf 
Club

Burnside Road Peterculter Aberdeen AB14 0LN

17/09/2020 Occasional

Street Level & Car 
Park Masada Bar 
& Rusty Nail 
Lounge 

67/69 Rosemount 
Viaduct

Aberdeen AB25 1NR

21/09/2020 Occasional

Outside Area Richmond Arms 327 North Deeside 
Road

Aberdeen AB14 0UL

18/11/2020 Occasional

Section of external 
carpark area at 
Buckie Farm

The Parkway Danestone Aberdeen AB22 8AL

04/11/2020 Occasional

Outside marquee 
Sandman 
Signature Hotel 

St Andrew Street Aberdeen AB25 1AD

21/09/2020 Occasional

Car Park Adjacent 
Golden Tee

North Balnagask 
Road

Torry Aberdeen AB11 8HL

22/09/2020 Occasional

Louis Cafe 29 St Clements 
Street

Aberdeen AB11 5FU

25/11/2020 Occasional
External Seating 
Area Dutch Mill 

7 Queens Road Aberdeen AB15 4NR

26/11/2020 Occasional
Inspire (Cafe 
Ahoy)

Beach Boulevard Aberdeen AB24 5HP

10/09/2020 Occasional

The 
pedestrianised 
space on Bon 

along the 
perimeter of Soul

333 Union Street Aberdeen AB11 6BS

25/09/2020 Occasional

Rear walled car 
park 

239 Great 
Western Road

Aberdeen AB10 6PS

21/10/2020 Occasional

Public space on 
Little Belmont 
Street outside

Slains Castle 14-18 Belmont 
Street

Aberdeen AB10 1JH

P
age 724



24/11/2020 Occasional

Gardens adjacent 
to the No. 10 Bar 
and Restaurant

Queens Terrace 
Gardens

Aberdeen

04/11/2020 Occasional

Outside Area Richmond Arms 327 North Deeside 
Road

Aberdeen AB14 0UL

25/11/2020 Occasional

Extension of 
Pavement area 
outside The 

39 Summer Street Aberdeen AB10 1SB

29/10/2020 Occasional

External seated 
area Old 
Schoolhouse

Little Belmont 
Street

Aberdeen AB10 1JG

05/11/2020 Occasional

Outside area to 
the front of 
Amarone

269-271 Union 
Street

Aberdeen AB11 6BR

05/11/2020 Occasional

Outside area 
beside Cafe 
Andaluz

269-271 Union 
Street

Aberdeen AB11 6BR

24/11/2020 Occasional

Car Park Area 
Spiders Web

19-21 Station 
Road

Dyce Aberdeen AB21 7BA

14/09/2020 Occasional
External area at 
Brewdog

5 Union Street Aberdeen AB11 5BU

08/10/2020 Occasional
Car Park Four Mile 
Inn

Inverurie Road Bucksburn Aberdeen AB21 9BA

24/11/2020 Occasional

Outside Area at 
The Grill

213 Union Street Aberdeen AB11 6BA

14/10/2020 Occasional
Union Square 
Shopping Centre

Guild Street Aberdeen AB11 5RG

15/09/2020 Occasional

Marquee to the 
rear of

363 Union Street Aberdeen AB11 6BN

11/11/2020 Occasional
Yard to rear of 
Archibald Simpson

5 Castle Street Aberdeen

P
age 725



29/10/2020 Occasional

Food and Drink 
Christmas Market 

Unit 19B Bon Accord Centre George Street Aberdeen AB25 1HZ

24/11/2020 Occasional

Outdoor space Ye 
Olde Frigate Bar

57 Netherkirkgate Aberdeen AB10 1AU

29/10/2020 Occasional

Outside seating 
area adjacent to 
the main 

Peterculter Golf 
Club

Burnside Road Peterculter Aberdeen AB14 0LN

23/09/2020 Occasional

Outside area 
beside Cafe 
Andaluz

269-271 Union 
Street

Aberdeen AB11 6BR

23/09/2020 Occasional

Outside area 
beside Cafe 
Andaluz

269-271 Union 
Street

Aberdeen AB11 6BR

29/10/2020 Occasional

External seated 
area Old 
Schoolhouse

Little Belmont 
Street

Aberdeen AB10 1JG

22/11/2020 Occasional

Union Square 
Outdoor Festive 
Food and Drinks

Union Square 
Shipping Centre

Guild Street Aberdeen AB11 5RG

24/09/2020 Occasional

Outdoor seating 
area Cup 
Aberdeen

9 Little Belmont 
Street

Aberdeen AB10 1JG

05/09/2020 Occasional

Licence external 
seated area Ma 
Camerons

Little Belmont 
Street

Aberdeen AB10 1JG

24/11/2020 Occasional

Customer car park 
at the rear of the 
premises

Bieldside Inn 37 North Deeside 
Road

Bieldside Aberdeen AB15 9DB

27/10/2020 Occasional

Food and Drink 
Christmas Market 

Unit 19B Bon Accord Centre George Street Aberdeen AB25 1HZ

P
age 726



02/11/2020 Occasional

Louis Cafe 29 St Clements 
Street

Aberdeen AB11 5FU

03/09/2020 Occasional

External seated 
area Old 
Schoolhouse

Little Belmont 
Street

Aberdeen AB10 1JG

23/09/2020 Occasional

Outside area 
beside Cafe 
Andaluz

269-271 Union 
Street

Aberdeen AB11 6BR

10/11/2020 Occasional

Extension of 
existing external 
area to front of 
the Archibald 

5 Castler Street Aberdeen AB11 5BQ

24/11/2020 Occasional

Beer Garden to 
the front of Grays 
Inn Public House

1 Greenfern Road Aberdeen AB16 5PY

05/11/2020 Occasional

Food and Drink 
Christmas Market 

Unit 19B Bon Accord Centre George Street Aberdeen AB25 1HZ

21/11/2020 Occasional

Car Park at Front 
of the Building 
The New 

183 Victoria Street Dyce Aberdeen AB21 7AA

19/11/2020 Occasional

Food and Drink 
Christmas Market 

Unit 19B Bon Accord Centre George Street Aberdeen AB25 1HZ

11/09/2020 Occasional

Car Park Area 
Spiders Web

19-21 Station 
Road

Dyce Aberdeen AB21 7BA

29/09/2020 Occasional

Gardens adjacent 
to the No. 10 Bar 
and Restaurant

Queens Terrace 
Gardens

Aberdeen

22/10/2020 Occasional

Roadside frontage 
adjacent to the 
front of Amore 

80-82 Huntly 
Street

Aberdeen AB10 1TB

P
age 727



24/09/2020 Occasional

Outdoor space Ye 
Olde Frigate Bar

57 Netherkirkgate Aberdeen AB10 1AU

08/09/2020 Occasional
External area at 
Civic Square

Union Square off Guild Street Aberdeen

30/11/2020 Occasional

Extension of 
Pavement area 
outside McNastys 

37 Summer Street Aberdeen AB10 1SB

30/11/2020 Occasional
External car park 
area at Murdos

Cairncry Road Aberdeen AB16 5DP

17/09/2020 Occasional

Extension of 
existing external 
area to front of 
the Archibald 

5 Castler Street Aberdeen AB11 5BQ

26/11/2020 Occasional

External Area 
Belmont Street 
area in front of 
The Tippling 

LatinWay and 
Duncan & Todd

4 Belmont Street Aberdeen AB10 1JE

30/11/2020 Occasional

External seated 
area to the rear of 
the premises

The Holburn 225 Holburn 
Street

Aberdeen AB10 6BL

05/11/2020 Occasional

Outside area 
beside Cafe 
Andaluz

269-271 Union 
Street

Aberdeen AB11 6BR

27/11/2020 Occasional

Gourmet Cheese 
Company

201 Rosemount 
Place

Aberdeen AB25 2XP

27/08/2020 Occasional

Extension of 
Pavement area 
outside The 

39 Summer Street Aberdeen AB10 1SB

10/09/2020 Occasional

The 
pedestrianised 
space on Bon 

along the 
perimeter of Soul

333 Union Street Aberdeen AB11 6BS

P
age 728



30/11/2020 Occasional

Food and Drink 
Christmas Market 

Unit 19B Bon Accord Centre George Street Aberdeen AB25 1HZ

30/11/2020 Occasional

Union Square 
Outdoor Festive 
Food and Drinks

Union Square 
Shipping Centre

Guild Street Aberdeen AB11 5RG

17/09/2020 Occasional

Extension of 
existing external 
area to front of 
the Archibald 

5 Castler Street Aberdeen AB11 5BQ

14/09/2020 Occasional

Section of external 
carpark area at 
Buckie Farm

The Parkway Danestone Aberdeen AB22 8AL

30/11/2020 Occasional

External Area 
Belmont Street 
area in front of 
The Tippling 

LatinWay and 
Duncan & Todd

4 Belmont Street Aberdeen AB10 1JE

29/10/2020 Occasional

Esker Spirits Stalls, 
Aberdeen 
Christmas Market

Unit 19B, Bon 
Accord Centre

George Street Aberdeen AB25 1HZ

26/11/2020 Occasional

Section of external 
carpark area at 
Buckie Farm

The Parkway Danestone Aberdeen AB22 8AL

07/12/2020 Occasional

Marquee to the 
rear of

363 Union Street Aberdeen AB11 6BN

07/12/2020 Occasional

Customer car park 
at the rear of the 
premises

Bieldside Inn 37 North Deeside 
Road

Bieldside Aberdeen AB15 9DB

07/12/2020 Occasional

Outside Area at 
The Grill

213 Union Street Aberdeen AB11 6BA

P
age 729



08/12/2020 Occasional

Beer Garden to 
the front of Grays 
Inn Public House

1 Greenfern Road Aberdeen AB16 5PY

07/12/2020 Occasional
External Seating 
Area Dutch Mill 

7 Queens Road Aberdeen AB15 4NR

15/09/2020 Occasional

Customer car park 
at the rear of the 
premises

Bieldside Inn 37 North Deeside 
Road

Bieldside Aberdeen AB15 9DB

30/11/2020 Occasional

Extension of 
Pavement area 
outside The 

39 Summer Street Aberdeen AB10 1SB

02/12/2020 Occasional

Exchequer Row 
between Ship Row 
& Castle Street

Fierce Bar 
Aberdeen

4 Exchequer Row Aberdeen AB11 5BW

27/10/2020 Occasional

Food and Drink 
Christmas Market 

Unit 19B Bon Accord Centre George Street Aberdeen AB25 1HZ

05/11/2020 Occasional

Outside area to 
the front of 
Amarone

269-271 Union 
Street

Aberdeen AB11 6BR

07/12/2020 Occasional
Car Park Four Mile 
Inn

Inverurie Road Bucksburn Aberdeen AB21 9BA

07/12/2020 Occasional

Outdoor space Ye 
Olde Frigate Bar

57 Netherkirkgate Aberdeen AB10 1AU

08/12/2020 Occasional

Car Park at Front 
of the Building 
The New 

183 Victoria Street Dyce Aberdeen AB21 7AA

07/12/2020 Occasional

External seated 
area Old 
Schoolhouse

Little Belmont 
Street

Aberdeen AB10 1JG

07/12/2020 Occasional

Outside marquee 
Sandman 
Signature Hotel 

St Andrew Street Aberdeen AB25 1AD

P
age 730



14/12/2020 Occasional

Gourmet Cheese 
Company

201 Rosemount 
Place

Aberdeen AB25 2XP

25/09/2020 Occasional

Public space on 
Little Belmont 
Street outside

Slains Castle 14-18 Belmont 
Street

Aberdeen AB10 1JH

07/09/2020 Occasional

Licence external 
seated area Ma 
Camerons

Little Belmont 
Street

Aberdeen AB10 1JG

13/09/2020 Occasional

The 
pedestrianised 
space on Bon 

along the 
perimeter of Soul

333 Union Street Aberdeen AB11 6BS

25/09/2020 Occasional

Public space on 
Little Belmont 
Street outside

Slains Castle 14-18 Belmont 
Street

Aberdeen AB10 1JH

09/12/2020 Occasional

Public space on 
Little Belmont 
Street outside

Slains Castle 14-18 Belmont 
Street

Aberdeen AB10 1JH

09/12/2020 Occasional

Marquee to the 
rear of

363 Union Street Aberdeen AB11 6BN

19/02/2021 Occasional

Affa Fine Open Air 
Market

Queens Links 
Leisure Park

Links Road Aberdeen AB24 5DJ

07/12/2020 Occasional
Outside area CASC 7 Stirling Street Aberdeen AB11 6ND

08/12/2020 Occasional

External seated 
area to the rear of 
the premises

The Holburn 225 Holburn 
Street

Aberdeen AB10 6BL

24/09/2020 Occasional
Union Square 
Shopping Centre

Guild Street Aberdeen AB11 5RG

05/10/2020 Occasional

Outside seating 
area adjacent to 
the main 

Peterculter Golf 
Club

Burnside Road Peterculter Aberdeen AB14 0LN

P
age 731



06/10/2020 Occasional

Outside Area at 
The Grill

213 Union Street Aberdeen AB11 6BA

11/09/2020 Occasional

External seated 
area Wild Boar

19 Belmont Street Aberdeen AB10 1JR

09/12/2020 Occasional

Upstairs office 
area Crandale 
Consultants Ltd 

10 North Silver 
Street

Aberdeen AB10 1RL

14/12/2020 Occasional

Food and Drink 
Christmas Market 

Unit 19B Bon Accord Centre George Street Aberdeen AB25 1HZ

10/02/2021 Occasional

A small two-storey 
supermarket 
trading only on 

Tesco Express 43-45 Union 
Street

Aberdeen AB11 5BN

18/02/2021 Occasional 81 Bon Accord Aberdeen AB11 6ED

15/12/2020 Occasional

Louis Cafe 29 St Clements 
Street

Aberdeen AB11 5FU

10/12/2020 Occasional
External car park 
area at Murdos

Cairncry Road Aberdeen AB16 5DP

26/11/2020 Occasional

External Area 
Belmont Street 
area in front of 
The Tippling 

LatinWay and 
Duncan & Todd

4 Belmont Street Aberdeen AB10 1JE

21/11/2020 Occasional

Union Square 
Outdoor Festive 
Food and Drinks

Union Square 
Shipping Centre

Guild Street Aberdeen AB11 5RG

10/12/2020 Occasional
Private staff car 
park Douglas 

Shiprow Aberdeen AB11 5BY

16/12/2020 Occasional

Extended 
pavement area 
Cafe Harmony

21-23 Bon Accord 
Terrace

Aberdeen AB11 6DP

P
age 732



26/02/2021 Occasional

Gourmet Cheese 
Company

201 Rosemount 
Place

Aberdeen AB25 2XP

19/03/2021 Occasional

Rear walled car 
park 

239 Great 
Western Road

Aberdeen AB10 6PS

23/02/2021 Occasional

Cafe Harmony 21-23 Bon Accord 
Terrace

Aberdeen AB11 6DP

10/12/2020 Occasional

Extension of 
Pavement area 
outside McNastys 

37 Summer Street Aberdeen AB10 1SB

10/12/2020 Occasional

Extension of 
Pavement area 
outside The 

39 Summer Street Aberdeen AB10 1SB

12/01/2021 Occasional

Louis Cafe 29 St Clements 
Street

Aberdeen AB11 5FU

14/12/2020 Occasional

Customer car park 
at the rear of the 
premises

Bieldside Inn 37 North Deeside 
Road

Bieldside Aberdeen AB15 9DB

22/03/2021 Occasional

Cafe Harmony 21-23 Bon Accord 
Terrace

Aberdeen AB11 6DP

10/12/2020 Occasional

Section of external 
carpark area at 
Buckie Farm

The Parkway Danestone Aberdeen AB22 8AL

08/12/2020 Occasional

Upstairs office 
area Crandale 
Consultants Ltd 

10 North Silver 
Street

Aberdeen AB10 1RL

02/03/2021 Occasional 81 Bon Accord Aberdeen AB11 6ED

08/03/2021 Occasional

Cafe Harmony 21-23 Bon Accord 
Terrace

Aberdeen AB11 6DP

P
age 733



10/12/2020 Occasional
Pedestrian area 
outside Malones 

90 Shiprow Aberdeen AB11 5BZ

11/01/2021 Occasional

Cafe Harmony 21-23 Bon Accord 
Terrace

Aberdeen AB11 6DP

03/12/2020 Occasional

The 
pedestrianised 
space on Bon 

along the 
perimeter of Soul

333 Union Street Aberdeen AB11 6BS

14/01/2021 Occasional

A small two-storey 
supermarket 
trading only on 

Tesco Express 43-45 Union 
Street

Aberdeen AB11 5BN

20/03/2021 Occasional

Car Park at Front 
of the Building 
The New 

183 Victoria Street Dyce Aberdeen AB21 7AA

30/03/2021 Occasional

Licence external 
seated area Ma 
Camerons

Little Belmont 
Street

Aberdeen AB10 1JG

15/01/2021 Occasional

Gourmet Cheese 
Company

201 Rosemount 
Place

Aberdeen AB25 2XP

20/01/2021 Occasional

Cafe Harmony 21-23 Bon Accord 
Terrace

Aberdeen AB11 6DP

20/01/2021 Occasional

Jewel in the 
Crown Lower 
Ground Floor

145 Crown Street Aberdeen AB11 6HP

11/01/2021 Occasional

Louis Cafe 29 St Clements 
Street

Aberdeen AB11 5FU

07/02/2021 Occasional

Cafe Harmony 21-23 Bon Accord 
Terrace

Aberdeen AB11 6DP

26/03/2021 Occasional

Section of external 
carpark area at 
Buckie Farm

The Parkway Danestone Aberdeen AB22 8AL

P
age 734



08/01/2021 Occasional

Outdoor space Ye 
Olde Frigate Bar

57 Netherkirkgate Aberdeen AB10 1AU

05/01/2021 Occasional

Jewel in the 
Crown Lower 
Ground Floor

145 Crown Street Aberdeen AB11 6HP

20/01/2021 Occasional

Louis Cafe 29 St Clements 
Street

Aberdeen AB11 5FU

11/01/2021 Occasional

Louis Cafe 29 St Clements 
Street

Aberdeen AB11 5FU

03/02/2021 Occasional

Gourmet Cheese 
Company

201 Rosemount 
Place

Aberdeen AB25 2XP

15/03/2021 Occasional

Jewel in the 
Crown Lower 
Ground Floor

145 Crown Street Aberdeen AB11 6HP

16/03/2021 Occasional 81 Bon Accord Aberdeen AB11 6ED

16/03/2021 Occasional
OGV House 11 Thistle Place Aberdeen AB10 1UZ

08/04/2021 Occasional

Public bar outside 
area Aberdeen 
Northern Hotel

1 Great Northern 
Road

Aberdeen AB24 3PS

08/04/2021 Occasional

A small two-storey 
supermarket 
trading only on 

Tesco Express 43-45 Union 
Street

Aberdeen AB11 5BN

12/03/2021 Occasional

A small two-storey 
supermarket 
trading only on 

Tesco Express 43-45 Union 
Street

Aberdeen AB11 5BN

30/04/2021 Occasional

Public bar outside 
area Aberdeen 
Northern Hotel

1 Great Northern 
Road

Aberdeen AB24 3PS

P
age 735



30/04/2021 Occasional

Extended 
pavement area 
Cafe Harmony

21-23 Bon Accord 
Terrace

Aberdeen AB11 6DP

04/05/2021 Occasional
Area beside the 
Town House

1 Golden Square Aberdeen AB10 1RD

01/03/2021 Occasional
OGV House 11 Thistle Place Aberdeen AB10 1UZ

30/03/2021 Occasional

External seated 
area Old 
Schoolhouse

Little Belmont 
Street

Aberdeen AB10 1JG

08/04/2021 Occasional

Customer car park 
at the rear of the 
premises

Bieldside Inn 37 North Deeside 
Road

Bieldside Aberdeen AB15 9DB

16/03/2021 Occasional

Jewel in the 
Crown Lower 
Ground Floor

145 Crown Street Aberdeen AB11 6HP

17/03/2021 Occasional

The 
pedestrianised 
space on Bon 

along the 
perimeter of Soul

333 Union Street Aberdeen AB11 6BS

09/04/2021 Occasional

A small two-storey 
supermarket 
trading only on 

Tesco Express 43-45 Union 
Street

Aberdeen AB11 5BN

30/04/2021 Occasional
Private staff car 
park Douglas 

Shiprow Aberdeen AB11 5BY

30/04/2021 Occasional
Beer Garden in 
front Decking Car 

9 Ellon Road Bridge of Don Aberdeen AB23 8EB

30/04/2021 Occasional

Extension outside 
seating area Fierce 
Bar Aberdeen

4-6 Exchequer 
Row

Aberdeen AB11 5BW

01/03/2021 Occasional

Outside area to 
the front of 
Amarone

269-271 Union 
Street

Aberdeen AB11 6BR

02/03/2021 Occasional
External area to 
the rear of The 

500 King Street Aberdeen AB24 5ST

P
age 736



02/03/2021 Occasional
External car park 
area at Murdos

Cairncry Road Aberdeen AB16 5DP

11/03/2021 Occasional

A small two-storey 
supermarket 
trading only on 

Tesco Express 43-45 Union 
Street

Aberdeen AB11 5BN

25/03/2021 Occasional

Street Level & Car 
Park Masada Bar 
& Rusty Nail 
Lounge 

67/69 Rosemount 
Viaduct

Aberdeen AB25 1NR

16/04/2021 Occasional

Part rear section 
of car park

Inn at the Park 3-4 Deemount 
Terrace

Aberdeen AB11 7RX

17/03/2021 Occasional

Customer car park 
at the rear of the 
premises

Bieldside Inn 37 North Deeside 
Road

Bieldside Aberdeen AB15 9DB

01/03/2021 Occasional

Outside area 
beside Cafe 
Andaluz

269-271 Union 
Street

Aberdeen AB11 6BR

02/03/2021 Occasional

Public space on 
Little Belmont 
Street outside

Slains Castle 14-18 Belmont 
Street

Aberdeen AB10 1JH

31/03/2021 Occasional

External seated 
area Old 
Schoolhouse

Little Belmont 
Street

Aberdeen AB10 1JG

20/04/2021 Occasional
External area 
outside 

Academy Centre Belmont Street Aberdeen AB10 1LB

22/04/2021 Occasional

Extension of 
Pavement area 
outside The 

39 Summer Street Aberdeen AB10 1SB

17/03/2021 Occasional

Gardens adjacent 
to the No. 10 Bar 
and Restaurant

10 Queens 
Terrace Gardens

Aberdeen AB10 1XL

P
age 737



24/03/2021 Occasional

Union Square 
Summer Outdoor 
Food and Drinks 

Union Square Outside North 
Entrance

Guild Street Aberdeen

24/03/2021 Occasional

Outside Area at 
The Grill

213 Union Street Aberdeen AB11 6BA

22/04/2021 Occasional

Louis Cafe 29 St Clements 
Street

Aberdeen AB11 5FU

04/05/2021 Occasional

Area outside 
Redemption

27 Belmont Street Aberdeen AB10 1JB

05/05/2021 Occasional

External area to 
the sides of All Bar 
One

Aberdeen 
Marischal Square

Broad Street Aberdeen AB10 1BL

29/03/2021 Occasional

Area on footpath 
directly outside 
the premises 
namely Scotia Bar

7 Summerfield 
Terrace

Aberdeen

31/03/2021 Occasional

Licence external 
seated area Ma 
Camerons

Little Belmont 
Street

Aberdeen AB10 1JG

22/04/2021 Occasional
Seating outside 
main entrance 

Nigg Bay Golf Club St Fitticks Road Torry Aberdeen AB11 9QT

05/04/2021 Occasional

Louis Cafe 29 St Clements 
Street

Aberdeen AB11 5FU

22/04/2021 Occasional
The car park of 
Aberdeen Squash 

Cranford Road Aberdeen AB10 7ND

07/04/2021 Occasional

Outside area to 
the front of 
Amarone

269-271 Union 
Street

Aberdeen AB11 6BR

04/05/2021 Occasional

Area outside 
Prohibition - 
situated on Bon 

31 Langstane 
Place

Aberdeen AB11 6DX

P
age 738



05/05/2021 Occasional
Outdoor seating 
area 99 Bar and 

1 Back Wynd Aberdeen AB10 1JN

30/04/2021 Occasional
Outside area CASC 7 Stirling Street Aberdeen AB11 6ND

21/04/2021 Occasional

Customer car park 
at the rear of the 
premises

Bieldside Inn 37 North Deeside 
Road

Bieldside Aberdeen AB15 9DB

05/05/2021 Occasional

Pavement directly 
in front of The 
Esslemont Bar and 

38 Union Street Aberdeen AB10 1BD

10/05/2021 Occasional

The pavement 
area outside 
Gilcomston 
Church and 

7 Summer Street Aberdeen AB10 1SB

21/04/2021 Occasional

Car Park at Front 
of the Building 
The New 

183 Victoria Street Dyce Aberdeen AB21 7AA

21/04/2021 Occasional
External area at 
Brewdog

5 Union Street Aberdeen AB11 5BU

11/05/2021 Occasional

The 
pedestrianised 
space on Bon 

along the 
perimeter of Soul

333 Union Street Aberdeen AB11 6BS

05/04/2021 Occasional

Exterior of No 10 
Bar & Restaurant 
on Queens 
Terrace

No. 10 Bar & 
Restaurant

10 Queens 
Terrace

Aberdeen AB10 1XL

07/04/2021 Occasional

Outside area 
beside Cafe 
Andaluz

269-271 Union 
Street

Aberdeen AB11 6BR

21/04/2021 Occasional
OGV House 11 Thistle Place Aberdeen AB10 1UZ

21/04/2021 Occasional

Rear walled car 
park 

239 Great 
Western Road

Aberdeen AB10 6PS

P
age 739



05/05/2021 Occasional

The 
pedestrianised 
space on Bon 

along the 
perimeter of Soul

333 Union Street Aberdeen AB11 6BS

05/05/2021 Occasional

Books and Beans - 
Revolution - 
External Decking

25 Belmont Street Aberdeen AB10 1JS

11/05/2021 Occasional

Marquee in Part 
of Car Park and 
Outside Areas 

Old Skene Road Kingswells Aberdeen AB15 8QA

07/04/2021 Occasional

Car park on the 
west side of site at 
Aberdeen beach

John Condona's 
Pleasure Fair

Beach Boulevard Aberdeen AB24 5ED

23/04/2021 Occasional
St Machar Bar 
extended beer 

97 HIgh Street Old Aberdeen AB24 3EN

22/04/2021 Occasional

External car park 
area at Black Dog

North Donside 
Road

Aberdeen AB23 8PA

22/04/2021 Occasional

Outside Area 
Richmond Arms

327 North Deeside 
Road

Aberdeen AB14 0UL

07/05/2021 Occasional

Part rear section 
of car park Inn at 
the Park

3-4 Deemount 
Terrace

Aberdeen AB11 7RX

21/04/2021 Occasional

Marquee in Part 
of Car Park and 
Outside Areas 

Old Skene Road Kingswells Aberdeen AB15 8QA

22/04/2021 Occasional
Car Park Brig O 
Don

739 KIng Street Bridge of Don Aberdeen AB24 1XZ

11/05/2021 Occasional

Marquee to the 
rear of

363 Union Street Aberdeen AB11 6BN

11/05/2021 Occasional

Customer car park 
at the rear of the 
premises

Bieldside Inn 37 North Deeside 
Road

Bieldside Aberdeen AB15 9DB

P
age 740



08/04/2021 Occasional

Parking area and a 
small patio area 
situated adjacent 
to Quarry Road 

Byron Square Aberdeen AB16 7LL

21/04/2021 Occasional

Union Square 
Summer Outdoor 
Food and Drinks 

Union Square Outside North 
Entrance

Guild Street Aberdeen

07/05/2021 Occasional

Beer Garden to 
the front of Grays 
Inn Public House

1 Greenfern Road Aberdeen AB16 5PY

06/05/2021 Occasional

Mad Potato 119/121 Great 
Western Road

Aberdeen AB10 6PT

22/04/2021 Occasional

Outside area 
occupies part of 
the front of our 
current premises 
Vovem and that of 

254 Union Street Aberdeen AB10 1TN

22/04/2021 Occasional

Extension of 
existing external 
area to front of 
the Archibald 

5 Castler Street Aberdeen AB11 5BQ

22/04/2021 Occasional
Yard to rear of 
Archibald Simpson

5 Castle Street Aberdeen

22/04/2021 Occasional
Car Park Four Mile 
Inn

Inverurie Road Bucksburn Aberdeen AB21 9BA

09/05/2021 Occasional

External seated 
area to the rear of 
the premises

The Holburn 225 Holburn 
Street

Aberdeen AB10 6BL

21/04/2021 Occasional

Car Park Area 
Spiders Web

19-21 Station 
Road

Dyce Aberdeen AB21 7BA

15/04/2021 Occasional
Outside area 
Carlton Bar

32 Castle Street Aberdeen AB11 5BB

P
age 741



22/04/2021 Occasional

Extension of 
Pavement area 
outside McNastys 

37 Summer Street Aberdeen AB10 1SB

21/04/2021 Occasional

Section of external 
carpark area at 
Buckie Farm

The Parkway Danestone Aberdeen AB22 8AL

22/04/2021 Occasional

Parking spaces at 
the front of the 
building

The Globe Inn 13-15 North Silver 
Street

Aberdeen AB10 1RJ

22/04/2021 Occasional

Outdoor space Ye 
Olde Frigate Bar

57 Netherkirkgate Aberdeen AB10 1AU

21/04/2021 Occasional

Outside Area at 
The Grill

213 Union Street Aberdeen AB11 6BA

22/04/2021 Occasional

External area of 
Mains of 
Scotstown

Jesmond Square 
East

Bridge of Don Aberdeen AB22 8WT

20/04/2021 Occasional

Pavement in Front 
of Fittie Bar

18 Wellington 
Street

Aberdeen AB11 5BT

10/05/2021 Occasional

Gourmet Cheese 
Company

201 Rosemount 
Place

Aberdeen AB25 2XP

23/03/2021 Occasional
External area at 
Brewdog

5 Union Street Aberdeen AB11 5BU

22/04/2021 Occasional

Marquee to the 
rear of

363 Union Street Aberdeen AB11 6BN

23/04/2021 Occasional
External area to 
the rear of The 

500 King Street Aberdeen AB24 5ST

23/04/2021 Occasional

Public space on 
Little Belmont 
Street outside

Slains Castle 14-18 Belmont 
Street

Aberdeen AB10 1JH

P
age 742



07/05/2021 Occasional
Bon Accord and St 
Nicholas Centre

Lower Mall George Street Aberdeen AB25 1HZ

23/03/2021 Occasional

Directly in front of 
the Poldino's 
premises frontage

into Little Belmont 
Street road

7 Little Belmont 
Street

Aberdeen AB10 1JG

22/03/2021 Occasional
Part of Car Park 
and Outside Areas

Four Mile House Old Skene Road Kingswells Aberdeen AB15 8QA

19/03/2021 Occasional

Outside Area Richmond Arms 327 North Deeside 
Road

Aberdeen AB14 0UL

22/04/2021 Occasional
External area 
outside 

Academy Centre Belmont Street Aberdeen AB10 1LB

26/04/2021 Occasional

Pavement in front 
of Bar

Kirkgate Bar 18 Upperkirkgate Aberdeen AB10 1BA

25/03/2021 Occasional

Car Park Area 
Spiders Web

19-21 Station 
Road

Dyce Aberdeen AB21 7BA

26/03/2021 Occasional

Gourmet Cheese 
Company

201 Rosemount 
Place

Aberdeen AB25 2XP

23/03/2021 Occasional

Area outside 
Prohibition - 
situated on Bon 

31 Langstane 
Place

Aberdeen AB11 6DX

26/04/2021 Occasional

External area to 
the sides of All Bar 
One

Aberdeen 
Marischal Square

Broad Street Aberdeen AB10 1BL

23/04/2021 Occasional
External car park 
area at Murdos

Cairncry Road Aberdeen AB16 5DP

23/03/2021 Occasional 81 Bon Accord Aberdeen AB11 6ED

19/03/2021 Occasional

Extension outside 
seating area Fierce 
Bar Aberdeen

4-6 Exchequer 
Row

Aberdeen AB11 5BW

P
age 743



23/04/2021 Occasional

Gourmet Cheese 
Company

201 Rosemount 
Place

Aberdeen AB25 2XP

23/04/2021 Occasional

Street Level & Car 
Park Masada Bar 
& Rusty Nail 
Lounge 

67/69 Rosemount 
Viaduct

Aberdeen AB25 1NR

19/03/2021 Occasional

Extend The Area 
to The West of 
The Ploughman

40 North Deeside 
Road

Peterculter Aberdeen AB14 0QN

07/04/2021 Occasional

Car park on the 
west side of site at 
Aberdeen beach

John Condona's 
Pleasure Fair

Beach Boulevard Aberdeen AB24 5ED

26/03/2021 Occasional

Area on footpath 
directly outside 
the premises 
namely Scotia Bar

7 Summerfield 
Terrace

Aberdeen

23/03/2021 Occasional

Area outside 
Redemption

27 Belmont Street Aberdeen AB10 1JB

24/04/2021 Occasional 81 Bon Accord Aberdeen AB11 6ED

28/04/2021 Occasional

External area in 
front of Nando's

Unit 10, The 
Academy

Belmont Street Aberdeen AB10 1LB

29/03/2021 Occasional
Seating outside 
main entrance 

Nigg Bay Golf Club St Fitticks Road Torry Aberdeen AB11 9QT

13/03/2021 Occasional

A small two-storey 
supermarket 
trading only on 

Tesco Express 43-45 Union 
Street

Aberdeen AB11 5BN

28/04/2021 Occasional
External area to 
the rear of The 

500 King Street Aberdeen AB24 5ST

28/04/2021 Occasional

Steel framed 
structure marquee 
outside 

23-25 Bon Accord 
Street

Aberdeen AB11 6EA

P
age 744



08/04/2021 Occasional

No 10 Bar and 
Restaurant, 
Queens Terrace 

10 Queens 
Terrace

Aberdeen AB10 1XL

11/05/2021 Occasional
External area at 
Brewdog

5 Union Street Aberdeen AB11 5BU

28/04/2021 Occasional
External car park 
area at Murdos

Cairncry Road Aberdeen AB16 5DP

28/04/2021 Occasional
Area beside the 
Town House

1 Golden Square Aberdeen AB10 1RD

22/04/2021 Occasional

Two entrances 
from front and 
back of Rowan 

654 King Street Aberdeen AB24 1SL

31/03/2021 Occasional

Outside area 
occupies part of 
the front of our 
current premises 
Vovem and that of 

254 Union Street Aberdeen AB10 1TN

06/04/2021 Occasional
Private staff car 
park Douglas 

Shiprow Aberdeen AB11 5BY

31/03/2021 Occasional
Outside area CASC 7 Stirling Street Aberdeen AB11 6ND

26/04/2021 Occasional

Expanded outdoor 
area at 
Aberdeenshire 

Morningside Road Aberdeen AB10 7FB

29/04/2021 Occasional

Directly in front of 
the Poldino's 
premises frontage

into Little Belmont 
Street road

7 Little Belmont 
Street

Aberdeen AB10 1JG

28/04/2021 Occasional
External area at 
Brewdog

5 Union Street Aberdeen AB11 5BU

28/04/2021 Occasional

Public space on 
Little Belmont 
Street outside

Slains Castle 14-18 Belmont 
Street

Aberdeen AB10 1JH

P
age 745



29/04/2021 Occasional

Outdoor seating 
area Cup 
Aberdeen

9 Little Belmont 
Street

Aberdeen AB10 1JG

27/04/2021 Occasional

The pavement 
area outside 
Gimilston Church 
and opposite 

7 Summer Street Aberdeen AB10 1SB

29/03/2021 Occasional

External carpark 
area at Black Dog

North Donside 
Road

Aberdeen AB23 8PA

06/04/2021 Occasional

Affa Fine Open Air 
Market

Queens Links 
Leisure Park

Links Road Aberdeen AB24 5DJ

06/04/2021 Occasional
Pedestrian area 
outside Malones 

90 Shiprow Aberdeen AB11 5BZ

08/04/2021 Occasional

Parking area and a 
small patio area 
situated adjacent 
to Quarry Road 

Byron Square Aberdeen AB16 7LL

11/05/2021 Occasional

Union Square 
Summer Outdoor 
Food and Drinks 

Union Square Outside North 
Entrance

Guild Street Aberdeen

11/05/2021 Occasional

Outside area 
beside Cafe 
Andaluz

269-271 Union 
Street

Aberdeen AB11 6BR

11/05/2021 Occasional

External seated 
area Wild Boar

19 Belmont Street Aberdeen AB10 1JR

11/05/2021 Occasional

Section of external 
carpark area at 
Buckie Farm

The Parkway Danestone Aberdeen AB22 8AL

12/05/2021 Occasional

Licence external 
seated area Ma 
Camerons

Little Belmont 
Street

Aberdeen AB10 1JG

P
age 746



08/04/2021 Occasional

Jewel in the 
Crown Lower 
Ground Floor

145 Crown Street Aberdeen AB11 6HP

29/04/2021 Occasional

Garden restaurant 
& bar car park, 
and store within 

Lower Ground 
Floor

145 Crown Street Aberdeen AB11 6HP

11/05/2021 Occasional
OGV House 11 Thistle Place Aberdeen AB10 1UZ

12/05/2021 Occasional

External seated 
area Old 
Schoolhouse

Little Belmont 
Street

Aberdeen AB10 1JG

12/05/2021 Occasional

Outside area 
occupies part of 
the front of our 
current premises 
Vovem and that of 

254 Union Street Aberdeen AB10 1TN

12/05/2021 Occasional
Car Park Four Mile 
Inn

Inverurie Road Bucksburn Aberdeen AB21 9BA

11/05/2021 Occasional

Outside area to 
the front of 
Amarone

269-271 Union 
Street

Aberdeen AB11 6BR

11/05/2021 Occasional

Outside Area at 
The Grill

213 Union Street Aberdeen AB11 6BA

12/05/2021 Occasional

External car park 
area at Black Dog

North Donside 
Road

Aberdeen AB23 8PA

12/05/2021 Occasional

Area on footpath 
directly outside 
the premises 
namely Scotia Bar

7 Summerfield 
Terrace

Aberdeen

12/05/2021 Occasional

Extension of 
Pavement area 
outside The 

39 Summer Street Aberdeen AB10 1SB

P
age 747



12/05/2021 Occasional
Outside area 
Carlton Bar

32 Castle Street Aberdeen AB11 5BB

12/05/2021 Occasional
Car Park Brig O 
Don

739 KIng Street Bridge of Don Aberdeen AB24 1XZ

12/05/2021 Occasional

Extension of 
Pavement area 
outside McNastys 

37 Summer Street Aberdeen AB10 1SB

27/04/2021 Occasional

Extension of 
existing external 
area to front of 
the Archibald 

5 Castler Street Aberdeen AB11 5BQ

13/05/2021 Occasional

Parking area and a 
small patio area 
situated adjacent 
to Quarry Road 

Byron Square Aberdeen AB16 7LL

08/04/2021 Occasional

Pavement in front 
of Bar

Kirkgate Bar 18 Upperkirkgate Aberdeen AB10 1BA

17/03/2021 Occasional
Outside area 
Carlton Bar

32 Castle Street Aberdeen AB11 5BB

12/05/2021 Occasional

Yard and 
showroom

72 Hutcheon 
Street

Aberdeen AB25 3TB

18/05/2021 Occasional

The pavement 
area outside 
Gilcomston 
Church and 

7 Summer Street Aberdeen AB10 1SB

05/04/2021 Occasional

Louis Cafe 29 St Clements 
Street

Aberdeen AB11 5FU

12/05/2021 Occasional
The car park of 
Aberdeen Squash 

Cranford Road Aberdeen AB10 7ND

27/04/2021 Occasional
Yard to rear of 
Archibald Simpson

5 Castle Street Aberdeen

P
age 748



08/04/2021 Occasional

Jewel in the 
Crown Lower 
Ground Floor

145 Crown Street Aberdeen AB11 6HP

05/04/2021 Occasional

Bonnymuir Green 
Community Trust

Off Bonnymuir 
Place

Aberdeen AB15 5NQ

12/05/2021 Occasional

Outdoor space Ye 
Olde Frigate Bar

57 Netherkirkgate Aberdeen AB10 1AU

13/05/2021 Occasional

Outside Area 
Richmond Arms

327 North Deeside 
Road

Aberdeen AB14 0UL

31/03/2021 Occasional

Extend The Area 
to The West of 
The Ploughman

40 North Deeside 
Road

Peterculter Aberdeen AB14 0QN

13/05/2021 Occasional

Extension outside 
seating area Fierce 
Bar Aberdeen

4-6 Exchequer 
Row

Aberdeen AB11 5BW

12/05/2021 Occasional
Seating outside 
main entrance 

Nigg Bay Golf Club St Fitticks Road Torry Aberdeen AB11 9QT

07/05/2021 Occasional
Bon Accord and St 
Nicholas Centre

Lower Mall George Street Aberdeen AB25 1HZ

18/05/2021 Occasional

External area to 
the sides of All Bar 
One

Aberdeen 
Marischal Square

Broad Street Aberdeen AB10 1BL

31/03/2021 Occasional

Parking spaces at 
the front of the 
building

The Globe Inn 13-15 North Silver 
Street

Aberdeen AB10 1RJ

05/04/2021 Occasional

Extension of 
Pavement area 
outside McNastys 

37 Summer Street Aberdeen AB10 1SB

13/05/2021 Occasional

Rear walled car 
park 

239 Great 
Western Road

Aberdeen AB10 6PS

P
age 749



13/05/2021 Occasional

Extend The Area 
to The West of 
The Ploughman

40 North Deeside 
Road

Peterculter Aberdeen AB14 0QN

13/05/2021 Occasional

Parking spaces at 
the front of the 
building

The Globe Inn 13-15 North Silver 
Street

Aberdeen AB10 1RJ

13/05/2021 Occasional

Car Park at Front 
of the Building 
The New 

183 Victoria Street Dyce Aberdeen AB21 7AA

13/05/2021 Occasional
External area 
outside 

Academy Centre Belmont Street Aberdeen AB10 1LB

13/05/2021 Occasional
Outside area CASC 7 Stirling Street Aberdeen AB11 6ND

13/05/2021 Occasional

Extended 
pavement area 
Cafe Harmony

21-23 Bon Accord 
Terrace

Aberdeen AB11 6DP

09/04/2021 Occasional

External area in 
front of Nando's

Unit 10, The 
Academy

Belmont Street Aberdeen AB10 1LB

12/05/2021 Occasional

Marquee directly 
outside JoJo's 
Coffee Shop

24-28 Belmont 
Street

Aberdeen AB10 1JH

06/05/2021 Occasional

Pavement in front 
of Bar

Kirkgate Bar 18 Upperkirkgate Aberdeen AB10 1BA

13/05/2021 Occasional

Area outside 
Prohibition - 
situated on Bon 

31 Langstane 
Place

Aberdeen AB11 6DX

05/04/2021 Occasional

Steel framed 
structure marquee 
outside 

23-25 Bon Accord 
Street

Aberdeen AB11 6EA

29/03/2021 Occasional
OGV House 11 Thistle Place Aberdeen AB10 1UZ

P
age 750



13/05/2021 Occasional

Area outside 
Redemption

27 Belmont Street Aberdeen AB10 1JB

13/05/2021 Occasional
External area to 
the rear of The 

500 King Street Aberdeen AB24 5ST

05/04/2021 Occasional 81 Bon Accord Aberdeen AB11 6ED

01/04/2021 Occasional
Car Park Four Mile 
Inn

Inverurie Road Bucksburn Aberdeen AB21 9BA

10/05/2021 Occasional

Car Park Area 
Spiders Web

19-21 Station 
Road

Dyce Aberdeen AB21 7BA

06/05/2021 Occasional

Street Level & Car 
Park Masada Bar 
& Rusty Nail 
Lounge 

67/69 Rosemount 
Viaduct

Aberdeen AB25 1NR

13/05/2021 Occasional
Area outside 
Chaophraya

1 Union Terrace Aberdeen AB10 1NJ

30/03/2021 Occasional

External area in 
front of Nando's

Unit 10, The 
Academy

Belmont Street Aberdeen AB10 1LB

01/04/2021 Occasional
Yard to rear of 
Archibald Simpson

5 Castle Street Aberdeen

13/05/2021 Occasional
Area beside the 
Town House

1 Golden Square Aberdeen AB10 1RD

13/05/2021 Occasional

Public space on 
Little Belmont 
Street outside

Slains Castle 14-18 Belmont 
Street

Aberdeen AB10 1JH

08/04/2021 Occasional
OGV House 11 Thistle Place Aberdeen AB10 1UZ

02/04/2021 Occasional

Outdoor space Ye 
Olde Frigate Bar

57 Netherkirkgate Aberdeen AB10 1AU

13/05/2021 Occasional
External car park 
area at Murdos

Cairncry Road Aberdeen AB16 5DP

P
age 751



16/05/2021 Occasional

No 10 Bar and 
Restaurant, 
Queens Terrace 

10 Queens 
Terrace

Aberdeen AB10 1XL

15/05/2021 Occasional

Expanded outdoor 
area at 
Aberdeenshire 

Morningside Road Aberdeen AB10 7FB

13/05/2021 Occasional

External seated 
area Wild Boar

19 Belmont Street Aberdeen AB10 1JR

13/05/2021 Occasional

External area of 
Mains of 
Scotstown

Jesmond Square 
East

Bridge of Don Aberdeen AB22 8WT

18/05/2021 Occasional
OGV House 11 Thistle Place Aberdeen AB10 1UZ

20/05/2021 Occasional

Extension of 
Pavement area 
outside The 

39 Summer Street Aberdeen AB10 1SB

20/05/2021 Occasional

Outdoor space Ye 
Olde Frigate Bar

57 Netherkirkgate Aberdeen AB10 1AU

06/05/2021 Occasional

A small two-storey 
supermarket 
trading only on 

Tesco Express 43-45 Union 
Street

Aberdeen AB11 5BN

13/05/2021 Occasional

Garden restaurant 
& bar car park, 
and store within 

Lower Ground 
Floor

145 Crown Street Aberdeen AB11 6HP

13/05/2021 Occasional

External seated 
area to the rear of 
the premises

The Holburn 225 Holburn 
Street

Aberdeen AB10 6BL

16/05/2021 Occasional

Outdoor seating 
area Cup 
Aberdeen

9 Little Belmont 
Street

Aberdeen AB10 1JG

13/05/2021 Occasional

Beer Garden to 
the front of Grays 
Inn Public House

1 Greenfern Road Aberdeen AB16 5PY

P
age 752



13/05/2021 Occasional
St Machar Bar 
extended beer 

97 HIgh Street Old Aberdeen AB24 3EN

13/05/2021 Occasional

Car park on the 
west side of site at 
Aberdeen beach

John Condona's 
Pleasure Fair

Beach Boulevard Aberdeen AB24 5ED

18/05/2021 Occasional 81 Bon Accord Aberdeen AB11 6ED

20/05/2021 Occasional
Car Park Four Mile 
Inn

Inverurie Road Bucksburn Aberdeen AB21 9BA

04/04/2021 Occasional
Seating outside 
main entrance 

Nigg Bay Golf Club St Fitticks Road Torry Aberdeen AB11 9QT

21/05/2021 Occasional

Outside area to 
the front of 
Amarone

269-271 Union 
Street

Aberdeen AB11 6BR

01/04/2021 Occasional

Cafe Harmony 21-23 Bon Accord 
Terrace

Aberdeen AB11 6DP

25/03/2021 Occasional

Extension of 
Pavement area 
outside The 

39 Summer Street Aberdeen AB10 1SB

21/05/2021 Occasional

Marquee to the 
rear of

363 Union Street Aberdeen AB11 6BN

01/04/2021 Occasional
Beer Garden in 
front Decking Car 

9 Ellon Road Bridge of Don Aberdeen AB23 8EB

01/04/2021 Occasional
St Machar Bar 
extended beer 

97 HIgh Street Old Aberdeen AB24 3EN

19/05/2021 Occasional
Pedestrian area 
outside Malones 

90 Shiprow Aberdeen AB11 5BZ

20/05/2021 Occasional

Outside Area at 
The Grill

213 Union Street Aberdeen AB11 6BA

06/04/2021 Occasional

Outdoor seating 
area Cup 
Aberdeen

9 Little Belmont 
Street

Aberdeen AB10 1JG

P
age 753



19/05/2021 Occasional
Private staff car 
park Douglas 

Shiprow Aberdeen AB11 5BY

19/05/2021 Occasional

Directly in front of 
the Poldino's 
premises frontage

into Little Belmont 
Street road

7 Little Belmont 
Street

Aberdeen AB10 1JG

06/04/2021 Occasional
The car park of 
Aberdeen Squash 

Cranford Road Aberdeen AB10 7ND

26/01/2021 Occasional

Marquee to the 
rear of

363 Union Street Aberdeen AB11 6BN

20/05/2021 Occasional

Licence external 
seated area Ma 
Camerons

Little Belmont 
Street

Aberdeen AB10 1JG

20/05/2021 Occasional

The 
pedestrianised 
space on Bon 

along the 
perimeter of Soul

333 Union Street Aberdeen AB11 6BS

17/05/2021 Occasional

Steel framed 
structure marquee 
outside 

23-25 Bon Accord 
Street

Aberdeen AB11 6EA

04/04/2021 Occasional
Seating outside 
main entrance 

Nigg Bay Golf Club St Fitticks Road Torry Aberdeen AB11 9QT

20/05/2021 Occasional

Extension of 
Pavement area 
outside McNastys 

37 Summer Street Aberdeen AB10 1SB

14/05/2021 Occasional

On street 
pavement café in 
the designated 

9/10 Back Wynd Aberdeen AB10 1JP

12/04/2021 Occasional

Extended 
pavement area 
Cafe Harmony

21-23 Bon Accord 
Terrace

Aberdeen AB11 6DP

13/04/2021 Occasional

Gourmet Cheese 
Company

201 Rosemount 
Place

Aberdeen AB25 2XP

P
age 754



01/04/2021 Occasional

Extension of 
existing external 
area to front of 
the Archibald 

5 Castler Street Aberdeen AB11 5BQ

20/05/2021 Occasional

External seated 
area Old 
Schoolhouse

Little Belmont 
Street

Aberdeen AB10 1JG

20/05/2021 Occasional

Marquee in Part 
of Car Park and 
Outside Areas 

Old Skene Road Kingswells Aberdeen AB15 8QA

05/05/2021 Occasional

External area in 
front of Nando's

Unit 10, The 
Academy

Belmont Street Aberdeen AB10 1LB

27/05/2021 Occasional

Outdoor seating 
area Cup 
Aberdeen

9 Little Belmont 
Street

Aberdeen AB10 1JG

21/05/2021 Occasional

Outside area 
beside Cafe 
Andaluz

269-271 Union 
Street

Aberdeen AB11 6BR

24/05/2021 Occasional

Extension outside 
seating area Fierce 
Bar Aberdeen

4-6 Exchequer 
Row

Aberdeen AB11 5BW

06/04/2021 Occasional
Car Park Brig O 
Don

739 KIng Street Bridge of Don Aberdeen AB24 1XZ

12/04/2021 Occasional

Bonnymuir Green 
Community Trust

Off Bonnymuir 
Place

Aberdeen AB15 5NQ

10/05/2021 Occasional

Car Park Area 
Spiders Web

19-21 Station 
Road

Dyce Aberdeen AB21 7BA

06/05/2021 Occasional

Section of external 
carpark area at 
Buckie Farm

The Parkway Danestone Aberdeen AB22 8AL

P
age 755



20/05/2021 Occasional

Outside area 
occupies part of 
the front of our 
current premises 
Vovem and that of 

254 Union Street Aberdeen AB10 1TN

25/05/2021 Occasional

External area to 
the sides of All Bar 
One

Aberdeen 
Marischal Square

Broad Street Aberdeen AB10 1BL

26/05/2021 Occasional

Garden restaurant 
& bar car park, 
and store within 

Lower Ground 
Floor

145 Crown Street Aberdeen AB11 6HP

24/05/2021 Occasional

Area on footpath 
directly outside 
the premises 
namely Scotia Bar

7 Summerfield 
Terrace

Aberdeen

24/05/2021 Occasional

Extension of 
existing external 
area to front of 
the Archibald 

5 Castler Street Aberdeen AB11 5BQ

07/05/2021 Occasional

External car park 
area at Black Dog

North Donside 
Road

Aberdeen AB23 8PA

20/05/2021 Occasional

Area outside 
Prohibition - 
situated on Bon 

31 Langstane 
Place

Aberdeen AB11 6DX

24/05/2021 Occasional
Car Park Brig O 
Don

739 KIng Street Bridge of Don Aberdeen AB24 1XZ

24/05/2021 Occasional

Outside Area 
Richmond Arms

327 North Deeside 
Road

Aberdeen AB14 0UL

25/05/2021 Occasional
St Machar Bar 
extended beer 

97 HIgh Street Old Aberdeen AB24 3EN

24/05/2021 Occasional
Yard to rear of 
Archibald Simpson

5 Castle Street Aberdeen

P
age 756



25/05/2021 Occasional

Gourmet Cheese 
Company

201 Rosemount 
Place

Aberdeen AB25 2XP

26/05/2021 Occasional
External area at 
Brewdog

5 Union Street Aberdeen AB11 5BU

25/05/2021 Occasional
Bon Accord and St 
Nicholas Centre

Lower Mall George Street Aberdeen AB25 1HZ

26/05/2021 Occasional
External area to 
the rear of The 

500 King Street Aberdeen AB24 5ST

24/05/2021 Occasional

Car Park at Front 
of the Building 
The New 

183 Victoria Street Dyce Aberdeen AB21 7AA

25/05/2021 Occasional

External seated 
area Wild Boar

19 Belmont Street Aberdeen AB10 1JR

25/05/2021 Occasional

Beer Garden to 
the front of Grays 
Inn Public House

1 Greenfern Road Aberdeen AB16 5PY

21/05/2021 Occasional

Pavement in front 
of Bar

Kirkgate Bar 18 Upperkirkgate Aberdeen AB10 1BA

24/05/2021 Occasional

Rear walled car 
park 

239 Great 
Western Road

Aberdeen AB10 6PS

24/05/2021 Occasional

Extend The Area 
to The West of 
The Ploughman

40 North Deeside 
Road

Peterculter Aberdeen AB14 0QN

24/05/2021 Occasional
Outside area CASC 7 Stirling Street Aberdeen AB11 6ND

25/05/2021 Occasional

No 10 Bar and 
Restaurant, 
Queens Terrace 

10 Queens 
Terrace

Aberdeen AB10 1XL

P
age 757



24/05/2021 Occasional

Parking area and a 
small patio area 
situated adjacent 
to Quarry Road 

Byron Square Aberdeen AB16 7LL

26/05/2021 Occasional

Public space on 
Little Belmont 
Street outside

Slains Castle 14-18 Belmont 
Street

Aberdeen AB10 1JH

20/05/2021 Occasional

Steel framed 
structure marquee 
outside 

23-25 Bon Accord 
Street

Aberdeen AB11 6EA

25/05/2021 Occasional

External seated 
area to the rear of 
the premises

The Holburn 225 Holburn 
Street

Aberdeen AB10 6BL

24/05/2021 Occasional
Area beside the 
Town House

1 Golden Square Aberdeen AB10 1RD

21/05/2021 Occasional

Street Level & Car 
Park Masada Bar 
& Rusty Nail 
Lounge 

67/69 Rosemount 
Viaduct

Aberdeen AB25 1NR

24/05/2021 Occasional

Union Square 
Summer Outdoor 
Food and Drinks 

Union Square Outside North 
Entrance

Guild Street Aberdeen

25/05/2021 Occasional
External area 
outside 

Academy Centre Belmont Street Aberdeen AB10 1LB

26/05/2021 Occasional

Half of the 
external marquee 
sitting opposite 
the Revolution 

Revolution 25 Belmont Street Aberdeen AB10 1JS

26/05/2021 Occasional
External car park 
area at Murdos

Cairncry Road Aberdeen AB16 5DP

19/04/2021 Occasional

External area of 
Mains of 
Scotstown

Jesmond Square 
East

Bridge of Don Aberdeen AB22 8WT

21/05/2021 Occasional
Outside area 
Carlton Bar

32 Castle Street Aberdeen AB11 5BB

P
age 758



24/05/2021 Occasional

Part rear section 
of car park Inn at 
the Park

3-4 Deemount 
Terrace

Aberdeen AB11 7RX

30/05/2021 Occasional

Public Footpath 
adjoining The Hay 
Loft Bar

9 Portlanad Street Aberdeen AB11 6LN

28/06/2021 Occasional

Extended 
pavement area 
Cafe Harmony

21-23 Bon Accord 
Terrace

Aberdeen AB11 6DP

28/06/2021 Occasional
Outside area 
Aitchie's Ale 

10 Trinity Street Aberdeen AB11 5LY

29/06/2021 Occasional
External area 
outside 

Academy Centre Belmont Street Aberdeen AB10 1LB

26/05/2021 Occasional

External area of 
Mains of 
Scotstown

Jesmond Square 
East

Bridge of Don Aberdeen AB22 8WT

03/06/2021 Occasional

Car Park Area 
Spiders Web

19-21 Station 
Road

Dyce Aberdeen AB21 7BA

29/06/2021 Occasional 81 Bon Accord Aberdeen AB11 6ED

14/04/2021 Occasional

Expanded outdoor 
area at 
Aberdeenshire 

Morningside Road Aberdeen AB10 7FB

27/06/2021 Occasional

Outdoor seating 
area Cup 
Aberdeen

9 Little Belmont 
Street

Aberdeen AB10 1JG

27/05/2021 Occasional

Area outside 
Redemption

27 Belmont Street Aberdeen AB10 1JB

03/06/2021 Occasional

Extension of 
Pavement area 
outside McNastys 

37 Summer Street Aberdeen AB10 1SB

28/06/2021 Occasional
Bon Accord and St 
Nicholas Centre

Lower Mall George Street Aberdeen AB25 1HZ

P
age 759



26/06/2021 Occasional

Outside area 
Aberdeen 
Northern Hotel

1 Great Northern 
Road

Aberdeen AB24 3PS

26/05/2021 Occasional

Customer car park 
at the rear of the 
premises

Bieldside Inn 37 North Deeside 
Road

Bieldside Aberdeen AB15 9DB

29/05/2021 Occasional

Extended 
pavement area 
Cafe Harmony

21-23 Bon Accord 
Terrace

Aberdeen AB11 6DP

29/06/2021 Occasional

Car park on the 
west side of site at 
Aberdeen beach

John Codona's 
Pleasure Fair

Beach Boulevard Aberdeen AB24 5ED

29/06/2021 Occasional

Garden restaurant 
& bar car park, 
and store within 

Lower Ground 
Floor

145 Crown Street Aberdeen AB11 6HP

27/05/2021 Occasional

Car park on the 
west side of site at 
Aberdeen beach

John Condona's 
Pleasure Fair

Beach Boulevard Aberdeen AB24 5ED

28/05/2021 Occasional
Bon Accord and St 
Nicholas Centre

Lower Mall George Street Aberdeen AB25 1HZ

31/05/2021 Occasional
Pedestrian area 
outside Malones 

90 Shiprow Aberdeen AB11 5BZ

31/05/2021 Occasional

Licence external 
seated area Ma 
Camerons

Little Belmont 
Street

Aberdeen AB10 1JG

29/06/2021 Occasional
Bon Accord and St 
Nicholas Centre

Lower Mall George Street Aberdeen AB25 1HZ

29/06/2021 Occasional
External area at 
Brewdog

5 Union Street Aberdeen AB11 5BU

01/06/2021 Occasional

Expanded outdoor 
area at 
Aberdeenshire 

Morningside Road Aberdeen AB10 7FB

P
age 760



31/05/2021 Occasional

External seated 
area Old 
Schoolhouse

Little Belmont 
Street

Aberdeen AB10 1JG

29/06/2021 Occasional

External area of 
Mains of 
Scotstown

Jesmond Square 
East

Bridge of Don Aberdeen AB22 8WT

28/05/2021 Occasional

Parking spaces at 
the front of the 
building

The Globe Inn 13-15 North Silver 
Street

Aberdeen AB10 1RJ

31/05/2021 Occasional

Parking area and a 
small patio area 
situated adjacent 
to Quarry Road 

Byron Square Aberdeen AB16 7LL

31/05/2021 Occasional
Private staff car 
park Douglas 

Shiprow Aberdeen AB11 5BY

31/05/2021 Occasional

Outside area 
Aberdeen 
Northern Hotel

1 Great Northern 
Road

Aberdeen AB24 3PS

29/06/2021 Occasional

Customer car park 
at the rear of the 
premises

Bieldside Inn 37 North Deeside 
Road

Bieldside Aberdeen AB15 9DB

29/06/2021 Occasional

External area at 
Palm Court Hotel

81 Seafield Road Aberdeen AB15 7YU

30/05/2021 Occasional
Beer Garden in 
front Decking Car 

9 Ellon Road Bridge of Don Aberdeen AB23 8EB

31/05/2021 Occasional
Car Park Four Mile 
Inn

Inverurie Road Bucksburn Aberdeen AB21 9BA

01/06/2021 Occasional

Directly in front of 
the Poldino's 
premises frontage

into Little Belmont 
Street road

7 Little Belmont 
Street

Aberdeen AB10 1JG

P
age 761



02/06/2021 Occasional

Marquee in Part 
of Car Park and 
Outside Areas 

Old Skene Road Kingswells Aberdeen AB15 8QA

02/06/2021 Occasional
The car park of 
Aberdeen Squash 

Cranford Road Aberdeen AB10 7ND

02/06/2021 Occasional
Bon Accord and St 
Nicholas Centre

Lower Mall George Street Aberdeen AB25 1HZ

02/06/2021 Occasional

Outside area to 
the front of 
Amarone

269-271 Union 
Street

Aberdeen AB11 6BR

03/06/2021 Occasional
Yard to rear of 
Archibald Simpson

5 Castle Street Aberdeen

03/06/2021 Occasional
Seating outside 
main entrance 

Nigg Bay Golf Club St Fitticks Road Torry Aberdeen AB11 9QT

03/06/2021 Occasional

Marquee to the 
rear of

363 Union Street Aberdeen AB11 6BN

03/06/2021 Occasional

Section of external 
carpark area at 
Buckie Farm

The Parkway Danestone Aberdeen AB22 8AL

01/06/2021 Occasional

Backyard Square 
Social - car park 
on the South side 
of our site at 

Union Square Guild Street Aberdeen

02/06/2021 Occasional
OGV House 11 Thistle Place Aberdeen AB10 1UZ

02/06/2021 Occasional

Outside Area at 
The Grill

213 Union Street Aberdeen AB11 6BA

02/06/2021 Occasional

The pavement 
area outside 
Gilcomston 
Church and 

7 Summer Street Aberdeen AB10 1SB

02/06/2021 Occasional
Bon Accord and St 
Nicholas Centre

Lower Mall George Street Aberdeen AB25 1HZ

P
age 762



02/06/2021 Occasional

Outside area 
beside Cafe 
Andaluz

269-271 Union 
Street

Aberdeen AB11 6BR

03/06/2021 Occasional

Extension of 
existing external 
area to front of 
the Archibald 

5 Castler Street Aberdeen AB11 5BQ

03/06/2021 Occasional

No 10 Bar and 
Restaurant, 
Queens Terrace 

10 Queens 
Terrace

Aberdeen AB10 1XL

03/06/2021 Occasional

External car park 
area at Black Dog

North Donside 
Road

Aberdeen AB23 8PA

03/06/2021 Occasional

External area in 
front of Nando's

Unit 10, The 
Academy

Belmont Street Aberdeen AB10 1LB

30/06/2021 Occasional

External seated 
area to the rear of 
the premises

The Holburn 225 Holburn 
Street

Aberdeen AB10 6BL

30/06/2021 Occasional
External car park 
area at Murdos

Cairncry Road Aberdeen AB16 5DP

03/06/2021 Occasional

Area on footpath 
directly outside 
the premises 
namely Scotia Bar

7 Summerfield 
Terrace

Aberdeen

30/06/2021 Occasional

Beer Garden to 
the front of Grays 
Inn Public House

1 Greenfern Road Aberdeen AB16 5PY

30/06/2021 Occasional
External area to 
the rear of The 

500 King Street Aberdeen AB24 5ST

26/07/2021 Occasional

Extension of 
Pavement area 
outside McNastys 

37 Summer Street Aberdeen AB10 1SB

P
age 763



14/07/2021 Occasional

Area outside 
Redemption

27 Belmont Street Aberdeen AB10 1JB

30/06/2021 Occasional

Public space on 
Little Belmont 
Street outside

Slains Castle 14-18 Belmont 
Street

Aberdeen AB10 1JH

26/07/2021 Occasional

Section of external 
car park area at 
the Cocket Hat

North Anderson 
Drive

Aberdeen AB15 6DD

13/07/2021 Occasional

Indoor market set 
up in Bon Accord 
Centre, Charlies 

Bon Accord Centre George Street Aberdeen AB25 1HZ

30/06/2021 Occasional

Iain's Cafe 29 St Clements 
Street

Aberdeen AB11 5FU

30/06/2021 Occasional

The pavement 
area outside 
Gilcomston 
Church and 

7 Summer Street Aberdeen AB10 1SB

14/07/2021 Occasional
Area beside the 
Town House

1 Golden Square Aberdeen AB10 1RD

13/07/2021 Occasional

External seated 
area Old 
Schoolhouse

Little Belmont 
Street

Aberdeen AB10 1JG

15/07/2021 Occasional
Bon Accord 
Shopping Centre

25 George Street Aberdeen AB25 1HZ

15/07/2021 Occasional

Beer Garden to 
the front of Grays 
Inn Public House

1 Greenfern Road Aberdeen AB16 5PY

30/06/2021 Occasional

External area to 
the sides of All Bar 
One

Aberdeen 
Marischal Square

Broad Street Aberdeen AB10 1BL

30/06/2021 Occasional

Outside area to 
the front of 
Amarone

269-271 Union 
Street

Aberdeen AB11 6BR

P
age 764



01/07/2021 Occasional

Licence external 
seated area Ma 
Camerons

Little Belmont 
Street

Aberdeen AB10 1JG

01/07/2021 Occasional
Pedestrian area 
outside Malones 

90 Shiprow Aberdeen AB11 5BZ

30/06/2021 Occasional

External seated 
area Wild Boar

19 Belmont Street Aberdeen AB10 1JR

14/07/2021 Occasional
External area 
outside 

Academy Centre Belmont Street Aberdeen AB10 1LB

15/07/2021 Occasional

External area of 
Mains of 
Scotstown

Jesmond Square 
East

Bridge of Don Aberdeen AB22 8WT

13/07/2021 Occasional

Outside area 
occupies part of 
the front of our 
current premises 
Vovem and that of 

254 Union Street Aberdeen AB10 1TN

13/07/2021 Occasional
Outside area 
Carlton Bar

32 Castle Street Aberdeen AB11 5BB

03/06/2021 Occasional

Rear walled car 
park 

239 Great 
Western Road

Aberdeen AB10 6PS

15/07/2021 Occasional

External seated 
area to the rear of 
the premises

The Holburn 225 Holburn 
Street

Aberdeen AB10 6BL

13/07/2021 Occasional

Licence external 
seated area Ma 
Camerons

Little Belmont 
Street

Aberdeen AB10 1JG

30/06/2021 Occasional
External Area 
adjacent to OGV 

Windmill Brae Aberdeen AB11 6HU

30/06/2021 Occasional

Outside area 
beside Cafe 
Andaluz

269-271 Union 
Street

Aberdeen AB11 6BR

P
age 765



01/07/2021 Occasional
Private staff car 
park Douglas 

Shiprow Aberdeen AB11 5BY

01/07/2021 Occasional

The 
pedestrianised 
space on Bon 

along the 
perimeter of Soul

333 Union Street Aberdeen AB11 6BS

13/07/2021 Occasional

External car park 
area at Black Dog

North Donside 
Road

Aberdeen AB23 8PA

13/07/2021 Occasional

Rear walled car 
park 

239 Great 
Western Road

Aberdeen AB10 6PS

01/07/2021 Occasional

External seated 
area Old 
Schoolhouse

Little Belmont 
Street

Aberdeen AB10 1JG

03/06/2021 Occasional

External area of 
Mains of 
Scotstown

Jesmond Square 
East

Bridge of Don Aberdeen AB22 8WT

15/07/2021 Occasional

Garden restaurant 
& bar car park, 
and store within 

Lower Ground 
Floor

145 Crown Street Aberdeen AB11 6HP

13/07/2021 Occasional

Marquee in Part 
of Car Park and 
Outside Areas 

Old Skene Road Kingswells Aberdeen AB15 8QA

20/07/2021 Occasional

Curated Aberdeen 
Market

Lower Mall Unit 
19B

Bon Accord Centre George Street Aberdeen AB25 1HZ

20/07/2021 Occasional
Woodside Sports 
Complex

Station Road Aberdeen AB23 2UL

16/07/2021 Occasional

Street Level & Car 
Park Masada Bar 
& Rusty Nail 
Lounge 

67/69 Rosemount 
Viaduct

Aberdeen AB25 1NR

16/07/2021 Occasional
Outside area 
Aitchie's Ale 

10 Trinity Street Aberdeen AB11 5LY

P
age 766



21/07/2021 Occasional

Parking area and a 
small patio area 
situated adjacent 
to Quarry Road 

Byron Square Aberdeen AB16 7LL

22/07/2021 Occasional

Gourmet Cheese 
Company

201 Rosemount 
Place

Aberdeen AB25 2XP

03/06/2021 Occasional

Garden restaurant 
& bar car park, 
and store within 

Lower Ground 
Floor

145 Crown Street Aberdeen AB11 6HP

13/07/2021 Occasional

Outside Area at 
The Grill

213 Union Street Aberdeen AB11 6BA

15/07/2021 Occasional
External area at 
Brewdog

5 Union Street Aberdeen AB11 5BU

20/07/2021 Occasional

Extended 
pavement area 
Cafe Harmony

21-23 Bon Accord 
Terrace

Aberdeen AB11 6DP

20/07/2021 Occasional

Iain's Cafe 29 St Clements 
Street

Aberdeen AB11 5FU

23/07/2021 Occasional
Private staff car 
park Douglas 

Shiprow Aberdeen AB11 5BY

16/07/2021 Occasional

Pavement in front 
of Bar

Kirkgate Bar 18 Upperkirkgate Aberdeen AB10 1BA

16/07/2021 Occasional

Backyard Square 
Social - car park 
on the South side 
of our site at 

Union Square Guild Street Aberdeen

22/07/2021 Occasional

Marquee to the 
rear of

363 Union Street Aberdeen AB11 6BN

P
age 767



22/07/2021 Occasional

The pavement 
area outside 
Gilcomston 
Church and 

7 Summer Street Aberdeen AB10 1SB

19/07/2021 Occasional

Expanded outdoor 
area at 
Aberdeenshire 

Morningside Road Aberdeen AB10 7FB

19/07/2021 Occasional

Outside area to 
the front of 
Amarone

269-271 Union 
Street

Aberdeen AB11 6BR

19/07/2021 Occasional

Outside area 
beside Cafe 
Andaluz

269-271 Union 
Street

Aberdeen AB11 6BR

03/06/2021 Occasional

Car Park at Front 
of the Building 
The New 

183 Victoria Street Dyce Aberdeen AB21 7AA

03/06/2021 Occasional
Outside area 
Carlton Bar

32 Castle Street Aberdeen AB11 5BB

19/07/2021 Occasional

External area to 
the sides of All Bar 
One

Aberdeen 
Marischal Square

Broad Street Aberdeen AB10 1BL

22/07/2021 Occasional

Customer car park 
at the rear of the 
premises

Bieldside Inn 37 North Deeside 
Road

Bieldside Aberdeen AB15 9DB

03/06/2021 Occasional
Area beside the 
Town House

1 Golden Square Aberdeen AB10 1RD

22/07/2021 Occasional

Car park on the 
west side of site at 
Aberdeen beach

John Codona's 
Pleasure Fair

Beach Boulevard Aberdeen AB24 5ED

19/07/2021 Occasional

Outside area 
Aberdeen 
Northern Hotel

1 Great Northern 
Road

Aberdeen AB24 3PS

19/07/2021 Occasional
External Area 
adjacent to OGV 

Windmill Brae Aberdeen AB11 6HU

P
age 768



19/07/2021 Occasional

External seated 
area Wild Boar

19 Belmont Street Aberdeen AB10 1JR

03/06/2021 Occasional
External area 
outside 

Academy Centre Belmont Street Aberdeen AB10 1LB

03/06/2021 Occasional

A small two-storey 
supermarket 
trading only on 

Tesco Express 43-45 Union 
Street

Aberdeen AB11 5BN

22/07/2021 Occasional

Outdoor seating 
area Cup 
Aberdeen

9 Little Belmont 
Street

Aberdeen AB10 1JG

22/07/2021 Occasional

Parking spaces at 
the front of the 
building

The Globe Inn 13-15 North Silver 
Street

Aberdeen AB10 1RJ

05/06/2021 Occasional

Outdoor seating 
area Cup 
Aberdeen

9 Little Belmont 
Street

Aberdeen AB10 1JG

04/06/2021 Occasional

Extension of 
Pavement area 
outside The 

39 Summer Street Aberdeen AB10 1SB

22/07/2021 Occasional
Outdoor seating 
area 99 Bar and 

1 Back Wynd Aberdeen AB10 1JN

28/07/2021 Occasional
Pavement area 
outside Scottish 

4 Trinity Street Aberdeen 

06/06/2021 Occasional
External Area 
adjacent to OGV 

Windmill Brae Aberdeen AB11 6HU

22/07/2021 Occasional

Mad Potato 119/121 Great 
Western Road

Aberdeen AB10 6PT

23/07/2021 Occasional
Pedestrian area 
outside Malones 

90 Shiprow Aberdeen AB11 5BZ

P
age 769



28/07/2021 Occasional

Directly in front of 
the Poldino's 
premises frontage

into Little Belmont 
Street road

7 Little Belmont 
Street

Aberdeen AB10 1JG

07/06/2021 Occasional

Pavement in front 
of Bar

Kirkgate Bar 18 Upperkirkgate Aberdeen AB10 1BA

08/06/2021 Occasional

Gourmet Cheese 
Company

201 Rosemount 
Place

Aberdeen AB25 2XP

10/06/2021 Occasional

Extended 
pavement area 
Cafe Harmony

21-23 Bon Accord 
Terrace

Aberdeen AB11 6DP

03/06/2021 Occasional

Union Square 
Summer Outdoor 
Food and Drinks 

Union Square Outside North 
Entrance

Guild Street Aberdeen

03/06/2021 Occasional
Outdoor seating 
area 99 Bar and 

1 Back Wynd Aberdeen AB10 1JN

03/06/2021 Occasional
Pedestrian area 
outside Malones 

90 Shiprow Aberdeen AB11 5BZ

03/06/2021 Occasional

Extend The Area 
to The West of 
The Ploughman

40 North Deeside 
Road

Peterculter Aberdeen AB14 0QN

03/06/2021 Occasional
Beer Garden in car 
park of The Rowan 

654 King Street Aberdeen AB24 1SL

07/06/2021 Occasional

On street 
pavement café in 
the designated 

9/10 Back Wynd Aberdeen AB10 1JP

07/06/2021 Occasional

Street Level & Car 
Park Masada Bar 
& Rusty Nail 
Lounge 

67/69 Rosemount 
Viaduct

Aberdeen AB25 1NR

10/06/2021 Occasional

Section of external 
car park area at 
the Cocket Hat

North Anderson 
Drive

Aberdeen AB15 6DD

P
age 770



03/06/2021 Occasional

Area outside 
Redemption

27 Belmont Street Aberdeen AB10 1JB

03/06/2021 Occasional

Mad Potato 119/121 Great 
Western Road

Aberdeen AB10 6PT

03/06/2021 Occasional
Private staff car 
park Douglas 

Shiprow Aberdeen AB11 5BY

03/06/2021 Occasional

Outside Area 
Richmond Arms

327 North Deeside 
Road

Aberdeen AB14 0UL

03/06/2021 Occasional
Outside area CASC 7 Stirling Street Aberdeen AB11 6ND

03/06/2021 Occasional

Outside area 
occupies part of 
the front of our 
current premises 
Vovem and that of 

254 Union Street Aberdeen AB10 1TN

03/06/2021 Occasional

Parking spaces at 
the front of the 
building

The Globe Inn 13-15 North Silver 
Street

Aberdeen AB10 1RJ

03/06/2021 Occasional

Iain's Cafe 29 St Clements 
Street

Aberdeen AB11 5FU

10/06/2021 Occasional

Indoor market set 
up in Bon Accord 
Centre, Charlies 

Bon Accord Centre George Street Aberdeen AB25 1HZ

10/06/2021 Occasional

Car park on the 
west side of site at 
Aberdeen beach

John Condona's 
Pleasure Fair

Beach Boulevard Aberdeen AB24 5ED

11/06/2021 Occasional
External car park 
area at Murdos

Cairncry Road Aberdeen AB16 5DP

P
age 771



11/06/2021 Occasional
St Machar Bar 
extended beer 

97 HIgh Street Old Aberdeen AB24 3EN

11/06/2021 Occasional

Curated Aberdeen 
Market

Lower Mall Unit 
19B

Bon Accord Centre George Street Aberdeen AB25 1HZ

11/06/2021 Occasional 81 Bon Accord Aberdeen AB11 6ED

13/06/2021 Occasional

Customer car park 
at the rear of the 
premises

Bieldside Inn 37 North Deeside 
Road

Bieldside Aberdeen AB15 9DB

13/06/2021 Occasional

Beer Garden to 
the front of Grays 
Inn Public House

1 Greenfern Road Aberdeen AB16 5PY

14/06/2021 Occasional

Expanded outdoor 
area at 
Aberdeenshire 

Morningside Road Aberdeen AB10 7FB

14/06/2021 Occasional
Outdoor seating 
area 99 Bar and 

1 Back Wynd Aberdeen AB10 1JN

03/06/2021 Occasional

The 
pedestrianised 
space on Bon 

along the 
perimeter of Soul

333 Union Street Aberdeen AB11 6BS

10/06/2021 Occasional

Iain's Cafe 29 St Clements 
Street

Aberdeen AB11 5FU

10/06/2021 Occasional

Outside area 
Aberdeen 
Northern Hotel

1 Great Northern 
Road

Aberdeen AB24 3PS

11/06/2021 Occasional

Public space on 
Little Belmont 
Street outside

Slains Castle 14-18 Belmont 
Street

Aberdeen AB10 1JH

11/06/2021 Occasional
External area to 
the rear of The 

500 King Street Aberdeen AB24 5ST

11/06/2021 Occasional

Outdoor space Ye 
Olde Frigate Bar

57 Netherkirkgate Aberdeen AB10 1AU

P
age 772



11/06/2021 Occasional

External seated 
area Wild Boar

19 Belmont Street Aberdeen AB10 1JR

11/06/2021 Occasional
Outside area 
Bistro Verde

Units 1 & 2 The Green Aberdeen AB11 6NY

13/06/2021 Occasional
External area at 
Brewdog

5 Union Street Aberdeen AB11 5BU

13/06/2021 Occasional

External seated 
area to the rear of 
the premises

The Holburn 225 Holburn 
Street

Aberdeen AB10 6BL

14/06/2021 Occasional

Half of the 
external marquee 
sitting opposite 
the Revolution 

Revolution 25 Belmont Street Aberdeen AB10 1JS

21/06/2021 Occasional
The car park of 
Aberdeen Squash 

Cranford Road Aberdeen AB10 7ND

15/06/2021 Occasional

Steel framed 
structure marquee 
outside 

23-25 Bon Accord 
Street

Aberdeen AB11 6EA

17/06/2021 Occasional
External Area 
adjacent to OGV 

Windmill Brae Aberdeen AB11 6HU

17/06/2021 Occasional

Car Park at Front 
of the Building 
The New 

183 Victoria Street Dyce Aberdeen AB21 7AA

17/06/2021 Occasional

Section of external 
car park area at 
the Cocket Hat

North Anderson 
Drive

Aberdeen AB15 6DD

18/06/2021 Occasional

Outside area 
beside Cafe 
Andaluz

269-271 Union 
Street

Aberdeen AB11 6BR

18/06/2021 Occasional

Marquee to the 
rear of

363 Union Street Aberdeen AB11 6BN

P
age 773



17/06/2021 Occasional

The pavement 
area outside 
Gilcomston 
Church and 

7 Summer Street Aberdeen AB10 1SB

17/06/2021 Occasional

Street Level & Car 
Park Masada Bar 
& Rusty Nail 
Lounge 

67/69 Rosemount 
Viaduct

Aberdeen AB25 1NR

17/06/2021 Occasional

Parking area and a 
small patio area 
situated adjacent 
to Quarry Road 

Byron Square Aberdeen AB16 7LL

17/06/2021 Occasional

Outside Area 
Richmond Arms

327 North Deeside 
Road

Aberdeen AB14 0UL

18/06/2021 Occasional
Car Park Four Mile 
Inn

Inverurie Road Bucksburn Aberdeen AB21 9BA

18/06/2021 Occasional
Pedestrian area 
outside Malones 

90 Shiprow Aberdeen AB11 5BZ

15/06/2021 Occasional

Part rear section 
of car park Inn at 
the Park

3-4 Deemount 
Terrace

Aberdeen AB11 7RX

17/06/2021 Occasional

Extension of 
Pavement area 
outside The 

39 Summer Street Aberdeen AB10 1SB

17/06/2021 Occasional

Backyard Square 
Social - car park 
on the South side 
of our site at 

Union Square Guild Street Aberdeen

17/06/2021 Occasional

External area to 
the sides of All Bar 
One

Aberdeen 
Marischal Square

Broad Street Aberdeen AB10 1BL

18/06/2021 Occasional

Outside area to 
the front of 
Amarone

269-271 Union 
Street

Aberdeen AB11 6BR

P
age 774



18/06/2021 Occasional
Outside area 
Carlton Bar

32 Castle Street Aberdeen AB11 5BB

17/06/2021 Occasional

Pavement in front 
of Bar

Kirkgate Bar 18 Upperkirkgate Aberdeen AB10 1BA

17/06/2021 Occasional

Half of the 
external marquee 
sitting opposite 
the Revolution 

Revolution 25 Belmont Street Aberdeen AB10 1JS

17/06/2021 Occasional
Outside area CASC 7 Stirling Street Aberdeen AB11 6ND

18/06/2021 Occasional
Private staff car 
park Douglas 

Shiprow Aberdeen AB11 5BY

18/06/2021 Occasional
The Park Cafe 
Duthie Park

Polmuir Road Aberdeen AB11 7TH

18/06/2021 Occasional

Outdoor space Ye 
Olde Frigate Bar

57 Netherkirkgate Aberdeen AB10 1AU

18/06/2021 Occasional

Extend The Area 
to The West of 
The Ploughman

40 North Deeside 
Road

Peterculter Aberdeen AB14 0QN

18/06/2021 Occasional

External seated 
area Old 
Schoolhouse

Little Belmont 
Street

Aberdeen AB10 1JG

18/06/2021 Occasional

Licence external 
seated area Ma 
Camerons

Little Belmont 
Street

Aberdeen AB10 1JG

18/06/2021 Occasional
Yard to rear of 
Archibald Simpson

5 Castle Street Aberdeen

20/06/2021 Occasional

External car park 
area at Black Dog

North Donside 
Road

Aberdeen AB23 8PA

20/06/2021 Occasional

External area in 
front of Nando's

Unit 10, The 
Academy

Belmont Street Aberdeen AB10 1LB

P
age 775



18/06/2021 Occasional

No 10 Bar and 
Restaurant, 
Queens Terrace 

10 Queens 
Terrace

Aberdeen AB10 1XL

20/06/2021 Occasional

Outside Area at 
The Grill

213 Union Street Aberdeen AB11 6BA

22/06/2021 Occasional

External area at 
Palm Court Hotel

81 Seafield Road Aberdeen AB15 7YU

18/06/2021 Occasional

The 
pedestrianised 
space on Bon 

along the 
perimeter of Soul

333 Union Street Aberdeen AB11 6BS

18/06/2021 Occasional

Outside area 
occupies part of 
the front of our 
current premises 
Vovem and that of 

254 Union Street Aberdeen AB10 1TN

18/06/2021 Occasional

Union Square 
Summer Outdoor 
Food and Drinks 

Union Square Outside North 
Entrance

Guild Street Aberdeen

18/06/2021 Occasional

Extension of 
existing external 
area to front of 
the Archibald 

5 Castler Street Aberdeen AB11 5BQ

20/06/2021 Occasional

Section of external 
carpark area at 
Buckie Farm

The Parkway Danestone Aberdeen AB22 8AL

20/06/2021 Occasional

Rear walled car 
park 

239 Great 
Western Road

Aberdeen AB10 6PS

24/06/2021 Occasional

On street 
pavement café in 
the designated 

9/10 Back Wynd Aberdeen AB10 1JP

P
age 776



22/06/2021 Occasional

Mad Potato 119/121 Great 
Western Road

Aberdeen AB10 6PT

21/06/2021 Occasional

Directly in front of 
the Poldino's 
premises frontage

into Little Belmont 
Street road

7 Little Belmont 
Street

Aberdeen AB10 1JG

20/06/2021 Occasional

Marquee in Part 
of Car Park and 
Outside Areas 

Old Skene Road Kingswells Aberdeen AB15 8QA

22/06/2021 Occasional

Extension of 
Pavement area 
outside McNastys 

37 Summer Street Aberdeen AB10 1SB

22/06/2021 Occasional
St Machar Bar 
extended beer 

97 HIgh Street Old Aberdeen AB24 3EN

24/06/2021 Occasional

Expanded outdoor 
area at 
Aberdeenshire 

Morningside Road Aberdeen AB10 7FB

25/06/2021 Occasional
Area beside the 
Town House

1 Golden Square Aberdeen AB10 1RD

25/06/2021 Occasional

Parking spaces at 
the front of the 
building

The Globe Inn 13-15 North Silver 
Street

Aberdeen AB10 1RJ

01/07/2021 Occasional
Car Park Four Mile 
Inn

Inverurie Road Bucksburn Aberdeen AB21 9BA

01/07/2021 Occasional

Extension outside 
seating area Fierce 
Bar Aberdeen

4-6 Exchequer 
Row

Aberdeen AB11 5BW

30/06/2021 Occasional

Parking area and a 
small patio area 
situated adjacent 
to Quarry Road 

Byron Square Aberdeen AB16 7LL

P
age 777



21/06/2021 Occasional

Yard and 
showroom

72 Hutcheon 
Street

Aberdeen AB25 3TB

22/06/2021 Occasional

Car Park Area 
Spiders Web

19-21 Station 
Road

Dyce Aberdeen AB21 7BA

23/06/2021 Occasional

Part rear section 
of car park Inn at 
the Park

3-4 Deemount 
Terrace

Aberdeen AB11 7RX

25/06/2021 Occasional

Area outside 
Redemption

27 Belmont Street Aberdeen AB10 1JB

25/06/2021 Occasional

Gourmet Cheese 
Company

201 Rosemount 
Place

Aberdeen AB25 2XP

01/07/2021 Occasional

Backyard Square 
Social - car park 
on the South side 
of our site at 

Union Square Guild Street Aberdeen

01/07/2021 Occasional

Half of the 
external marquee 
sitting opposite 
the Revolution 

Revolution 25 Belmont Street Aberdeen AB10 1JS

01/07/2021 Occasional
Yard to rear of 
Archibald Simpson

5 Castle Street Aberdeen

01/07/2021 Occasional

Extension of 
Pavement area 
outside McNastys 

37 Summer Street Aberdeen AB10 1SB

02/07/2021 Occasional

Pavement in front 
of Bar

Kirkgate Bar 18 Upperkirkgate Aberdeen AB10 1BA

02/07/2021 Occasional
Outside area CASC 7 Stirling Street Aberdeen AB11 6ND

P
age 778



02/07/2021 Occasional

Yard and 
showroom

72 Hutcheon 
Street

Aberdeen AB25 3TB

01/07/2021 Occasional

Outdoor space Ye 
Olde Frigate Bar

57 Netherkirkgate Aberdeen AB10 1AU

01/07/2021 Occasional

Extension of 
Pavement area 
outside The 

39 Summer Street Aberdeen AB10 1SB

01/07/2021 Occasional

Outside area 
occupies part of 
the front of our 
current premises 
Vovem and that of 

254 Union Street Aberdeen AB10 1TN

02/07/2021 Occasional

Union Square 
Summer Outdoor 
Food and Drinks 

Union Square Outside North 
Entrance

Guild Street Aberdeen

02/07/2021 Occasional

External car park 
area at Black Dog

North Donside 
Road

Aberdeen AB23 8PA

01/07/2021 Occasional

Street Level & Car 
Park Masada Bar 
& Rusty Nail 
Lounge 

67/69 Rosemount 
Viaduct

Aberdeen AB25 1NR

01/07/2021 Occasional

Extension of 
existing external 
area to front of 
the Archibald 

5 Castler Street Aberdeen AB11 5BQ

01/07/2021 Occasional

Directly in front of 
the Poldino's 
premises frontage

into Little Belmont 
Street road

7 Little Belmont 
Street

Aberdeen AB10 1JG

01/07/2021 Occasional

Car Park Area 
Spiders Web

19-21 Station 
Road

Dyce Aberdeen AB21 7BA

P
age 779



02/07/2021 Occasional

Expanded outdoor 
area at 
Aberdeenshire 

Morningside Road Aberdeen AB10 7FB

02/07/2021 Occasional

Outside Area 
Richmond Arms

327 North Deeside 
Road

Aberdeen AB14 0UL

02/07/2021 Occasional

Marquee in Part 
of Car Park and 
Outside Areas 

Old Skene Road Kingswells Aberdeen AB15 8QA

02/07/2021 Occasional

Curated Aberdeen 
Market

Lower Mall Unit 
19B

Bon Accord Centre George Street Aberdeen AB25 1HZ

01/07/2021 Occasional
Outdoor seating 
area 99 Bar and 

1 Back Wynd Aberdeen AB10 1JN

01/07/2021 Occasional

Steel framed 
structure marquee 
outside 

23-25 Bon Accord 
Street

Aberdeen AB11 6EA

02/07/2021 Occasional
Outside area 
Carlton Bar

32 Castle Street Aberdeen AB11 5BB

02/07/2021 Occasional

Section of external 
carpark area at 
Buckie Farm

The Parkway Danestone Aberdeen AB22 8AL

02/07/2021 Occasional

Curated Aberdeen 
Market

Lower Mall Unit 
19B

Bon Accord Centre George Street Aberdeen AB25 1HZ

05/07/2021 Occasional

Mad Potato 119/121 Great 
Western Road

Aberdeen AB10 6PT

13/07/2021 Occasional

Backyard Square 
Social - car park 
on the South side 
of our site at 

Union Square Guild Street Aberdeen

P
age 780



12/07/2021 Occasional

Outside area 
beside Cafe 
Andaluz

269-271 Union 
Street

Aberdeen AB11 6BR

12/07/2021 Occasional

Section of external 
car park area at 
the Cocket Hat

North Anderson 
Drive

Aberdeen AB15 6DD

12/07/2021 Occasional
Outside area CASC 7 Stirling Street Aberdeen AB11 6ND

12/07/2021 Occasional

Outside Area 
Richmond Arms

327 North Deeside 
Road

Aberdeen AB14 0UL

02/07/2021 Occasional

No 10 Bar and 
Restaurant, 
Queens Terrace 

10 Queens 
Terrace

Aberdeen AB10 1XL

02/07/2021 Occasional

Curated Aberdeen 
Market

Lower Mall Unit 
19B

Bon Accord Centre George Street Aberdeen AB25 1HZ

02/07/2021 Occasional

External area in 
front of Nando's

Unit 10, The 
Academy

Belmont Street Aberdeen AB10 1LB

13/07/2021 Occasional

Extension of 
Pavement area 
outside The 

39 Summer Street Aberdeen AB10 1SB

12/07/2021 Occasional

Curated Aberdeen 
Market

Lower Mall Unit 
19B

Bon Accord Centre George Street Aberdeen AB25 1HZ

12/07/2021 Occasional

Outside area to 
the front of 
Amarone

269-271 Union 
Street

Aberdeen AB11 6BR

12/07/2021 Occasional

Union Square 
Summer Outdoor 
Food and Drinks 

Union Square Outside North 
Entrance

Guild Street Aberdeen

12/07/2021 Occasional

Extend The Area 
to The West of 
The Ploughman

40 North Deeside 
Road

Peterculter Aberdeen AB14 0QN

P
age 781



12/07/2021 Occasional

Section of external 
carpark area at 
Buckie Farm

The Parkway Danestone Aberdeen AB22 8AL

08/07/2021 Occasional

Café space, 
private events 
room and the 

39 Huntly Street Aberdeen AB10 1TJ

14/07/2021 Occasional

Curated Aberdeen 
Market

Lower Mall Unit 
19B

Bon Accord Centre George Street Aberdeen AB25 1HZ

14/07/2021 Occasional

Yard and 
showroom

72 Hutcheon 
Street

Aberdeen AB25 3TB

14/07/2021 Occasional

External area at 
Palm Court Hotel

81 Seafield Road Aberdeen AB15 7YU

12/07/2021 Occasional

Extension of 
existing external 
area to front of 
the Archibald 

5 Castler Street Aberdeen AB11 5BQ

13/07/2021 Occasional

Half of the 
external marquee 
sitting opposite 
the Revolution 

Revolution 25 Belmont Street Aberdeen AB10 1JS

13/07/2021 Occasional
Car Park Four Mile 
Inn

Inverurie Road Bucksburn Aberdeen AB21 9BA

15/07/2021 Occasional
External area to 
the rear of The 

500 King Street Aberdeen AB24 5ST

12/07/2021 Occasional

Car Park Area 
Spiders Web

19-21 Station 
Road

Dyce Aberdeen AB21 7BA

14/07/2021 Occasional
St Machar Bar 
extended beer 

97 HIgh Street Old Aberdeen AB24 3EN

14/07/2021 Occasional

Extension outside 
seating area Fierce 
Bar Aberdeen

4-6 Exchequer 
Row

Aberdeen AB11 5BW

P
age 782



12/07/2021 Occasional

Outdoor space Ye 
Olde Frigate Bar

57 Netherkirkgate Aberdeen AB10 1AU

13/07/2021 Occasional
Yard to rear of 
Archibald Simpson

5 Castle Street Aberdeen

13/07/2021 Occasional

The 
pedestrianised 
space on Bon 

along the 
perimeter of Soul

333 Union Street Aberdeen AB11 6BS

15/07/2021 Occasional
External car park 
area at Murdos

Cairncry Road Aberdeen AB16 5DP

15/07/2021 Occasional

Public space on 
Little Belmont 
Street outside

Slains Castle 14-18 Belmont 
Street

Aberdeen AB10 1JH

P
age 783



T
his page is intentionally left blank

P
age 784



ABERDEEN CITY LICENSING BOARD  
  

  
LICENSING BOARD DATE: 17 August 2021 

  
CLERK TO THE LICENSING BOARD Jenni Wilson  
  

TITLE OF REPORT: Aberdeen Licensing Board Financial Report 2020/21  
  

  
  
1. PURPOSE OF REPORT   

  
To invite the Board to approve the Annual Financial Report set out in Appendix 

One to this Report.  

  
2. RECOMMENDATION(S)  

  
That the Board  

  
(a) approve the annual financial report set out in Appendix One and;  

  

(b) authorise the Clerk to the Board to proceed with the publication of the 
annual financial report.  

   
  
    

3. BACKGROUND  
  

1. Licensing Boards must produce and publish annual functions reports and 
annual financial reports. The Boards annual financial report must normally be 
prepared and published not later than 3 months after the end of each financial 

year. Amendments made by the Coronavirus (Scotland) Act 2020 extended the 
3-month time limit to 9 months. The August Board is the first available Board 

meeting following preparation of the accounts.  
  

2. The financial report must include-   

  
(a) a statement of-   

  
i. the amount of relevant income received by the Licensing Board 
during the financial year, and   

  
ii. the amount of relevant expenditure incurred in respect of the 

Board’s area during the year, and   
  

(b) an explanation of how the amounts in the statement were 

calculated.  

  

  

Page 785

Agenda Item 6



3. In this context, “relevant income” means income received by the Board 
in connection with the exercise of the Board’s functions under or by virtue of the 

2005 Act. This involves totaling all the fee income generated by 2005 
Act licence applications received during the financial year.  

  
4. “Relevant expenditure” means any expenditure-   

  

(a) which is attributable to the exercise of the Board’s functions under or by 
virtue of the 2005 Act, and;  

  
(b) which is incurred by the Board, the Council or the Licensing Standards 
Officers for the Board’s area.  

  
5. Calculation of relevant expenditure is more complicated to determine 

and requires the figures to be calculated upon estimates of the direct time spent 
by Legal Service staff as well as all costs in connection with the Licensing 
function to include central support costs and outlays. It is also worth noting that 

the Licensing Board income is not guaranteed to remain the same in any financial 
year and can vary significantly depending on the number and type of applications 

received. Also, in the event of any appeal against a Board decision, the cost 
of any appeal would require to be met from the Licensing Board income.   

 

6. This year’s accounts show a significant decrease in income. This can be 
largely attributed to fewer applications being made as a result of the trading 

climate over that period and also to the Board’s decision to reduce the annual 
fees payable by on-sales premises who were most affected by the trading 
restrictions. 
 

7. Expenditure also decreased overall albeit to a lesser degree. The result is a 

moderate surplus which would allow the Board to give consideration to 
retaining the reduced figures for the annual fees for on-sales premises which 

fall due on 1 October 2021. 
  

  

  
4. APPENDICES  

  
1. Appendix One: Licensing Board Annual Accounts 2020/21  

  

  
5. REPORT AUTHOR DETAILS   

  
Sandy Munro, Solicitor   
AleMunro@aberdeencity.gov.uk  

  
 

Page 786

mailto:AleMunro@aberdeencity.gov.uk


Document is Restricted

Page 787



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	1 Minute of Meeting of 25 May 2021
	2 List of Applications
	2.1 Application for Provisional Premises Licence - Co-op, Land adjacent to 500 King Street, Aberdeen
	Provisional Premises Licence application
	Operating Plan
	Paper Apart
	Layout Plan - P1F8M0

	2.2 Application for Premises Licence - Rosemount Market, 217-219 Rosemount Place
	ABERDEEN PREMESIS APPLICATION
	OPERATING-PLAN
	ROSEMOUNT LAYOUT PLAN REVISED

	2.4 Application for Variation of Premises Licence - Dutch Mill Hotel, 7 Queens Road, Aberdeen
	Maj Var app to remove outdoor area terminal hour condition_55513293_1
	LIC39 PREMISES VARIATION - DUTCH MILL
	LSO Rep
	Redacted Objection

	2.5 Application for Variation of Premises Licence - Lidl, Inverurie Road, Bucksburn
	Application
	Op Plan
	1549 Abe-Bucksburn MAJOR Variation June 2021

	2.6 Application for Variation of a Premises Licence - Lidl, 739 King Street, Aberdeen,
	Application
	Operating PLan
	0542 Bridge of Don MAJOR Variation June 2021

	2.7 Application for Variation of Premises Licence - Lidl, 48-50 Hutcheon Street, Aberdeen
	Application
	Operating PLan
	0542 Bridge of Don MAJOR Variation June 2021

	2.8 Application for Variation of a Premises Licence - Greenwell Road, Aberdeen
	Application form
	Operating Plan
	1629 ABE-Torry MAJOR Variation May 2021

	2.9 Application for Variation of Premises Licence - The Howff, 365 Union Street
	Howff - Application for Variation of Premises Licence 14.06.21
	Howff - Operating plan 14.06.21
	Howff Licensing Layout Plan - FINAL - 14.06.21
	LIC39A PREMISES VARIATION - THE HOWFF
	LSO Rep

	2.10 Application for Variation of Premises Licence - The Neuk, 1A Clarke Street
	Application for Variation of Premises Licence
	Operating Plan

	2.11 Application for Variation of Premises Licence - OGV Taproom, Windmill Brae
	1. 777 6 June 2021 PDF OGV APPLICATION FOR VARIATION TO A PREMISES LICENCE
	1. 778 6 June 2021 OGV operating plan
	1. 779  6 June 2021  OGV paper apart operating plan and maj var
	1. 773  OGV Licence Plan Rev C
	1. 774  6 June 2021 OGV  5 objectives statement Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005
	1. 775 6 June 2021 Vulnerability Policy  OGV Taproom and Events -1
	1. 776 June 2021 PDF distribution point Delivery Driver Guidance & Policy
	LIC39A PREMISES VARIATION - OGV TAPROOM
	LSO rep
	redacted objection

	2.12 Application for Variation of Premises Licence - Richmond Arms, 327 North Deeside Road
	variation application form
	amended operating plan
	LAS20042-01-Richmond Arms-LICENSING-RevE

	2.13 Application for Variation of Premises Licence - Stocket Parade Stores, 17 Stocket Parade
	variation application
	amended operating plan
	updated licensing drawing 4.6.21

	2.14 Application for Variation of Premises Licence - The Tunnels, Carengies Brae
	major variation application
	amended operating plan
	layout plan 1752021
	redacted objection

	2.15 Application for Variation of Premises Licence - Buckie Farm, The Parkway, Danestone
	Major Variation application
	Operating Plan for Major Variation
	Layout plan for Major Variation
	LIC39A PREMISES VARIATION - BUCKIE FARM

	2.16 Application for Variation of Premises Licence - Carlton Bar, 32 Castle Street
	Major Variation - Submitted
	Revised operating plan - Submitted
	DBC1604-21 The Carlton Bar License Plan - Submitted

	2.17 Application for Variation of Premises Licence - Co-operative food, 89A Rosehill Drive, Aberdeen
	Co-op Rosehill Drive - Major Var App (Home Deliveries)
	Operating Plan - Co-op Rosehill Drive

	2.18 Application for Variation of Premises Licence - Frankie & Benny's Union Square
	APPLICATION_FOR_VARIATION_TO_A_PREMISES_LICENCE
	OPERATING_PLAN

	2.19 Application for Variation of Premises Licence - George's Convenience Store, 106 Balnagask Road
	variation application
	amended licensing plan

	2.20 Application for Variation of Premises Licence - The Lounge Bar and Kitchen, 11-11A Market Street
	APPLICATION_FOR_VARIATION_TO_A_PREMISES_LICENCE_LOUNGE_2AM
	OPERATING_PLAN_LOUNGE_2AM

	2.21 Application for Variation of Premises Licence - Asda Store, Unit 1 Beach Boulevard Retail Park
	asda aberdeen beach variatoin (home shopping)
	ASDA ABERDEEN BEACH - OPERATING PLAN

	2.22 Application for Variation of Premises Licence - The Boardwalk, Sea Beach
	Premises Variation Application
	Operating Plan
	320-02(LP)003 FIRST FLOOR LICENCE PLAN
	320-02(LP)003 FIRST FLOOR LICENCE PLAN

	1.4 Control of Admissions
	1.5 Admission Restrictions
	1.6 Customer care and dealing with complaints
	3.1.4 Accidents Near Misses & Dangerous Occurrences
	3.1.18 First Aid Management
	3.1.18 First Aid Management
	Arcade and Gaming Risk Assessment
	Axe Safety Coaching
	Axe Throwing (General)
	Axe Throwing Rules & Waiver
	Bar and Activities Risk Asessment
	Beer Pong Risk Assessment
	Crazy Pool Risk Assessment
	Dealing with Difficult Customers
	Electronic Darts Risk Assessment
	Safety Briefings
	Shuffleboard Risk Assessment
	LIC39A PREMISES VARIATION - INNOFLATE REP
	LSO Rep

	2.23 Application for Variation of premises licence - The Ploughman, North Deeside Road
	variation application form
	amended operating plan
	variation application layout plan

	2.24 Application for Variation of Premises Licence - Reddys, 110-112 Rosemount Viaduct.
	Application Form
	Layout Plan

	3.1 Notice of Conviction - Licence holder A
	NOTICE OF CONVICTION A

	3.2 Notice of Conviction - Licence Holder B
	NOTICE OF CONVICTION B

	3.3 Notice of Conviction Licence Holder  C
	NOTICE OF CONVICTION -C

	4 Report of Conduct inconsistent with the Licensing Objectives
	Objectives

	5 Licensing Board Annual Functions Report
	Appendix 1
	Appendix 2
	Appendix 3

	6 Licensing Board Annual Financial Report
	Board Accounts 2021




